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Peterborough, Ontario / Peterborough (Ontario)
—-—— Upon commencing on Thursday, March 5, 2020
at 8:30 a.m. / L'audience débute le

jeudi 5 mars 2020 a 8 h 30

Opening Remarks

THE PRESIDENT: Good morning everyone and
welcome to the continuation of the public hearing of the
Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission. Welcome also to those
joining us via webcast and videoconference.

My name is Rumina Velshi, I am the
President of the Nuclear Safety Commission.

I would like to begin by recognizing that
the land we are gathered on is the traditional territory of
the Mississauga Anishnabeg peoples and in the territory
covered by the Williams Treaties.

For those who were not here yesterday, I
will begin by introducing the Members of the Commission
that are with us for this public hearing.

On my extreme right is Dr. Sandor Demeter;
to my left are Dr. Stephen McKinnon, Dr. Marcel Lacroix and
Dr. Timothy Berube.

Ms Lisa Thiele, Senior General Counsel to



the Commission, and Mr. Marc Leblanc, Secretary of the
Commission, are also joining us on the podium today.

For the benefit of the Members and for
participants in this hearing, I would like to inform you of
some special guests that will be joining us today from
Environment, Parks and Conservation. They will be with us
all day today via webcast and this is an opportunity for us
to ask the questions we have been holding for them around
environment and remediation and legacy waste and so on.

The Medical Officer of Health for
Peterborough will be with us this afternoon where we will
ask our questions around health risks and health studies.

And the Fire Chief will be with us this
evening and all day tomorrow, so we can get our questions
related to fire and emergency preparedness and planning at
that time.

I will now turn the floor to Mr. Leblanc
for a few opening remarks.

Marc...?

M. LEBLANC: Merci, Madame la Présidente.

During today's business we have
simultaneous interpretation. The English version is on
channel 1, et la version francaise est au poste 2.

We would also ask that you please keep the



pace of your speech relatively slow so that the
interpreters have a chance to keep up.

The hearing is transcribed in the language
that is being used.

I would also like to note that this
hearing is being video webcast live and that the hearing is
also archived on our website for a three-month period after
the close of the hearing.

The transcripts should be available on the
CNSC website in about two weeks.

To make the transcripts as meaningful as
possible, we would ask everyone to identify themselves
before speaking.

As a courtesy to others in the room,
please silence your cell phones and other electronic
devices.

From a safety standpoint, please note
there are five emergency exits in this room.

Yesterday we heard the presentations by
BWXT, CNSC staff and 12 intervenors.

Twenty-two intervenors are scheduled to
present orally today. Ten minutes are allocated for each
presentation, with the Commission Members having the

opportunity to ask questions after each presentation.



To help you in managing your time, a timer
system is being used today, as it was yesterday. The light
will turn yellow when there is one minute left and turn red
at the 10-minute mark.

After the presentations this evening, and
time allowing, we will be addressing some of the written
submissions. If not, they will be addressed on Friday.

Your key contact persons will be Ms Louise
Levert and Ms Julie Bouchard, who are at the reception
desk, from the Secretariat staff and you will see them
going around at the back of the room if you need
information regarding the timing of presentations and other
logistical considerations.

We anticipate that there will be a health
break around 10:30-10:35 this morning and a lunch break
around 12:30-12:45. There will be a dinner break around
5:30 and there will be another afternoon break. So we have
a big day in front of us and I wish you a good hearing day.

Madame la Présidente...?

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you.

The first presentation today is from the
Citizens Against Radiocactive Neighbourhoods, as outlined in
CMD 20-H2.245, 245A and 245B.

Ms Kerrie Blaise and Mr. Morten Siersbaek



are with us today presenting the submission, and Dr.
Edwards and Dr. Markvart are joining us remotely.

The floor is yours. Thank you.

CMD 20-H2.245/20-H2.245A/20-H2.245B
Oral presentation by

Citizens Against Radioactive Neighbourhoods

MS BLAISE: Good morning, Madam President,
Members of the Commission. Thank you for the opportunity
to address you today in this critical licensing matter
regarding BWXT's proposal to conduct pelleting in
Peterborough.

You are correct, I am Ms Kerrie Blaise
from the Canadian Environmental Law Association, and with
me today i1s co-counsel Morten Siersbaek. A number of
members of CARN are also in the audience as well and
joining us remotely online.

I would like to begin by acknowledging
that we are on the Treaty 20 Mississauga Anishinaabeg
Territory and as guests to these lands we recognize that we
have a responsibility to protect the health integrity of
this air, land and water.

Our client, the Citizens against



Radioactive Neighbourhoods, is a non-profit organization.
Its members live and reside in Peterborough, and for many,
their children attend the school which is located just
metres from the BWXT facility.

CARN, as I will refer to them today, was
formed in order to raise awareness about nuclear facilities
and the need for strong human health and environmental
safeguards. Leading up to this hearing, CARN, too, hosted
many information sessions which attracted hundreds of
participants.

As the work of CARN and all of its members
underscores, the Commission, acting in the public interest
and their authority under the Nuclear Safety and Control
Act, cannot issue a 10-year licence that would be flexible
in allowing for permitting in Peterborough for the simple
reason that the Commission lacks the information and
evidentiary basis to do so.

By way of brief introduction,

Mr. Siersbaek and myself are legal counsel at the Canadian
Environmental Law Association. We are a public interest
non-profit founded in the 1970s and we are a clinic of
Legal Aid Ontario.

Today we will provide a high-level review

of our findings which demonstrate why this licence should



be denied.

First, a 10-year licence is not
appropriate. We have heard that public awareness about
BWXT, its operations, its facilities is poor and its
engagement is ineffectual, and despite encouraging words
from the Commission and CNSC staff that they have heard
public concerns and that they are committed to enhancing
public engagement in the process, this cannot be
accomplished if the next licence occurs -- or the next
licensing hearing occurs in 10 years.

And BWXT isn't ready for a 10-year
licence. This has been demonstrated by their already poor
engagement record and a lack of public openness in sharing
documents.

As you have heard, there is a high level
of community concern about potential human health risks
arising from the proposal to pellet in Peterborough and
this has been further heightened by the recent
Environmental Monitoring Reports showing beryllium levels
in soil to be highest at the Prince Of Wales Elementary
School.

And because so many issues aren't before
the Commission, including whether BWXT has a social licence

to operate, the socioeconomic impacts have been considered,



intergenerational harms and alternatives to the proposal,
to name just a few, the CNSC should work with federal
ministers to ensure more nuclear projects are covered by
our federal Impact Assessment Act.

And, as our experts, Dr. Markvart and
Dr. Gordon Edwards have concluded -- who I believe have
joined us remotely today over the phone -- there is
inadequate consideration of sustainability by CNSC and the
proponent and there is a critical need to examine human
health implications on vulnerable populations.

In my time that remains I will attempt to
address each in turn.

First, the threshold issue the CNSC must
consider in making its licensing decision is whether the
licence as drafted is consistent with the Nuclear Safety
and Control Act and would ensure the adequate protection of
human health and the environment. In our respectful view,
this test has not been met, even if we adopt the proposed
licence conditions 15.1 and 15.2 proposed by staff.

First, conditions relating to
environmental protection cannot be deferred by way of a
licence condition. They are expressly matters which must
be considered prior to a licence being granted.

Second, proposed licence condition 15.1



sends a message that Environmental Monitoring Programs are
not a precondition to licensing. In our view, the public
has a right to know and, as the Independent Environmental
Monitoring Program will canvass issues of critical
importance -- or, my apologies, the Environmental
Monitoring Program will canvass issues of critical
importance in the community as set out in licence condition
15.1, it should be reviewable in a public forum such as
this hearing.

Furthermore, how is the CNSC to
anticipate, prevent and attack the causes of environmental
harm if the Environmental Monitoring Program which would
allow it to do so doesn't yet exist?

For these reasons, we find that conditions
15.1 and 15.2 to be contrary to the precautionary
principle, which is not only a valid principle of
international law but a principle adopted by the Supreme
Court of Canada into Canadian law.

Moving to our second key finding, we find
that there has not been convenient access to information,
which is essential to a fair public participation process.
As the accountability of decision-makers is enhanced when
citizens have access to relevant documents, this is

squarely within the jurisdiction of the Commission.
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On this slide we list a number of
documents we did seek in order to gain a better
understanding of the proposal, all of which were denied.

On this basis, CARN submits that BWXT has
failed to meet its obligations as set out by the CNSC in
its regulatory documents. I will point you to
REGDOC-3.2.1, which requires that the public information
program and its disclosure protocol by the proponent be
commensurate with the public's perception of risk.

Given the high level of concern about the
risk accompanying BWXT's licence application to pellet in
Peterborough, which is partly rooted in the legacy of
illness and contamination left by the GE facility, the
Commission must understand that the public interest is
sufficiently high to warrant an open and transparent
process for accessing all relevant reports, analyses and
data.

I will now turn to the recent Independent
Environmental Monitoring Program data as an example to show
how the CNSC's public disclosure requirements and
protection of human health and the environment have not
been met, but ought to have been.

Per section 2.2.4 of REGDOC-3.2.1, there

should have been a means in place to ensure open and
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transparent access to this information when it became
evident that there were elevated levels of beryllium in the
elementary school.

We recommend that a press release should
have been issued bringing attention to the new IEMP data
prior to the public hearing and this press release should
have described the increases in beryllium and explained
potential causes, implications and next steps.

Unfortunately, none of this occurred and
because of the conflicting deadlines with the release of
this data and intervention deadlines, many intervenors were
not able to directly comment on this data.

Moving now to our fourth finding, and
recognizing this isn't directly within the scope of the
hearing today, we have heard that socioeconomic impacts are
not considered by the Commission. We have also heard that
the Commission will not opine on if BWXT has a social
licence.

Concerns, however, about siting,
intergenerational effects, legacy pollutants are beyond the
Commission's jurisdiction. However, they would have been
within the Commission's jurisdiction had this project been
subject to an Impact Assessment Act. And we again

reiterate that the CNSC take these comments to the federal
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government and ensure that a greater number of nuclear
projects fall under the project list as set out in the IAA.

Turning now to our expert report written
by Dr. Markvart.

Among other things, she reviewed the
licensee's licence application and the licensee's
Environmental Risk Assessment in detail. What Dr. Markvart
found was that the Environmental Risk Assessment and
licence application do not devote adequate attention to
guiding principles of sustainability, adaptive management
and precaution.

I will note that Dr. Markvart is on the
line, so should there be questions for her, she is
available to further detail the findings of her report.

Dr. Markvart found that at a minimum BWXT
should have acknowledged and incorporated the principles of
sustainability, precaution and adaptive management in a
systemic way throughout their analysis, and this
requirement flows from the CNSC's REGDOC-2.10.1. -- my
apologies, 2.9.1. As a result, the CNSC should have
required BWXT to provide a detailed explanation of how
these guiding principles were considered in their analyses.

Turning to our second expert report and

supplemental submission by Dr. Edwards, who is an expert in
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radionuclides and a professional mathematician, he found
that in the event that pelleting got moved to Peterborough
from Toronto, in the next 10 years 1,200 school children
would be exposed to airborne emissions on a daily basis.
As Dr. Edwards notes in his expert report, it is a
fundamental principle of radiation protection that no
unnecessary exposure be allowed if it can be prevented or
avoided.

As Commissioners are mandated to prevent
unreasonable risk to Canadians, Peterborough schoolchildren
who have not previously been exposed to uranium oxide
particulate matter should not be given this risk in light
of the request for a licence before you today.

Dr. Edwards also found that should
pelleting occur, airborne emissions of uranium would
increase by a factor of approximately 3,000. As this image
shows, particulates of uranium dioxide are much smaller
than even the finest human hair, measuring less than 2.5
microns in diameter. However, hundreds of billions of
these particulates would be emitted every year from the
facility should it commence pelleting.

Uranium also gives off alpha particles
that travel a very short distance in living tissue. This

photograph shows that the tracks made by alpha particles
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emitted by an alpha-emitting particulate lodged in the lung
tissue of an experimental animal irradiating at a tiny
region of the lung. A single 1 micron diameter particle of
uranium dioxide, given a very large absorbed dose in one
year, can have a very significant impact on the volume of
the tissue exposed.

As Dr. Edwards concludes, the Commission
has a duty to prevent unreasonable risk to the health and
safety of Canadians, and it's on this basic principle of
radiation protection that he finds the request for a
10-year licence and to bring pelleting to Peterborough is
unjust and not supported.

Madam President and Commissioners, we have
reviewed all of the nuclear safety laws, regulations,
policy documents, we have retained experts and we have
undertaken a huge amount of research and it is on this
basis that we conclude that the threshold information that
the Commission requires to make its decision is not
available.

And while responses have been provided by
BWXT during the course of this hearing that do shed light
on some of the issues, including whether wvulnerable
populations and human health have been protected and

whether precautions have been taken to limit and control
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emissions to the environment, we remain of the view that
the information before the CNSC remains unchanged and
insufficient, and on this basis CARN submits that the CNSC
deny BWXT's request to pellet in Peterborough and deny
their request for a 10-year licence.

Subject to your questions, those are our
submissions. Thank you.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you very much for
the presentation.

Dr. Berube...?

MEMBER BERUBE: Well, thank you very much
for your presentation and welcome back.

The first thing I wanted to comment on,
it's really up to the Commission to determine whether or
not there is enough evidence to make a determination on
this matter and I think that is pretty clear to everybody
in the room. So in that regard, I just wanted to make that
clear.

In terms of your presentation, I just want
to quickly go back to this model where you are showing this
destructive force in the lung and maybe have one of your
experts go through their justification for why they are
making that determination.

MS BLAISE: Thank you, Commissioner. I
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would like to turn to Dr. Edwards, who I believe has joined
us online.

DR. EDWARDS: Yes. Thank you for the
opportunity to comment.

It's important to realize that the
International Atomic Energy Agency research and testing,
which goes back to the World Health Organization, has
pointed out that alpha particles are the carcinogen and it
doesn't matter what the source of the alpha particles are,
carcinogenesis occurs as a result of alpha particles
bombarding radiosensitive cells.

Now, the range of an alpha particle in
tissue, in the case of uranium it is no more than 30
microns, that's micrometres. So if you take a small unit
of tissue, 30 micrometres in diameter or in radius, then
you can calculate how many joules per kilogram are
deposited in that small particle of living tissue.

And it turns out to be for 1 micron
particle of natural uranium oxide, it turns out to be about
22 grays. So that's a large dose and that is not
converting it to sieverts, it's simply looking at the
absorbed radiation dose, which is joules per kilogram.
That is certainly more than enough to cause damage to a

cell which can trigger a cancer.
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Now, it doesn't have to trigger a cancer.
In most cases it will not trigger a cancer. However,
cancers produced by a low dose are indistinguishable from
cancers produced by a high dose, and those cancers are in
more than 90 percent of the cases fatal. So we are talking
here about a life-and-death issue. Even if the probability
is low, the risk is real.

MEMBER BERUBE: Thank you for that.

CNSC, would you care to comment on that
particular analysis of the situation?

MS TADROS: Haidy Tadros, for the record.

So I would ask that our specialist in
Ottawa on internal dosimetry to provide some detail on
that, but I would also ask our human health specialist as
well to please stand by to talk about the cancer risk.

So Ottawa, over to you, please.

MR. THERIAULT: Bertrand Thériault, for
the record. I am a Dosimetry Specialist with the CNSC.

So yes, in fact, the U-238, -234, -235 are
alpha emitting. Their range is in fact about 30 to
35,000th of a millimetre. So in order to assess the risk,
the dose is used as a measure of the risk and it's the
amount of energy absorbed per kilo of absorbing tissue, so

joules per kilo. So of course if we divide the energy
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absorbed from a single alpha particle divided by the range
of 30 or 35 microns, we divide by a very small number, so
we get a very large result.

To assess the risk, the approach
recommended by the ICRP is to assess the risk not from a
single alpha particle but all alpha particles released over
time in an organ or a tissue. So the approach is to
calculate the risk to not a small volume but the entire
organ, which is the approach used in the calculation of
worker or public dose from inhaled UO2.

MS TADROS: Haidy Tadros, for the record.

So perhaps our human health scientist can
shed some light on the cancer rates at low dose.

MS RANDHAWA: Kristi Randhawa, Radiation
and Health Sciences Officer, for the record.

So when we take into consideration public
dose from this facility, that incorporates internal alpha
emitters and from what we know from the scientific evidence
is we do not necessarily have direct evidence of an
increase in the likelihood of adverse events over -- or,
sorry, under 100 mSv.

As Dr. Gordon Edwards said, there may be a
chance that there is an increased likelihood of adverse

events under 100 mSv, but it is very difficult to
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distinguish that from background radiation.

However, when we look at the dose from
these facilities, it is well below the dose of the public
dose limit, well below the dose where we know —-- where we
have seen health effects. And in terms of exposure from
uranium, from the evidence we have seen no health effects
other than alterations on kidney function that have been
found in human populations.

So when you take into consideration the
dose and how much of a dose you would need in order to
potentially see cancer effects, we haven't seen that in
human populations yet.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Lacroix...?

DR. EDWARDS: May I comment, please?

THE PRESIDENT: We will get to you at the
end, Dr. Edwards.

DR. EDWARDS: Thank you.

DR. LACROIX: Thank you. Thank you for
your presentation.

Still on this subject, staff, have you
checked and cross-checked and validated the calculation of
the absorbed doses that are reported in Table 4 of Dr.
Edwards' report on page 217

MS TADROS: Haidy Tadros, for the record.
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I would ask our internal dosimetry
specialist in Ottawa to verify that question.

MR. THERIAULT: Bertrand Thériault, for
the record, again.

Yes. So we did calculate the dose from a
1 micron diameter particle. We calculated in terms of the
dose to the organ or the effective dose and came out to,
for one particle, about a millionth of a microsievert,
which is basically to determine the amount of UO2 that has
to be inhaled to have one particle and the overall 50 or
committed dose to the entire body.

But for the single particle I don't have
the exact numbers with me, but we would get of course a
high number. I can't confirm whether it is 22 grays, but
it would certainly be higher than the dose to the organ.

MEMBER LACROIX: The purpose of my
question is that I want to make sense of these numbers
reported by Dr. Edwards' report. I want to get a sense, a
feeling of what these numbers mean when he reports the
absorbed dose in terms of milligrays and you guys at CNSC,
you report it in terms of millisieverts.

MS TADROS: Haidy Tadros, for the record.

So I will again pass it to our internal

dosimetry specialist in terms of the weighting factors that
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are used per organ and also the factors that are used to
compare different atoms of radiation, alpha, beta and
gamma .

So Bert, over to you, please.

MR. THERIAULT: Bertrand Thériault, for
the record.

So, right, there are several different
types of quantities referring to dose. The absorbed dose
is simply the amount of energy absorbed per mass of tissue
or absorbing material. So these are joules per kilo. It's
a physical quantity, but it is not an accurate measurement
of the actual risk to health.

In order to have a sense of what is the
risk, the equivalent dose is calculated, which is the
absorbed dose multiplied by a radiation weighting factor,
which is a number which is representative of the biological
effectiveness of different types of radiation at low doses
and dose rates for cancer induction in humans.

So for alpha particles the factor is 20,
which means that a dose of, say, 1 gray of alpha particle
will produce the same biological effect in tissue as a dose
of 20 grays from X-rays for instance, which has a radiation
weighting factor of one.

So when calculating the dose, then the
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dose to each organ and tissue is calculated considering the
radiation weighting factor of each type of radiation
emitted, and once the organ equivalent dose is calculated,
then the effective dose is calculated by multiplying each
organ equivalent dose by their respective tissue weighting
factor, which is a number that -- which is a weighting
factor that is representative of the susceptibility of
cancer induction in each of the wvarious tissues and organs.

So for instance, for the lung the tissue
weighting factor is 12 percent compared to the thyroid
which is 5 percent. So in that sense, these are summed to
get a single quantity, the effective dose which is a
measure of the risk of cancer induction in humans at low
doses and dose rates.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. McKinnon...?

DR. McKINNON: Yes, thank you.

I would like to follow up on the question
you had about the monitoring program. And yesterday we
spent quite a lot of time discussing the soil sampling and
especially the measurements at the nearby school.

But it raised another general question
which I have for CNSC staff in terms of measuring
contaminants that get into the local environment. The

focus has been entirely on soil sampling. And it occurred
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to me that with some of the other discussion that there may
be other places that the contaminants accumulate. And
around a school there are hard surfaces, asphalt, where
children play also. And things could get flushed into
certain areas and concentrate.

So my question would be is there evidence
to suggest that soil is the primary place that in this case
the beryllium would concentrate and provide exposure? Or
are there other places that it could be? Because this
would guide the methodology of the sampling program.

MS TADROS: Haidy Tadros, for the record.

So perhaps I'd ask both Mr. Rinker to give
an explanation of sort of how we look at the dispersion
models of these kinds of chemicals, and then perhaps I'd
ask Ms. Kiza Sauvé to give an appreciation for how the
sampling is done based on some of the models that we see.

MR. McALLISTER: Andrew McAllister,
director in the Environmental Risk Assessment Division.

I'll speak to your first point, Dr.
McKinnon, about areas where things might potentially
accumulate and such.

The advantage I guess of soil is that when
things deposit on it, you will get processes that will --

sometimes you will get processes that will -- such as
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overland flow which will move the particles, but more often
than not, it gets mixed into the top level of the sort of
five centimetres of soil.

But when we talk about things like hard
surfaces and those aspects, we look at so how are those
affected and what sort of processes are at play. With hard
surfaces, we see -- tends to point us towards stormwater
and how is stormwater dealt with in that respect.

That was looked at in the environmental
risk assessments that were done by BWXT, both individually
and then they looked at things consolidated. Because one
of the things in an environmental risk assessment when
you're developing your conceptual site model is what are
the potential pathways for contaminants.

What BWXT did for both uranium and
beryllium in a consolidated way is took the maximum
recordable annual amount of uranium and beryllium that has
gone through the stack and basically deposited it within a
certain radius of the facility and assumed that it was all
in the stormwater, and then did some other calculations --
these are detailed in the risk assessment -- to see what
sort of concentrations we were talking about.

The results that they found for uranium

was 0.007 parts per billion, I believe, and beryllium
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likewise was a very low number, both those numbers being
well below guidelines that are protective for human health
and the environment. And as such, they didn't pursue that
pathway further.

So that's to give you a bit of
appreciation of how those were dealt with.

THE PRESIDENT: Okay, thank you.

Dr. Demeter?

MEMBER DEMETER: Thank you for the
presentation.

We've partially discussed this before, but
I think it's good, I'll ask BWXT in the intervenor's
document that talks about concerns for radon and polonium.
And we had a lot of discussion about the presence or
absence of radon. But maybe you could clear up -- they are
part of the decay chain -- why they are or aren't an issue
with the particular form of uranium you're dealing with.

MR. CHAMBERS: Doug Chambers, for the
record.

It was well discussed a few days ago, but
in brief, the raw material comes from a mine. It goes for
a first step of purification at the mine site, and the
product that leaves the mine site is very pure. 1It's

refined further by Cameco in Port Hope, and the uranium
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dioxide that's received in Peterborough and in Toronto is
basically pure uranium, containing uranium-238, -234, and
natural quantities of uranium-235.

And over time, the intermediates between
uranium-238 and -234 grow in. But the bottom line, there's
a natural break of 80,000 years or so between uranium-234
and other radionuclides of potential interest. And that
comes from the half life of thorium-230.

So basically in the materials that BWXT
handles, there is no radium, and hence there is no radon.
And similarly, polonium comes after radium, and if there is
no radium, there is no polonium.

And I think that's the simplest answer.
Thank you.

MEMBER DEMETER: So I Jjust want to
summarize so that I understand that the decay rate to get
to the thorium is so long, that the product you have never
gets to radon or polonium?

MR. CHAMBERS: That's correct.

MEMBER DEMETER: In any significant --
okay.

MR. CHAMBERS: Doug Chambers, for the
record.

That's correct, sir, 80,000 years. And I
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would suggest that BWXT doesn't want to have an inventory
of uranium on site for 80,000 years.

MEMBER DEMETER: Thank you.

MR. CHAMBERS: Thank you.

THE PRESIDENT: Before I turn to you,
Dr. Edwards, a question for BWXT: On slide 7 of the
intervenor's submission where they list a number of
documents that they were denied access to, I understand
some may be for proprietary reasons, some Jjust from their
titles I don't know why they would not have been disclosed.
And Mr. MacQuarrie, I know in Toronto you spoke at some
length on this. Can you comment on these specific
documents and how access can be better provided?

MR. MacQUARRIE: It's John MacQuarrie, for
the record.

So yes, some of those documents, for
example the business plan, we would view as proprietary.
I'm not sure why it would be needed to be shared. But in
terms of the other documents, we have moved to have
summaries of a number of those on our website recently.
And as I said in Toronto, we're moving to increase
transparency and provide either the entire document or
summaries so that we can meet the expectations of these

intervenors.
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THE PRESIDENT: Thank you.

Mr. Jammal, did you have something you
wanted to add?

MR. JAMMAL: Thank you, Madam President.

It's not related to this question, but I
would like to give clarity with respect to Mr. McAllister's
answer for Dr. McKinnon with respect to beryllium.

We gave you a description of one input and
outcome of the environmental risk assessment for beryllium
and how it's being modelled with respect to potential
exposures oOr releases.

I would like to contribute to the fact
that beryllium is a by-product from fossil burning. So I'm
not taking away the fact we are going to look at the
beryllium itself, but if you're burning fossil, it'll be
from gasoline refining, wvehicles, everything else. These
are contributors to the ambient beryllium that is in the
environment.

So again, I want to reiterate the fact my
comment is to give a fact that beryllium presence in the
environment could be other contributors, but we're not
stopping and accepting it. So we're going to continue the
assessment and investigation for the beryllium to make sure

that we've covered all aspects of it contributing to the
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beryllium increase.

MEMBER McKINNON: Okay, so if it is other
sources, you would be establishing general background
levels and then comparing those to the local readings?

MR. JAMMAL: Ramzi Jammal, for the record.

That's correct. I will pass on to Mr.
McAllister if he has anything else to add.

MR. McALLISTER: The only thing I would
add to revisit a point that I made yesterday referring to
background. It will have -- and I believe the Ministry of
Environment and Conservation and Parks can also complement
the answer -- but when we're looking at points of
comparison, whether it be background or guidelines, it's
not the CNSC's -- in the case of a hazardous substance,
it's not the CNSC's guidelines, it's those established by
provincial or federal authorities.

In the case of background, we look to the
Ministry of Environment's soil standards for background
that they have established. And the means by which they've
established them is they've looked at background levels in
areas not impacted by point sources and developed
backgrounds used a value representing sort of an upper
limit of background.

And so that's the points that we've seen
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here, that that background is similar for both uranium and
beryllium and is the ones that we use when, you know,
situating the concentrations that we found in the
independent environmental monitoring program relative to
other aspects.

THE PRESIDENT: So maybe now is a good
time to see if we've got folks from the Ministry of the
Environment, Conservation and Parks on the line and get
their perspective on this.

MS CHISHOLM: Good morning, thank you. My
name is Cathy Chisholm, and I'm representing the Ministry
of the Environment, Conservation and Parks.

With me on the phone and available to
answer your questions are my colleagues Ross Kircher, air
scientist; Jamie Mugford, issues project coordinator; Mark
Phillips, surface water scientist; Nancy Orpana, air
engineer; and Kyle Stephenson, a hydrogeologist.

And in response to your question about the
beryllium in soils, I'm going to call on Jamie Mugford for
a response.

MR. MUGFORD: Good morning, Commission
Members.

So this was an interesting point of

analysis, the soils beryllium data. And we did see an
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apparent increase between the three years of sampling. And
so we did discuss -- we reviewed this internally with our
technical people, Kyle, a professional geoscientist and
engineer. And then we discussed it with CNSC as to what
some potential causes. It didn't look really natural,
these changes.

And so they described that there were some
changes in the sampling methodology and there were some
changes in the analytical methodology. And when you put
those factors together, it seems that they could account
for the changes we've seen. And when you also consider
natural background natural background variability of soils,
soil sampling itself, you put that all together, and then
you also consider that air monitoring data shows
essentially very negligible amounts coming out, and then
you also consider the highest increase was at the school,
which is actually in the upwind direction where you would
expect to see the lowest, and then you also consider the
facility's been operating for 50 years and we're still
seeing very low background numbers. So you put that all
together and it doesn't look like this is reflecting actual
emissions.

The future soil sampling will help to

confirm these points, but it does not seem that these
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numbers are reflecting actual outputs to us.

Kyle Stephenson, our professional
geoscientist, he could clarify and add to that, if you
would like.

THE PRESIDENT: ©No, I think that is good.

Do you see much fluctuation in the
background levels? How often do you sample, anyway, for
that? And does it vary a lot from year to year?

MR. MUGFORD: Those background numbers are
there, they've been determined statistically from sampling
all across Ontario. They represent an Ontario background
range.

The CNSC, they could speak best about
their background sampling in this program, the IEMP
program. I believe they have some background locations.
They're showing one that, you know, that compares.

But the background number that we're
using, that's like a background typical Ontario range. And
the samples, the results we're seeing, they're all within
that range and they're all just slight variations of very
low and within the background range. So that's our
opinion.

THE PRESIDENT: So I think from what I'm

hearing from you is that you're at a loss as to why at the
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Prince of Wales School the results are high.

And so for CNSC staff, if -- not if --
when you do your resampling and you get high results again
to confirm that this is indeed a real level of
contamination, what would be your next steps?

MS SAUVE: Kiza Sauvé, for the record.
I'm the director of Health Science and Environmental
Compliance Division.

Something I want to make sure that we're
saying is the numbers aren't high. 0Okay? The children at
the school are safe. I'm a mother as well, and if I was
seeing these results and comparing them to the guidelines
and the screening levels that are out there, my children,
if they went to that school, are safe. So I want to make
sure that that's clear. The numbers are not high; they're
within typical background range.

When we go back and sample this year, we
will be comparing looking at those numbers as well. And
we'll have to make a judgment call, a professional judgment
call as to what would be done next, just like we do with
any IEMP program should we get results back.

In terms of when we publish those results,
we do put them on the website. We'll do a push-out when we

get our results. In this case, we've added something to
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the IEMP website to talk about our next steps, which would
be to resample and to look again. And like any IEMP
program, if we see results that show that the public was at
risk, we would take immediate action.

We have not seen results that show the
public's at risk.

THE PRESIDENT: So what I've heard is the
reason why these may be high is because you've changed the
sampling, the analytical methodology, but it's not been
consistent with the other sites. And in fact, given that
this is upwind of the facility, that that's even more
puzzling.

And as we've seen from the interventions,
I mean, this causes a lot of, understandably, anxiety and
is this a trend and maybe they're fugitive emissions that
we're not aware of.

I'm just wondering, do you think of what
the outcome may be of your next sampling and monitoring
results? And if it's just going to raise more questions,
we should try to anticipate how we're going to address
those.

MR. RINKER: Mike Rinker, for the record.

So that's a very good point. While we're

explaining we don't anticipate tying this back to the
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facility, we have to be prepared for what if we see
something that remains unusual. And the pathway, of
course, is if it was from the facility, it's through air
emissions, whether they're from stack emissions or they
could be fugitive emissions, which are not through the
stack. And in both cases, the way to monitor for that is
to be monitoring for ambient air concentrations.

And so if we were to see a continuing
trend in soil or unusually high numbers in the school that
are not observed elsewhere, we would put in place a
requirement to do further monitoring to narrow down where
would be the cause, whether it's BWXT or if there's other
sources. That needs to be pinpointed and we would act upon
that.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you.

Dr. Edwards, over to you on the health
implications and the responses you heard to some of the
questions of the Commission Members.

DR. EDWARDS: Thank you very much, Madam
Chairman.

Yes, as you can hear from the responses,
there's a lot of guesswork involved in trying to estimate
what is the biological effect of a certain dose of alpha

radiation to the lungs. And that's because it's very
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difficult to measure. Once an alpha emitter is inside the
body, you can't really measure it from outside the body.
Now, the World Health Organization,
consisting of health professionals -- which is not the case
with CNSC staff; it's not dominated by health professionals
even though health, protecting health is one of the
Commission's main jobs -- but they say that
"all radionuclides that emit alpha
particles ..."

-— I'm quoting --
"... have been shown to cause cancer
in humans and in experimental
animals." (as read)

Now, a cancer i1s the same whether it's
caused by a low dose or a high dose. And as a result of
this, one of the basic principles of radiation protection
is that no radiation exposure should be allowed without
justification. Justification comes first; dose limitation
comes second; and ALARA, as low as reasonably achievable,
comes third.

Six months ago an IAEA team of 24 experts
from 17 countries visited Canada from the 3rd to the 13th
of September 2019 for 10 days. Their number one

recommendation was that CNSC begin to respect the need for
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justification of any radiation exposure. This is something
which is currently being overlooked by the staff in this
case. Dose limitation is no substitute for justification.

Your staff has been told that there will
no risk to these children. That's wrong. It is
unscientific. When it comes to cancer, as I said, low risk
is not the same as no risk.

We have in 2017 had a European study of
553 dead workers showing that uranium dust does cause
excess lung cancer. This study was supervised by the woman
who ran the radiation division of the IARC of the World
Health Organization up until 2008.

So I think that we have to realize that
there are hundreds of young children at Prince of Wales
Elementary School that need your protection, Commissioners.
The Commissioners' job is to prevent unreasonable risk to
Canadians.

The youngest -- they are four to 14 years
of age, and the youngest ones will be attending that school
for eight or nine years. Is it reasonable that they should
be inhaling radioactive particulates into their lungs,
where it will stay for a long time, on a weekly basis? I
don't believe it is, and I don't think there's

justification to warrant that.
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Justification has been enshrined in the
law in Germany. It's part of the actual law. And here in
Canada, the IAEA mission that was here in September
recommended that Canada follow suit and enshrine the need
for justification of radiation exposure in the law. So I
would ask the Commissioners to please take this to heart
and realize that any risk of a fatal lung cancer that is
avoidable should be avoided.

Is it really necessary for pelleting to
take place in Peterborough? There's been no reason given
for that. 1Is there any benefit to the people exposed or to
society at large for pelleting to take place in
Peterborough? There's been no reason given for that.
Consequently, there has been no study of the justification
at all. And I believe that this makes it impossible in
conscience for the Commissioners to approve pelleting on
the basis that it is simply gratifying the wish of the
licensee and not following their mandate to protect
Canadians.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you, Dr. Edwards.

Before I turn to you, Dr. Demeter, staff,
can you comment on Dr. Edwards' comment around the IRS
IAEA's review and a recommendation that Canada revises its

law around justification of any dose?
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MS TADROS: Haidy Tadros, for the record.

I will pass this question to Mr. Ramzi
Jammal.

MR. JAMMAL: It's Ramzi Jammal, for the
record.

The IRRS mission provided a suggestion.
So in other words, the suggestion and a recommendation
under the IRRS review are classified according to the
following. A suggestion, that means you are not -- not you
are —-- the member state that's being reviewed is in line
with the safety standard of the IAEA. A suggestion means
to provide clarity. So we have published the CNSC response
to the IRRS mission.

But Dr. Edwards presents the fact
justification. The justification, the safety fundamental
principle itself, it says for facilities and activities to
be considered justified, the benefits that they yield must
outweigh the radiation risks to which they give rise. That
is the safety fundamental.

In Canada, CNSC achieves this through the
licensing regime and the regulation and promulgation of
regulations. So we have regulatory documents, we have
regulations. So before any activity is authorized, the

Commission —-- doesn't matter if it's for an operation or a
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possession —-- the Commission is empowered by Parliament in
order to address under the Nuclear Safety and Control Act
the risk associated with it and the mandate of the
Commission with respect to the health and safety of
persons.

So in other words, the justification is
taken into consideration into the determination with
respect to the risk of the facility and the associated
activity by which the Commission approves via a licence.

So section 24 of the Act literally talks
about the qualification "unreasonable risk," and that's why
we are providing you with our recommendation with respect
to the negligible risk that exists; as a matter of fact, no
risk.

In addition to the 24 (4) section of the
Act, we do our own environmental determination and, under
the Canadian Environmental Assessment Act, which was
implement 2012, is it's been determined that the purpose
and -- of and the need of the designated project and then
was alternative means being carried out and any alternative
of the designated project that are technically economically
feasible that are directly related to the designated
project.

So in other words, everything has been
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assessed and determined based on unreasonable risk being
imposed on the public, workers and the environment.

So justification is embedded in law. Even
though the wording does not exist in the Act as such, but
it's embedded in law via many sections of the Act.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you.

Dr. Demeter.

MEMBER DEMETER: Thank you.

I wanted to stick with the health theme
and sort of maybe help -- maybe our internal dosimetry at
CNSC can help me with understanding something.

So our whole scheme of risk to humans from
radiation is based on absorbed dose equivalent dose which
takes into account radiation rating factors and effective
dose which also takes into account distribution to
different organs that have different susceptibilities.

That's been -- and based on that, all the
risk calculations that have dose per -- risk per meter of
dose have been based on. And Dr. Edwards presented data on
dose in a very, very small micro environment cell to cells,
which is called micro dosimetry.

And from my understanding, micro dosimetry
has its uses for radiation therapy planning and very

specific uses, but I have not seen it used for risk
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assessment in humans.

The risk assessment in humans is effective
dose, which is radiation weighted factors, tissue weighting
factors, and that's how we face all our risk perceptions.

So maybe the internal dosimetrist can help
me understand if this is an apples -- I think this is an
apples and oranges comparison, and maybe they can help
determine if that's a reasonable observation.

MR. THERIAULT: Bertrand Thériault, for
the record.

So yes, in fact, the concept of effective
dose has been developed and recommended by the ICRP since
the late 1970s. Before that and as we could see in the
Atomic Energy Control Regulations going back to that time
or before, there wasn't dose limits based on effective
dose. Rather, they were separate dose limits for different
organs, so there was a dose limit for dose to the lung,
dose limit for dose to the thyroid and so on and for the
whole body.

And you could get dose close to the limit
to the lung, but very low for the whole body, for instance,
so —-- but the concept of the effective dose first published
in ICRP Publication 26, 1977, it -- the idea was to capture

the risk to health of cancer induction in persons into one
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number, into one metric.

And this is the quantity that's been used
ever since. And even in their latest recommendations, ICRP
Publication 103 published in 2007, the concept of effective
dose 1is still used and it's recommended by the IAE in their
basic safety standards 2014 and worldwide it is used as the
metric and dose limit as a risk to humans and dose limits
throughout the world are expressed in terms of the
effective dose.

MEMBER DEMETER: Thank you.

DR. EDWARDS: 1I'd like to comment on that.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Edwards?

DR. EDWARDS: Can you hear me?

THE PRESIDENT: Yes, we can.

DR. EDWARDS: Can you hear me?

THE PRESIDENT: Yeah.

DR. EDWARDS: Okay, thank you.

Yes. I just wanted to say that Ramzi
Jammal did not really quote the full principle 4.

Principle 4 of the IAEA, the International
Atomic Energy Agency, is the one that is singled out as
something that they may a suggestion to the Government of
Canada that this should be enshrined in law. Principle 4

says —-- this is from their own safety document, the IAEA
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safety document.

Principle 4 says justification of
facilities and activities. Facilities and activities that
give rise to radiation risk must yield an overall benefit
and the justification must take into account both the risks
and the benefits.

Now, there has been no discussion of
benefits. There are no benefits to the children, for sure,
for being exposed to this radiation in salt, and there's no
discussion of benefit to society. So it's really just to
benefit the licensee.

Now, that is part of justification.
Justification is not having to do with satisfying the
licensee; it has to do with benefits to society or to the
people being exposed by radiation.

That precedes any discussion of dose
limitation. Dose limitation is only considered and meeting
standards and as low as reasonably achievable. These come
after justification.

And what the submission from the IAEA
pointed out is that Canada has not been doing this.

The CNSC -- it is not enshrined in the
CNSC Regulations. They simply think that if the

Regulations are met that everything is fine.
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Well, that's ignoring the fact that you
need to justify the exposure to begin with, and that has
not been done.

THE PRESIDENT: Okay, thank you for that.

Any further questions?

Ms Blaise, final word for you, 30 seconds,
please.

MS BLAISE: Thank you, Madam President and
Members of the Commission.

I would just like to close by reiterating
the significance of the decision the Commission has before
it today. This is no insignificant issue, and it will
affect the lives of CARN and also individuals living in
Peterborough.

There's a few issues that have arisen over
the course of questioning that I would just like to turn
to.

First, should the CNSC choose to grant a
10-year licence, it will be doing so despite deficiencies
in the material. And while recognizing that it is a matter
before the Commission to determine if the information is
sufficient, we ask that in the written record of decision
conclusions that are reached are substantiated, verifiable

through thorough analysis and review.
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However, even if that is conducted by the
Commission in their written record of decision, the issue
remains that the documents the Commission Members have
access to is not the same documents that we as intervenors
and the public have access to.

So while BWXT has remarked they don't know
why we want access to these documents, which include their
quality assurance program and their preliminary
decommissioning plan, there's no way for the public to
independently verify what is being said about these
documents in the Commission's decision without access to
these documents.

We also ask that the Commission exercise
their jurisdiction and discretion in a way that upholds
natural justice and procedural fairness, as currently CARN
and the citizens of Peterborough who stand to be most
affected do not have an open and transparent evidentiary
record.

As our expert, Dr. Markvart, found, the
environmental risk assessment is insufficiently narrow and
does not sufficiently respond to the widespread public
concerns about the long-term cumulative effects and its
associated costs on future generations.

As Dr. Edwards has continued to reiterate,
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there is a critical need for ongoing health study and to
consider the implications should this change to the licence
be granted for Peterborough.

It isn't good enough to say improvements
will be made to public awareness and that improvements will
be made to environmental monitoring and sampling.
Commitments, unfortunately, are not binding and we must
have these within the licence and Licence Conditions
Handbook.

And it is our submission that BWXT has not
demonstrated why, in the circumstances, it should be
granted a 10-year licence and the flexibility to pellet in
Peterborough, and our position remains unchanged and we
would reiterate that the licence be denied and the request
to conduct uranium pelleting in Peterborough not be
permitted.

Thank you, Members of the Commission.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you for your
submission.

The next presentation is by Ms Jenny
Carter as outlined in CMD 20-H2.29.

Ms Carter, the floor is yours.



48

CMD 20-H2.29

Oral presentation by Jenny Carter

MS CARTER: Thank you for giving me this
opportunity.

I do not trust the assurances that we are
given about the safety of the BWXT plant in Peterborough,
especially if pelleting comes.

I'll give examples of why I feel this way,
and I assure you that they are relevant.

These hearings include the Toronto plant,
which already produces pellets. For years, they hid from
the public around them. They have had problems with the
emergency plans and do not seem to have acted on
recommendations for increased safety.

When a member of the public asked what
happens in an accident there, the answer was, "Well, there
won't be".

There is no basis for trust in our twinned
plant.

I have a book called "Nuclear Family" by
Joanne Young. Ms Young's husband worked at Eldorado
Nuclear in Port Hope. He started there in 1952, and by

1956 he was dead of a rare cancer after realizing that he
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had been exposed to excess radiation.

A claim against Eldorado for the death of
Bill Young was rejected, as were all such claims made to
Eldorado. Joanne was left to struggle financially to raise
her four children.

Later, when she joined demonstrations
against nuclear energy, she was thrown into jail,
manhandled and fired from her job as a teacher. She ended
up unemployed and with a criminal record.

In 1984 she demonstrated against the
construction of the Darlington nuclear plant, and was
manhandled and jailed again.

Port Hope is, despite past clean-up
efforts, now thoroughly polluted, although we hear very
little about it. I do not know whether there has been any
monitoring of health effects.

The CNSC information on Port Hope states
that there has been nuclear contamination from Cameco, but
it's completely bland, making no mention of the deaths that
have happened there or the school that had to be closed or
the public outcries that had to be suppressed.

I see that Cameco has been in trouble
recently over excessive discharges of uranium and uranium

hexafluoride into sanitary sewers. In their report for the
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second quarter of 2017, they deliberately concealed a
massive illegal increase in such discharges.

A similar plant in Ohio now being turned
into a nuclear waste dump has led to the closure of a
school because of nuclear contamination. BWXT is a
defendant in the resulting court case.

Then there is Peterborough itself. A lot
has already happened in that building.

GE was Peterborough's pride and joy until
people started dying, but when claim after claim for
compensation for sickness was turned down, it became clear
that the Worker Safety Insurance Board did not care about
the well-being of workers.

Workers in the nuclear division wore
badges to record radiation exposure. At least once, they
deliberately exposed the badges to see what would happen
when they were turned in and tested. Nothing happened.
They were returned without comment.

The severity of the 2010 accident at
Shield Source in Peterborough, which released 30 percent of
its legal daily limit for tritium in five minutes, was
grossly under-reported by CNSC Staff.

Most conclusively, I want to refer to the

Three Mile Island accident of March 1979. Officially, it
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caused no deaths, and yet over 2,000 lawsuits were filed,

mostly due to cancer and birth defects in the surrounding

area. Cattle died, eggs would not hatch, and the neonatal
deaths spiked in Pittsburgh and elsewhere.

The movie "The China Syndrome", which
appeared at the same time, provided an oddly accurate
commentary.

For three years, the development of
nuclear power in the U.S. was halted, but it began to come
back in 2007.

There have been many, many nuclear
accidents about which we hear little, and there is a long
history of those who complained of shortcomings not being
listened to. They were punished instead.

There are many other reasons not to trust
the nuclear power industry.

Since sickness and death can occur decades
after exposure to radiation or in unexpected geographical
locations, the connection to radiation damage is not made.
Thousands of unborn babies have died in the womb or been
grossly damaged.

In total, there must have been millions of
deaths, but since statistics have been unreliable or

non-existent, nothing can be proved.
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Background radiation has increased. This
is being caused by nuclear tests which did not go
underground until 1963, by extensive lists of accidents, by
nuclear tipped shells used by the U.S.A. in warfare, by
nuclear waste, which cannot be safely stored, and by
routine emissions.

This must have already caused a worldwide
increase in cancers, hereditary defects and premature
aging, but documentation is missing.

Had statistics been recorded, we would
know whether being a student at Prince of Wales School has
had any effect on subsequent health or whether Wharf Street
and Albert Street have had more than their share of
cancers. To even consider siting pelleting opposite that
school is appalling.

It is significant that the insurance
industry will have nothing to do with nuclear energy. They
know the damage can be astronomical.

Nuclear energy is expensive and becoming
more so, which is why the government of Ontario is
subsidizing our hydro bills with taxpayers' money.

Nuclear energy is unsafe in many ways.
Extreme weather from climate change and changes in water

levels and temperatures could trigger accidents. Nuclear
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energy demands perfect in those who construct its buildings
and in those who operate them, which is impossible.

In the event of terrorism or war, these
installations could be a powerful weapon against the public
if, heaven forbid, times change and we cease to have the
orderly, peaceful society we are accustomed to or to have
the trained personnel necessary to run these installations,
there would be disaster.

Even now, there could be an accident which
would make the city uninhabitable. Evacuation would be the
first need, but where would people go?

So why do we have nuclear energy? The
real answer lies in money and with the military.

We do not seem to realize that a nuclear
war would destroy us all. Nuclear energy is a great profit
maker for large companies, many of whom supply the U.S.
military with substances such as plutonium and tritium
which are required for the maintenance of nuclear weapons.

By filling in the electricity grid,
nuclear energy is blocking Ontario's development of
cheaper, safer renewable energy which would provide far
more jobs, with conservation, is a real answer to climate
change.

It seems that Admiral Rickover, father of
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America's nuclear navy and the pressurized water reactor,
made a confession to his daughter-in-law. He had used his
personal influence with President Jimmy Carter, he said, to
suppress the most alarming aspects of the Presidential
Permission Report into Three Mile Island and, instead,
release it in a watered-down form. The report if published
in its entirety would have destroyed America's civilian
nuclear power industry because the accident at Three Mile
Island was infinitely more dangerous than was ever made
public.

But there is worse. 1In 1959, the
International Atomic Energy Association and the World
Health Organization made an agreement to simply discourage
research into the health effects of nuclear radiation.

This is why health agencies can say that there is no
research saying that exposure to nuclear radiation is bad
for our health.

Standard risk models underestimate the
health impacts of low levels of internal radiation by
between 100 and 1,000 times. I repeat, between 100 and
1,000 times.

We value our children. We do not want you
pelleting in Peterborough. We do not want this licence

renewed.
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Thank you.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you very much for
your intervention.

Dr. Lacroix.

MEMBER LACROIX: Thank you very much, Mme
Carter, for this presentation.

I must say that among all the submissions
that I've read in preparation for this hearing, yours was
one of the most interesting, the most fascinating in the
sense that you have a way of blending your own story with
history, so thank you for this submission.

And I would like also to say one thing.

I strongly disagree on one point only
concerning your written submission, and it is when you say
"I'm very old". You shouldn't say that. You're very wise.
You're experienced.

You have not grown old; you have grown up.

So thank you very much for your

submission, and rest assured that we will address your

concerns.
THE PRESIDENT: Dr. McKinnon.
MEMBER McKINNON: Thank you for your
historical overview. I think it's very important that we

not forget the past and we learn lessons from that.
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One point I was alarmed to hear about your
story that people took their dosimeters and exposed them
and submitted them to see what would be the response, so
that brings my question to the company.

If you could just explain your control
systems internally over the use of dosimeters, if any
issues could be -- like people taking them out of the plant
or exposing them like that, is there any possibility, and
how you respond to the readings.

MR. SNOPEK: Dave Snopek, for the record.

At both of our plants, our employees that
are designated as nuclear energy workers wear TLD badges or
radiation monitors on them at all times while they're in
the work area.

Those TLDs are picked up in the morning at
a badge rack, so it's a specified location where workers
when they're not at work store the badges in the rack.

When they get to work, they pick them up and they wear
them, and there are certain requirements about where they
wear them on their body, between the belt and the chest.

We have surveys that we do when we go
through the facility to ensure that people are, in fact,
wearing their badges, they're wearing them appropriately

and they're storing them appropriately.
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There is potential that badges are left in
lab coats, for example, and in that case a lab coat left
overnight or over the weekend may pick up dose. That is
not representative of the worker being there.

So we have tight controls over the storage
of those badges.

Additionally, we send these out for
counting, so the way this works is you wear a badge for a
period of time, the badge gets sent out to a third party
for counting to determine the dose that was incurred in
that period of time.

In Toronto, that interval is monthly. 1In
Peterborough, that interval is quarterly.

When those results come back, they're all
reviewed. They are reviewed by our EHS staff and they are
compared against internal control levels and action levels.

They're also looked at generally in terms
of unusual readings. But most importantly, they're
compared against our internal control levels.

And if we see anything that exceeds an

internal control level, it prompts investigation and -- to
determine the nature of the cause. Was the badge stored
appropriately? Was there -- was this basically a real

exposure that caused an exceedance of the internal control
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level or was 1t something like a badge left in a lab coat
in an area inappropriately?

So the investigation is conducted and then
it's determined is this a real dose, is it not. If it's a
real dose, then we look at what’s the cause of that and can
we take steps to ensure that that’s controlled and those
doses are brought back down?

I will mention that internal control
levels are levels that are set very low. They are lower
than action levels and they are lower than regulatory
levels. So the intention of these internal control levels
is to identify small upsets so that we can intervene and
determine the cause and take corrective action early.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Demeter.

MEMBER DEMETER: Thank you for your
intervention. I will follow up when we have Emergency
Response and the Public Health people here with some of the
questions you have so I can get the information, but no
other questions at this time.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Berube.

MEMBER BERUBE: Yes, I just want to follow
up a bit on the dosage of your employees, some of the
things that I’ve come to understand.

I believe it’s true that the majority of
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the dose to your employees is gamma. Is that correct?

And you have a full characterization, I
guess, of your processes in both facilities as to where the
gamma sources are and take precautions about that?

And finally on that, you are using mobile
gamma detectors to quantify and monitor these things on a
regular basis? Is that also true? And how do you do that?

MR. SNOPEK: Dave Snopek, for the record.

That’s correct. The primary external dose
hazard is gamma radiation. The gamma comes from stored
material, comes from product. It is well understood where

that material is.

The gamma dose rates in the facility are
low. They are measured routinely and they are measured by
radiation detection instruments. So we survey the facility
on a periodic basis to ensure that the doses remain low,
that there has not been an accumulation of material that is
leading to a dose that’s unusual.

In both of our facilities there are no
areas in the facility where there is a danger of acute
dose, where you could get a high dose over a short period
of time, as is the case in other facilities. That doesn’t
exist in our facilities. We have very low dose rates that

don’t change over time because we have areas where we store
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material, we have areas where we work with materials.

So those dose rates are fairly consistent,
but we do monitor them.

Most importantly every year we have
objectives in terms of ALARA projects, or as low as
reasonably achievable projects, where we put in place a
handful of projects that look to reduce the dose in those
areas that are our highest dose in terms of not just
necessarily the dose but the dose and the occupancy.

So 1f we have areas where people are
working six, seven, eight hours a day, then we’re going to
want to look at those areas to make sure is there a
rearrangement of that area we could do so that material
they’re not directly working on isn’t immediately beside
them, for example?

Where that’s not possible, can we
introduce shielding so that the gamma dose from that
material is shielded?

MEMBER BERUBE: Just one other question
with regard to gamma. Do you actually carry DRDs or just
TLDs all the time?

MR. SNOPEK: Dave Snopek, for the record.

We carry TLDs. We don’t carry direct

reading dosimeters, and the reason for that is we don’t
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have that very high radiation zones that are changing in
time and space very quickly. They are very consistent.
They are very low. It’s mostly an ALARA type of issue
where we’re trying to drive those further lower still. But
there are no acute radiation hazard zones in our
facilities.

THE PRESIDENT: We'’ve spoken mostly about
your fuel processing side of the business. Your service
side of the business, do you get highly contaminated
equipment to work on?

MR. SNOPEK: Dave Snopek, for the record.

No, we do not. Typically what we would
get back under what we call our fuel handling side of the
business, we would get parts from a reactor site, for
example, that can’t quite be cleaned down to free release.
They typically are cleaned so bulk materials typically
aren’t present on the part. But there is either a
potential that there’s radiation above the limits for free
release from the reactor site or known contamination on the
part, but at low levels.

So typically these are parts that maybe
when they’re disassembled we’re exposing surfaces that just
can’t be cleaned, that might be contaminated, but it’s low

levels of contamination.
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Also dose rates from the part are very low
or even zero. It’s mostly contamination that’s on the
part.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you.

Thank you for your submission. Do you
have any final words you wanted to make, Ms Carter?

MS CARTER: I would just like to say there
is no safe dose of radiation, zero. We’ve always had
background radiation and there have always been some
cancers, but Rosalie Bertell was working to find out why
there had been a rise in cancers and such in certain parts
of the U.S. and she discovered that the rise was due to
medical radiation, x-rays and so on. So even a small thing
like that produced more cancers.

It’s just a simple fact that the more you
get over time, it accumulates slowly over time, the more
radiation you receive the more likely you are to get
cancer, which is presumably why old people get cancer
because by that time it has developed.

So to say that there is any sort of
actually safe dose is just not true.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you. Thank you for
your submission.

MS CARTER: Yes.
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THE PRESIDENT: The next presentation is
by Mr. George Fogarasi, as outlined in CMD 20-H2.13.

Mr. Fogarasi, over to you.

CMD 20-H2.13

Oral presentation by George Fogarasi

MR. FOGARASI: Hello. I'm George
Fogarasi.

You all worked late last night. I was
watching you online. And you worked diligently and with
respect. You paid close attention to the intervenors. I
want to believe you are impartial professionals working
from a space of goodwill.

This is democracy, civil society at its
best. But is there a system of bias built into the process
that is hard to see? Let me ask you this. Can you imagine
nuclear pelleting in Rosedale?

BWXT leverages archaic zoning laws in a
poor neighbourhood to do work that would never be zoned
today. Their applications reads: “The Peterborough
facility is located in a mixed industrial, commercial and
residential area.”

This is a legal fiction. 1It’s a couple of
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blocks away. Walk over, take a look. You will see funky
buildings repurposed for a rock climbing gym, an axe
throwing emporium, book publishing and guitar repair.

BWXT is the only industry.

The application is built on the fiction
that rock climbing is an industrial activity. Are you
kidding me?

Can you imagine nuclear pelleting in
Ottawa’s Byward Market? It’s a quaint neighbourhood.
There’s restaurants and cheese shops. Nothing industrial,
but in the 1800s a saw mill, a candle factory, meat
packers.

But nobody is suggesting this means a
slaughter house should be set up today beside Mexicali
Rosa’s.

Nowadays no factory would be zoned across
the street from an elementary school. You know this.

The BWXT plant was built in 1892.
Canadian women could not vote. Slavery was legal in many
countries. We don’t grandfather these things and accept
them. Why do we accept the factory in a location that
would never be zoned industrial today? Because it’s a poor
neighbourhood.

Can you imagine nuclear pelleting in



65

Westmount?

Our culture is learning to see injustice
when it comes to race, gender and endogeneity, but
marginalization based on socio-economic status remains
largely invisible.

This consultation process, what we’re
doing right here, it assumes a very high level of literacy
and cultural capital. It’s not just a communication
problem; there’s a built-in bias that suits people.

What does it mean in the licence
application when there’s terms such as “trends and
non-conformances for closure metrics”? What does that even
mean? I’ve got three university degrees. I can’t follow
this stuff.

Can you imagine pelleting in Forest Hill?

A transparent and fair intervention
process would be known by the community. Here’s an example
of how the process doesn’t work.

In December CNSC sent out a notice. The
notice stated that participant funding information was
published in June with a September deadline. This is
absurd. Writing in December about a funding window from
the previous June to September?

This looks like a disingenuous
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box-ticking. It is to genuine consultation what axe
throwing is to industry: a convenient fiction.

Dr. Velshi, almost exactly a year ago you
gave a talk at a Women’s Leadership Forum. You spoke
eloquently about gender bias, that The Ion King speaks to
boys, not girls. It’s a nuanced and important point. You
spoke about “addressing systemic bias”.

Sometimes systemic bias is really hard to
see for those who benefit from it.

Can you imagine nuclear pelleting beside
Havergal College?

We all agree there’s a risk. We wouldn’t

be here if there is no risk. That’s not the question. The
question is: Why is the risk worth it? And I’'m asking
you: Why is the risk worth it in a poor neighbourhood in a

struggling town?

This is what systemic bias looks like.
Can you see it?

Peterborough consistently has one of the
highest unemployment rates in the country.

Join me in a little exercise. If I say an
Ohio school was closed due to radiocactive contamination
from a plant BWXT was involved with, what’s your first

reaction? Quickly, what comes to mind?
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If you think oh, that’s a different
process, you’re deep in the weeds of industry. But if you
think why is the school close enough to be contaminated,
that’s big picture impartial thinking. That’s thinking
like the public.

If you think zoning, that’s a municipal
matter, it’s not our mandate, you’re passing the buck,
you’re ticking boxes, calling axe throwing an industry.

But you can address an 1892 anachronism.
You have the rare power to make a real difference, to right
historical and contemporary wrongs. The choice is yours.
This is not 1892. No industry would be zoned there today.

It is International Women’s Day on Sunday.
Dr. Velshi, last year you gave a talk on Women’s Day at the
Ismaili Centre and the theme was civil society champions
living the social conscience of Islam.

Would a civil society champion support
industry beside Upper Canada College? No. Then why
support it beside Prince of Wales?

I urge you to deny the request for
pelleting and create a shorter licence renewal to allow for
a far more accessible consultation process to develop.

Dr. Berube, last night you said you were

“looking for ways to question” -- I offer these to you --
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and that you wanted to be “fair and equitable”.

Will you perpetuate or address systemic
bias?

Dr. Demeter, you spoke eloquently about
how Commissioners are independent and have professional
alliance. As individuals I'm certain you feel like
impartial regulators. You kind of even appear that to me.
You are sincere. But is the process impartial? 1Is there a
built-in bias that’s hard to see?

As my friend Nick says, the world has a
crisis of democracy because people doubt the legitimacy of
supposedly democratic and impartial institutions that claim
to represent people but really represent an elite.

Who does this process represent? Is it
about satisfying the licensee?

Show us that you are working from an
unbiased space of goodwill by treating Peterborough as you
treat Rosedale.

Thank you.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you for your very
eloquent submission, Mr. Fogarasi.

We will turn to Dr. McKinnon.

MEMBER McKINNON: Thank you. You raise a

lot of very good and complicated points that would take a
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long time to really go through. One point that resonated
with me was we tend to pick on detailed questions which are
down in the weeds. So it made me think that maybe this is
a time to ask which for me may be a bit of a naive question
but I'm going to ask it anyway of the company.

A lot of the discussion has been on
beryllium and monitoring it, but if we look at the other
end it struck me: In the manufacturing could you describe
what are the primary requirements of using beryllium in the
first place and would there be any other engineering
solutions? And what are the particular constraints that
you have that make you stay with the use of beryllium?

MR. MacQUARRIE: John MacQuarrie, for the
record.

We do not design our product, our fuel
product. There are other agencies that are the designers
of that. We build it to a technical specification that’s
provided by our customer. It’s a very precise and detailed
specification and it does require us to use beryllium at
the moment.

That being said, the industry does
recognize that there are hazards with beryllium, so there
has been significant and considerable work done looking at

alternatives to that.
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So I would say that there’s been some
progress there. There’s been testing done that we
participated in. There’s been irradiations and
post-irradiation examination to confirm that alternate
materials which are less hazardous could be used, and we'’re
working through that in a methodical way.

Also, ourselves, we’ve looked at if we’re
requirement to use beryllium, which we are, to make our
product, how could we do it differently?

Certainly over the years there have been
changes in how the process is implemented, controls and
things like that. We’ve looked at different ways of fusing
beryllium onto the appendages, and we continue to look at
that and investigate that. Even at this time we’re looking
at that.

So it’s not that we accept the status quo.
We continue to look at how we can do it more safely.

MEMBER McKINNON: Are there any potential
timelines that you are aware of for changing from the use
of beryllium?

MR. MacQUARRIE: So in terms of actual
material change where we no longer use beryllium, we are
actively engaged with our customer at this time, saying we

think that we can change and go to a different material.



71

We need to get their agreement so we need to work through
that.

There is no specific date set for that
decision, but we are regularly, including in the last week,
talking to them about that.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Demeter.

MEMBER DEMETER: Thank you very much for
your presentation.

I gather that there is a City of
Peterborough representative here? Is that correct?

Maybe you can help us understand from the
city’s point of view how you take safety of individuals and
the environment into consideration when you make decisions
about residential, commercial, industrial and how you deal
with evolution of time for such decisions.

MR. HETHERINGTON: Madam Chair, through
you, I’'m Ken Hetherington. I’m the Chief Planner for the
City of Peterborough.

It’'s a complicated answer in terms of when
we deal with planning applications we deal with them on a
site-specific and on their own merits. We have a lot of
older industrial areas that are still zoned for industrial
uses. Industry has obviously changed over the years. We

have different categories of industrial.
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When we’re dealing with land use
applications we have to have regard for provincial policies
from a land use planning perspective. That includes
mitigating adverse impacts as best we can, avoiding
sensitive uses to incompatible uses.

If we were dealing with greenfield
development, vyes, we would typically look at avoiding close
location of sensitive uses and what we would call more
industrial uses. In older areas of town that’s a little
more difficult because we have quite a few older industrial
properties that have converted over time. Some are still
industrial, like the GE site is.

But when we deal with incompatible uses we
look at trying to best mitigate adverse impacts, whether
that’s noise, lighting, truck traffic, those types of
opportunities.

They are dealt with on their own merits.
Each site and each development is different. So there’s
not one kind of catch-all magic bullet that solves
everything.

MEMBER DEMETER: Thank you.

THE PRESIDENT: Maybe I will ask BWXT.
And I can sense the frustration from many, many

intervenors, including yours, that it’s sort of passing the
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buck. We look at it from is there going to be a health
impact but there is this whole issue of perceived risk as
well.

So when it comes to you looking at maybe
relocating your pelleting facility, what role does that
play in your decision around the perceived risk of the
community, that there is a school nearby? How do you
factor that in-?

MR. MacQUARRIE: It’s John MacQuarrie, for
the record.

So in the event that we would think about
moving that facility, we do take into account very
seriously the health of our employees and of the public,
the environment, and factor that into our decision-making.

When we look at the specific example, we
are confident that we are not impacting the health of the
employees or the public or the environment. Whether we do
that in Toronto or in Peterborough, we are confident that
we have no impact on either community.

THE PRESIDENT: Right. That’s why I used
the word perceived risk as opposed to the actual risk.

As we’ve heard from an earlier intervenor,
I think in Toronto, for many the perceived risk is no

different than the actual risk. So how do you factor that
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in?

MR. MacQUARRIE: So if I understand your
question correctly, it’s in terms of the community’s
perception of what we’re doing and how that impacts them.

Yes, we need to do a better job of that,
absolutely, and we are going to do that, as I’'ve committed.

We need to do a better job explaining that
the product we work with comes from the environment that is
all around us. It is natural uranium. It is weakly
radiocactive.

We can explain to them, for example, that
in the spring when we all start to work on our gardens and
there’s about six or seven yards of topsoil that shows up
in the neighbourhood, the uranium in that topsoil is
equivalent to about what we would emit annually from our
plant if we’re pelleting.

We can talk to them about when you
excavate a property and you remove all the soil and you
pile it up because you’re putting a foundation in, there’s
far more uranium in that soil that we would ever emit from
pelleting operations.

Or that building that’s coming down, the
old Sears plant at the corner of Lansdowne and Monaghan,

where they’ve taken that building down in the last couple
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of weeks, there’s a lot of uranium that’s in that building
and that’s being exposed to the air. 1It’s all around us:
in those building materials, in the ground where we garden
and the water that we drink.

So we need to do a better job of
explaining that because I think if they understand that,
they may feel much less fear about what we do.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Berube.

MEMBER BERUBE: Well, I want to thank you
for your presentation -- eloquent -- very eloquent
presentation on the issues with social Jjustice, and I think
that’s fundamentally where you’re targeted at.

Our mandate is very, very tight -- and
you’ re aware of that, as well -- and so there are
limitation within every society on you know how to address
the bigger picture issues that you’re trying to address,
and there’s -- so, here, at this table we have to really
tightly stick to our mandate which is to worry about the
safety, security and protection of the environment. And
the threshold for evidence in that is extremely high from a
scientific standpoint. We take into account many, many
arguments, but at the end of the day we really have to look
at that as the deciding factor, and we do this -- we do

this all the time; we debate amongst ourselves. So, just
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so you understand that none of your arguments or your
desires are being missed.

That being said, at the end of the day we
have to really look at what the science says because
otherwise we’re just guessing, right? So, I’1ll just leave
that there.

In terms of the licensee and in terms of
dealing with the radiation protection of the people, I'm
going to ask CNSC, is there anything in your opinion that
causes any undue risk to the people that live immediately
around either the sites in Peterborough or Toronto?

MS TADROS: Haidy Tadros, for the record.

So the short answer is no, but I would
like to take the opportunity to acknowledge that when we do
see something, either in the background or something that
warrants further investigation -- we talked extensively
about beryllium -- there are actions taken, so it’s not a
‘no,’ and we turn our backs and go on with our next file,
it’s a, No, but we need to look into this; No, but we need
to verify it with other authorities; No, but we need to put
requirements on the licensee so that we can double-check on
things. So, it is -- it is a “no,” but it is a, continue
with making sure that that no is a solid no. And that’s

the situation that we’re in with this file in particular.



77

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Lacroix.

So back to you, Mr. Fogarasi. Any closing
comments?

MR. FOGARASI: Thank you very much. Dr.
Berube, I do respect that you have constraints. I have the

luxury here to go fuzzy and meta, but I, you know, want to
think about what you’re doing.

What I do resent is the consistent notion
that if we only understood, we’d agree that it’s safe.
We’ve got medical experts on all sides saying different
things about radiation that you’re trying to figure out.
But this notion that it’s a communication problem is really
condescending; that if they said it the right way we’d
agree.

This is part of a system with bias, a sort
of clouding with language and experts. Look, gender and
race. We look at Saudi Arabia where women have a guardian.
Wow, that’s wrong. We look at the oppression of Rohingya
or the Roma in Hungary, we go, Wow, that’s wrong. 1In

Ontario we have pay equity efforts, we have diversity

hiring. So we look at class and gender as a systemic bias,
you understand that. But, when we -- I'm sorry, we look at
a class and race and nation, not -- we look at gender and

race and nation. We do not look at class. We go with
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what’s natural, you know, there’s rich, there’s poor, it’s
natural.

In Saudi Arabia, they said well, women,
it’s natural, they need a guardian. Those Rohingya, well,
they’re not human, it’s natural.

When we say this is natural, that’s a
systemic bias; that’s ideology, so we have a systemic bias
here.

I leave you with this, BWXT in Toronto,
the place used to be called The Foundry, an industrial area
now gentrifying into The Junction, lots and lots of condos.
So, just —-- just ponder this, are you structurally
complicit in outsourcing dirty work from a rich
neighbourhood to a poor neighbourhood?

Thank you.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you.

Our next presentation is by Mr. David
Berger as outlined in CMD 20-H2.205 and 205A.

Mr. Berger, over to you.

CMD 20-H2.205/20-H2.205A

Oral presentation by David Berger

MR. BERGER: Good morning. Thank you,
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Madam President and members of this committee for the
opportunity to speak with you this morning.

My name is David Berger and I am the first
Vice-president of the Kawartha Pine Ridge Local for the
Elementary Teachers Federation of Ontario. I represent
1400 teachers in our Board including the 50 or so who make
up the bulk of the staff at Prince of Wales Public School
in downtown Peterborough.

Additionally, I am the worker co-chair of
Kawartha Pine Ridge’s Joint Health and Safety Committee for
Teacher Workers. This is a multi-site committee that
represents the health and safety concerns of approximately
3000 teachers in our Board at 116 school sites.

On a personal note, I am a resident of
Peterborough and live within half a kilometer of BWXT. My
daughter currently in Grade 10, was a graduate of Prince of
Wales Public School, and my spouse is currently an early
childhood educator at the school. You will hear from her
tomorrow as she is scheduled to make an oral intervention
at that time.

I am here to share my members health and
safety concerns, specifically in relation to Prince of
Wales, one of our biggest downtown schools in Peterborough

and one that is located about 50 meters from the main gates
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of BWXT.

Indeed, many of the intervenors presenting
written and oral interventions in the next few days are
public teachers in our Board.

Although my purview under the Occupational
Health and Safety Act is the health and safety of workers
at the Board and not students per se, it is almost
impossible to make that distinction in practise. Teachers
take our responsibility to act in loco parentis for our
students to heart and it is a cornerstone of our
professional responsibility under the Education Act. The
bonds that we make with our students and their families are
what gives meaning to our work on a daily basis, and
anything that puts student safety in jeopardy must be
addressed.

I am not a scientist, nor am I
particularly versed in the debates surrounding nuclear
production and the processing of uranium pellets. Like
most teachers, I rely closely on the expertise of
scientists and healthcare professionals in my community
when it comes to health and safety advice. So when a group
of professors from Trent University and the Chief Medical
Officer of Public Health raise concerns over the physical

conditions of one of our school sites teachers take note.
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I'm referring specifically here to interventions
CMD 20-H2.199, 244, and 139.

These three intervention, in particular,
raise serious questions about the increases in levels of
beryllium in soil samples specifically those taken at
Prince of Wales Public School. Although readings have
remained under the threshold limit values for beryllium as
Dr. Aherne argued yesterday, it is not the level of
beryllium measured in soil that is alarming as it is the
rate of increase in those levels from readings taken in
2014, 2018, and 2019.

If that rate of increase continues, as has
been monitored by an independent environmental monitoring
program, I am led to understand that it will not take long
for those levels to exceed threshold limit values for
safety.

I understand that BWXT monitors for
beryllium continuously in stack at its facility and that
its own readings are negligible. And yet that does not
account for the findings of the IEMP.

I gquote Robert and Dale DeMatteo,
researchers with the Occupational Health Clinic for Ontario
Workers when they present research on 33 GE Peterborough

compensation claims filed with the Workplace Safety and
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Insurance Board for beryllium disease:

"With respect to beryllium in nuclear
bundle production at the Peterborough
site, exposures were not well
controlled. Levels were recorded
that were 100 to 2100 times higher
than the current regqulatory limit.
There is no doubt that contamination
in the schoolyard could only have
come from the fuel bundling
operations given the plant’s very
poor exposure control practices."

Likewise, Dr. Aherne writes in his

intervention:

"This analysis indicates that (a) it
is extremely likely beryllium
concentrations in soils have
significantly increased in response
to emissions; (b) BWXT is very likely
the source of the beryllium
emissions; and, (c) beryllium air
concentrations during 2014 to 2019
were likely above the ambient air

quality limits."
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I understand that GE’s historical health
and safety practices are not the same as BWXT’s current
practices. However, it is nonetheless alarming to hear
that there will be -- there will possibly be new production
at the BWXT site that will involve increased use of
beryllium virtually across the street from a kindergarten
playground when beryllium is already present at these
levels in soil samples.

Our city’s Chief Medical Officer of Health
Dr. Rosana Salvaterra writes in Peterborough Public
Health’s intervention:

"As the beryllium results have
recently come to light, it would be
most prudent to investigate with the
establishment of a more comprehensive
environmental monitoring program to
be done first, prior to the decision
regarding the renewal of the licence
and/or the moving of the pelleting
process to the Peterborough site."

Given this information the executive
committee of the Kawartha Pine Ridge Elementary Teachers
Federation Local passed the following motion: That the

Kawartha Pine Ridge Local of the Elementary Teachers
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Federation of Ontario bring to the attention of the
Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission that it opposes the
renewal and expansion of BWXT’s license at its Peterborough
location until the source of increase beryllium
contamination in soil samples at Prince of Wales Public
School has been determined.

Thank you for your time and for your
attention this morning.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you Mr. Berger, for
your submission.

Dr. Demeter?

MEMBER DEMETER: Thank you very much for
your submission. I’m going to have a question for BWXT.
I'm going to drill down a bit on this.

So under your current licence, there is an
obligation to implement and maintain a program of public
information for the facility including a public disclosure
program. Given the significance of the stakeholder, of the
school being beside you, the schoolboard of the motion, I’'d
like to hear specifically what your interactions are with
the school, with the schoolboard? How do you communicate
and disclose information to them? And then I’11 ask the
intervenor to see if that -- to check to see where that'’s

going.
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MS CUTLER: Nathalie Cutler, for the
record.

The Prince of Wales School is a very
important stakeholder to BWXT. We do have a long history
of engaging with them. Our primary means of keeping them
informed includes informing their principal and
vice-principal of changes in our business, so that would
include the re-licensing process through -- at the time we
made our application.

We are also a very active volunteer,
volunteering at events with our volunteer-strong group.

In addition to that, we engaged with the
parent council in January of 2019, shortly after making our
application for license renewal to ensure they were aware,
as well. We took part in a meeting at the school
with parent-council leadership. And in May of the same
year we worked together to set up a tour, a meeting and
tour for parents interested in learning more about BWXT and
carried that throughout - I’11 check my notes here -- that
was in May, sorry. So, between January’s meeting and May
we were working with parent council members to set up that
event, and it was carried out in May.

So the school is also on our Newsletter

distribution list and there have been attempts by, I
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believe, members of the school leadership to share some of
our newsletters with parents as well, to keep them
informed, and we appreciate those efforts very much.

That is a summary of some of the things we
have done to ensure the school is engaged.

MEMBER DEMETER: And before I talk to
anything, I just wanted to -- and I think -- I’11 see if
I’'ve got the right terminology, community liaison
committee, is that -- there’s one that is going to be set
up for Peterborough. Will it specifically include
stakeholders from the school, the school administration,
teachers?

MS CUTLER: We would very much like that
to be the case, and so we are going to be ensuring that the
schoolboard and the school leadership, parent council is
aware. They have been informed about our community liaison
committee to hopefully draw some interest in joining -- a
very important stakeholder to us, so yes, we will be
encouraging that.

MEMBER DEMETER: And for the intervenor,
the issue of public disclosure and providing information
was a big part of this hearing to date and talked about
extensively when we were talking about Toronto.

From your point of view, do you feel that
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there’s been -- what are the -- what is your understanding
and feelings and opinion about disclosure and public
information specifically to the fact you have a school
right beside it, and to your constituents?

MR. BERGER: Well thank you for the
question, and I would like to clarify that. I do not speak
on behalf of the schoolboard, but I do speak on behalf of
the teachers in that school.

I will tell you that the issues that have
been -- that have come up in the media in the past couple
of months were never raised at our joint health and safety
committee meetings until I asked for that to come onto
the -- onto our agenda. And after that, as far as I
understand, it was communication between our superintendent
and Peterborough Public Health. I know that he received
some questions from questions from -- from parents and
responded to those you know, and he posed those -- passed
those questions on to Peterborough Public Health who
addressed them on their website.

I would like to ask that the -- that BWXT
and its outreach makes sure that the outreach also involves
the workers in those schools, and the way to do that would
be through our joint health and safety committee.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you. Did you make a
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note of that, BWXT?

Dr. Berube?

Dr. Lacroix?

MEMBER LACROIX: BWXT, when I listen to
you it seems to me that you’re engaged with the local
community. But, on the other hand, are you surprised of
their opposition to your presence in the neighbourhood?

MS CUTLER: Nathalie Cutler, for the
record.

Up until I would say approximately June of
2019 we -- we had not received any concerned citizen phone
calls to our hotline or email address and so, yes, it’s
fairly recent that we have seen an uptick and a very large
one in concern regarding our presence. And, you know, what
we’re working to try to resolve is a very -- a concerned
community that very recently has made their presence known
to us and their concerns are very important to us, and we
want to address those and demonstrate that we are
trustworthy, we are safe and that there’s no reason to fear
our existence and what we do, we offer great things for our
community from good jobs to clear air, and volunteerism and
we’re proud to be part of this community and we want to
demonstrate that.

MEMBER LACROIX: Have you identified this
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sudden opposition, the event that triggered this sudden
opposition?

MS CUTLER: I’'m sorry, could you repeat
that, sorry?

MEMBER LACROIX: Have you identified the
event that triggered this sudden opposition to the renewal
of your license?

MS CUTLER: Yes. When we made our
application to the CNSC for a licence renewal, we were very
forthcoming with the public about that application, so
immediately after our newsletter the front page of it
stated that we have submitted an application for licence
renewal, and right forthcoming with that process we -- we
outlined that we are requesting the option to conduct
pelleting. And so by being transparent and forthcoming we
knew that that could spur some concern and it has. And
since that time we’ve seen opposition.

But we think it’s the right thing to do,
to be transparent, open, and tell the public that -- that
clause within our application and we’re addressing that
now.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. McKinnon.

MEMBER McKINNON: Yes, I'd like to ask

some questions about the -- you made a comment that you are
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part of a joint health and safety committee, and I presume
the company also has one for its workers. And normally
unions are very well organized and the members would talk
to each other. So, outside of the company do the two
groups talk, and you know what concerns are brought up in
regard to health and safety in connection with the company
here, from the broader membership?

MR. BERGER: Thank you for the question.
I think it would be an understatement to say that the
teacher unions have been extremely busy, occupied in other
things in the province in the last couple of months. But
I —- you know, I am not trying to belittle the question. I
have not had the time to reach out to workers from BWXT and
it’s a great suggestion, and I thank you.

THE PRESIDENT: Quick question for you,
Mr. Berger. Your concern seems —-- I mean, I know we heard
from BWXT that it was the licence renewal application that
may have triggered a lot of interest and concern. From
your written submission, in particular, it seemed it had a
lot to do with the elevated beryllium levels in the soil
that got you know you folks concerned about what’s going on
here.

So, again, can you share how large a role

has that played? Because it seems suddenly there must be
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something dangerous going on if this is what’s happening in
our environment?

MR. BERGER: Thank you. So, I actually --
I resubmitted my submission on February 18th and focussed
particularly on the beryllium issue because that is what is
most acute in the minds of the teachers as they see
children in a kindergarten playground in sandboxes
interacting with the dirt as children do, and given --
given what we have found out about the results of the
independent environmental assessments so that, in
particular, is what we’re concerned on, and it’s on our
schoolyard.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you. Mr. MacQuarrie
did you want to add anything?

MR. MacQUARRIE: Yes, thank you. I just
wanted to follow up on the question about our joint health
and safety committee and willingness to work with -- with
the teacher’s health and safety committee. We’re certainly
supportive of that, of management, and I'd just like to say
that in a couple more interventions we do have one of our
employees who will be making an oral presentation and I
think it would be good to ask him about that.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you.

Mr. Berger, any final comments?
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MR. BERGER: No, thank you for your time.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you for your
intervention.

We’ll now take a 15 minute break and
resume at ten to eleven.

Thank you.

MR. LEBLANC: Also, for those who are
presenting later today or after the break, please identify
yourself at the reception so we can know when to go and
invite you to the front.

Thank you.

-—-- Upon recessing at 10:35 a.m. /
Suspension a 10 h 35
--- Upon resuming at 10:50 a.m. /

Reprise a 10 h 50

THE PRESIDENT: Welcome back, everyone.

The next presentation -- if I can get you
to take your seats, please.

The next presentation is by the Curve Lake
First Nation, as outlined in CMD 20-H2.101.

I understand that Chief Emily Whetung and

Chief Laurie Carr will present on this submission.
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The floor is yours.

CMD 20-H2.101

Presentation by Curve Lake First Nation

CHIEF CARR: (Aboriginal language spoken.)

Good morning, everyone. I am from the
Deer Clan. My spirit name is Eagle Woman, my English name
is Laurie and I am Chief of our community of Hiawatha First
Nation, for the record.

I would like to stay chi-miigwech,

Ms President, for the opportunity to speak here today. I
am presenting today with Chief Emily Whetung of Curve Lake
First Nation and our colleague is joining us, Chief Reg
Niganobe from Mississauga.

We are representing the rights and
interests of the Mississaugi and Williams Treaty
communities and peoples. We want to make clear that we are
the spokespersons to rightfully represent our Treaty and
traditional territories with authority.

As we gather, I would like to start with a
land acknowledgement. We respectfully acknowledge that we
are located on Treaty 20 Mississaugi traditional territory

and in the traditional territory of the Mississaugi and
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Chippewa Nations known as the Williams Treaties.

We respectfully acknowledge the Williams
Treaty First Nations are stewards and caretakers of these
lands and waters and that they continue to maintain this
responsibility to ensure their health and integrity for
generations to come. So I would like to welcome you and
everyone here today to our traditional territory of the
Mississaugi.

Once again, Ms President, Members of the
Commission, CNSC's Executive Committee members, CNSC staff,
BWXT representatives and those who have participated in the
process, we acknowledge your work in preparation for this
process. We have been watching the entire hearing thus far
and will continue to do so until the end.

We have listened to the various legacy,
current and future concerns presented by others throughout
the hearing process. We will not use our time today to
delve into and perhaps repeat such concerns. We would like
to address these items with BWXT and CNSC when we have had
time to digest the answers given throughout the hearing
process.

We do not support the application on the
basis that meaningful and substantial consultation has not

been conducted by BWXT. This does not necessarily mean
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that we actively seek to oppose the application or the
ongoing and future operations conducted by BWXT. We do
require improved, meaningful and substantial consultations
by BWXT before a licensing decision is provided.

We are seeking a deferral of the CNSC
decision until meaningful and substantial consultation has
taken place with BWXT, a mechanism for active involvement
with us on the various CNSC review framework, processes and
milestones has been developed.

CHIEF WHETUNG: Miigwech. (Aboriginal
language spoken.)

For the record, I am Chief Emily Whetung
of Curve Lake.

I would like to take a moment to walk you
through some of the duty to consult provisions that have
become apparent to me in my role.

First and foremost, in the case of R. v.
Badger, the honour of the Crown is always at stake when it
is dealing with Indian people.

In The Carrier Sekani Tribal Council and
the B.C. Utilities Commission, the Supreme Court of Canada
held that when the Crown has knowledge of a potential
aboriginal claim or of a Treaty interest there is a duty to

consult. When the Crown is conducting or contemplating
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making a decision which would cover -- sorry, where
potential impact is contemplated on aboriginal rights or
Treaty rights, the duty to consult is engaged. The
contemplated conduct has to have the potential to adversely
affect an aboriginal claim or right.

In this situation, in the hearing so far,
I have heard lots of conversations about potential impacts,
about the fact that they are all below standards, which is
absolutely fine and great news. However, there are
potential adverse impacts to aboriginal rights, to our
Treaty rights. The B.C. Utilities Commission was found in
that case to have had a duty to consult.

I would like to take you also to the Clyde
River v. Petroleum Gas case that the Supreme Court
considered. Specifically, a regulatory body could fulfil
all or part of the Crown's duty to consult. The court
found that the National Energy Board in that case had acted
on behalf of the Crown when it made a decision.
Specifically of note in that case, there were Treaty rights
at stake. The Crown's duty to consult in that case was a
deep consultation was required because an established
Treaty right that was important for the economic, cultural
and spiritual well-being of Clyde River was at stake.

Curve Lake and Hiawatha enjoy
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constitutionally protected Treaty rights. In our situation
in this case, which is very similar to Clyde River, we do
not feel that meaningful consultation has taken place.
Chief Carr will walk you through that a little bit more.

In Clyde River they also noted that the
Crown has an obligation to decide whether the regulatory
process is sufficient to meet its duty to consult and if it
is not the Crown must take other steps, including seeking a
postponement in order to carry out further consultation in
a separate process. And that is what we are here to ask
for today, a deferral of this licence application so that
meaningful consultation, deep consultation can take place.

CHIEF CARR: Indian peoples as defined by
the Indian Act, engagement is not stakeholder engagement.
If a stakeholder does not like what a proponent is
proposing to do, they can lobby their MP, MPP, others, to
try and effect changes. They can also engage in negative
media campaigns and/or other actions. Indian peoples can
also do the same. However, we have the ability to launch
legal action to enforce our Treaty and constitutionally
protected rights under section 35 of the Constitution Act,
1982, which recognizes and affirms the existence and Treaty
rights of Indian peoples.

This can put a project in Jjeopardy,
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enforcing the proponent's governments to conduct additional
engagement. Time is money and no proponent wants to be
delayed on a project by a drawn-out legal battle when
meaningful consultations with the appropriate rights
holders could have occurred very early on.

Engagement at a superficial level has been
attempted and reflected in the BWXT submission, but this is
not enough effort nor depth to properly inform us on the
substance of the application and the potential implications
and impacts to the community.

While we can acknowledge that letters,
emails and attachments sent is an attempt, there needs to
be sufficient capacity and clarity in the under action
along these initiating actions to be able to receive,
review and understand the substance and nuances within.
There needs to be specific face-to-face discussions on the
subject matter and clear and direct communication on the
matter at these opportunities.

We noted that CMD 20-H2.1, Written
submission from BWXT Nuclear Energy Canada Inc. states:

"The Communities of Interest (COI)
for BWXT NEC in Peterborough and
Toronto are as follows:

Mississaugas of Scugog Island
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First Nation
Chippewas of Rama First Nation
Curve Lake First Nation
Hiawatha First Nation
Chippewas of Georgina Island
First Nation
Chippewas of Beausoleil First
Nation
Métis Nation of Ontario
Mississaugas of the New Credit
First Nation."

I would like to ask how specific
consultation has been with each community on the list and
to also make note that the Mississaugis of Alderville are
not on this list.

As a specific example, we have not been
engaged or consulted by BWXT regarding their licence
application to allow pelleting at their facility in
Peterborough.

We met with BWXT at their facility in
February of 2019 to discuss their moly project. Not once
did they mention the licence application.

We received correspondence from BWXT in

the form of multiple emails and letters directing us to
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their website links regarding their licence application.
The correspondence that we received spoke to a licence
renewal to continue operations, with no clear mention of
the desire to actually manufacture the uranium pellets in
Peterborough.

As to continued operations, we did not
have any immediate new concerns as the current
environmental monitoring situation surrounding the facility
seemed to be portrayed as to have no new challenges, but we
did not really know the details and impacts of the
operations, the potential future operations and our ongoing
issues and concerns, including legacy issues and concerns
that are not resolved.

Some of these concerns are those that have
been similarly articulated by others throughout the hearing
thus far. However, of particular importance is emissions
and cumulative impacts, not just for 5-10 years down the
road, but for all our seven generations to come.

We were informed by Citizens Against
Radioactive Neighbourhoods that the application actually
includes the proposal to manufacture pellets at the
Peterborough facility. This is quite embarrassing,
considering that we had met with them and they didn't

disclose that information to us.
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Our consultation offices contacted BWXT
directly, asking them point blank if they were applying to
actually manufacture pellets. The response was, "All
information is on our website." We sent a second email
reiterating our question and BWXT finally stated that they
were indeed applying for a licence that includes
manufacturing of pellets at their Peterborough site. BWXT
has also indicated to us that they have no plans currently
to develop these pellets in Peterborough, but may decide to
do so in the future.

We have had no meaningful consultation
regarding the licence application. We do not know what, if
any, impacts this may have on our aboriginal and our Treaty
rights. We would like to have a fulsome and meaningful
consultation with BWXT regarding this licence application
so that we may be fully informed on the depth of this
proposal.

We would like to develop meaningful
relationships with both BWXT and the CNSC moving forward.
Again, not once did pelleting come up in the various
meetings, the information provided thus far neither timely
nor adequate. There is a perception that the lack of
transparency perpetuates a lack of trust.

Chief Whetung...?
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CHIEF WHETUNG: Miigwech.

Chief Whetung, for the record.

It's this new process of pelleting that
triggers the duty to consult in this situation. In Clyde
River the court specifically states that dialogue with
proponents was not sufficient.

To close, we do not support the
application on the basis that meaningful consultation has
not been conducted by BWXT. This does not necessarily mean
that we actively seek to oppose the application or the
ongoing and future operations conducted by BWXT. We do
require improved, meaningful and substantial consultation
by BWXT before a decision is provided. We are today
seeking a deferral of the CNSC's decision.

We are seeking to be an active contributor
to the CNSC's review framework and process following any
decision on the application. We may not necessarily agree
with the assessment and the details the CNSC staff -- with
the CNSC staff and thus we want to be part of the ongoing
process, including but not limited to the review of
additional environmental monitoring before pelleting
operations and review of safety with current operating
limits before pelleting operations, including all aspects

of routine operations and future environmental assessment
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submissions.

We are offering to actively work with BWXT
to demonstrate what consultation could look like and, more
importantly, to build and formalize a relationship beyond
regulatory consultation matters. We are committed to
working on this with BWXT immediately following this
hearing.

This will support BWXT in their efforts to
be progressive aboriginal relations certified with the
Canadian Council of Aboriginal Businesses and also to
provide further tangible evidence to support their
Canada-wide company policy for indigenous relations.

This will help our communities build
capacity and regulatory consultation and other matters that
are of critical importance to our communities in the areas
of community relationships, education and employment,
including training and apprenticeships, business
development, economic development, environmental
stewardship protection, including lands, rights and
resources and regulatory consultation, community
development, self-sufficiency and resiliency.

We are also offering to work with the CNSC
to define and formalize an ongoing relationship to address

issues, challenges, impacts and opportunities presented by
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various projects and proponents in the nuclear industry, to
look at these not just individually but in a holistic and
integrated manner. We are committed to working on this
with the CNSC immediately following this hearing.

We recently received CNSC staff's
communication on the CNSC's Independent Environmental
Monitoring Program 2020 sampling campaign preparations. We
welcome the opportunity to input into the IEMP to provide
meaningful results to our communities.

As it is a priority for the CNSC that the
CNSC sampling reflects indigenous traditional land use,
values and knowledge where possible, it is also a priority
for us. This represents just one example of where we want
to be actively involved.

In closing, we would like to acknowledge
the work of the Commission, the CNSC staff, BWXT
representatives and other participants in preparation for
this process. We look forward to building a stronger and
more meaningful relationship in the very, very near future.
Miigwech.

THE PRESIDENT: Miigwech. Thank you very
much for your submission.

Dr. Berube...?

MEMBER BERUBE: First of all, welcome and
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thank you for coming and sharing your views. I want to say
that it was extremely articulate, very clear what your
expectations are, and at this point I'm going to turn the
floor over to BWXT for their response to the things that
you have mentioned, followed by the CNSC's response to that
position as well.

MS CUTLER: Natalie Cutler, for the
record.

I really appreciate you coming today and
speaking to the Commission and sharing your thoughts and
concerns.

I want to acknowledge that there has been
a complication in the process of trying to engage with
Curve Lake and Hiawatha First Nation among our other
communities of interest and that is that BWXT, being a
large organization, is currently pursuing two licences, one
that involves medical isotopes that is unrelated to why we
are here today and another that is why we are here today,
our fuel facility operating licence.

So I understand that that has a lot to do
with why there has been confusion with Curve Lake and
Hiawatha upon meeting with us in March of last year, which
was specifically to discuss the isotope project, which is

why the fuel facility operating licence was not discussed,
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because it was a different file. So I want to make that
clear and I apologize, that is confusing.

We commenced communications with Hiawatha
and Curve Lake First Nations back in 2018 when we joined
the Canadian Council for Aboriginal Business in our efforts
to improve indigenous relations and really make our
presence known. Since that time we have sent many
communications, as they have alluded to, and we need to do
better to follow those up with phone calls, drop-in, more
meaningful ways to engage. We understand that.

I want to acknowledge that the first
package that we sent about our licence renewal went in
December following our November application and it, just
like our newsletter said before we went for a break, very
openly explained that as part of our licence renewal
application we have requested one change and that is
pelleting, because we wanted to be forthcoming with that.

Now, you know, in their defence, this was
a lot of information. As part of our cultural sensitivity
training that we took, it was suggested that we send that
in packages. So it was a lot of paperwork. We sent the
application itself, a letter detailing that request as well
as the Environmental Risk Assessment, and we followed that

with several email communications requesting to meet with
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them so that we could explain it, because we know that that
is a lot of information and some of it wvery technical.

So I just want to acknowledge that we hear
what they are saying. Absolutely, we need to make
improvements with how we engage with them. The fact that
there were two licences being pursued by BWXT at the same
time complicated matters.

We did have a phone call with Dr. Kapyrka
of Curve Lake in July to clarify the two licences being
separate after receiving an email from her stating
Moly/Pellet Program. So we realized we have a problem, we
have to distinguish these two projects. And so we did have
that call and it took a while, but we did get to go to
their community and meet with them on January 8th and it
was a wonderful meeting. We got to learn a lot at that
meeting. We appreciated being hosted by them. However, by
the time we got to the end of our meeting we didn't have
the opportunity to present on the file again.

So we acknowledge that there is
improvement to be made here, but I wanted to kind of
explain the nuances around some of our engagement so that
there was an understanding that it has been a bit confusing
because of the two licences. But we appreciate the offer

to help us improve that.
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Our relationship with Curve Lake and
Hiawatha First Nation and all of our indigenous communities
is very important to us. We are new to this and we want to
do well and we want to do better.

On the Alderville First Nation comment --
and that has come up by a couple of groups -- we received
an email from a representative at Alderville First Nation
stating that, "The City of Peterborough is not in our
Treaty Territory. Therefore, we will not be commenting on
the renewal application." So we simply removed them from
future correspondence and that's why they are not listed in
the CMD. So I hope that answers that question and I am
happy to answer any others.

MEMBER BERUBE: CNSC, if you would
comment, please.

MS TADROS: Thank you. Haidy Tadros, for
the record.

So I would ask our Indigenous Relations
expert, who is in the room, to speak to the activities that
we have already started with the First Nation and we will
continue to ensure an active and informed engagement going
forward on this file.

MR. LEVINE: Good morning. Adam Levine,

Team Lead Indigenous Relations and Participant Funding for
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the CNSC.

So I just want to say miigwech and thank
you for the Chiefs of the Mississauga Nations coming here
today and participating. We know they are extremely busy
and really appreciate their thoughts on the process.

From the CNSC's perspective, it is
imperative that we reach out to communities with an
interest in licensing activities such as this early on in
the process to make sure that they are well informed and
can make informed decisions and recommendations to the
Commission and to staff.

So as part of this process, in April 2019
we reached out to all the Mississauga Nations and all the
Williams Treaties First Nations to inform them of the
application from BWXT and in that initial letter we did
indicate that part of this application included the request
to conduct pelleting at the Peterborough facility.

And then subsequent to that we always
follow up with phone calls and we know that of course that
is never enough, so we wanted to make sure we met in person
to inform the communities and have a discussion further.

So that happened in June 2019 here in
Peterborough and some of our representatives, including

Julian, the Project Officer, was there to present
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information on the licence application to representatives
from a number of the Mississauga Nations. And in that
presentation they did talk about the pelleting request and
what that means and how that is currently done safely at
the Toronto facility and how CNSC staff are independently
reviewing all of the aspects around that, what that would
mean for the Peterborough facility, including the
Environmental Risk Assessment and environmental monitoring
and a lot of the topics we have discussed today.

And, as you have heard from the leaders
here today, we are certainly already in discussion and
committed to formalizing our relationship with the
Mississauga Nations and others with direct interest in the
facilities we regulate and that is something we want to
continue to pursue with them to see what that looks like
and collaborate on areas like environmental monitoring and
sampling and areas of interest for them. So we are fully
supportive of that and ready to further delve into those
discussions. Because we do meet with their communities on
a regular basis, right now about quarterly, because there
are a lot of activities, nuclear activities we regulate
within their territory. So this is extremely important to
us. Thank you.

MEMBER BERUBE: Okay. Let me just
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summarize what I hear in the room.

Over here we have three Chiefs talking
about consultation and over here we have people talking
about engagement and I think that is really what the crux
of the argument is.

Chiefs, you want meaningful engagement
with your peoples for decision-making; is that correct?

CHIEF WHETUNG: That is correct, but
stepping beyond engagement and deep consultation to ensure
that our communities are aware of what is going on and that
as stewards of the land we have some voice in protecting
our traditional territory.

MEMBER BERUBE: So in our experience,
every First Nation we talk to has a slightly different
understanding of what engagement really means, because it
is cultural, it is heritage, there are a lot of factors.
Could you just summarize, if you could, as articulately as
you could, what you think meaningful engagement looks like?

CHIEF WHETUNG: We have a consultation and
accommodation protocol that is available on our website.

We have a book that we distribute. We sit regularly at the
table with the CNSC right now. Meaningful engagement,
meaningful consultation is ensuring that we have the

ability, that our staff has the ability to fully understand
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the impacts of a new pelleting process. It is insufficient
to say, "Well, it is just an addendum to a process that we
are already doing". This is a significant change in what
is happening.

It also -- in 2018, before the application
was filed, the recognition of our constitutionally
protected Treaty rights came through with the signing of
the Williams Treaty -- what would you call that -- the
final settlement of the Williams Treaty claim that had been
made. So at that point in time our rights went from
questionable to constitutionally protected Treaty rights.

And I also just want to state that that
duty arises when it is sufficiently certain that there
would be an application for approval, as was the case in
the Dene Tha' First Nation in Canada, and that the Crown
could not wait until after the application was filed.

So for us it's not just a question of what
does deep consultation look like, it's when does that
process start. It shouldn't start after the application is
made, it should start the moment that anybody knows that
that application has a potential to proceed.

So engagement with our community is set
out in those pieces that I articulated earlier,

specifically building community relationships, education
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and employment, including training and apprenticeship so
that we can understand the information that is being
provided to our community. Co-business development and
economic development, environmental stewardship and
protections, participation in the IEMP processes, that is
our starting point.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Lacroix...?

MEMBER LACROIX: VYes. Thank you for your
presentation. I really appreciate the fact that it was
very respectful. Thank you very much.

Whenever we have a First Nation coming
before us, I always have the impression that the First
Nation is on the receiving end, and whenever we ask a
question about the engagement, I hear about tools of
engagement, letters, emails and phone calls. Timmy started
asking you these questions, but I would like to pursue.

From your perspective, what do you mean by
engagement? Does it mean that you want to be involved?

And talk to me about the tools that you consider that you
value in your culture which is real meaningful engagement
and involvement, not phone calls, not letters. What do you
mean by being engaged and maybe involved?

CHIEF WHETUNG: So for us engagement means

understanding the processes and having a voice in the
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impacts that those processes have on our environment, on
our water systems, on our lands, on our cultural practices.

And as for the tools, it goes well beyond
a letter. My consultation department receives 30 to 40
letters every week and there are two of them. So sending a
letter is insufficient. Sitting down at a meeting about a
medical isotope project and running out of time to address
a pelleting process when we have limited staff resources is
a significant oversight. I don't want to say failure,
because failure is unfair, but it's an oversight that
doesn't give us the opportunity to fully address all of the
issues in terms of our staffing resources.

So those are I think the sorts of things,
but engagement includes our entire community. I think that
everybody in Canada can see how important that is in this
moment. So engaging our consultation staff is a great
start, but it's a start and it's not the full process.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. McKinnon...?

I'm sorry, go ahead, Dr. Lacroix.

Yes, Chief...?

CHIEF CARR: May I also add to answer that
question?

In regards to meaningful consultation or

substantial consultation, correct, it isn't just letters or
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emails, it's coming to our community, it's coming to
understand -- not only do we need to understand the
process, but you need to understand our process. You need
to understand why we are so concerned about the lands and
the waters.

You know, this is our livelihood and this
is not a First Nation indigenous problem, this is a human
rights issue. This is a human issue. We are all affected.
When the lands and waters are affected, we are all
affected.

And so to us, everyone needs to understand
that when they want to develop, we are not saying we are
against development, economic development, but we need to
understand what is happening. You know, we are not
scientists, we are not health workers, so we need to
understand what is happening in that process and that can
only happen face-to-face, getting to know each other and
then going from there in what that process looks like and
getting that understanding of each other and why we are
here. We are protecting our lands and waters because this
is all we have for all of our future.

And so those are really important pieces
to the beginning of consultation. It's not just throwing

pelleting in a letter and saying, "Did you read it" or "Did
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you get that?" We have to have that deep, meaningful
consultation of getting to know each other and why and how
our differences can mesh, or if they can. Miigwech.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you.

So let me just follow up with what CNSC
staff said, because I think -- so unlike BWXT, they have
said they need to do a lot more and they are listening and
clearly are on that journey. What I heard from CNSC staff
I think is they are trying to meet what you have just
articulated, that you meet on a quarterly basis trying to
develop a longer-term relationship that's sustained.

Any additional specific advice you would
want to give to CNSC on what more they should be doing?

CHIEF WHETUNG: I think the advice would
be make it explicitly clear to the Council of any First
Nation community when a new process is being considered.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you.

Dr. McKinnon...?

MEMBER McKINNON: Thank you for your
comments and I think you have made your requirements of
consultation and what that involves much clearer. I'm a
bit surprised at, you know, why -- I haven't been involved
with CNSC too long, but already I have heard this kind of

disconnect a number of times. I'm curious about from the
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company's point of view what internal process you have for
deciding on what manner of engagement and how you would go
about it for your different stakeholders, because as we
have seen here there are very different interpretations of
engagement from the community to the First Nations groups
and to other groups. Instead of a one-size-fits-all, it's
probably too simple, but what is your internal process for
the different groups?

MS CUTLER: Natalie Cutler, for the
record.

To your point, you are correct, there are
different approaches to each group. Each community is
unigque and needs to be understood and have different
protocols, different stories to share with us and for us to
understand, and it's going to be a process for us to learn
that of all of our communities and it starts with being
together. And we know that the beginning of meaningful
long-term relationships is being together. So we highly
encourage, you know, hosting indigenous communities to
learn about us, but also going to their communities.

That was very beneficial for our team,
some of which are with me today, to go to Curve Lake, meet
with Curve Lake and Hiawatha First Nation representatives

in January. They played a meaningful video and we learned
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a lot from it and it starts with that. It starts with
getting to know each community individually, understanding
their needs, because their needs and their challenges are
different.

And as part of our program at BWXT, which
we are really trying to improve and we really appreciate
the offer to work with us on improving that, we hope to be
able to work together on those, because we share this land,
too, and we want to make it better together and so we
really look forward to that. That is something that is
very exciting for us.

I think John would like to add something.

MR. MacQUARRIE: Yes, thank you. So John
MacQuarrie, for the record.

So I just wanted to say that we have
absolutely heard the message today and we appreciate that
message, and so myself as the leader of the company
acknowledge the offer for deep consultation and we accept
that offer and we will pursue that with a lot of interest
and we look forward to that. Thank you.

MEMBER McKINNON: And one final question
for CNSC.

I heard an offer here to become involved

in the monitoring program in terms of protection of the
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environment. Monitoring has been undertaken for a number
of years here. What has the involvement of First Nations
been so far?

MS TADROS: Haidy Tadros, for the record.

Perhaps I will ask Mr. Adam Levine to take
that first and if Kiza would like to add anything from the
IEMP perspective.

MR. LEVINE: Adam Levine, for the record.

So incorporation of indigenous knowledge
and values and collaborating with communities on the
Independent Environmental Monitoring Program is central to
the program and it's something that has been developing
over the years and really been ramping up over the last I
would say 3-4 years. So now what we are doing is really
trying to get input early on in the process.

So, as you heard Chief Whetung say, they
did receive notification about the development of the
sampling plan for sampling campaigns that will be happening
in the Williams Treaties First Nations territory. So we
gave a full list of all the different sampling campaigns
that may be of interest and then indicated that we are
wanting to collaborate on developing a meaningful sampling
process with them and sampling plan that would reflect

their values and interests.
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And then it goes to that direct
conversation engagement, what that actually looks like for
each community. If they already have some valued
components or certain locations or species that they may be
interested in sampling, we can look at how we can
incorporate that where possible.

And then if they would like to gather some
traditional knowledge and land use information, we are
certainly happy to talk about how we can support that
through our Participant Funding Program as well.

So there are lots of different options on
the table and we are going to tailor it to each community,
but it is something we really look forward to collaborating
with them on, moving forward. Thank you.

MS SAUVE: Kiza Sauvé, for the record.

So what we are hearing from Mr. Levine is
the moving forward part. I would like to note that in the
past we have reached out and in fact in 2015 we were
speaking with Curve Lake First Nation about them doing
their own sampling program and using the Participant
Funding Program. The decision was made not to go ahead
with it for various reasons, their decision, but we have
been in discussions with them and it is, like Mr. Levine

said, a very important part of the program.
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In fact, this year we have been backing up
when we reach out to indigenous communities and in this
year's letters and discussions we have made a stronger
tentative plan for next year's sites for 2021, so we can
even start talking about those. So we are really trying to
back it up as much as we can to really get those meaningful
engagements.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Demeter...?

MR. LEVINE: Sorry.

THE PRESIDENT: Mr. Levine...?

MR. LEVINE: I'm sorry. Just one last
thing on that.

Since Chief Reg is here, I am really glad
that he's here from Mississauga Nation which is near Blind
River, Ontario, and we have actually some great examples of
how we have collaborated with indigenous communities
directly on sampling.

For a number of years now we have
collaborated with his community on putting up air sampling
on a playground which is in close proximity to the Blind
River Refinery, Cameco's facility, and I talk to them
regularly about sampling and we continue to do so. So we
do have some great examples from across the country on

collaborations with indigenous communities on sampling.
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THE PRESIDENT: Thank you.

Dr. Demeter...?

MEMBER DEMETER: Thank you very much for
sharing your presentation and position with us.

One of the things I would like to
understand, understanding the journey of how you got the
information and the difference between the BWXT and CNSC's
sharing of information, but taking that all into account,
can you give me some examples, based on your assessment of
information you do have, of what are the potential impacts
to you in a practical way? Based on the information you
have received, there's all kind of theoretical stuff, but
on the ground, what do you see as the significant impacts
on your way of life and your peoples?

CHIEF WHETUNG: I think that's the basis
of our presentation, is that we don't know that. We don't
know that because we don't have information. We don't have
the supports to interpret the information that was provided
in the last month. So the reason we are here is because
there are potential impacts, but the extent and the
significance of those impacts is unclear.

MEMBER DEMETER: Okay. Thank you.

THE PRESIDENT: Again, miigwech. Thank

you so much for your submission today. Any final comments?
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CHIEF NIGANOBE: (Aboriginal language
spoken.)

For the record, Reg Niganobe, Mississauga
First Nation.

I keep hearing requests about what is
meaningful consultation or what does that mean. I think to
go forward you have to kind of look back at the Treaty of
Niagara in 1764. It was the British that came to us as
First Nations people to make an agreement, but in that
agreement, prior to all that, they sat in ceremony, they
feasted with us, they had a good understanding of who they
were dealing with. And they spent days there and they took
as much time as was needed to have the discussion and
understand and iron out exactly what everybody was getting
and what everybody was agreeing to.

I think that needs to be returned to that
basis. I think you need to, not only yourselves but inform
industry that that's what they need to do to develop a
relationship, because that is exactly what this is at the
end of the day, it's a relationship with each other. Your
processes are quite different from ours. At the end of the
day, although we are Chiefs and we will sign the final
documents or whatever it may be, it's still a collective

community-informed decision. 1It's a majority that comes to
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that decision, not just us as Chiefs in general. We are
merely the speakers for our communities, not the actual de
facto decision-makers. Miigwech.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you.

CHIEF WHETUNG: I also want to take a
moment to clarify the distinction between stakeholders and
proponents and constitutionally protected rights holders.
I think that is significant in terms of your
considerations. And ultimately, the duty to consult rests
with the Crown. So while you can delegate some
conversations in that to the proponent BWXT, it is our
relationship with the Crown that is important. So just a
reminder of that in our closing remarks. Miigwech.

CHIEF CARR: Given what I have heard over
today and the last couple of days, it has become clear that
there are more studies that need to be done and of course,
as we have noted, the meaningful and substantial
consultation. I just want to reiterate that we cannot
agree to the conclusion that there will not be any adverse
impacts to any potential or established indigenous or
Treaty rights because we do not know that yet.

We do have -- and I want to leave with
this quote, that:

"We do have the inherent
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responsibility to protect our lands
and waters. We need to treat the
Mother well as she was not given to
us by our parents. Rather, she was
loaned to us by our children, all of
our children, all of our seven
generations."
(As read)
Miigwech. And miigwech to you, the
Members of the Commission.
THE PRESIDENT: The next presentation is
by Mr. Dan Rudka, as outlined in CMD 20-H2.17.

Mr. Rudka, the floor is yours.

CMD 20-H2.17

Oral presentation by Dan Rudka

MR. RUDKA: 1I'd like to thank the Members
of the board, Madam President, for accepting me today.

I'm going to discuss the points of my
intervention that was presented to you earlier.

One of my first concerns is worker safety
and protection at BWXT and that of the public. I'm an

exposure victim out of Port Hope. I'm a former nuclear
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energy worker. I have been tested positive by UMRC,

Uranium Medical Research Centre. And some of the
testing -- it has been peer-reviewed; it's been accepted --
I will the damages have been ignored -- but some of the

concern of what goes in these plants, the testing included
U-236 found in my body, which is spent reactor fuel. The
company at the time had no right to deal with that. So you
got to wonder what's going to happen in the future here
after this now.

I've lost both lungs to uranium, severe
bone damage, blood issues, kidneys losing function, sinus,
obvious facial damage, and bone deterioration. I heard
about the arm and the hand damage to the GE people in
Toronto. I have that too, but for some reason mine won't
be recognized, has not been for 20 years.

Now, this is my overall concern is with
the health of the workers. I'm just going to give you an
example of how exposure is handled from your direction
initially. The CNSC years ago told me to work with the
WSIB. And I've spent years of effort with the WSIB. I've
been denied, I've been refused, I've appealed. I've sent
in 600 pages, hundreds of hours of work, evidence of proof,
hours of telephone interviews. And a decision was about to

be accepted this year. Then I was contacted indirectly,
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last minute. The adjudicator on the claim was retiring
effective immediately. She could not see my claim through,
and that was the end of contact. Now, from there on I

spent a half a dozen calls or more to supervisors,
administrators. And as predicted, in four to six weeks,
with not one returned call, I was called and told that my
claim was denied.

Now, WSIB adjudicator broke down and
admitted when asked extensively and with a witness, that
she did not read the entire file. She explained the
decision was based on her not believing me and the doctor's
comparison study of my exposure based on rodents from 1977.
He found no connection.

Excuse me, but I'm not a damn rodent.

That pissed me right off. Excuse me again. And the year
is 2020.

Now, these were excuses. Someone within
WSIB, the company or others conspired to prevent this claim
from being accepted.

Now, also consider that it's been noted on
90-odd per cent of the CNSC staff have seen some political
or other source of interference within CNSC and about the
same average apparently have requested a better

whistle-blower program. Now, it appears the CNSC as a
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whole that needs to be investigated here.

It is how we take care of the nuclear
workers, and this is how we're doing it. What about
outside the fence? If you can't take care of me from
inside the fence, how are you supposed to take care of
these people outside the fence?

Now, what if today I came from BWXT, sat
down in front of you, and said, I've been tested, I've been
exposed. What action would the CNSC take? Now we know
referring to WSIB doesn't work.

Now, the workers at both the BWXT plants
have no idea what to expect from the WSIB or CNSC. The
equipment used presently is decades old. Okay, it's the
same equipment that I used and the testing for exposure
hasn't changed since my testing. For example, the low
monocytes that affect hemoglobin in 44 per cent of the GE
workers. An exposure indicator, low hemoglobin is not
accounted for in testing for workers now, is it? It's not.
Everybody goes by urinalysis test. It's very, very not
in-depth ones. ©Now, has anyone ever followed these workers
from GE afterwards in their latter years to see what's
happened to them? And the public?

Well, no one is protected from possible

exposure, because we deny that exposure is a problem. It's
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based on little more than the fact that we can get away
with saying that other ailments from low blood to lung
disease on to cancer are all caused by something else.

Now, in a recent letter to the
Peterborough Examiner, the president and CEO of the
Canadian Nuclear Association claimed the numbers of deaths
since 1950 is zero. I would suggest that is only by the
virtue of a life-saving double-lung transplant that I did
not become the first death.

This is an insult to exposure victims.
Okay? I'm reminded of a friend who tested of exposure with
me that I sat with while he passed from bone cancer. And
then there are other things over the years, like the poor
gentleman that went to his death, suicide, at Eldorado long
ago over his health. The history of nuclear deaths are
far-reaching beyond the plant exposures but excluded from
the public.

Zero deaths are attributed to the fact
that no one wins a nuclear exposure compensation claim with
the WSIB. Many die from cancers, other issues that we
cannot be sure are not related to nuclear emissions,
airborne contamination, and latency periods. Since
nuclear, there has been an increase to cancers, more rare

diseases -- as in my diagnosis; it's one of the rarest in
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the world -- making it hard to connect to nuclear without
extensive testing and medical research. And we are still
learning of the potential damage to health and beyond from
nuclear exposures.

Now, I ask you to consider the local
children and youth. 1I'll explain there are too many cases
of attention deficit disorder, blood cancers, tumours,
autism -- one third of students now need special
education -- just a few of the rapidly increasing issues
around health with answers as to a direct cause.

We are strongly bombarded with the mindset
that CNSC and the industry -- that they're safe. It's all
safe. Local emissions are harmless, if even notable, by
the calculations and numbers thrown at us. But those are
irrelevant when it comes into inhalation exposures, because
200 times more dangerous to the body than any other method
of exposure is inhalation.

Any particulate inhaled -- the smaller the
more dangerous, and with your filter systems, they're going
to be very small, what's getting through -- goes into the
lungs, gets embedded deep into the alveoli where it will
remain. It also messes up your immune system immensely.
It's especially so when the particle is insoluble. The

particles go up through the nostrils, okay, through the
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sinus, through the olfactory, and into the brain -- and
also nobody's considering this; everybody's talking

lungs -- causing whatever damage, and it remains embedded
as in insoluble.

The CNSC staff through all considerations
feel that this is acceptable and will not affect
mothers-to-be, unborn, developing youth, our future? And
how does this Board, the Members, personally feel about
this? As parents, whatever, how do you feel?

Now, in December I took a dosimeter
reading at the BWXT plant in Peterborough.

Now, before I go into this stuff, I just

want to mention something. I did not get into much about
beryllium, but you need to know —-- nobody's brought this
up —-- that the beryllium factor, if you want to get tested

for beryllium or berylliosis, it has a 50 per cent negative
on the negative factor. Basically -- I'm trying to say
this right -- it can show a negative on a positive
indication. You can get a positive test that comes back
negative. You can't read it. Two times out of one, it'll
come back as a negative test, even if you had berylliosis.
Now, I've been tested twice, and I come back negative. But
we still don't know that berylliosis is not my problem.

Now, I took dosimeter readings at
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Peterborough plant. First dosimeter reading was somewhat
elevated, but it took within acceptable limits, okay. Two
hours later, the same location, the reading was still
acceptable but elevated three times the original reading.
Detectable airborne emissions are coming from that plant.

Now, they fall within the public domain
and the pelleting upgrading and an open future of this
possibility would -- you know, the probability of BWXT -- I
think it's definitely all in the plans; it's been there for
years ——- will increase the emissions and increase the risk.

Now, years ago at the CNSC hearing in Port
Hope it was acknowledged that a facility's Cameco
operations, including powder and pellet making, would never
in the future in this day be allowed in the middle of a
town. But now in Peterborough, CNSC staff have proved that
this can be done.

Is this the next town to be sacrificed to
nuclear? Has no one at the CNSC learned from Port Hope's
history the sacrifice of that town from nuclear industry to
nuclear dump? The split in that community, the ongoing
issues that divides the town's population and unfairly
defines it? Overwhelmingly so, too.

It is the nuclear industry's influence

here. The invitation to do it again is beyond reasoning
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and, you know, beyond the past considerations of anything.
Have we learned anything in the past from this?

Now, I want to consider something else,
the psychological effects of invisible trauma. It's
attached to my intervention. ©Now, these fall into effect
when a person or population are exposed or suspected of
exposure. There are 12 categories of invisible trauma:
uncertainty -- and I live with them all.

To ask a population to live in the
proximity of a nuclear facility that will release this
trauma over time, especially right now with the increasing
knowledge of the health risks as you've seen in this town,
this is unreasonable, and not a CNSC concern at this point,
but it should be. Because this is mental health, and
still, it's still health. All health's got to be
protected.

Now, the trauma exists in Port Hope. It's
silent, unspoken, most often denied. It also lives around
every nuclear power plant and other nuclear facility, also
silent in the unsettled minds of parents. This is a social
disaster in its own right, breaking the peace of mind,
decimating the comfort and safety and protection of the
local population.

And the CNSC proposes to allow this to
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continue, at the same time take the public voice away for
10 years? You're not representing the public. You're
representing the industry. That was to be a question, but
really, that's what we're seeing.

Now, in my opinion, the Canadian Nuclear
Safety Commission has lost its way. It's too occupied
supporting, promoting, and selling nuclear rather than
regulating here. Because this is seen in a recent venture
to the US by Madam Chair to promote small reactors. And
now acting chair for the IAEA, as you are, I congratulate
you, but respectfully, I would prefer that you're working
on Canada for Canadians first and foremost.

We need work on methods to test the public
for inhalation and external exposures. We need a policy
where nuclear energy workers have consideration for certain
types of exposure and related injury, as do firefighters.

I just want to make sure I have the
Board's attention, if you don't mind. There's discussion
going on.

Okay, thank you. 1I'll continue.

Now, the only assistance that I have
received has been more from the public tax pool, and my
medical costs about $2 million or more. It should be

industry- and WSIB-covered.



135

But imagine the cost if there was an
accident involving the public and workers? How many
victims would it take if that notion turned real to get
your real, undivided attention?

I honestly have no choice but to believe
that CNSC does not have the best interest of the people in
its mind, that safety and health appears to be second to
the safety of the industry's existence. The CNSC appears
to just want to sell and promote nuclear, this new plan for
small reactors, SMRs, being promoted, pushed. But hardly
anybody in the public's hearing about this.

Now, CNSC has health secondary. You have
no health department. We know that the IAEA has to clear
all nuclear-related medical information from the World
Health Organization before any public releases. I expect
the CNSC is under the -- has the same collar around its
neck, as would Health Canada.

The CNSC's regulator is a regulator of the
nuclear industry acting on behalf of the people of Canada.
The people, their health, well-being are expected as
priority. You have a population that has a priority
concern for health and safety and their children,
themselves, their friends, and this community. With the

school across the road, bad planning from years ago, this
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can be reversed at this time. And this is the time to do
just that, not add production.

Now, some recommendations.

I see I've run over my time. Would I be
allowed to continue?

THE PRESIDENT: Yeah, you can wrap it up
in 30 seconds --

MR. RUDKA: Okay, I'll try --

THE PRESIDENT: -- Mr. Rudka, please.
MR. RUDKA: -- to nail on some of my most
important ones. Okay.

Before you go forward, resolve the
beryllium issue before any licensing goes. Where is it
coming from? What's going on there?

Licensing between Toronto and Peterborough
should be separate. This is not a good combination.

A two-year licence period maximum. And
that is in consideration of transferring the BWXT pelleting
operation to Peterborough should not be done. And in this
two-year maximum, the CNSC should be licensing short term
so that BWXT and the CNSC can explore options to relocate
both plants out of Toronto, out of Peterborough. Just out
of town in a good area. People can travel to that.

Okay, and I want the CNSC -- we always
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have to work on nuclear exposure testing for levels for
workers, as I said, a special situation for workers,
special indications for you know special problems with
health that'll evolve with nuclear.

And I'd also request an independent health
advisory group be implemented to explore nuclear industry
within Canada, its health effects, known to the unknown,
and discover more about what we need to understand. This
is still a new industry, 75 years, you know, I mean we've
moved along pretty quick.

And again, you know, doing anything
extensive, a 10-year licence is ridiculous, the way the
technology is moving so fast, so quick each year. And you
want to give a 10-year expanse to let whatever? No, I
don't buy that.

I'm also asking the federal Minister of
Health Patty Hajdu and the Honourable Katherine McKenna,
the Minister of the Environment, to be supported by the
CNSC Board and investigate the industry relations,
directions, intention, because there's reason for doubt.
I've seen too much of it, and there's nobody in between.

I have a comment in closing that I will
leave. It's not very -- it's maybe a little more

condemning. I'll leave it to the Board to read personally,
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because I've run out of my time.

But I'm here to tell you that between all
the naysayers that people do not get sick from this stuff,
they do. They get terribly sick. The reason I'm here,
because of all the people tested, I'm the only one capable
of being here. Others are incapable or they're dead.
They're gone. 1I've seen too many deaths after the fact or
too many rumours.

I know Port Hope well, inside out. 1I've
been doing this for 20 years, longer than some of you
people have. I know what I'm talking about. I've watched
careers come and go. And my only good fortune is to still
be here, but it's a misfortune to this industry, because
there's few and far between people like me. But we are out
there.

And I know that inhalation of this is
jeopardizing the public and the children; it's causing
other diseases. Because I've had far more time. You've
turned my life from a simple family man into a dedicated
effort to prevent nuclear contamination exposure to people
because we do not know what it's doing to our population.
But I know from watching Port Hope, knowing Peterborough --
it's been my backyard for years.

You've got to take consideration. You
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people on the Board are the strongest. You said the buck
stops here. Well, stop it here. But take a look back.
Look at what has not been done. And for God sakes, do
something to recognize people like me. This is ridiculous,
what I've gone through.

I don't want to be here today. I'm tired
of this stuff with you people. Because you know something?
Even everything I say today, I can take this, throw it
across the room. It means nothing, because nothing will be
accomplished.

And T will still continue to fight my WSIB
claim, wrongly so.

So thank you very much for your time. I
think you've been an excellent group through the hearings.
I've been watching. I've liked some of the CNSC responses.

And I got to commend all the intervenors,
because the hours of work that they have put into this, you
must understand, they know what they're talking about now,
maybe more so than you people. So thank you again.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you, Mr. Rudka.

--—- Applause / Applaudissements
THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Lacroix?
MEMBER LACROIX: Thank you, Mr. Rudka, for

your intervention.
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BWXT, how do you make sure that the health
and the safety of your staff are protected?

MR. SNOPEK: Dave Snopek, for the record.

Health and safety at both of our

facilities is governed by the programs that we have in

place at both of the facilities. It covers conventional
health and safety. It covers chemical safety and radiation
protection.

We have in place at both of the facilities
workplace safety committees. We have a policy committee as
well. We have specialist committees called the ALARA
committee, or the as low as reasonably achievable
committee, which looks at and reviews radiation protection
at the facility. We have a beryllium safety committee
which does the same thing for beryllium.

So we have worker engagement in all of
these committees, representatives from both management and
the workers, in looking at general safety and looking at
radiation protection and looking at beryllium exposure.

And they make recommendations. They review data. They
provide advice and add value to the improvement of our
program over time.

And we do have a very strong program.

We're continuously improving that program. We're
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continuously looking at that program from an audit
perspective, from a self-assessment perspective. And
that's very important to identify issues as they come up to
identify trends.

They also have a management meeting on an
annual basis that looks at those things specifically. You
know, when we're going through the year, we have individual
things that come up. The management meeting is intended to
look at the year as a whole. Do we see trends? Do we see
things that we need to adjust in our management system?

And we have that opportunity at that annual meeting.

So we have strong programs in place at all
of our facilities to look very broadly at all of the
aspects of health and safety.

MEMBER LACROIX: Thank you.

THE PRESIDENT: How do you measure the
uptake, if any, or confirm that there's been no uptake of
beryllium by your staff?

MR. SNOPEK: Dave Snopek, for the record.

We have a medical monitoring program
that's in place for all of our beryllium workers. So like
we have classified nuclear energy workers, we classify
beryllium workers as well. And those personnel that work

in the beryllium area are classified.
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And as part of that classification,
there's incoming medical consultation and examination as
well as ongoing medical review which includes beryllium
testing. And it's a test called the beryllium lymphocyte
proliferation test. So all beryllium workers are monitored
using that test, depending on the area that they work,
either it's an annual test or it's a triannual test.

THE PRESIDENT: And so in your CMD I don't
believe I saw any results of what those tests may have
indicated. Do you get any positive indication from that?

MR. SNOPEK: Dave Snopek, for the record.

We have many, many tests. If there --
we've had in the -- that I'm aware of, there's been two
sensitizations over the period that I'm aware of in that
test, that both happened some time ago. So we have no
current sensitizations.

And sensitization is the -- and the reason
we do the test, it's an early indicator that with
sensitization it's not a disease. 1It's an allergic
reaction that's a predecessor to potential disease. So we
want to identify that early. And the course of action then
is to remove that person from further potential beryllium
exposure. So we don't have anybody in that class right

now.
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THE PRESIDENT: Many intervenors have made
reference to the documentary City [sic] of Widows. And as
I watched that, very early on one of the persons in the
documentary refers to the beryllium room as the "room of
death," I think, or something very alarming.

Has that been a long-standing concern? I
know we're going to have some of your workers come later
and we can ask them about it, but do you hear concerns
about potential exposure to that?

MR. SNOPEK: Dave Snopek, for the record.

And Ted Richardson may want to add after I make a few

comments.

The beryllium room, which is where we do
the coating operation, is a small part of the facility. It
is a contained room that's small. It's less than about 500

square feet.

And a small number of workers go in there
periodically to load material into the coater and to remove
material from the coater. Those people while they're in
there have personal protective equipment on, including
full-face respirators.

The people that work in there are involved
in beryllium safety. There's an open means of

communication for raising issues in our business, and I'm
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not aware that there are issues that have been raised by
the people that work in that area day-in and day-out.

And again, if Ted Richardson wants to
comment, please do so.

MR. RICHARDSON: Ted Richardson, for the
record.

One comment that I'd make, I've been with
the company for just about 18 years, and so I was a manager
on that shop floor before I got into the role I was in.
And managing people that go into that area, one of the
things that I did as a practice is took volunteers that
wanted to go in. And we've always had volunteers that
wanted to go into that area.

And we have a robust training program for
that, as I mentioned in Toronto, which might be beneficial
for this meeting and some of the comments we might have
heard from our competitors, but we really value training.

We have the employees that have been
involved in that training program and we involve our EHS
team, our quality team, the engineers in that area, the
trainer who all has a say on how that individual trainee is
moving through the training system. And the trainee is
never asked to work alone until they're comfortable that

they even want to be audited.
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So they have to go through an audit
process, be qualified and -- before they go in there.

And again, I would indicate that all of
the people that have been in that area, in that process are
people that wanted to be or people that have volunteered to
go into that area, so it's not as I think perceived.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you. Thank you for
that.

Dr. McKinnon?

MEMBER McKINNON: Yes, thank you. I have
some questions.

We've discussed safety culture a little
bit in the past and we talked earlier this morning about
the Joint Health and Safety Committee as one of the
mechanisms of giving feedback for any concerns. But one
point that Mr. Rudka brought up was whistleblower.

So do you have any means of workers being
able to give feedback anonymously?

MR. MacQUARRIE: It's John MacQuarrie, for
the record.

Yes, we do. So we have different
mechanisms for providing anonymous feedback.

There is email means of doing that,

there's telephone. If you go into any of our facilities,
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there's posters on the walls of the facility that explain
exactly how to do that.

That's monitored by an independent group.
In fact, they're not even based in Canada. They're based
in another location so they're not -- there's no
relationship between those people and management here.

And then those are dealt with by an
executive committee of our company that looks at fixing
compliance issues and monitors those issues as they're
reported.

MEMBER McKINNON: Thank you.

And we heard also about the beryllium
testing that you do, but I was a bit alarmed to hear that
there's a very potentially, you know, high false negative
rate for those tests.

Could CNSC Staff talk about the nature of
the test and its reliability and what you do do in a
situation if the testing has such ambiguity?

MR. McALLISTER: Andrew McAllister,
Director of the Environmental Risk Assessment Division.

I will ask, I believe, Dr. Hemendra Mulye
from the Environmental Risk Assessment Division, in
headquarters, and he might be able to provide a bit more

information regarding this test and its reliability and
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other aspects.

DR. MULYE: Yes. It's a very specific and
highly accurate test that is done basically to look at the
sensitization of unusual exposure to beryllium.

So essentially, it's an indication that
one has been exposed but there's been an immediate
reaction. And so by the very nature of the test, it is
very accurate and there's very little in the way of
ambiguity or false negatives.

It's a test that's widely used. 1It's
highly recognized. 1It's also routinely used in the U.S.
and other countries as well.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Demeter.

MEMBER DEMETER: Thank you very much. I
hear your frustration and I can't presume to walk in your
shoes to understand your journey, but I thank you for
sharing that.

I wanted to ask BWXT whether there are --
what is the status of the number of WSID claims, if you'd
know that. I'm not sure if -- and how many have gone
through, how many have been rejected.

I don't know if you have that kind of
information that you'd share.

MR. MacQUARRIE: It's John MacQuarrie, for
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the record.

So I assume you're referring specifically
to beryllium-related claims?

MEMBER DEMETER: Your operations in
general between the two sites.

MR. MacQUARRIE: For beryllium and uranium
or for -- just in general for all forms of the ---

MEMBER DEMETER: Beryllium and uranium.

MR. MacQUARRIE: Okay. So thanks for that
clarification.

We're not aware of any claims related to
either beryllium or uranium in our business. We acquired
the business in late 2016, so anything that happened before
that date, we don't have any records for that. That's
General Electric.

MEMBER DEMETER: And just to follow up on
the beryllium testing and understanding the false -- the
potential for false negative results which I believe are
between 30 and 50 percent, so intervenor talked about 50
percent, can you give me a little bit more granularity that
when an individual is being monitored who works in the
beryllium room, what else may be done to medical monitor
them in addition to the beryllium lymphocyte test?

MR. SNOPEK: Dave Snopek, for the record.
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As I mentioned, there's an incoming
medical consultation. We have an occupational health nurse
that's on staff located in Peterborough and she works under
the direction of a medical doctor.

So there's an incoming medical examination
and discussion that takes place upon entry. There's
pulmonary function testing that's done as well as other
tests I don't have immediately in front of me.

MEMBER DEMETER: Yeah, so I know the
answer. That's why I'm asking the question, so -- but I
didn't want to submit it.

So my understanding is that the
occupational monitoring, medical monitoring for beryllium
workers is more than that one blood test, but it includes a
medical -- a general medical assessment, like you said,
pulmonary function tests and probably chest radiographs,
but that's a bit broader than a single blood test.

MR. SNOPEK: Dave Snopek, for the record.

Yes, that's correct.

MEMBER DEMETER: Thank you.

MR. SNOPEK: And it's periodic as well.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Berube.

MEMBER BERUBE: So first of all, I want to

thank the intervenor for the presentation. It's very
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articulate, and thank you for sharing your history and the
frustrations you've had along the path and certainly your
fight is one that you have to fight, obviously.

As —-- it speaks very loudly to
occupational health and safety across the board, so I'm
going to back off this discussion just a bit and look at
the occupational health and safety at BWXT.

If you can tell me what your procedures
look like if an accident does occur on either one of your
sites. What do you? What's your follow-up action? How do
you actually remediate and rectify a situation like that?

MR. SNOPEK: Dave Snopek, for the record.

Just a clarification in terms of, for
example, if we have an injury?

Okay. Thank you for that clarification.

So all injuries are required to be
reported when they occur. There's an immediate response by
our EHS team depending on the severity of the injury or the
illness. For example, it could be a heart attack.

We have an emergency response team in
Peterborough. We have a similar team in Toronto that gets
activated.

And the emergency response team consists

of people that are trained in first aid. I mentioned in
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Peterborough we have an occupational health nurse who's
part of that response with that team to provide medical aid
to the person, which is the primary consideration.

The other aspects of the response, I'm
thinking injury, but this could be other things like
spills, so the scene would be assessed. The very first
thing, is it safe for the response team to go into.

So 1f it's a spill of material, that needs
to be assessed before any action can be taken. If it's an
injury of the person, it's the same thing.

At that point, the emergency response team
enters and starts to -- whether it's first aid, whether
it's spill containment, starts to respond to whatever the
emergency is.

In the case of some types of injuries, for
example, the scene may need to be secured. There may be
reporting that needs to happen.

That reporting could include to the CNSC,
to ESDC as well, to the MOE, so reporting is part of that
as well.

THE PRESIDENT: Mr. Rudka, any closing
comments?

MR. RUDKA: Yes, if I may. Thank you.

The ---
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THE PRESIDENT: And do please keep it
short, okay.

MR. RUDKA: Oh, yes. I'll try very much.
You've been most generous.

Just on the beryllium testing, when you
pick up sensitivities, you've been contaminated, bottom
line, okay. 1I'll just leave that at that.

I want to send you home with something,
though, for the CNSC Staff. Now, I explained to you what
I'd gone through with the WSIB meeting and the four to six
period -- week period where nobody was in touch with me
because people were discussing things.

I want you to know that we discovered
during that period that the CNSC administration staff
started to investigate me. And in that period of
investigating me, my claim was dropped.

Now, I know what's happened here. You can
sit and suspect if you want. But this is the kind of thing
that's happening in the disconnect.

There is something between the CNSC Staff,
the industry, the politicians and WSIB to make sure that we
don't get cleared. And that's a crime, and that's what's
been happening, covering crime.

So I want you to take that home to your
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CNSC Staff, Madam Chair. That's why I want you working
here more.

There's a lot going on below that you
people do not see, and I could have taken this intervention
in so many different directions, and that's the problem.

Now, I want to make one last offer to you.
I've offered years ago, Mr. Leblanc will remember, I sent a
letter in offering to come to Ottawa on my own account, my
own expense. I don't care how many days it takes, to talk
to the CNSC Staff, to you Board Members about --
extensively about contamination, what it does, what's being
covered up, what I see, what I know. And what they're
trying to do is prevent me from coming forward.

I'm opening that door for you one last
time. The last time I opened that door to you, the letter
was sent, it never made it to the Board, I understand.

So here again, there's a conflict there
because the communication is not clear.

I ask you to accept my invitation because
you do not understand, once you are contaminated, life
changes. I had half a normal life. I do not feel like a
human being any more. I can't describe that to you in the
words that I want to.

But to ask children to start a life that
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way, Jjust reminds me of Hitlerism. It's ridiculous. It's
mad.

So please consider that.

This generation may be lost. I am,
definitely, to this whole mess. Don't do it to our kids.

Thank you very much for your time, your
consideration and your indulgence.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you. Thank you for
your submission.

Our next presentation is by Mr. Jason
Rogers as outlined in CMD 20-H2.175.

Mr. Rogers, the floor is yours.

CMD 20-H2.175

Oral presentation by Jason Rogers

MR. ROGERS: President Velshi and Members
of the Commission, good afternoon. My name is Jason
Rogers, and I work for BWXT Nuclear Energy Canada at the
Peterborough facility.

I am a member of Unifor Local 524. I am a
family man with two young children. BWXT provides a good
pay and benefits to support my family.

I have worked for BWXT in Peterborough for
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over 13 years in a variety of roles. My current title at
the company is Nuclear Fuel Operator. My duties include
punch press, tack and brace, cut to length, enclosure
welding, helium leak testing, rework operator and material
handling.

As I mentioned earlier, I'm a member of
Unifor Local 524 and I am a former union stewart. I am
also a member of the Health and Safety Policy Committee.

My role on the committee includes round
table discussions involving keeping the language of all
safety policies up to date across three sites.

I have seen firsthand the continuous
training and safety upgrades BWXT has made at these sites.

When I joined nuclear, I was provided with
a company overview and an environment health and safety
presentation along with a test. I perform routine and
continuous training for my role and I'm required to wear
personal protective equipment.

During work, I wear a smock, ear plugs,
safety glasses, safety shoes and hand protection. I am
also required to wear a thermoluminescent dosimeter (TLD)
badge. This measures my radiation dose and, quarterly, I
have to wear TLD rings to measure my extremity dose.

I also do urine sampling quarterly, all of
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which is a part of our health and safety programs.
Although this part of the process is not
what we do at BWXT, I wanted to mention that I have seen
firsthand the process for uranium mining and refinery in
Saskatchewan. I've been to the pelleting plant in Toronto

and I work in the Peterborough site where we assemble fuel

bundles.

No part of these processes make me feel
unsafe. I've watched the air monitoring, floor and
equipment site -- sorry, floor and equipment swipes and the

safety protection for employees.

When I go to work, I feel my work
environment is safe. On top of the safety training that
BWXT provides for me, I have also been educated by Dave
Shier and Bob Walker of the CNWC at their yearly unionized
conference.

If only we were all so fortunate to be
able to attend such well-informed meetings.

One last point I would like to add, in my
13 years, 18 babies were born to the employees on the
floor, two for myself. Those were 18 healthy babies, no
birth defects.

I am a proud -- I am proud to work in the

nuclear industry, and I see firsthand the emphasis of
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safety day to day.

Thank you.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you for your
submission, Mr. Rogers.

Dr. McKinnon.

MEMBER McKINNON: Thank you for your
comments. They're extremely opposite from the intervenor
we Jjust heard, and this has occurred a few times.

So being a former union steward and
hearing the opinion of many of the members, what advice --
do you have any of the members who are initially very
sceptical who then become quite -- you know, all their
fears would be allayed?

What, if anything, would assure people the
most, in your opinion?

MR. ROGERS: When I went to the CNWC
conferences, they are filled with many bright people in the
industry. And when I had discussions with them on the side
about my own personal concerns, they assured me that it's
just not going to happen.

As far as work goes, I don't hear people
on the floor showing their concerns with the questions I
asked when I go to these conferences, but everything I

believe at work with the employees, they've got the safety
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and they do the job well.

MEMBER McKINNON: We heard many people say
they will just not believe, you know, this sort of
information. What earned your trust and what earns the
trust of other workers?

MR. ROGERS: When we get our results from
our urinalysis, our testing and the dosimeters, the TLDs,
they all fall within range. They give us our quarterly
updates and then they give us our yearly updates and then
total, so we see the progression from start to finish. And
they are well within our own personal limits, which I
believe are more tighter than what the industry allows.

So I have -- just following our testing
results, there is no issues with my thought process if it's
safe or not safe.

If we're at work and we're behaving poorly
in an unsafe manner, people speak up around you and they
correct you and they let us know that this is not the right
place to behave inappropriately where, unfortunately, some
things may happen, whether it's a contamination with the
product, inhalation. Things can happen, but we are -- we
do our best not to.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Demeter.

MEMBER DEMETER: Thank you for your
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presentation.

I wanted to get a sense —-- you're on the
occupational health and safety committee?

Policy. Okay.

So I want to get a sense of what happens
in that meeting if you have a strong recommendation to your
employer? And maybe you can give us an example of such a
recommendation, how it was handled, in general how they're
handled and maybe an example.

MR. ROGERS: When I first joined the
committee, at the time we were sending an employee back and
forth between Toronto and Peterborough. Our current
discussion was on the lock-out, tag-out system and it was
discovered that across the three sites, our colour-coded
system for tags and lock-outs were different amongst three
sites.

So the concern was raised, we had an
employee travelling between two sites and far too easy a
mistake could have been made. And it was dealt with
immediately, addressed properly and the situation changed
for the better. And now we have one system across three
sites, and I believe they're all on the same page.

MEMBER DEMETER: Okay. And so that's a

good example.
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In all unionized environment there's the
potential for disagreement between union and management.
Do you have a sense of what the grievance volume is for
disagreements on safety issues?

Are there outstanding grievances that you

know of?
MR. ROGERS: When I was a union steward, I
handled zero grievances for safety. It was not an issue.
And as far as being on the policy
committee -- and I'm no longer a steward. I'm just not up

on the current status of that situation.

MEMBER DEMETER: Okay. Maybe BWXT can
answer that question.

MR. RICHARDSON: Ted Richardson, for the
record.

That's a very good gquestion. When it
comes to grievances around EHS concerns, I'm not aware of
any that are out there. There's a lot of dialogue and
maybe I'd just point attention to the program we do have at
all of our three sites.

Employees can raise concerns in many
fashions. In fact, at our two sites, Peterborough and
Toronto, it's as easy as entering a concern right at the

workstation they work at.
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So i1f they're working away and have
something that comes to their mind, they can actually input
that right away so it can be dealt with and they get logged
into a system where it gets tracked and they get followed
up with the right team that would address those issues.

And when it doesn't get resolved beyond
there, meaning it's a longer-term concern, they put in an
action traction system. So these concerns that employees
raise are tracked till completion.

So there's a great participation between
the employees and management as well as the staff on issues
that employees raise.

So I know I gave you a long answer there.
I'm not aware of any current grievance regarding EHS
issues.

MEMBER DEMETER: Okay. Thank you very
much.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Berube,

MEMBER BERUBE: Well, thank you for coming
and speaking to us and sharing your observations.

I'm very curious as to your perceptions of
safety meetings and safety training in general at BWXT.
Could you give us your impressions of what that feels like

or what that looks 1like?
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MR. ROGERS: Weekly, we sit down and we
have an update on current situations in the business. And
every meeting starts off with a two-minute, five-minute
safety talk. And we're all over the board.

If it's the winter, it can vary as to
driving in the snow or hand protection at work. There's no
limit to our discussions of safety and basically every
meeting, safety is discussed.

MEMBER BERUBE: And are you satisfied with
the outcome of these safety meetings in terms of the things
that you're worried about are being addressed in an
expeditious way, in a way that satisfies people's
requirements?

MR. ROGERS: Yes, I have no issues at all
with how we handle our discussions at work and the
outcomes.

People on the floor are vocal and

relentless at getting the issue out there until it is

resolved.

THE PRESIDENT: Dr. Lacroix.

MEMBER LACROIX: Thank you very much, Mr.
Rogers, for your intervention. 1It's -- finally we have

someone who's got hands on the device that are being

manufactured in the company, so for once I will not have
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the opinion of the upper management, nor form the public,
but from someone who knows his stuff.

So I've got two questions for you, one
general and one technical.

The general question is that are you
surprised at the sudden opposition of the public to the
licence renewal of BWXT?

MR. ROGERS: No, I am not surprised. I
think many people are misinformed.

I'm going to say safety upgrades over the
years, 30, 40 years ago are probably quite different than
how we handle things today. I -- no, I don't see any
problems.

MEMBER LACROIX: And my second question is
mostly technical and I would like BWXT to -- do you still
have the slide where we see the fuel bundle with the end
caps and the end plates in your presentation? Because I
want to take -- yeah, this one. Yeah.

Now, Mr. Rogers, you'll explain to me what
is the difference between brazing, welding and tacking, and
which part is tack braze and welded on the fuel bundle the
end caps and the appendages?

MR. ROGERS: Okay. Tack and brazed is a

combined job task. The first jobs that is done is the



164

tubes are tacked with elements and then it goes into the
ovens where the beryllium is heated --

MEMBER LACROIX: Okay.

MR. ROGERS: -- 1,000 degrees and it's --
it just melts on and forms a strong seal.

MEMBER LACROIX: 1Is it done by hand? 1Is
it done by machine?

MR. ROGERS: No, no, no, no. It's done by
machine.

MEMBER LACROIX: Okay.

MR. ROGERS: Conveyor. You only get to
watch from the outside through glass. You don't get to
touch it or be hands on with this one.

MEMBER LACROIX: Okay, okay.

MR. ROGERS: I'm sorry. Now what was the
follow-up; the welding?

MEMBER LACROIX: Well, yeah, the welding.

MR. ROGERS: So in the welding area, the
elements are assembled. The uranium is inserted into the
sheath and then they are sent down the line where they are
helium back-filled.

MEMBER LACROIX: Okay.

MR. ROGERS: The end cap gets welded on

one end. More helium gets added just as long in the
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process some does leak out. And then it goes through a
weigh scale to make sure all the pellets and all components
to the element are on.

MEMBER LACROIX: Okay.

MR. ROGERS: And then we send it through.
We build it into that round bundle which you see, and then
it gets sent through.

With the end plates, that is in the next
procedure in the welder where it gets welded with the
plates to each individual element.

MEMBER LACROIX: And it's still done by a

machine?

MR. ROGERS: This is all done by machine.

MEMBER LACROIX: Okay. Yeah, okay. I
understand. That's great.

Thank you very much. I really appreciate
that.

Oh, one final question. The helium that

is inserted into the tube, is it pressurized? Is it under
pressure?

MR. ROGERS: Gee, I'm not following you.
I'm not too sure.

MEMBER LACROIX: Okay.

MR. ROGERS: I'm going to say yes because
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we need to test for leaks. I'm going to say yes, but I
really don't know.

I'm sorry I can't give you a clear answer
on that one.

MEMBER LACROIX: That's all right. Okay.

Thank you. I appreciate it.

THE PRESIDENT: Mr. Rogers, do you live in
Peterborough?

MR. ROGERS: I am currently living in
Lindsay.

THE PRESIDENT: I'm sorry. You live in?

MR. ROGERS: I currently live in Lindsay.

THE PRESIDENT: Lindsay.

MR. ROGERS: Yes.

THE PRESIDENT: Okay. I Jjust wondered if
your neighbours would ask you about the hazards of uranium
and beryllium.

With BWXT potentially considering moving
the pelleting operation to the Peterborough facility, has
there been any consultation with workers about that?

MR. ROGERS: We've been informed that we
want to get a licence to possibly do the pelleting, but
there has never been a discussion saying that that pellet

plant is coming to Toronto. They just want to prepare it



167

in case that situation happens.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you.

Mr. Jammal, did you want to say something?

MR. JAMMAL: Thank you, Madam Chair.

The discussion with respect to safety from
Dr. Demeter and, I believe, Dr. Berube, I'd just like to go
on the record to inform the Commission and the staff at
BWXT our colleague, Julian, inspects the sites, the
facility, and he will take action with respect to any
safety issues and he will protect the identity and the
confidentiality of staff raising any issues with Julian.

And the staff did act on information.

I will pass the floor on to him to
confirm.

MR. AMALRAJ: Julian Amalraj, for the
record.

We just wanted to put on record some of
the processes that we have in terms of compliance
verification that we do to ensure worker safety.

Every inspection includes a full
walk-about of our facilities and we specifically request
and require that the union representative accompany us in
these inspections.

We have direct access to the union and the
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workers, and we regularly interview the workers in terms of
issues of personal accountability, the issues the worker
safety boards raise and how they are resolved if there have
been any disagreements between them.

While it is rare, it is not uncommon for
us to, when we read through these meeting minutes, to see
CNSC Staff take note of some of these issues. And we
regularly follow upon these.

We directly interview the workers
associated with these things in a private setting. We
ensure that the associated safety aspects of it's
addressed.

Some of the enforcement actions that we
have raised with the licensee are not even aware that they
are actually directed based on our interviews from the
workers.

So in that aspect, we look at it as an
independent review in terms of worker safety. We ensure
that the obligations of the licensee and the obligations of
the workers are met as per regulations.

As well, we look at each and every issue
that are directly brought up and in some cases, in terms of
interviews, if there are precautionary actions that need to

be taken like, for example, action level accidents where we
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don't have direct root cause, we ensure that the worker is
protected in that aspect.

And if they have to be reassigned for
non-nuclear work for a period of time to ensure the dose
management aspects of it is happening, we make sure that
that is happening and we follow that.

And this is something that we do with
every inspection.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you very much for
that, Mr. Rogers. Thank you very much for your
intervention.

Did you have any final closing comments
you wanted to make?

MR. ROGERS: No, thank you. I'm good.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you.

We'll now break for lunch and resume at

1:15 p.m. Thank you.

-—-- Upon recessing at 12:30 p.m. /
Suspension a 12 h 30
--- Upon resuming at 1:14 p.m. /

Reprise a 13 h 14

THE PRESIDENT: Good afternoon and welcome



170

back.
Our next presentation is by Mr. Steve
Daniels, as outlined in CMD 20-H2.75, 75A and 75B.

Mr. Daniels, over to you.

CMD 20-H2.75/20-H2.75A/20-H2.75B

Oral presentation by Steve Daniels

MR. DANIELS: Thank you, Madam President.
Good afternoon to the Commissioners. Thank you for this
opportunity to speak and share my opinions with you today.

My name is Steve Daniels. I live on
Bolivar Street in Peterborough, Ontario, just north of the
BWXT facility. I'm an artist and a Professor of Fine Arts
at the University of Toronto. A part of my formal training
includes a Master’s Degree in science. I'm the parent of
two amazing teens.

I'm not an expert in any way on the
nuclear industry but I’m becoming, unfortunately, an expert
of living next to it. I would like to share with you today
some of my concerns concerning my perceived lack of
transparency in the communication of BWXT and why I will
ask you to deny their request to bring pelleting to

Peterborough.
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In the slide, the text that really matters
is the clip from a local newspaper in the square box, and I
will read it for the record. It says: Future uses of
General Electric site may be limited due to chemical
contamination. Renting or redeveloping GE could be
difficult after government agencies find high levels of
toxic chemicals in the soil.

This is an alarming headline, given that I
live just a few hundred metres away. It speaks to the
history of harm that came from GE and at this site, and
part of that including GE Nuclear.

But the part that really scares me isn’t
the text, it’s the date. It’s small for you to see but
it’s August 31, 2017, eight full months after BWXT had
received the licence transfer from the CNSC, eight full
months after they are already present in our community.

And nobody knew.

And if it had not been for my neighbours
and the concerns they raised and the time they took to
speak to me, I wouldn’t have known to attend the October 8th
public information session held by BWXT.

It had glossy literature and opaque
conversations. I met a number of the BWXT employees, their

plight well spoken, and they did their best to convince me
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that pelleting would be an excellent idea for Peterborough.

But none of them lived in our town.

They spoke of possibilities and benefits
but they didn’t speak to potential risks. The impacts of
pelleting were glossed over or neglected in their
discussions. And it wasn’t until I headed home and started
doing research and trying to inform myself about what
pelleting meant and what that could mean for my community,
and started reading BWXT compliance reports, that I came to
realize that in every measurable category reported by BWXT,
whether it was exposure for workers, potential harm to
community members, uranium releases into the air and the
water, environmental and community contamination, in every
single metric the risks are higher in Toronto than they are
in Peterborough, every one.

And the difference between those two sites
is this task called pelleting.

They did tell us -- and here’s a photo I
took of one of the posters at that information session.

The blue box is mine for highlighting and again it will be
difficult for you to see.

It says: There is no current plan to
change our state of operations. We just need flexibility

at the Peterborough facility because there are changing
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business needs over this decades long licence period —-- or
decade long licence period.

And it was really pitched that because of
the duration of this licence, flexibility was a necessary
business requirement.

I will invite you to imagine my shock then
when I walked across that room and spoke to a staff member
from the CNSC, and they said but BWXT asked for that.

How can they be oppressed by their own
request? How can their request be their constraint?

Also in their compliance report is this
map. I find this map really fascinating because it speaks
incredible volumes to me as a visual artist: incomplete
roads, these kind of spaces. You could be forgiven to look
at this and think you’re in a sort of out of town

industrial area when you see this map of the site in

Peterborough.

I would like to correct that impression
for you.

We are zoomed out a little bit here. This
is a Google map image that I captured. The site is

highlighted in the white block. And just for a little bit
of context, we are sitting here in this hotel about one

site width away from the spot that BWXT is located.
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Here is a water outflow with wastewater
entering into a community gem known as Little Lake. I live
right around here.

This little green splotch is referred to
by my children as the playground. 1It’s the space where we
spent many evenings and summer weekends when they were
growing up, a place where they could watch the mud ooze
between their toes. Over here is the splash pad. Up here
is the skate park. Down here is where the community
gathers twice a week in the summer to listen to free music
concerts.

I mention each of these sites because each
and every one of them has had increasing measures of
beryllium; the sites where my children play and grew.
Beryllium has become a recent concern for us.

But the really big part of this map that
they really don’t want you looking at is this area right
here: Prince of Wales School.

It was carefully cut out of every photo
and aerial view of this site in the presentations from both
the CNSC staff and the BWXT staff yesterday. Nobody wants
to talk about the fact that there is this elementary school
right across the street.

Beryllium levels, according to my
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IOH[LELOLW\ RU QRW VXUH &16& VWDIITV DVVHVVPHQW ED\
WKH LQIRUPDWLRQ VXEPLWWHG WRRN SHOOHWLQJ LQWR
FRQVLGHUDWLRQ

'H UHYLHZHG WKH DSSOLFDWLRQ DQG WKH
VXSSRUWLQJ GRFXPHQWDWLRQ DQG ZHTYH WDONHG DERXW
DQDO\WVLVY UHSRUWV WKH HQYLURQPHQWDO ULVN DVVHVVP]
UHSRUWV DOO RI WKH SURJUDPV LQ SODFH RI WKH FXUUHC
RSHUDWLRQ LQ PLQG ZKHQ ZH ZHUH UHYLHZLQJ WKH DSSOL

6R WKH SURSRVDO DQG WKH UHFRPPHQGDWL]



EHIRUH WKH &RPPLVVLRQ LQFOXGHV WKH IDFW WKDW VWDI|
DVVHVVHG WKLY DSSOLFDWLRQ ZLWK SHOOHWLQJ LQ PLQG
WKDW %:;7 GRHV FRQGXFW SHOOHWLQJ RSHUDWLRQV LQ 7R
ZHOO 1RWZLWKVWDQGLQJ WKDW LWYTV QRW LQ 3HWHUERUI
VDIHW\ FDVH EHIRUH \RX LQFOXGHY SHOOHWLQJ RSHUDWLR
WKH KD]DUGV DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK LW

6R ZH UHDOO\ ZHUHQYW VZD\HG E\ WKH ZKHQ
DQG WKH LI DQG WKH EXWV :H XVHG WKH SURJUDPV WKH
VFLHQFH WKH UHYLHZ RI DOO RI WKH SURJUDPV DV WKRXJI
SHOOHWLQJ ZHUH KDSSHQLQJ ZKLFK LW LV DQG KHQFH ZK
UHFRPPHQGHG WR SXW WZR OLFHQFH FRQGLWLRQV RQ WKH
FRQGLWLRQV WKDW ZLOO EHIRUH SHOOHWLQJ VWDUWYV DOC
VWDII WR UHYLHZ WKH FRPPLVVLRQLQJ UHSRUWY UHYLHZ \
HQYLURQPHQWDO SURWHFWLRQ SURJUDP WKDW ZLOO QHHG
SODFH EHIRUH DQ\ RSHUDWLRQ VWDUWYV

0(0% (5 %(58%({XVW D IXUWKHU RQ WKDW
2EYLRXVO\ LQ WKDW PRGHOOLQJ WR WDNH D ORRN DW WKH
FDVH RI WKDW \RX RI FRXUVH DUH YHU\ DZDUH WKDW WKH
HPLVVLRQV DUH JRLQJ WR LQFUHDVH LQ 3HWHUERURXJK LI
WKH FDVH WKDW SHOOHWLQJ LV GRQH KHUH <RX KDYH RE
SXW WKDW LQ

+RZ GLG \RX FRPH DERXW WKH PRGHO WR
DFWXDOO\ PRGHO WKH DFWXDO GLVFKDUJHV WKDW ZRXOG |
WKDW RSHUDWLRQ"



06 7$'526 +DLG\ 7DGURV IRU WKH UHFRUG

2XU HQYLURQPHQWDO SURWHFWLRQ VSHFLDC
FDQ DGGUHVV WKDW TXHVWLRQ

05 OF$//,67(5$QGUHZ OF$OOLVWHU
'LUHFWRU LQ WKH (QYLURQPHQWDO 5LVN $VVHVVPHQW 'LYL

, ZLOO VWDUW WKH DQVZHU DQG WKHQ RWKH
PLIKW FRPSOHPHQW LW

7KH DSSURDFK WKDW ZDV WDNHQ E\ %:;7 LQ L
HQYLURQPHQWDO ULVN DVVHVVPHQW ZDV WR ORRN DW D VI
FRQVROLGDWHG RSHUDWLRQ ©6R LW ZDV WDNLQJ WKH VRU
FRPELQHG HPLVVLRQV DQG ORRNLQJ DW WKRVH YDOXHV UH
JXLGHOLQHY DQG WKLQJV OLNH WKDW WKDW DUH PHDQW W
SURWHFWLYH RI KXPDQ KHDOWK RI WKH HQYLURQPHQW

:KDW LV LPSRUWDQW WR QRWH + DQG ,YP JO
ZH KDYH WKH OLQLVWU\ RI (QYLURQPHQW RQ WKH OLQH =+ 1
WKH\ DOVR KDYH DQ HQYLURQPHQWDO FRPSOLDQFH DSSUR"
SBHUKDSV WKH OLQLVWU\ FDQ HODERUDWH RQ ZKDW FKDQJH
QHHG WR DULVH LQ WKHLU UHJXODWRU\ LQVWUXPHQW EHF
GR KDYH D ELJ PRGHOOLQJ FRPSRQHQW WR WKDW VKRXOG
SHOOHWLQJ RSHUDWLRQ FRPH WR SHWHUERURXJK

0(0% (5 %(58%(]l WKH OLQLVWU\ LV VWLOO
RQ WKH OLQH FRXOG \RX JLYH XV VRPH LQVLJKWYVY LQWR W
PRGHOOLQJ \RX KDYH GRQH WR YDOLGDWH WKDW WKH VLW}I
VDIH JLYHQ SHOOHWLQJ RSHUDWLRQV"™



05 08*)25'" -DPLH OXJIRUG OLQLVWU\ RI
WKH (QYLURQPHQW IRU WKH UHFRUG KHUH

TP QORW VXUH LI ZH KDYH VRPH RI RXU
WHFKQLFDO SHRSOH DYDLODEOH EXW , FDQ WU\ WR DQVZH
JHQHUDOO\

, SHOOHWLQJ ZHUH WR EH EURXJKW WR WKH
IDFLOLW\ WKHUH ZRXOG QHHG WR EH DQ DPHQGPHQW 7KF
ZRXOG QHHG WR DSSO\ IRUDQ DPHQGPHQW WR LWV DLU DS
DQG GHWHUPLQH ZKDW LWV QHZ HPLVVLRQV ZRXOG EH DQG
WKDW WKRVH ZRXOG EH DEOH WR PHHW RXU DLU VWDQGDU
WKH\ ZRXOG DOVR QHHG WR GR DFWXDO + DVVXPLQJ RXU
DVVHVVPHQWY DQG PRGHOOLQJ DUH GRQH WKHUH DUH PRC(
VKRZ KRZ WKH DLU HPLVVLRQ FRQWDPLQDQWY ZRXOG EH G|
DQG FRQFHQWUDWLRQV $QG LI WKH\ PHHW RXU OLPLWYV D
VDWLVILHG ZLWK WKH DSSOLFDWLRQ DQ DPHQGPHQW WR W
DSSURYDO ZRXOG SUHVXPDEO\ EH LVVXHG DQG WKH FRPSD!
KDYH FRQGLWLRQV LQ WKHUH WKDW ZRXOG UHTXLUH FHUW
VWDFN PRQLWRULQJ DQG XSGDWLQJ HPLVVLRQ VXPPDU\ GL
PRGHOOLQJ DQG WDEOHV WKDW FRQWLQXH WR VKRZ WKDW
PHHWLQJ RXU VWDQGDUGY DQG ZKDWHYHU FRQGLWLRQV ZF
LOQFOXGH LQ WKHUH

B3RVVLEO\ WKHUH FRXOG EH FRQGLWLRQV IRU
DPELHQW DLU TXDOLW\ PRQLWRULQJ DV ZHOO

W ZRXOG DOO QHHG WR EH GHWHUPLQHG DW



WLPH WKURXJK WKH LQIRUPDWLRQ DW KDQG WKDW{V SDUW
VXEPLVVLRQ

,Q WHUPV RI VXUIDFH ZDWHU WKHUH ZDV
DSSURYDO UHFHQWO\ LVVXHG WR *HQHUDO (OHFWULF LQ Ul
WKHLU ZRUN ZLWK 3&% FRQWDPLQDQW VXUIDFH ZDWHU ZR!
LV VSHFLILF WR WKDW

'H FRXOG FRQVLGHU ZKHWKHU LWJV DSSURSL
WR DGG VRPHWKLQJ LQ WR WKDW WR H[SDQG WKDW DPHQ:
DSSURYDO LI LWJV DSSURSULDWH WR LQFOXGH VRPH PRQL)
OLPLWV IRU FRQWDPLQDQWY DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK SHOOHWLC
RSHUDWLRQ %XW WKDW ZRXOG DOO QHHG WR EH GHWHUP
RQ DVVHVVPHQWY DW WKH WLPH

0(0% (5 %(58%{XVW RQH ODVW TXHVWLRQ
KHUH IRU %:;7

*LYHQ WKH SHOOHWLQJ RSHUDWLRQV EHLQJ
IURP 7TRURQWR WR 3HWHUERURXJK VLQFH \RXTUH WKH
RZQHU RSHUDWRU Rl WKH SURFHVV DQG \RXTG EH UHVSRQV
LQVWDOOLQJ LPSOHPHQWLQJ DQG PRQLWRULQJ IRU WKH P
GR \RX VHH HPLVVLRQV HTXLYDOHQW WR ZKDW \RXfUH GRL
RU ZRXOG \RX VHH D UHGXFWLRQ RU DQ LQFUHDVH" :KDWTY
H[SHFWDWLRQV"

05 ODF48$55,(WTV -RKQ ODF4XDUULH IRU
WKH UHFRUG

0\ H{ISHFWDWLRQV ZRXOG EH WKDW WKH



HPLVVLRQV ZRXOG EH VLPLODU WR ZKDW ZHYUH H[SHULHQF
7RURQWR ULJKW QRZ IRU SHOOHWLQJ RSHUDWLRQV

7+( 35(6,'(17 'U /DFURL["

'U OF.LQQRQ"

0(0% (5 OF.,112kHV WKDQNV , G OLNH
WR UHWXUQ WR WKH LVVXH Rl EHU\OOLXP ZKLFK OU 'DQLHC
EURXJKW XS , WKLQN LWTV D PDMRU FRQFHUQ DQG ZHYO0OO
SUREDEO\ NHHS UHWXUQLQJ WR LW 6R P\ TXHVWLRQV DUH
&16& VWDII :H KDYH WDONHG DERXW WKH DLU DV EHLQJ R
WKH WKH PHFKDQLVP RI WUDQVSRUW IRU EHU\OOLXP RQW
VRLO $QG LW ZDV PHQWLRQHG LQ OU 'DQLHOVY UHSRUW L
DFFXPXODWLRQ VR LW PDGH PH WKLQN ZRXOG WKHUH EH C
FRQGLWLRQV WKDW ZRXOG SUHYHQW GLVSHUVLRQ RI EHU\C
WKH VRLO RYHU WLPH VR WKDW WKH\ LW ZRXOG MXVW NHI
LQFUHDVLQJ DW DQ\ ORFDWLRQ IRU H[DPSOH LI WKH VRLO
YHU\ LPSHUPHDEOH FOD\OLNH RU ZK\ GRHVQIW LW DOZD\\
LQFUHDVH LQ RWKHU ZRUGV" &RXOG \RX GLVFXVV WKRVH

05 5,1.(5 OLNH 5LQNHU IRU WKH UHFRUG

6R ZH KDYH D VRLOV VFLHQWLVW LQ 2WWDZD
'U OLFKDHO ,0LQ ZKR ZRXOG KHOS WDON DERXW WKH PHFK
RI PRELOLW\ Rl EHU\OOLXP RQFH LW UHDFKHV WKH VRLO

05 ,/,1 *RRG DIWHUQRRQ 0\ QDPH LV
OLFKDHO ,0LQ , DP WKH HQYLURQPHQWDO ULVN DVVHVVPH:
VSHFLDOLVW <HVWHUGD\, SURYLGHG DQ DQVZHU ZLWK U}



WKH RYHUDOO DVSHFWV Rl WKH DFFXPXODWLRQ RI FRQWDPF
WKH VRLOV

6R DFWXDOO\ DOO Rl WKDW DSSOLHV %HU\OC
DQG DFWXDOO\ WKH VXEVWDQFH WKDWJV GHSRVLWHG RQ W
EH ZDVKHG LQWR WKH VXUIDFH ZDWHU RU GLVVROYHG OHEL
WKH JURXQGZDWHU $EVRUSWLRQ PHFKDQLVPV DUH XVXDO
HQRXJK WR SUHYHQW VLJQLILFDQW DPRXQWV RI VXEVWDQF
LQFOXGLQJ XUDQLXP DQG EHU\OOLXP IURP OHDFKLQJ IURP
VXUIDFH VRLO WR JURXQGZDWHU

7KH SRWHQWLDO IRU OHDFKLQJ LV GHSHQGD
XSRQ VRLO SURSHUWLHV VXFK DV IRU H[DPSOH 3K
R[LGDWLRQ UHGXFWLRQ SRWHQWLDO VRLO SRURVLW\ HW
)RU H[DPSOH VRLOV FRQWDLQLQJ FOD\ DUH PRVW OLNHO\ \
UHWDLQ FRQWDPLQDQWY ZKLOH VRLOV WKDW DUH FRPSRV
DQG VDQG DUH OHVV OLNHO\ WR GR VR

7KH , EHOLHYH WKDW WKHUH LV D QHHG WF
FODULI\ VRPH WKLQJV KHUH $FWXDOO\ WKH WKHUH DUF
LPSRUWDQW DVSHFWV ZLWK UHJDUG WR WKH VRLO FRQFHQ
XUDQLXP DQG SDUWLFXODUO\ EHU\OOLXP LQ 3HWHUERURXJ
ILUVW LPSRUWDQW DVSHFW LV VRLO TXDOLW\ DQG WKH VH
LV WKH WUHQGV LQ VRLO FRQFHQWUDWLRQV REVHUYHG LQ

DQG

,WTV LPSRUWDQW WKDW VRLO TXDOLW\ LV QF

VXEMHFW RI VFLHQWLILF LQWHUSUHWDWLRQ 7R DVVHVV V



TXDOLW\ &16& VWDII XVHG WKH SURYLQFLDO VRLO VWDQGD
WKH IHGHUDO VRLO TXDOLW\ JXLGHOLQHV E\ WKH &DQDGLD
RI OLQLVWHUV RI WKH (QYLURQPHQW

*LYHQ WKDW FROQFHQWUDWLRQV RI XUDQLXP
EHU\OOLXP PHDVXUHG E\ &16& LQ DQG QHDU WK
%:;7 IDFLOLW\ LQ BHWHUERURXJK DUH VLIJQLILFDQWO\ EHO
VWDQGDUGY DQG JXLGHOLQHV &16& VWDIlI KDV FRQFOXGHC
HQYLURQPHQW DQG KXPDQV DUH SURWHFWHG

IR LOWHUYHQWLRQ VXEPLVVLRQV DUH IRFXV'
RQ VRLO TXDOLW\ 5DWKHU WKH\ GLVFXVV WKH LQFUHDVH
EHU\OOLXP FRQFHQWUDWLRQV ZLWKLQ WKH UDQJH RI QDW?>
EDFNJURXQG

$OWKRXIK WKLV FRXOG EH D VXEMHFW RI IXV
VFLHQWLILF UHVHDUFK QR VXEPLVVLRQV SURYLGH WKH ED
PRGLI\ WKH &16& VWDII FRQFOXVLRQV EDVHG RQ WKH UHVX
WKH VRLO VDPSOLQJ LQ 3SHWHUERURXJK , EHOLHYH LW LV
LPSRUWDQW DQG ZKHQ ZH WDON DERXW WKH SRWHQWLDO
SRWHQWLDO PRQLWRULQJ SURJUDP LQ SHWHUERURXJK ZH (
FRQVLGHU WKH ULVN IURP WKH IDFLOLW\ DV ZHOO DV WKH
WKDW %:;7 LV QRW WKH VRXUFH RI VR FDOOHG HOHYDWHG
FROQOFHQWUDWLRQV LQ SHWHUERURXJK

7TKH FRQFHQWUDWLRQV LQ SHWHUERURXJK RI
%HU\OOLXP DQG XUDQLXP DUH QRW HOHYDWHG DW DOO 71
HOHYDWHG WKH\ QHHG WR H[FHHG WKH EDFNJURXQG XSSHL



QRUPDO WKDWITV DFWXDOO\ PLOOLJUDP SHU NLORJUDP
WKLQN WKLYV FODULILFDWLRQ ZRXOG EH LPSRUWDQW

$OVR &16& VWDII KDV SUHSDUHG WR DGGUH\
DQ\ RWKHU TXHVWLRQV WKH &RPPLVVLRQ PD\ KDYH ZLWK U
WKH VXEPLVVLRQ IURP 'U $KHUQH WKDW KH SUHVHQWHG \}F

7TKDQN \RX

0(0%(5 0&.,1122ND\ 6R WKH NH\ SRLQW
LV WKDW WKH FXUUHQW OHYHOV RI FRQFHQWUDWLRQ DUH
WKDW WKHUH LV QR QHHG WR IXUWKHU FODVVLI\ WKH W\SH
VRLOV DURXQG WKH DUHD LQ RUGHU WR DGYLVH RQ WKH PI
RI WKH EHU\OOLXP

05 5,1.(5 OLNH 5LQNHU IRU WKH UHFRUG

$QG ZH PD\ GUDZ XSRQ WKH H[SHUWLVH RI W
SURYLQFH ZKR LV RQ WKH SKRQH ZKR KDV VLPLODU H[SHU
WKDW ZHTUH SURYLGLQJ %XW LI , ZDV WR WDFNOH WKLV T
LQ WHUPV RI PDVV EDODQFH WKH HPLVVLRQV IURP WKH IDI
DUH RQ WKH RUGHU RI PLOOLJUDPYVY SHU \HDU VR WKDW :
URXJKO\ FDXVH NLORJUDPV RI VRLO WR LQFUHDVH E\ D
PLOOLJUDP SHU NLORJUDP ,WIV D YHU\ VPDOO DPRXQW RI

, ] WKRVH HPLVVLRQV DUH LQFRUUHFW DQG Z
GRQIW WKLQN WKH\ DUH EXW ZHYUH JRLQJ WR GR PRUH VF
VDPSOLQJ DQG PRUH PRQLWRULQJ WR VHH HTUH UHDOO\
DERXW D YHU\ VPDOO SRWHQWLDO DUHD RU HIWUHPHO\ VPI
FKDQJHV WR WKH EHU\OOLXP FRQFHQWUDWLRQ LQ WKH VRL



GRQTW WKLQN LW ZDUUDQWY WKDW QH[W OHYHO RI VWXG\
PDVV EDODQFH NLQG RI UHDOO\ OLPLWV WKH \RX NQRZ K
PXFK WKLY WKLV UHOHDVH FRXOG FDXVH FRXOG SRVH \
HQYLURQPHQW

0(0% (5 OF.,11212ND\ WKDWTJV YHU\
KHOSIXO 7KDQN \RX YHU\ PXFK

7+( 35(6,'(17 , KDYH D FRXSOH RI TXLFN
TXHVWLRQV 7KH ILUVW RQH LV IRU %:;7 +RZ PDQ\ HPSOR
GR \RX KDYH DW WKH 3HWHUERURXJK VLWH"

05 ODF48$55,(W V -RKQ ODF4XDUULH

,WTV DERXW , GRQTW KDYH WKH H[DFW
QXPEHU RIl WKH WRS RI P\ KHDG

7+( 35(6,'(17 $QG GR \RX NQRZ KRZ PDQ\
OLYH LQ 3BHWHUERURXJK Rl WKRVH "

05 ODF48$55,(W V DSSUR[LPDWHO\
SHUFHQW RI WKRVH ZKR GR

7+( 35(6,'(17 2ND\ 6R D VLJQLILFDQW
QXPEHU RI WKHP

0\ QH[W TXHVWLRQ LV IRU &16& VWDII DQG
LWV DERXW WKH OLFHQFH WUDQVIHU WKDW KDSSHQHG LQ
VRPHWLPH , JXHVV LQ

:KDW DUH WKH FRQVLGHUDWLRQV LQ LQ
VWDIIfV UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ WR WKH &RPPLVVLRQ DURXQG C
WUDQVIHU DQG ZKHWKHU WKHUH LV D QHHG IRU SXEOLF LQ



QRW"

06 7$'526 +DLG\ 7DGURV IRU WKH UHFRUG

6R VWDIITV UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ DW WKH WLPH
ZKLFK WKH &RPPLVVLRQ KDG DFFHSWHG ZDV WKDW WKLV Z
DGPLQLVWUDWLYH RZQHUVKLS WUDQVIHU VR IURP WKH SH!
WKDW DQG LW LV FDSWXUHG LQ WKH UHFRUG RI GHFLVLR
WKH &RPPLVVLRQ KDG SXW RXW DIWHU WKH GHFLVLRQ ZDV
JURP WKH SHUVSHFWLYH WKDW WKH PDQDJHPHQW V\VWHP ¢
QRW FKDQJH WKH OHDGHUVKLS GRHV QRW FKDQJH WKH
HQYLURQPHQWDO SURWHFWLRQ SURJUDPV GR QRW FKDQJH
WKDW ZH ZRXOG EH ORRNLQJ DW WR HLWKHU IRUPXODWH D
VRPH NLQG RI RSHUDWLRQV ZKLFK LV ZKDW ZH DUH GRLQJ |
WRGD\ ZDV QRW WKHUH LQ LW ZDV DQ RZQHUVKLS FKD

$PDOJDPDWLRQ ZH ZHUH ORRNLQJ IRU
FHUWDLQWLHY WKDW WKHLU PDQDJHPHQW V\VWHP ZDV VWL
SODFH WKDW WKH OLFHQVHH LV TXDOLILHG DQG ZRXOG PD
DGHTXDWH SURYLVLRQ IRU WKH SURWHFWLRQ RI SHRSOH D
HQYLURQPHQW $QG LQ DOO RI WKH LQIRUPDWLRQ WKDW :
UHYLHZHG WKDW ZDV VXEPLWWHG DQG RXU XQGHUVWDQGL
RZQHUVKLS FKDQJH QRQH Rl WKH RSHUDWLRQDO FKDQJHV
LPSDFWHG 6R WKDW ZDV WKH UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ RI VWDII
WUDQVIHU WKH OLFHQFH LQ WHUPV Rl FRUSRUDWLRQ DQG ¢
RUJDQL]DWLRQ

7+( 35(6,'(17 $Q\ RWKHU TXHVWLRQV"



'U 'HPHWHU"

0(0% (5 '(0(7(5:H FDQ GHDO ZLWK WKLV
PD\EH D OLWWOH ELW ODWHU

J)LUVW D FODULILFDWLRQ IURP VWDII DQG Wk
,100 DVN %:;7 VWDII

, ORRNHG D /LFHQFH &RQGLWLRQ DQG
ZKLFK ODUJHO\ GHDO ZLWK SHOOHWLQJ $QG XQGHU \RXU
VHFWLRQ XQGHU &16& VHFWLRQ XQGHU 3URSRVHG /LFHQ
&KDQJHV SDJH RI \RXU &0' LW VD\V IRU WKDW WKH
XSGDWHG HQYLURQPHQWDO PRQLWRULQJ SURJUDP DW WKH
3HWHUERURXJK IDFLOLW\ VKDOO VXEPLW WKLV RQH \HDU S
WKH FRPPHQFHPHQW RI FRPPLVVLRQLQJ RU DW OHDVW RQ!
RQH \HDU %XW LQ WKH DFWXDO OLFHQFH FRQGLWLRQ WKF
WLPH LW MXVW VD\V VKDOO VXEPLW LW SULRU VR WKHUHS
RI GLVFUHSDQF\ EHWZHHQ RQH \HDU SULRU DQG MXVW SUL]
PD\EH \RX FDQ KHOS ZLWK WKDW FODULILFDWLRQ ZKLFK L\

$QG WKHQ ,100 DVN %:;7 D TXHVWLRQ

'5 '8&526 &DUROLQH 'XFURV IRU WKH
UHFRUG

6R , GRQTW NQRZ LI \RX ZDQW WR SXW XS WK
HUUDWD IURP WKH SUHVHQWDWLRQ EXW WKH VHFRQG HUU
VSRNH DERXW GXULQJ RXU SUHVHQWDWLRQ ZDV WKDW WKH
&RQGLWLRQ VKRXOG EH ZRUGHG WKH VDPH ZD\ DV WKH
&RQGLWLRQ LQ WKH GUDIW SURSRVHG OLFHQFH



%XW LQ WHUPV RI WKH OHQJWK LI \RX ZDQW
NQRZ WKH OHQJWK LWYV EDVHG RQ WKH &6$% 6WDQGDUG DC
HQYLURQPHQWDO SURWHFWLRQ SHRSOH FDQ VSHDN WR WK

0(0% (5 '(0(7(56R %;:7 LQ KHOSLQJ XV
XQGHUVWDQG DQG WU\ WR PDNH WKH VDIHW\ FDVH ,TP UHL
FXULRXV ZK\ \RX GLGQTW GR WKH ZRUN UHTXLUHG WR SURY
XSGDWHG HQYLURQPHQWDO PRQLWRULQJ SURJUDP UHSRUW
ZKHQ ZH JRW KHUH ZH GLGQYW KDYH WR VD\ p:HOO LI GHF
GR LW ODWHU ZHf0OO VXEPLW WKH UHSRUW 1 7R PH LW OR
D WR PH LWYTV DQ DEVHQFH RI LQIRUPDWLRQ WKDW ZRXO
UHDOO\ KHOS PH PDNH D GHWHUPLQDWLRQ YHUVXV GHOHJC
WR WKH VWDII ODWHU RQ LI \RX GHFLGH WR GR LW

W ZRXOG KDYH EHHQ UHDOO\ KHOSIXO WR KI
WKDW LQIRUPDWLRQ VR PD\EH \RX FDQ KHOS PH XQGHUVW,|
\RX GLGQTW GR WKDW ZRUN LI WKDWfV D SRWHQWLDO \RX
GR LW RYHU WKH QH[W WHQ \HDUV LI WKH OLFHQVH LV JUD
IRU ZKDWHYHU SHULRG"

05 ODF48$55,(W V -RKQ ODF4XDUULH IRU
WKH UHFRUG

TP QRW VXUH ,TP IXO0\ XQGHUVWDQGLQJ \R>
TXHVWLRQ EXW DUH \RX DVNLQJ ZK\ ZH GLGQTW SURYLGH I
HQYLURQPHQWDO PRQLWRULQJ SURJUDP WKDW ZRXOG EH L

0(0% (5 '(0(7(5<RX YH PDGH LW FOHDU WKDW
\RX NQRZ RQH RI WKH SRWHQWLDO WKLQJV \RX PD\ ZDQW W



PRYH \RXU SHOOHWLQJ SURGXFWLRQ KHUH DQG FRQVROLGI
KHUH ,1 WKDW ZDV D VHULRXV FRQVLGHUDWLRQ IURP RXU
WKH WDEOH LW ZRXOG KDYH EHHQ UHDOO\ KHOSIXO DQG W
VRPHWKLQJ \RXTUH JRLQJ WR KDYH WR GR DQ\ZD\V ,W ZR>
KDYH EHHQ UHDOO\ KHOSIXO EHFDXVH ZH KDYH WR VSHFXC
WR WKH VDIHW\ FDVH IRU WKH HQYLURQPHQWDO PRQLWRUL
UHVXOWYV ZKLFK ZH GRQYW KDYH DQG LW MXVW LWYV D
DQ DEVHQFH RI LQIRUPDWLRQ

I LW ZDV WKHUH LW ZRXOG UHDOO\ KHOS X\
PDNH D GHFLVLRQ KHUH QRZ YHUVXV VD\ p:HYfOO JHW WKI
LQIRUPDWLRQ ODWHU T

05 ODF48$55,(WTV -RKQ ODF4XDUULH IRU
WKH UHFRUG

6R LWTV QRW VRPHWKLQJ ZHJUH JRLQJ WR KI
WR GR LQ DQ\ FDVH ,W ZRXOG RQO\ EH GRQH LI ZH PDGH V
GHFLVLRQ WKHQ ZH ZHUH DXWKRUL]JHG WR PRYH :H GRQTY
LI ZHJYUH DXWKRUL]JHG WR PRYH KHQFH WKH UHTXHVW

, WKLQN WKDW LWJV SUHWW\ FOHDU KRZ PH
PDQDJH RXU EXVLQHVV ZKHUH ZH PDNH SHOOHWYV LQ 7RURC
WKDW ZH ZRXOG LPSOHPHQW H[DFWO\ WKH VDPH SURFHVV .
PRYH WR 3HWHUERURXJK LI ZH PRYH WR 3HWHUERURXJK

<RX NQRZ RXU WR EH FOHDU RXU
LQWHQWLRQ LV QRW WR KDYH WR PRYH WKH IDFLOLW\ :HT
WR  ZHYUH IDFLQJ D SRVVLEOH UHGXFWLRQ LQ GHPDQG RI



EXVLQHVV E\ DERXW SHUFHQW WKDW LV FRQFHUQLQJ IR
FRPPHUFLDO HQWHUSULVH $QG VR ZH DUH WU\LQJ WR ILJ}
KRZ ZH PLJKW GHDO ZLWK WKDW %XW WKDW PD\ QRW KDS:
EHFDXVH WKHUHYV QLQH RWKHU UHDFWRU LQ WKLV FRXQW!
ZHJUH JRLQJ WR WU\ WR VHOO IXHO WR WKRVH SHRSOH DQ
KRSHIXOO\ WKDW ZRUNV RXW

%XW LI LW GRHVQIW ZH PD\ KDYH WR EH IDF
ZLWK D PRUH GLIILFXOW VLWXDWLRQ DQG ZH PD\ GHFLGH W
WKDW SRLQW WKDW ZH QHHG WR GR WKLV

, WKLQN ZHYYH GHPRQVWUDWHG WKDW ZH GR
UHVSRQVLEO\ DQG SURSHUO\ DQG WKDW ZH FRPSO\ ZLWK D
UHJXODWLRQV DQG UHTXLUHPHQWY $QG , WKLQN ZHYYH
GHPRQVWUDWHG SUHWW\ FOHDUO\ H[DFWO\ KRZ ZH GR WKD
ZHTYH JRW LW LQ FRQWURO IURP RXU SHUVSHFWLYH

0(0% (5 '(0(7(5, XQGHUVWDQG WKH SURFHVYV
PD\ EH VLPLODU $QG , DOVR XQGHUVWDQG WKH OD\RXW C
YHQWLODWLRQ DQG WKH IDFLOLW\ VWUXFWXUH PD\ EH GLII
EHWZHHQ WKH WZR VR LW VWLOO ZRXOG UHTXLUH D ILQH \
XQGHUVWDQGLQJ RI WKH HQYLURQPHQWDO LPSDFW EHIRUH
EH DSSURYHG LQ DQ\ ZD\

06 7$'526 +DLG\ 7DGURV IRU WKH UHFRUG

3HUKDSV , FDQ MXVW PD\EH DGG 6R ZKHQ Z|
VSHDN DERXW WKH VDIHW\ FDVH ZKDWYV EHIRUH WKH &RPF
DV VWDIITV UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ LV D SURSRVDO IRU D FRPSC



VDIHW\ FDVH 'HTUH QRW JLYLQJ \RX KDOI D VDIHW\ FDVH I
DVNLQJ \RX WR ZDLW IRU PRUH LQIRUPDWLRQ WR FRPH

6R ZKDW ZH KDYH ORRNHG DW LV WKH FRPSO
VHW Rl SURJUDPV DQG DOO RI WKH GLITHUHQW DQDO\VLV W
FRPHVY WR SOD\ ZKHQ ZH SXW D ERXQGDU\ DURXQG ZKDW %:
GRLQJ ©6R ZKDW WKH GRFXPHQWDWLRQ \RX KDYH EHIRUF
D FRPSOHWH VDIHW\ FDVH

7KH OLFHQFH FRQGLWLRQV WKDW ZH DUH
SURSRVLQJ DUH LQ HITHFW KROG SRLQWYV 6R LI \RX DJUHI
\RXU GHOLEHUDWLRQV WKDW WKLV LV D FRPSOHWH VDIHW\
KROG SRLQWYV ZLOO WKHQ DOORZ XV WR YHULI\ WKDW WKH
LQFXU WKH LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ WKDW LV FXUUHQWO\ RQH O
DOQRWKHU ORFDWLRQ LV GRQH DFFRUGLQJ WR WKDW VDIHW

6R , , MXVW ZDQWHG WR FODULI\ WKDW
3HUKDSV -XOLDQ FDQ DGG LI KH ZDQWV WR JHW LQWR GHW

05 $0%$/5%- -XOLDQ $PDOUDM IRU WKH
UHFRUG

6R LQ WHUPV RI WKH PRQLWRULQJ SURFHVVH
WKDW DUH QHHGHG WKH VDIHW\ FDVH LV GHWHUPLQHG E\ !
OLFHQFH UHOHDVH OLPLWY DQG WKH HQYLURQPHQWDO ULV
DVVHVVPHQWY WKDW DUH DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK WKDW LQ WHI
MXVWLILFDWLRQ RI ZKDW FDQ EH HPLWWHG

:KDW ZH KDYH GRQH LV WKDW WKH
SHWHUERURXJKYV ULVN DVVHVVPHQW LQ WHUPV RI ZKDW W



HPLVVLRQV FRQFHQWUDWLRQV DUH GR QRW UHTXLUH WKH |
HQYLURQPHQWDO DPELHQW HQYLURQPHQWDO PRQLWRULQJ
7RURQWR UHOHDVHV ZKLFK LV 3HWHUERURXJK LV OHVV WK
SHUFHQW RI WKH UHOHDVH OLPLW 7RURQWR LV DURXQG R
SHUFHQW 7KH VOLJKW LQFUHDVH ZRXOG PDQGDWH XQGHU
UHTXLUHPHQWY WR KDYH WKH WUDGLWLRQDO DPELHQW DL
PRQLWRULQJ

$QG WKH &6% VWDQGDUGY DUH SUHWW\
SUHVFULSWLYH LQ WKDW KRZ WKH PRQLWRULQJ SURJUDPYV
VWUXFWXUHG DQG KRZ LW VKRXOG EH LPSOHPHQWHG

'KDW &16& VWDII LV DVNLQJ IRU LV WKH
OLFHQFH FRQGLWLRQ ZLOO DOORZ IRU XV WR FRQILUP WKD
SHOOHWLQJ LV EURXJKW LQ XQGHU WKH H[LVWLQJ VDIHW\
WKH VOLJKW LQFUHDVH WKH\ ZRXOG UHTXLUH WKH DGGLWL
DPELHQW PRQLWRULQJ DQG ZH ZRXOG FRQILUP WKDW WKH
SURJUDP LV EHLQJ LPSOHPHQWHG DV SHU WKH &6$% VWDQGLI
LV WKH SUHVFULEHG UHTXLUHPHQW

'H DUH QRW RSHQLQJ XS RU ZHTJUH QRW DVN
IRU D FKDQJH LQ WKH H[LVWLQJ VDIHW\ FDVH

0(0% (5 '(0(7(56R LI , ZHUH WR DVN \RX
ULJKW QRZ EDVHG RQ WKH 3HWHUERURXJK DQG 7TRURQWR H
QRWLQJ WKDW WKLV LV WKH ZKROH SRLQW ZKDW DUH WKH
HPLVVLRQV DLU HPLVVLRQV IURP WKLV IDFLOLW\ LI WKH\
SHOOHWLQJ KHUH" &RXOG \RX WHOO PH"



05 $0%$/5%- -XOLDQ $PDOUDM IRU WKH
UHFRUG

<HV 6R WKH FKDUDFWHULVWLFV RI WKH
7RURQWR SODQW DQG WKH HPLVVLRQV DUH HVVHQWLDOO\
RI ZKDW WKH SURFHVVHV DUH DQG WKH SURFHVVHV SHUIRL
FKDUDFWHULVWLFV DUH EDVHG RQ WKH WHFKQRORJ\ LQ WF
SROOXWLRQ DQG GXVW FRQWURO WKDW DOORZV IRU WKH H
:KDW WKH HQYLURQPHQWDO ULVN DVVHVVPHQW KDV GRQH |
WKRVH SHUIRUPDQFH FKDUDFWHULVWLFV VXSHULPSRVHG F
3HWHUERURXJK SODQW DQG SURYLGHG D FRQVROLGDWHG
ZKDW WKH VDIHW\ FDVH ZRX0OG ORRN OLNH LI WKDW KDSSH:

$QG RXU DVVHVVPHQW WKHUH VKRZV WKDW Z
ZH KDYH GRQH WKDW LW ZRXOG VWLOO EH ZLWKLQ WKH VD
FDVH DV ZKDW 3HWHUERURXJK LV ULJKW QRZ $QG LW LV W
HPLVVLRQV ZRXOG ORRN VLPLODU WR 7TRURQWR EXW LW ZF
ILW XQGHU WKH VDIHW\ FDVH RI 3HWHUERURXJK

0(0% (5 '(0(7(57KDQN \RX

7+( 35(6,'(17 6R OU ODF4XDUULH KRZ IDU
DKHDG RI LI \RX GR GHFLGH WKDW \RX ZDQW WR WUDQVIHL
RSHUDWLRQV IURP ZKHQ \RX GR KDYH WR PRYH OLNH LV LV
\HDUV EHIRUH WKDW \RX PDNH D GHFLVLRQ WKDW p<RX NQ
ZH GR ZDQW WR FRQVROLGDWH DOO RXU RSHUDWLRQV LQ
SHWHUERURXJK 1

05 ODF48$55,(WTV -RKQ ODF4XDUULH IRU



WKH UHFRUG

, GRQTW KDYH DQ H[DFW GXUDWLRQ EXW RII
WRS Rl P\ KHDG , WKLQN LI ZH PDGH WKDW GHFLVLRQ LW ZF
DW OHDVW WZR \HDUV WR GR DOO Rl WKH WKLQJV WKDW ZH
QHHG WR GR WR EH UHDG\ WR \RX NQRZ WR WKHQ VXEPL
WKH LQIRUPDWLRQ WKDW ZH ZRX0OG QHHG WR VXEPLW WR V
KROG SRLQWYV

7+( 35(6,'(17 6R DIJDLQ KHOS PH
XQGHUVWDQG ZKDW \RXU PRWLYDWLRQ LV WR KDYH DVNHG
IOH[LELOLW\ QRZ UDWKHU WKDQ ZDLWLQJ XQWLO \RX KDYH
GHFLVLRQ RI ZKHWKHU \RX UHDOO\ DUH JRLQJ WR RU QRW:

05 ODF48$55,(RKQ ODF4XDUULH , GRQIW
WKLQN ZH FDQ PDNH D GHFLVLRQ XQWLO ZH NQRZ ZKHWKHL
DXWKRUL]JHG WR GR VR VR ZKDW ZHTUH VHHNLQJ WKURXJK
SURFHVV LV WR ILQG RXW LI WKDWJV HYHQ D SRVVLELOLW\
ZH ZH WU\ WR PDNH DQ\ VRUW Rl GHFLVLRQ RU DQDO\VH |
IXUWKHU

7+( 35(6,'(17 7TKDQN \RX

2YHU WR \RX OU 'DQLHOV IRU DQ\ ILQDO
ZRUG

05 '$1,(/6 7KDQN \RX , ZRXOG OLNH WR
UHLWHUDWH WKDW DV D IRUFHG QHLJKERXU RI WKLV LQG X\
IHHO WKDW P\ IDPLO\ P\ QHLJKERXUV DQG , GHVHUYH D FO
VWDWHPHQW RI EXVLQHVV LQWHQW IURP %:;7 $QG , IHHO



VKRXOG EH JLYHQ WKH RSSRUWXQLW\ WR HQJDJH LQ D SUR
DOORZV XV WR NQRZ DFWXDOO\ ZKDW ZHJUH IDFLQJ DQG Zk
HQJDJLQJ VR WKDW ZH FDQ XQGHUVWDQG ZKDWJV KDSSHQ
RZQ FRPPXQLW\ DQG LQ RXU \DUGYV

, ZRXOG OLNH WR DFNQRZOHGJH WKDW \HV
EHU\OOLXP OHYHOV DUH QRW DW WKUHVKROG EXW WKH\ D
LQFUHDVLQJ LQ VRPH FDVHV GRXEOLQJ DQG LI WKRVH DU
WUHQGV WKDW DUH VXEVWDQWLDWHG WKHQ ZHJUH WDONL
WKUHVKROG OHYHO LVVXHV LQ WKH QRW WRR GLVWDQW X\

,1G OLNH WR WDNH D PRPHQW WR WKDQN P\
QHLJKERXUV IRU DOHUWLQJ PH WR WKHVH FRQFHUQV 7KH
HQHUJ\ WKHLU HIIRUW WKHLU VXSSRUW WKHLU HQWKXVLI
S3HWHUERURXJK LV WUXO\ KHDUWZDUPLQJ DQG KDV UHDOO\
FKDOOHQJH RI WKLV VLWXDWLRQ EHDUDEOH

$QG ILQDOO\ ,1G OLNH WR WKDQN \RX IRU
\RXU WLPH DQG UHLWHUDWH WKDW , DVN \RX WR GHQ\ WKL)\
DSSOLFDWLRQ IRU SHOOHWLQJ LQ 3HWHUERURXJK DQG JLY
RSSRUWXQLW\ WR IDFH WKLV LVVXH SURSHUO\

7KDQN \RX

7+( 35(6,'(17 7KDQN \RX

'HT0O PRYH WR RXU QH[W SUHVHQWDWLRQ ZlI
LV IURP WKH 3HWHUERURXJK 3XEOLF +HDOWK DV RXWOLQH¢
&0'  + 'U 5RVDQD 6DOYDWHUUD ZLOO EH SUHVHQWLQ
WKH VXEPLVVLRQ



‘U 6DOYDWHUUD , NQRZ \RXYYH JRW D ZKRO
ORW RI WKHUH KLJK SULRULWLHYV WKDW \RXfUH KDQGOLQJ
QRZ VR WKDQN \RX IRU EHLQJ ZLWK XV WRGD\ $QG WKH I(
LV \RXUYV

&0’ +
2UDO SUHVHQWDWLRQ E\ 5RVDQD 6DOYDWHUUD

'5 6$/9$7(55%$7KDQN \RX B5RVDQD
6DOYDWHUUD IRU WKH UHFRUG

*RRG DIWHUQRRQ DQG ZHOFRPH WR
3HWHUERURXJK &RPPLVVLRQHUV , ZRXOG MXVW OLNH WR
LQWURGXFH DV ZHOO P\ FROOHDJXHV VLWWLQJ KHUH DW \
ZLWK PH , KDYH 5LWD &KXQJ ZKR LV WKH PDQDJHU RI
WR[LFRORJ\ DQG H[SRVXUH DVVHVVPHQW ZLWKLQ WKH (QYL
DQG 2FFXSDWLRQDO +HDOWK 'HSDUWPHQW RI 3XEOLF +HDO
2QWDULR

$QG WR KHU ULJKW LV -XOLH ,QJUDKDP ZKR
LV P\ PDQDJHU RI (QYLURQPHQWDO +HDOWK

6R WR EHJLQ 3HWHUERURXJK 3XEOLF +HDOW
VHUYHV WKH FRXQW\ DQG &LW\ Rl 3BHWHUERURXJK DV ZHOO
JLUVW 1DWLRQV &XUYH /DNH DQG +LDZDWKD $V LWV PHGL
RIILFHU RI KHDOWK , RYHUVHH DQ RUJDQL]DWLRQ WKDW WF
LV UHVSRQVLEOH IRHDMKMHK 3URWHFWLRQ DQG 3URPRWLRQ



DQG LQ WKDW IRU SUHYHQWLQJ HOLPLQDWLQJ DQG GHFHD
HIITHFWV Rl KHDOWK KD]DUGV )RU WKLV UHDVRQ ZH KDYH
ZULWWHQ VXEPLVVLRQ DQG , KDYH FRPH WRGD\ WR SURYLG
VXSSOHPHQWDU\ FRPPHQWYV

$FFRUGLQJ WR WKH ,QWHUQDWLRQDO $JHQF\
5HVHDUFK RQ &DQFHUTV UHSRUW KXPDQV KDYH DOZD\V
H[SRVHG WR LRQL]LQJ UDGLDWLRQ IURP QDWXUDO VRXUFH\
DOWKRXJK H[SRVXUH WR QDWXUDO UDGLRQXFOLGHVY OLNH
ZLOO YDU\ IURP SODFH WR SODFH WKH ZDWHU ZH GULQN V
YHIJHWDEOHV ZH HDW DQG WKH DLU ZH EUHDWKH ZLOO DOC
YHU\ VPDOO DPRXQWV RI UDGLRDFWLYH SDUWLFOHV ,Q ID
PRVW VLJQLILFDQW GRVH RI LQKDOHG UDGLDWLRQ DQG DO
SDUWLFOHV RU SHUFHQW RI RXU GDLO\ GRVH FRPHV IURF
UDGRQ JDV SUHVHQW LQ WKH LQGRRU DLU ZH EUHDWKH DW

&RQFHUQ DERXW UDGLDWLRQ LV YDOLG :H
EHOLHYH WKDW UDGRQ JDV LV D OHDGLQJ FDXVH RI OXQJ F
2QWDULR VHFRQG RQO\ WR WREDFFR VPRNH ZKLFK LV ZK\
3HWHUERURXJK 3XEOLF +HDOWK SURPRWHYV WKH WHVWLQJ
JDV E\ WHQDQWY DQG KRPHRZQHUV DQG ZK\ ZH PDNH IUHH
NLWV DYDLODEOH ZKHQHYHU ZH FDQ

5DGLDWLRQ LQGXFHG FDQFHUV IRU SHRSOH
OLYLQJ LQ 3HWHUERURXJK DUH PRUH OLNHO\ WR FRPH IURF
LQKDOLQJ UDGRQ JDV LQ WKHLU KRPHV RU IURP 89 H[SRVX!
VXQOLJKW RU IURP WRR PDQ\ &7 VFDQV WKDQ IURP DQ\ SDL



RI XUDQLXP DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK WKH %:;7 SODQW RQ ORQDJI

7KH UHFHQWO\ UHOHDVHG ,$53 UHSRUW FRQYV
D FKDSWHU RQ LRQL]LQJ UDGLDWLRQ DQG VWDWHYV WKDW U
VWXGLHY KDYH LPSURYHG RXU NQRZOHGJH RI UDGLDWLRQ
ULVNV DW ORZ GRVHV GRZQ WR D IHZ KXQGUHG PLOOLVLHY
VROLG FDQFHUV DQG D IHZ WHQV RI PLOOLVLHYHUWYV IRU F
OHXNHPLD

7TKHVH UHVXOWY KDYH FRQWULEXWHG WR WK
VWUHQIJWKHQLQJ RI WKH UDGLDWLRQ SURWHFWLRQ V\VWHP
EH P\ KRSH WKDW WKH &16& LV ZRUNLQJ SURDFWLYHO\ ZLW
LQWHUQDWLRQDO SDUWQHUV WR SRWHQWLDOO\ UHGXFH LV
SXEOLF GRVH OLPLW IURP P6Y SHU \HDU WR DQ HYHQ ORZ
DOORZDEOH GRVH 7KLV ZRXOG KHOS VKRUH XS WKH SXEO!
FRQILGHQFH LQ UHJXODWRUYVY DQG SRWHQWLDOO\ KHOS PLV
IXWXUH FRQFHUQV DERXW VDIHW\

,Q UHYLHZLQJ WKH DYDLODEOH GDWD IURP E|
%:;7 IDFLOLWLHVY LW GRHV DSSHDU WKDW WKH\ DUH RSHUD
ZHOO EHORZ WKHLU UHOHDVH OLPLWYV ZKHWKHU LW LV WR
ZDWHU RU WKURXJK GLUHFW PHDVXUHPHQW E\ HIWHUQDO C
LQGLFDWLQJ WKDW WKH QHLJKERXULQJ FRPPXQLWLHYV DUH
HISHULHQFLQJ PRUH WKDQ MXVW EDFNJURXQG OHYHOV RI L

7KDW VDLG , FDQ W WHOO \RX ZKDW WKH
EDVHOLQH UDGLDWLRQ GRVH LV IRU SHRSOH OLYLQJ LQ
SHWHUERURXJK DQG WKDW ZRXOG EH KHOSIXO WR KDYH ZK



WKHUH DUH QXFOHDU IDFLOLWLHY RSHUDWLQJ W ZRXOG |
SDUWLFXODUO\ KHOSIXO LQ FRPPXQLWLHY OLNH RXUV ZKHL
OHJDF\ RI LQGXVWULDO DFWLYLW\ UHSUHVHQWYV D KLVWRU
WUDXPD WR IDPLOLHV RI ZRUNHUV ZKR ZHUH KDUPHG DQG \
QHLJKERXUKRRGY FRSLQJ ZLWK RQJRLQJ FKHPLFDO FRQWD

, bP VXUH WKDW WKH &RPPLVVLRQHUYV DUH Z
DZDUH RI WKH KD]DUGYV DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK XUDQLXP DQG E
+XPDQ DQG DQLPDO GDWD SURYLGH HYLGHQFH WKDW LQKD!
EHU\OOLXP LV D KXPDQ OXQJ FDUFLQRJHQ DW GRVHV WKDW
WR WLPHV KLIKHU WKDQ WKH FXUUHQW PD[LPXPV DOORZ
DPELHQW DLU $W KLJK HQRXJK GRVHV LW DOVR FDXVHV
LQIODPPDWRU\ UHVSRQVHV ERWK DFXWHO\ DQG LQ FKURQL
HISRVXUHV

8UDQLXP LV ERWK D KHDY\ PHWDO DQG D
UDGLRQXFOLGH DQG LWV WRI[LFLW\ GHSHQGY RQ WKH URXW
HISRVXUH DV ZHOO DV LWV FKHPLFDO SURSHUWLHV VXFK D
VROXELOLW\ 7KH NLGQH\ LV WKH PDLQ WDUJHW ZLWK UH\
GDPDJH WR UHQDO IXQFWLRQ SRVVLEOH

JRU DOO WKHVH UHDVRQV DQG PRUH WKHUH
ERWK RFFXSDWLRQDO DQG HQYLURQPHQWDO OLPLWYV VHW
ZRUNHUV DQG WKH JHQHUDO SXEOLF ([SRVXUHV UHODWHC
DSSHDU WR EH ZHOO EHORZ WKHVH KHDOWK SURWHFWLYH |

7TKH &DQDGLDQ 6RLO 4XDOLW\ *XLGHOLQHV F
ZKLFK ZH MXVW KHDUG UHFHQWO\ WRGD\ KDYH EHHQ GHUL



RQ WR[LFRORJLFDO LQIRUPDWLRQ DQG RWKHU VFLHQWLILF
7KH JXLGHOLQHV IRU EHU\OOLXP WDNH LQWR DFFRXQW ERYV
FDQFHU DQG WKH QRQ FDQFHU WR[LF HIIHFWV

, Q D UHYLHZ RI WKH JXLGHOLQHYV
LQGLFDWHG WKDW D OLPLW RI PLOOLJUDPV SHU NLORJUD
SURWHFWLYH IRU QRQ FDQFHU KDUPV DQG WKDW PLOOL.
NLORJUDP LV SURWHFWLYH DJDLQVW FDQFHU EDVHG RQ D F
PLOOLRQ OLIHWLPH LQFUHPHQWDO FDQFHU ULVN 'HVSLWH
ILQGLQJV RI WKLV UHYLHZ WKH ,QWHULP 6RLO &ULWHU]I
*XLGHOLQH RI RQO\ PLOOLJUDPV SHU NLORJUDP KDV EHHC
UHWDLQHG IRU UHVLGHQWLDO DQG SDUN ODQG

6R LQ WKLV FRQWH[W RI D ODUJH PDUJLQ RI
SUHFDXWLRQ ZH QRWH WKDW EHU\OOLXP UHVXOWYV IURP V|
WHVWLQJ FDUULHG RXW DV SDUW RI WKH ,QGHSHQGHQW
(QYLURQPHQWDO ORQLWRULQJ LQ BHWHUERURXJK VHHPHG
XSZDUG WUHQG ZKLFK LI UHDO LV DSSURDFKLQJ WKH FXU!I
JXLGHOLQH RI PLOOLJUDPV SHU NLORJUDP 21 FRQFHUQ L
WKHVH UHVXOWY DUH IURP WKH VFKRRO ZKHUH \RXQJ FKLO
SOD\

*LYHQ WKH UHVXOWY IURP WKH FRQWLQXRXYV
LQ VWDFN PRQLWRULQJ IRU EHU\OOLXP DQG WKH GDWD IUR
VDPSOH RI LQGHSHQGHQW DPELHQW DLU PRQLWRULQJ ERW
HLWKHU XQGHWHFWDEOH RU OHYHOV IDU EHORZ JXLGHOLQ
UHIJXODWLRQV IRU EHU\OOLXP WKHUH LV DQ LQFRQVLVWHQC



LV EHJJLQJ WR EH DQVZHUHG ,W LV IRU WKLV UHDVRQ WKI
&RPPLVVLRQHUV ZLOO QRWH RXU UHTXHVW LQ RXU ZULWWFE
VXEPLVVLRQ WKDW WKLV EH LQYHVWLJDWHG H[SODLQHG L
WR EH UHDO FRUUHFWHG SULRU WR D GHFLVLRQ DERXW D
OLFHQVLQJ IRU WKH SODQW

(QYLURQPHQWDO PRQLWRULQJ DW DQG DURX
LQGXVWULDO IDFLOLWLHV FULWLFDO WR FRQILUP WKDW [X.
HPLVVLRQV DUH QRW HVFDSLQJ IURP WKH SODQW &XUUHQ
LV QRW UHTXLUHG WR LPSOHPHQW DQ (QYLURQPHQWDO OR(
3URJUDP LQ 3HWHUERURXJK 7KH RQO\ VXFK SURJUDP LV W
FRQGXFWHG E\ WKH &16&

&16& VWDII KDYH UHFRPPHQGHG WR
&RPPLVVLRQHUV WKDW %:;7 HYWDEOLVK DGGLWLRQDO HQY
PRQLWRULQJ SULRU WR WKH LQLWLDWLRQ RI SHOOHWLQJ L
BHWHUERURXJK +RZHYHU JLYHQ WKDW WKH 3HWHUERURX
IDFLOLW\ LV ORFDWHG ZLWKLQ D UHVLGHQWLDO DUHD DQG
SUR[LPLW\ WR DQ HOHPHQWDU\ VFKRRO , DP UHFRPPHQGLC
(QYLURQPHQWDO ORQLWRULQJ 3URJUDP UHJDUGOHVV RI ZK
QRW SHOOHWLQJ FRPHV WR RXU FRPPXQLW\

7KH &16& V ,(03 KDV VHYHUDO OLPLWDWLRQV
LQFOXGLQJ ORZ VDPSOLQJ IUHTXHQF\ UDWHV OLPLWHG VD
DQG D ODFN RI FRQWLQXRXV DPELHQW DLU PRQLWRULQJ 7
OLPLWHG GDWD DYDLODEOH IURP WKLV VDPSOLQJ SURJUDP
PRUH GLIILFXOW WR VXSSRUW JHQHUDOL]HG FRQFOXVLRQV



HISRVXUH RU LPSDFWV WR WKH SRSXODWLRQ

KHQ LW FRPHV WR QXFOHDU IDFLOLWLHYV
DFFRUGLQJ WR WKH &16& HQYLURQPHQWDO PRQLWRULQJ V
WKUHH WKLQJYV PHDVXUH FRQWDPLQDQWY LQ VXUURXQGL(
HQYLURQPHQWDO PHGLD GHWHUPLQH WKH HIIHFWV LI DQ\
VLWH RU IDFLOLW\ RSHUDWLRQV RQ SHRSOH DQG WKH HQY|I
DQG VHUYH DV D VHFRQGDU\ VXSSRUW WR HPLVVLRQ PRQLYV
SURJUDPV WR GHPRQVWUDWH WKH HITHFWLYHQHVV RI HPLV
FRQWUROV 7KH GHVLJQ RI WKH SURJUDP PXVW FRQIRUP W
UHTXLUHPHQWY GHWHUPLQHG E\ WKH &DQDGLDQ 6WDQGDU
$VVRFLDWLRQ

+RZHYHU WKHUH DUH RWKHU SUDFWLFHV IRL
FRQVLGHUDWLRQ )RU LQVWDQFH DV WKH SURJUDP LV EHL
GHVLIQHG UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV RI WKH FRPPXQLW\ DW ODU
EH HQJDJHG 2QH RI LWV JRDOV VKRXOG EH WKH UHDO WLF
DFFHVVLELOLW\ RI LQIRUPDWLRQ DQG GDWD E\ WKH SXEOLH
IRU WKLV SDUWLFXODU IDFLOLW\ HQYLURQPHQWDO PRQLWF
VKRXOG DGGUHVVY DOO SRWHQWLDO URXWHY RI H[SRVXUH |
DQG EHU\OOLXP LQFOXGLQJ ZDWHU DLU DQG VRLO

&RQVLGHUDWLRQ VKRXOG EH JLYHQ WR WKH
WKDW WUHDWHG HITOXHQW IURP WKH 3IHWHUERURXJK :DVW|
TUHDWPHQW 30DQW LV GLVFKDUJHG LQWR WKH 2WRQDEHH
ZKLFK KDV LPPHQVH FXOWXUDO DQG UHFUHDWLRQDO VLJQL
IRU WKH UHVLGHQWYV RI WKH FLW\ WKH FRXQW\ &XUYH /DN



+LDZDWKD )LUVW 1DWLRQV 3HULRGLF VDPSOLQJ Rl WKH Z
GRZQVWUHDP IURP WKH HIIOXHQW UHOHDVH SRLQW DQG DG
EHU\OOLXP DQG XUDQLXP DUH UHFRPPHQGHG

'KHQ LW FRPHV WR DLU DFWLYH DLU
PRQLWRULQJ LV LPSRUWDQW JLYHQ WKDW LQKDODWLRQ L\
URXWH RI H[SRVXUH $V D PLQLPXP LQ UHVSRQVH WR FRP]
FRQFHUQV ZH UHFRPPHQG DQ DLU PRQLWRULQJ VWDWLRQ
ORFDWHG DW WKH 3ULQFH RI :DOHV 3XEOLF 6FKRRO ,GHD(
VHFRQG DLU PRQLWRULQJ VWDWLRQ VKRXOG DOVR EH ORFI
RQ DVVHVVPHQWYV Rl H[SRVXUH WR WKH SRSXODWLRQ DFFR
ZLQG GLUHFWLRQ DQG SRSXODWLRQ GHQVLW\

6DPSOLQJ RI VXUIDFH VRLOV DURXQG WKH %:
3HWHUERURXJK IDFLOLW\ VKRXOG EH DQRWKHU NH\ FRPSRC
ZHOO GHVLJQHG VRLO VDPSOLQJ SURJUDP KDV WKH SRWHQ
SURYLGH D FRVW HIIHFWLYH PHDQV RI HYDOXDWLQJ SRWHQ
VSDWLDO LPSDFWV RI HPLVVLRQV :H UHFRPPHQG D PLQLP
VDPSOLQJ VLWHV ZLWK D PLQLPXP VDPSOLQJ IUHTXHQF\ R
\HDUV

,Q RXU ZULWWHQ VXEPLVVLRQ ZH UHFRPPHQC
WKDW DGGLWLRQDO HQYLURQPHQWDO PRQLWRULQJ EH FRQ
QHXWUDO WKLUG SDUW\ DQG IRU UHVXOWV WR EH VKDUHG
WLPHO\ DQG WUDQVSDUHQW PDQQHU :H ZHUH JODG WR VH
%:;7 KDV DOUHDG\ VWDUWHG UHFUXLWLQJ YROXQWHHUV IR!
3HWHUERURXJK &RPPXQLW\ /LDLVRQ &RPPLWWHH DQG WKL\



SRVLWLYH ILUVW VWHS 7KH UHJXODU UHYLHZ RI PRQLWRU
E\ WKLV &RPPLWWHH ZLOO KHOS WR LQFUHDVH SXEOLF FRQ
E\ UHDVVXULQJ WKH UHVLGHQWY RI 3BHWHUERURXJK WKDW
RSHUDWLQJ VDIHO\

,QGHSHQGHQW PRQLWRULQJ WUDQVSDUHQF\
VWURQJ FRPPXQLFDWLRQV DUH NH\ LQJUHGLHQWY WR UHE >
WUXVW LQ RXU FRPPXQLW\ VR WKDW UHVLGHQWY FDQ KHDC

7+( 35(6,'(17 7KDQN \RX YHU\ PXFK IRU
\RXU VXEPLVVLRQ 'U 6DOYDWHUUD

'U %HUXEH "

0(0% (5 %(58%:HO0 WKDQN \RX IRU WKDW
VXEPLVVLRQ O9HU\ WKRURXJK DQG H[WHQVLYH OLVW RI
UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV

6R , DP JRLQJ WR WXUQ WR &16& DW WKLV
SRLQW :H KDYH EHHQ WDONLQJ DERXW ,(03 PRQLWRULQJ ¥
EHU\OOLXP IRU TXLWH D ZKLOH DQG , WKLQN WKHUH ZDV VI
FRQVHQVXV WKDW \RX ZHUH WKLQNLQJ DERXW VWHSSLQJ X
SURJUDP 'R \RX KDYH DQ\ PRUH LQVLJKW RU YLVLELOLWN\ |
ZKDW WKDW ZRXOG ORRN OLNH DW WKLV SRLQW"

05 5,1.(5 OLNH 5LQNHU IRU WKH UHFRUG

6R FHUWDLQO\ ZH ZDQW WR IROORZ XS WR P
VXUH WKDW WKHUH LV FHUWDLQW\ LQ ZKDW UHVXOWYV KDYF
REWDLQHG WR GDWH DQG ZKDW WKH\ PHDQ DQG WKDW UHT
PRUH WKRURXJK PRQLWRULQJ %XW ZH DOVR ZDQW WR XV}



SURJUDP WR HQJDJH WKH FRPPXQLW\ DQG WR EXLOG WUXV'
ZKDW WKH PRQLWRULQJ UHVXOWV PHDQ DQG SDUW RI WKD
ZLOO EH WR HQJDJH ORFDO DXWKRULWLHV 6R ZH ZLOO EH
VSHDNLQJ WR DFDGHPLFV IURP 7UHQW 8QLYHUVLW\

'H KDYH KHDUG VRPH UHDOO\ JRRG DGYLFH L
WKH LQWHUYHQWLRQ MXVW QRZ DERXW ZKDW WKH H[SHFWL
ZKDW WKDW SURJUDP ZLOO ORRN OLNH VR ZH ZDQW WR WL
DFFRXQW WKH DGYLFH DQG WKH QHHGV WKDW ZH KHDU IUR
ORFDO FRPPXQLW\ WR GHVLJQ WKH SURJUDP WR PDNH LW V
WKDW LV DFFHSWDEOH

, ZRXOG DOVR VWDWH WKRXJK ZH ZLOO EH
UHYLHZLQJ ZKDW %:;7 LQWHQG WR GR WKHPVHOYHV , WKL
LPSRUWDQW WR DGG DOVR LQ UHDOLVP \RX NQRZ ZH KDY
VRPH VXJJHVWLRQV RI PRQLWRULQJ ULYHUV DQG PRQLWRU
DUHDV WKHUH DUH VRPH FRQVWUDLQWY WKDW ZH QHHG W
FRQVLGHUDWLRQ

2QH FRQVWUDLQW LV KRZ PXFK EHU\OOLXP
SDVVHV WKURXJK WKDW IDFLOLW\ LQ LWV HQWLUHW\ DQG L
DSSUR[LPDWHO\ NLORJUDPV 6R \RX FDQ ERXQG ZKDW
WKH\ ZHUH WRWDOO\ LQHIIHFWLYH DW XVLQJ EHU\OOLXP D¢
ZHQW XS WKH VWDFN" 7KDW V WKH PD[LPXP WKDW FRXOG E
UHOHDVHG LQ D \HDU 6R DUH \RX PRQLWRULQJ LQ DUHDV
HYHQ ZLWK WKDW ERXQGLQJ \RX ZRXOG QHYHU VHH DQ\ EH
$QG \RX GRQ W QHFHVVDULO\ ZDQW WR PRQLWRU LQ DUHDV



NQRZ WKHUH ZLOO EH QR LPSDFW DQG LW ZRXOG MXVW FRC
UHVXOWYV

6R ZH ZDQW WR FRQVWUDLQ LW WR WKH UHD
DURXQG WKH IDFLOLW\ EXW DOVR WR HQJDJH WKH FRPPXQ
PDNH VXUH WKDW WKH\ XQGHUVWDQG ZK\ 7KH\ FDQ FRPH |
MRLQ XV ZKLOH ZH DUH VDPSOLQJ DQG VHH ZKDW VFLHQFH
XVLQJ DQG KHDU EDFN DQG IRUWK 6R ZH KDYH VRPH SODQ
GR ZH KDYH VRPH HQJDJHPHQW WR GR WR GR LW ULJKW

0(0% (5 %(58%¥QG DOVR IRU %:;7 PDQ\ RI
WKH LQWHUYHQRUV WDONHG DERXW PRQLWRULQJ IRU XUDC
JXHVV DW WKH 7RURQWR IDFLOLW\ EHFDXVH Rl WKH SHOOH
RSHUDWLRQV \RX UH GRLQJ WKLV SHULPHWHU PRQLWRULQJ
KHUH LQ 3HWHUERURXJK DUH \RX DFWXDOO\ GRLQJ DQ\ SH
PRQLWRULQJ RQ WKDW DW DOO" , GRQ W WKLQN WKHUH LV
UHDOO\

05 6123(. 'DYH 6QRSHN IRU WKH UHFRUG

7KDW V ULJKW ,Q 7TRURQWR ZH GR SHULPHW
PRQLWRULQJ DW ILYH SRLQWY DURXQG WKH IHQFH OLQH
3HWHUERURXJK ZH GRQ W GR WKDW SHULPHWHU PRQLWRUL
UHDVRQ IRU WKDW LV ZH KDYH RQH UHOHDVH SRLQW ZLWK
SRWHQWLDO IRU XUDQLXP LQ DLU :H GR PRQLWRU WKDW L
VWDFN ,W LV ILOWHUHG WKURXJK D +(3$ ILOWHU SULRU W
PRQLWRULQJ DQG WKH UHVXOWV IURP WKDW DUH HVVHQWL
YLUWXDOO\ WKDW ZH DUH QRW UHOHDVLQJ XUDQLXP IURP



VWDFN

&HUWDLQO\ WKH FRQFHQWUDWLRQV LQ WKD)
VWDFN DUH ZLWKRXW H[FHSWLRQ EHORZ WKH FRQFHQWUD
E\ ERWK WKH &16& DQG DOVR WKH 02( DW WKH IHQFH OLQH
IRU WKDW UHDVRQ ZH PHHW WKH HQG SRLQW FRQFHQWUDW
LQ WKH VWDFN VR ZH GRQ W KDYH WKDW ERXQGDU\ PRQLW

0(0% (5 %(58%(XVW IXUWKHU WR WKDW
REYLRXVO\ LI \RX DUH JRLQJ WR PRYH \RXU SURGXFWLRQ O
KHUH \RX ZRXOG KDYH WKH LQWHQWLRQ RI GRLQJ SHULPH\
PRQLWRULQJ DW WKDW SRLQW DQG DW RWKHU PRQLWRULQ.

05 6123(. 'DYH 6QRSHN IRU WKH UHFRUG

7KDW V H[DFWO\ ULJKW

6R ZH SURGXFHG D &RQVROLGDWHG
(QYLURQPHQWDO 5LVN $VVHVVPHQW 5HSRUW IRU WKH SXUS
OLFHQFH DSSOLFDWLRQ WR GHVFULEH ZKDW D FRQVROLGD
RSHUDWLRQ ZRXOG ORRN OLNH IURP DQ HQYLURQPHQWDO |
SHUVSHFWLYH DQG HVVHQWLDOO\ ZH ZRXOG EH DGRSWLQJ
SUDFWLFHV WKDW ZH XVH LQ 7TRURQWR ZKLFK LQFOXGHV Q
ERXQGDU\ PRQLWRULQJ EXW DOVR VRLO VDPSOLQJ IRU XUD
DURXQG WKH 3HWHUERURXJK IDFLOLW\

0(0% (5 %(58%¥QG &16& \RX KDYH VHHQ
WKLV SODQ DOUHDG\"

'5 '8&526 &DUROLQH 'XFURV IRU WKH
UHFRUG



0(0% (5 %(58%«DYH \RX YHULILHG LW"

'5 '8&526 3DUGRQ PH \HV &DUROLQH
'XFURV IRU WKH UHFRUG <HV ZH KDYH

6R SDUW RI RXU &0' ZDV WKH (QYLURQPHQWD
B3URWHFWLRQ 5HYLHZ 5HSRUW , EHOLHYH WKDW V $SSHQGL
GHDOV ZLWK DQ (QYLURQPHQWDO 5LVN $VVHVVPHQW 5HSRL
7RURQWR IDFLOLW\ IRU WKH 3HWHUERURXJK IDFLOLW\ DQC
&RQVROLGDWHG (5%

$QG , MXVW ZDQW WR SRLQW RXW WKDW LW \
MXVW %:;7 V LQWHQWLRQ WKDW WKH\ ZRXOG SXW LQ DQ
(QYLURQPHQWDO ORQLWRULQJ 3URJUDP LW V &16& V UHTXI
WKDW WKH\ ZRXOG KDYH WR GR LW $QG WKDW LV WKH OLF
FRQGLWLRQV WKDW ZH DUH SURSRVLQJ WKH OLFHQFH
FRQGLWLRQ

,Q WKHLFHQFH &RQGLWLRQ ADIHEERRN
DUH VSHFLILF ZKDW ZH FDOO FRPSOLDQFH YHULILFDWLRQ F
WKDW WKH\ KDYH WR VXEPLW WR &16& &16& ZRXOG UHYLH
DVVHVV DQG KDYH WR DSSURYH EHIRUH DQ\ SHOOHWLQJ FR
SODFH

6R IRU WKRVH &9&V WKH\ KDYH WR SURGXFH
XSGDWHG 5DGLDWLRQ DQG (QYLURQPHQWDO 3URJUDP 0DQX
HQVXUH WKH SUHVHQFH RI PRQLWRULQJ RI DPELHQW DLU D
DV SHU WKH DSSURYHG (QYLURQPHQWDO 5LVN $VVHVVPHQV
3HWHUERURXJK ZKLFK LV WR VD\ WKDW ZH KDYH ORRNHG L



(QYLURQPHQWDO 5LVN $VVHVVPHQW LQ DFFRUGDQFH ZLWK
VWDQGDUGY LW KDV EHHQ DSSURYHG :KDW ZH DUH ORRN!/
LV IRU WKHP WR UHSRUW DQG VKRZ XV WKDW LW KDV EHHQ
LPSOHPHQWHG DV ZH DSSURYHG LW

7KH\ DOVR KDYH WR SURYLGH WR XV D )DFLO
ORGLILFDWLRQ 30DQ WKDW GHWDLOV DGGLWLRQDO LQWHU(
PRQLWRULQJ XVH IRU UDGLDWLRQ GRVH DVVHVVPHQW DQG
DGGLWLRQDO H[WHUQDO VWDFN PRQLWRULQJ IRU DGGLWLR
WR EH DGGHG DW 3HWHUERURXJK $QG WKH\ DOVR KDYH W
DGGLWLRQDO HIIOXHQW WUHDWPHQW V\VWHPV DQG PRQLW
FRQILUPLQJ RSHUDWLRQDO OLPLWYV

6R WKHVH DUH DOO WKH OLPLWYV WKDW ZH KL
ORRNHG DW DQG DVVHVVHG DV SDUW RI WKH VDIHW\ FDVH
D FRPPLVVLRQLQJ UHSRUW WR VHH WKDW LW DOO KDV EHH
DSSURYH WKDW EHIRUH LW FDQ KDSSHQ

7+( 35(6,'(17 'U 6DOYDWHUUD D TXHVWLRQ
IRU \RX <RX FRQFOXGHG WKDW WKH FXUUHQW RSHUDWLRC
LQ SBHWHUERURXJK \RX NQRZ WKH HPLVVLRQV DUH ZHOO E
ZRXOGQ W FDXVH DQ\ KHDOWK LPSDFW DQG LI WKH SHOOH'
RSHUDWLRQ LV QRW PRYLQJ WR 3HWHUERURXJK ZKDW LV V
IRU \RXU UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ IRU WKH HQYLURQPHQWDO PRC
IRU XubQLXP" ,V LW EDVHG RQ VFLHQFH RU LV LW EDVHG F
SURYLGLQJ UHDVVXUDQFH WR PHPEHUV RI WKH SXEOLF" +F
XQGHUVWDQG ZKDW LV GULYLQJ WKDW



'5 6$/9$7(55$6R IRU WKH UHFRUG 5RVDQD
6DOYDWHUUD VSHDNLQJ

W V WKH ODWWHU W V WKDW WKH IDFLOLW
KDV D OHJDF\ , WKLQN \RX KDYH SUREDEO\ DOUHDG\ SHUI
WKDW LQ \RXU VKRUW WLPH RQ WKLV SDUWLFXODU OLFHQV
WKHUH LV D ODFN Rl WUXVW ZLWKLQ WKH FRPPXQLW\ $0V
IDFW WKDW WKHUH DUH \RXQJ FKLOGUHQ LQ D VFKRRO WKD
TXLWH DGMDFHQW EXW FHUWDLQO\ FORVH WR WKH IDFLOLV

, WKLQN IRU DOO WKRVH UHDVRQV PRUH GDW
ZRXOG EH PRUH UHDVVXULQJ , PHDQ WKH VQDSVKRW GDW
YHU\ UHDVVXULQJ EXW LW V MXVW QRW LW V D OLPLWHG
RI GDWD DQG PRUH GDWD WKDW LV VKDUHG ZLWK WKH FRPI
WKLQN ZLOO KHOS WR EXLOG WKDW WUXVW DQG UHEXLOG \
WKDW WKH\ QHHG

7+( 35(6,'(17 7KDQN \RX

%:;7 GR \RX KDYH DQ\ FRPPHQWV RQ WKH
UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ IURP WKH OHGLFDO 2IILFHU RI +HDOWK"

05 6123(. 'DYH 6QRSHN IRU WKH UHFRUG

, WKLQN \RX NQRZ RQH RI WKH
UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV FHUWDLQO\ ZDV DURXQG WKH EHU\OOL
VDPSOLQJ DURXQG 3HWHUERURXJK :H KDYH FRPPLWWHG W
DQG ZH WKLQN WKDW DEVROXWHO\ QHHGV WR EH GRQH WR
WKLV TXHVWLRQ RI EHU\OOLXP LQ VRLO 6R ZH SODQ WR G
LQ WKH VXPPHU RI WKLV \HDU



'LWK UHVSHFW WR XUDQLXP LQ VRLO |,
SHUVRQDOO\ VWUXJJOH ZLWK WKDW RQH D OLWWOH ELW E
XQGHUVWDQG WKH SHUVSHFWLYH RI QRW QHFHVVDULO\ D V
DSSURDFK DQG ZKHQ \RX ORRN DW LW IURP D VFLHQFH DS
ZKHQ \RX ORRN DW WKH RSHUDWLRQV LQ WKH IDFLOLW\ ZLV
SRWHQWLDO IRU UHOHDVH RI XUDQLXP WKH\ MXVW GRQ W
7KDW LV VXSSRUWHG E\ WKH PHDVXUHPHQWY LQ WKH XUDQ
'H FHUWDLQO\ XQGHUVWDQG WKH FRPPHQW ZLWK UHVSHFW
SXEOLF WUXVW DQG , WKLQN IRU WKDW UHDVRQ ZH ZLOO O
WKDW ZKHQ ZH DUH ORRNLQJ DW RXU SODQQLQJ IRU WKH V
RI WKH VRLO LQ WKH VXPPHU

7+( 35(6,'(17 $QG , WKLQN WKH
UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ LV PRUH WKDQ VRLO LW LV DLU PRQLWF
ZHOO DQG , WKLQN LW ZDV ZDVWHZDWHU , WKLQN LW ZDV
VWUHDP LW ZDV D FRPSUHKHQVLYH SURJUDP

05 6123(. 'DYH 6QRSHN IRU WKH UHFRUG

, WKLQN FHUWDLQO\ WKH VRLO LV RXU IRFXV
, WKLQN IURP RXU SHUVSHFWLYH JHWWLQJ WKH VRLO UHV>
PDNLQJ D GHFLVLRQ RQ IXWXUH VDPSOLQJ RU DQ\WKLQJ Wt
QHHG WR GR IURP WKDW SRLQW IRU XV , WKLQN JHWWLQJ "
UHVXOWYV LV WKH LPSRUWDQW WKLQJ WKDW ZH QHHG WR G
'HSHQGLQJ RQ ZKDW WKRVH UHVXOWV LQGLFDWH DQG ZH
WKDW WKH\ DUH JRLQJ WR FRQILUP WKDW LQ IDFW UHOHDV
WKH IDFLOLW\ DUH QRW RFFXUULQJ EXW ZH FHUWDLQO\ DL



WR ZKDW WKDW GDWD WHOOV XV DQG IURP WKDW SRLQW PI
GHFLVLRQ RQ ZKDW IXWXUH PRQLWRULQJ ORRNV OLNH

7+( 35(6,'(17 7KDQN \RX

'U /DFURL[ "

0(0% (5 /$&52,;7KDQN \RX YHU\ PXFK
'U 6DOYDWHUUD IRU \RXU LQWHUYHQWLRQ

7KXV IDU WKLV ZHHN WKHUH KDYH EHHQ ZHO
, ZRXOG VD\ D IHZ OHGLFDO 2IILFHUV WKDW FDPH EHIRUH W
&RPPLVVLRQ DQG , PXVW DGPLW WKDW , KDYH D UHDOO\ KD
WR VRUW RXW WKHLU SHUVRQDO RSLQLRQ IURP WKHLU SUR
DGYLFH ,Q \RXU FDVH , KRSH WKDW , DP QRW PLVWDNHQ
IHHO WKDW \RX SURYLGH XV ZLWK \RXU SURIHVVLRQDO DGY
, UHDOO\ YDOXH \RXU LQWHUYHQWLRQ

,Q \RXU ZULWWHQ VXEPLVVLRQ , KDYH QRWLF
WKDW \RX WDON DERXW WHKHD2QWKOBURWHFWLRQ DQG
BURPRWLRQD®FW, IRXQG RXW WKDW WKH +33% UHTXLUHV
OHGLFDO 2IILFHUV Rl +HDOWK WR VWD\ LQIRUPHG RQ PDWW
UHODWHG WR RFFXSDWLRQDO DQG SXEOLF KHDOWK , ZDV
ZRQGHULQJ GRHV WKLV PHDQ WKDW D OHGLFDO 2IILFHU LV
FRPSHOOHG WR VKDUH ZLWK WKH SXEOLF KLV RU KHU SURI
DGYLFH DV RSSRVHG WR KLV RU KHU SHUVRQDO RSLQLRQ"

'5 6$/9$7(55$5RVDQD 6DOYDWHUUD
VSHDNLQJ IRU WKH UHFRUG

7KDW LV DQ LQWHUHVWLQJ TXHVWLRQ



EHOLHYH WKH DQVZHU LV \HV , KDYH D SURIHVVLRQDO GXV
WKHHDOWK 3URWHFWLRQ DQG 3 WRR RWKIHR SHRSMOH R
3HWHUERURXJK WR IXOO\ LQYHVWLJDWH DQ\ SRWHQWLDO K
KD]DUG DQG JLYH P\ EHVW DGYLFH 7KH $FW DOVR JLYHV P
SRZHUV WR LQWHUYHQH VKRXOG , EHOLHYH WKHUH DUH UH
DQG SUREDEOH JURXQGV IRU WKH SUHVHQFH RI D KHDOWK

6R , KDYH ZLGH UDQJLQJ DXWKRULW\ DQG DO
WKH UHVSRQVLELOLW\ DQG WKH H[SHFWDWLRQ WR ZRUN DF
PLQLVWULHV OLNH WKH OLQLVWU\ RI /DERXU IRU H[DPSOH
OLQLVWU\ RI (QYLURQPHQW &RQVHUYDWLRQ DQG 3DUNV 6
D SURIHVVLRQDO GXW\ RI D OHGLFDO 2IILFHU RI +HDOWK D
WKDW , EHOLHYH YHU\ VWURQJO\ LQ

6R WKH UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV WRGD\ DUH YHU\
IURP D KHDOWK SRLQW RI YLHZ DQG YHU\ PXFK EDVHG RQ W
REMHFWLYH HYLGHQFH WKDW , KDYH EHIRUH PH DV ZHOO D
ZHLJKW RI HYLGHQFH RQ WKH WR[LFRORJ\ Rl WKH VXEVWDQ
TXHVWLRQ

0(0% (5 /$&52,;7KDQN \RX 7KDW LV YHU\
KHOSIXO 7KDQN \RX YHU\ PXFK

7+( 35(6,'(17 'U OF.LQQRQ "

0(0% (5 OF.,1127KDQN \RX IRU DOO \RXU
FRPPHQWY DERXW HVSHFLDOO\ WKH PRQLWRULQJ SURJUDP
YHU\ JRRG SRLQWV 2QH WKDW , IRXQG YHU\ LQWHUHVWLQ
HVWDEOLVKLQJ D EDVHOLQH DQG , WKLQN LQ DQ\ GDWDVHW



WDNH PHDVXUHPHQWY \RX KDYH WR NQRZ ZKDW \RX DUH FR
WR DQG WR XQGHUVWDQG ZKHWKHU \RX NQRZ ZKDW LV L
LQFUHDVLQJ IURP RU GHFUHDVLQJ DQG ZKDW ZRXOG EH WK
YDULDELOLW\

$QG ZH KHDUG IURP WKH FRPSDQ\ WKDW LI W
GHFLVLRQ LV PDGH WR PRYH WKH SHOOHWLQJ SODQW WKDY
WDNH TXLWH VRPH WLPH DURXQG WZR \HDUV SRVVLEO\ SC
PLQXV 6R P\ TXHVWLRQ WR &16& VWDII ZRXOG EH , V WZR
\HDUV VXIILFLHQW WLPH WR HVWDEOLVK D UHOLDEOH EDVH
WKH GLITHUHQW PHDVXUHPHQWY WKDW ZRXOG EH PDGH"

'S5 '8&526 &DUROLQH 'XFURV IRU WKH
UHFRUG

, DP JRLQJ WR MXVW SXW WKH FRQWH[W DER:
ZKDW LV VXIILFLHQW DQG WKHQ SDVV LW WR WKH (QYLURQI
SURWHFWLRQ SHRSOH WR WDON DERXW WKH WLPHOLQHYV

8QWLO LW LV VXIILFLHQW ZH ZRQ W DSSURY|
6R DV ORQJ DV LW WDNHV IRU WKDW WR EH VXIILFLHQW ZLC
WKH WLPH WKDW LW WDNHYV

%XW , ZLOO SDVV LW WR WKH (QYLURQPHQWLEL
SURWHFWLRQ VWDII WR WDON DERXW WKH &6% VWDQGDUG L
HISHFWDWLRQV

05 OF$//,67(5$QGUHZ OF$OOLVWHU
'LUHFWRU RI WKH (QYLURQPHQWDO 5LVN $VVHVVPHQW 'LYL

7KH &6%$ VWDQGDUG JLYHV VRPH , ZLOO VD\



VRPH JHQHUDO JXLGDQFH RQ VRPH RI WKRVH DVSHFWV UHC
VRUW Rl WKH REMHFWLYH Rl WKH (QYLURQPHQWDO ORQLWR
3URJUDP

, DP JRLQJ WR SDVV WKLV WR 'U OLFKDHO
,OLQ LQ 2WWDZD ZKR KDV KDG H[SHULHQFH ZLWK ERWK WK
+RSH VRLO PRQLWRULQJ SURJUDPV DV ZHOO DV WKH %:;7 7
PRQLWRULQJ SURJUDPV WR EULQJ WKDW 23(; WR WKLV GLV

6R LI 'U ,0LQ FDQ FRPPHQW RQ WKDW

05 ,/,1 )RU WKH UHFRUG P\ QDPH LV
OLFKDHO ,0LQ

*LYHQ WKH DEVHQFH RI VRLO PRQLWRULQJ L¢
3HWHUERURXJK FXUUHQWO\ LW LV H[SHFWHG WKDW D EDV}
VXUYH\ ZRXOG EH FRQGXFWHG E\ WKH OLFHQVHH DQG WKD\
VXUYH\ FRXOG EH EDVHG LQ JHQHUDO RQ WKH FXUUHQW PH
DYDLODEOH )RU H[DPSOH WKH 02( RU FXUUHQWO\ WKH 0l
RI WKH (QYLURQPHQW &RQVHUYDWLRQ DQG 3DUNV PHWKRC
DFWXDOO\ XVHG LQ ZKHQ WKH WR[LFRORJLFDO VXUYH\ :
GRQH LQ 3HWHUERURXJK WR DVVHVV ZKHWKHU WKH HPLVVL
EHU\OOLXP DQG EHU\OOLXP FRPSRXQGV IURP WKH QXFOHD!
EXQGOH RSHUDWLRQ UHVXOWHG LQ HOHYDWHG FRQFHQWUL
EHU\OOLXP LQ VRLO RQ UHVLGHQWLDO DQG SXEOLF SURSH!

&16& VWDII ZLOO XVH WKH &6% VWDQGDUGV

RQ WKH HQYLURQPHQWDO PRQLWRULQJ DQG RQ WK

HQYLURQPHQWDO ULVN DVVHVVPHQW WR GHWHUPLQH LI WK



PHWKRGRORJ\ LV LQ FRPSOLDQFH ZLWK DSSOLFDEOH
UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV IURP WKH HQYLURQPHQWDO PRQLWRUL
DQG WKH HQYLURQPHQWDO ULVN DVVHVVPHQW SHUVSHFWL
\R X

0(0%(5 0&.,1122ND\ 7KDQN \RX

$QG , KDYH RQH IROORZ XS TXHVWLRQ IRU W]
FRPSDQ\

,Q GHVLJQLQJ WKH IXWXUH HQYLURQPHQWDO
PRQLWRULQJ SURJUDP 'U 6DOYDWHUUD PHQWLRQHG DV PLC
SRLQWV VXJIJHVWHG PRQLWRULQJ SRLQWV &RXOG \RX GH
WKH PHWKRGRORJ\ \RX ZRXOG XVH LQ DUULYLQJ DW KRZ PLC
PHDVXUHPHQW SRLQWYV \RX ZRXOG UHFRPPHQG LQ \RXU SUTJ
\RX ZHUH WR LPSOHPHQW WKDW"

05 6123(. 'DYH 6QRSHN IRU WKH UHFRUG

-XVW D TXHVWLRQ RI FODULILFDWLRQ
EHOLHYH WKDW WKDW ZDV LQ UHIHUHQFH WR VRLO VDPSOL
ORFDWLRQV 7KDQN \RX

'H ZRXOG ORRN DW WKH 'DYH 6QRSHN IRU
WKH UHFRUG

'H ZRXOG ORRN DW WKH IDFLOLW\ ZH ZRXOG
ORRN DW WKH HQYLURQPHQW RI WKH IDFLOLW\ WR GHWHUP
QXPEHU RI SRLQWV , FDQ WHOO \RX WKDW LQ 7RURQWR Zt}
VRLO DW SRLQWV DURXQG WKH IDFLOLW\ , WKLQN WKH
SHULSKHU\ Rl WKH IDFLOLW\ SRWHQWLDOO\ LQ 3HWHUERUR



ODUJHU WKDQ WKH SHULPHWHU RI WKH IDFLOLW\ LQ 7RURQ
OLNHO\ LW ZRXOG EH PRUH SRLQWV WKDQ WKDW EXW ZH K
GHWHUPLQHG WKH H[DFW QXPEHU

05 ODF48$55,0D\EH , FDQ MXVW DGG WR
WKDW ,W V -RKQ ODF4XDUULH

6R \RX NQRZ ZH DUH QRW H[SHUWV DW
GHVLJQLQJ WKDW RXUVHOYHV VR ZH ZRXOG EH ORRNLQJ W
H[SHUWLVH WR KHOS XV ILJXUH WKDW RXW DQG ZH ZRXOG |
FRQVXOW ZLWK RXU &/& DQG RWKHUV DQG 3HWHUERURXJK
+HDOWK ZKRHYHU ZRXOG OLNH WR VKDUH WKHLU WKRXJKW
6R ZH DUH RSHQ WR WKDW EXW ZH ZRXOG EH ORRNLQJ WR
RWKHU H[SHUWV RWKHU WKDQ ZKDW ZH KDYH LQ RXU FRPSI

0(0% (5 0&.,1127KDQN \RX

$QG WKDW ZRXOG EH UHYLHZHG E\ &16&"

06 7$'526 +DLG\ 7TDGURV IRU WKH UHFRUG

$EVROXWHO\ $QG DV 'U 'XFURV ZDV
VD\LQJ LW V RQO\ XQWLO ZH DUH VDWLVILHG ZLOO WKH KR
SRLQW EH UHOHDVHG

7+( 35(6,'(17 'U 'HPHWHU "

0(0% (5 '(0(7(57KDQN \RX YHU\ PXFK
'U 6DOYDWHUUD IRU \RXU SUHVHQWDWLRQ , ZDQW WR WI
DGYDQWDJH RI \RX EHLQJ KHUH IRU WKH WLPH WKDW \RX FI
KHUH

'H KDG D VLPLODU GLVFXVVLRQ ZLWK WKH



OHGLFDO 2IILFHU RI +HDOWK WKDW ZDV LQYROYHG LQ WKH
DUHD UHODWLYH WR FRQFHUQV WKDW VRPH LQWHUYHQRUYV
FDQFHU UDWHVY RU RWKHU LOOQHVY UDWHY DURXQG WKH IL

6R WKH TXHVWLRQV , DVNHG WKHP ZHUH , VvV
WKHUH DQ\ HYLGHQFH IRU XQH[SHFWHG LQFUHDVHV LQ FDQ
RU RWKHU KHDOWK VWDWXV LQGLFDWRUV VXFK DV SHULQD
SUHQDWDO SRVWQDWDO" ,V WKHUH DQ\WKLQJ RI FRQFHUC
RWKHU IDFWV LQWR FRQVLGHUDWLRQ RI FRXUVH WKDW FDAC
RFFXSDWLRQDO , VXSSRVH WR D FHUWDLQ H[WHQW"

'5 6$/9%7(55%37KDQN \RX 5RVDQD
6DOYDWHUUD IRU WKH UHFRUG

HOO WKDW LV DQ H[FHOOHQW TXHVWLRQ
DW 3HWHUERURXJK 3XEOLF +HDOWK URXWLQHO\ HIDPLQH R
GDWD DQG LQ IDFW RQ RXU ZHEVLWH \RX ZLOO ILQG WKH
&DQFHU &DUH 2QWDULR GDWD

‘H KDYH UDWHV RI FDQFHUV WKDW DUH IDLUC
W\A\SLFDO IRU 2QWDULR ZLWK WKH RQH H[FHSWLRQ RI OXQJ
UDWHV 7KH\ DUH HOHYDWHG DQG LW V KDUG WR NQRZ ZKL
FROQOWULEXWLQJ WR WKDW , PHDQ ZH GR KDYH KLJKHU UDW
KLIJIKHU WKDQ DYHUDJH UDWHYV RI FRPPHUFLDO WREDFFR X\
VPRNLQJ SUHYDOHQFH UDWHY DUH KLJKHU LQ SHWHUERURX
WKH 2QWDULR DYHUDJH ‘H DOVR KDYH KLJKHU UDWHV RI L
XVH DQG SUREOHP GULQNLQJ LQ 3SHWHUERURXJK DQG DOFF
ZHOO LV D FDUFLQRJHQ ©6R ZH DQG ZH NQRZ IRU H[DPSO



KDYH KLJKHU UDWHV RI PHVRWKHOLRPD WKDW DUH UHODW
LOQGXVWULDO XVH RI DVEHVWRY LQ SHWHUERURXJK

‘H KDYH GRQH RQ RFFDVLRQ OLNH ZLWK WK
PHVRWKHOLRPD ZH KDYH GRQH VRUW RI D GHHSHU GLYH DC
ZH DFWXDOO\ ORRNHG DW WKH QHLJKERXUKRRG VXUURXQG
IRRWSULQW WKH %:;7 IRUPHU *( VLWH DQG WKDW ZDV LQ \
FRQWH[W RI WKH 7&( SOXPH WKDW \RX KHDUG DERXW HDUO
WRGD\ $QG VR ZH ORRNHG DW FDQFHUV WKDW DUH DVVRF
ZLWK H[SRVXUHV WR VROYHQWV ZLWK WKH DVVLVWDQFH R
HSLGHPLRORJLVWY DW &DQFHU &DUH 2QWDULR DQG IRXQG
6R ZH GLG QRW ZH ZHUH QRW DEOH WR GHWHFW DQ\ KLJK
UDWHV RI FDQFHUYVY UHODWHG DW OHDVW WR WKH VROYHQW
LV DQ RQJRLQJ WKH SOXPH LV VWLOO WKHUH

6R LW LV VRPHWKLQJ ZH ORRN DW LW LV
VRPHWKLQJ ZH VKDUH RXU GDWD ,Q IDFW P\ FROOHDJXH I
3XEOLF +HDOWK 2QWDULR PDNHVY GDWD DYDLODEOH WR XV
UDWHYV

,Q DGGLWLRQ DV IDU DV UHSURGXFWLYH
RXWFRPHV JR WKDW LV D YHU\ JRRG TXHVWLRQ 7KH %251
WKHUH LV WKH %251 GDWDEDVH LQ 2QWDULR WKDW FROOHI
SHULQDWDO LQIRUPDWLRQ DQG ZH DFWXDOO\ ZHUH SODQQ!|
DW WKDW WKLV \HDU $QG ZKHQHYHU ZH GR WKLV ZH PDNH
LQIRUPDWLRQ DYDLODEOH RQ RXU ZHEVLWH IRU WKH SXEOI
KRSH WKDW WKH SXEOLF ZLOO UHIHU WR LW DQG XVH LW



'LG , DQVZHU \RXU TXHVWLRQ"

0(0% (5 '(0(7(5<HV B6R \RX DUH JRLQJ WR
ORRN DW WKH SHULQDWDO GDWD WKLV \HDU"

'5 6$/9$7(55%$:H ZLOO EH ORRNLQJ DW
WKDW DQG ZH ORRN DW WKH FDQFHU GDWD RQ DQ RQJRLQJ
RIWHQ ZH ZLOO GR DGGLWLRQDO DQDO\VHYV

0(0%(5 '(0(7(5%$QG LQ WKH SDVW KDV DQ\
Rl WKH SHULQDWDO GDWD FRQFHUQHG \RX LQ SUHYLRXV

'5 6$/9$7(55$1R 5RVDQD 6DOYDWHUUD
VSHDNLQJ IRU WKH UHFRUG

1R WKHUH KDVQ W EHHQ DQ\WKLQJ WKHUH W
KDV JLYHQ XV FRQFHUQ %XW WKDW VDLG WKH %251 GDWLE
ZRXOG VD\ RQH RI WKH PRUH UHFHQW GDWDEDVHVY ,W V V\
EHLQJ FRPSOHWHG DQG , NQRZ ZH VWLOO KDYH D ZD\V WR .
PDNH VXUH WKDW DOO SURYLGHUV DUH DFWXDOO\ HQWHUL
ORFDOO\ 6R LW ZRXOG EH D QHZ GDWDEDVH IRU XV VR ,
FDQ W , UHDOO\ GRQ W NQRZ \HW ZKDW , ZLOO VHH RQFH
DUH DEOH WR ORRN DW LW DQG HQVXUH WKDW WKH TXDOLYV
GDWD LV DGHTXDWH

0(0% (5 '(0(7(52ND\ $QG LI , FRXOG
LQGXOJH \RX IRU RQH PRUH TXHVWLRQ FKLOG KHDOWK 'R
PRQLWRU DQ\ KHDOWK VWDWXV LQGLFDWRUV IRU FKLOGUH«
WKH SUR[LPLW\ WR WKH VFKRRO YXOQHUDELOLW\ FKLOG
GHYHORSPHQW"



'5 6$/9$7(55$5RVDQD 6DOYDWHUUD
VSHDNLQJ

7KDW LV D GLIILFXOW TXHVWLRQ WR DQVZHU
7KHUH DUH WKH VFKRROV WKHPVHOYHV GR FDUU\ RQ G
FROOHFW GDWD DQG FROOHFW VRPH RI WKH GDWD WKDW \F
DVNHG DERXW ,W ZRXOG QRW URXWLQHO\ EH VKDUHG ZLW
ZH KDYH EHHQ ZRUNLQJ ZLWK VFKRROV RYHU WKH ODVW FR
\HDUV :H KDYH PDGH UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV WR WKH SURYLQ
MRLQW GDWD FROOHFWLRQ EHWZHHQ SXEOLF KHDOWK DQG
HGXFDWLRQ VR WKDW ZH FDQ ERWK DFFHVV WKDW GDWD

6R ZH GRQ W KDYH LW QRZ EXW LW LV
VRPHWKLQJ WKDW ZH DUH ZRUNLQJ WRZDUGV LQ WKH IXWX

0(0% (5 '(0(7(52ND\ 7KDQN \RX YHU\
PXFK

7+( 35(6,'(17 'U 6DOYDWHUUD , KDYH D
TXHVWLRQ IRU \RX

<RX VXEPLWWHG DQ RSLQLRQ OHWWHU WR W
3HWHUERURXJK ([DPLQHU RQ )HEUXDU\ WKH WK WLWOHG
DIWHU \RX YLVLWHG WKH 7RURQWR %:;7 IDFLOLW\ , DVN W
TXHVWLRQ EDVHG RQ WKH LQWHUYHQWLRQV ZH KDYH KHDU
ZHHN 7RURQWR DQG KHUH ZKHUH ZH KDYH KDG PDQ\ PHPE
WKH SXEOLF UHDOO\ UHDOO\ FRQFHUQHG DERXW WKH VDIH
KHDOWK RI WKHLU FKLOGUHQ DQG WKHLU IDPLO\ (YHQ DIW
KHDULQJ IURP H[SHUWV IURP WKH &16& LW UHDOO\ GLGQ W



WKHP DQ\ UHDVVXUDQFH 1RZ \RX ZLOO UHPHPEHU WKLV
MXVW IRU HYHU\RQH HOVH V EHQHILW , ZLOO MXVW UHDG W
FRXSOH RI OLQHV RI \RXU OHWWHU ZKHUH LW JRHV
$P , VDIH LV P\ FKLOG VDIH" $UH ZH
VDIH" 7R WKDW , FDQ VWDWH WKDW WKH
%:;7 IDFLOLW\ RSHUDWHV ZLWK DQ
DEXQGDQFH RI VDIHW\ EXLOW ULJKW LQW
LWV GHVLJQ LWV DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ DQC
LWV FXOWXUH 6DIHW\ LV DQ DFWLYH
SURFHVV DQG GHSHQGLQJ RQ KRZ
ULJRURXVO\ LW LV PDLQWDLQHG
$V UHDG
'LG WKDW JLYH DQ\ UHDVVXUDQFH WR \RXU
FRPPXQLW\"
'5 6$/9$7(55$5RVDQD 6DOYDWHUUD
VSHDNLQJ
, KRSH VR, KRSH VR , PHDQ , KDYH
WKHUH KDV EHHQ D JUHDW GHDO RI DQ[LHW\ DQG , KDYH KL
SDUHQW FRPH WR PH LQ SDQLF FRQFHUQHG DERXW KHU FK
ZRQGHULQJ LI WKH\ VKRXOG PRYH 6R WKHUH KDV EHHQ D
GHDO RI DODUP LQ WKH YLFLQLW\ DQG , KRSH , KDYH EHHQ
WR VSHDN WR LW DQG UHDVVXUH SHRSOH EXW WKDW LV Zk
LV VRUW RI RQH RI WKH XQGHUO\LQJ UHDVRQV ZK\ , EHOLH"
HYHQ WKRXJK LW PD\ QRW EH UHTXLUHG LW ZRXOG EH KHO



KDYH DQ LQGHSHQGHQW FRPSUHKHQVLYH HQYLURQPHQWDC
SURJUDP LQ D ZD\ WKDW HQJDJHV WKH FRPPXQLW\ VR WKD\
GRQ W FRPH MXVW HYHU\ \HDUV EXW WKDW WKHUH LV D
UHODWLRQVKLS WKDW LV EXLOW DQG KRSHIXOO\ WKDW LW
WKDW UHODWLRQVKLS WKDW ZLOO UHDVVXUH WKH FRPPXQI
ORQJ UXQ

7+( 35(6,'(17 7KDQN \RX YHU\ PXFK

$Q\ ILQDO ZRUGV IRU XV"

'5 6$/9$7(55%$1R EXW WKDQN \RX YHU\
PXFK IRU DOORZLQJ XV WR FRPH DQG VSHDN ZLWK \RX WRG

7+( 35(6,'(17 7KDQN \RX IRU PDNLQJ WKH

WLPH
3DXVH
7+( 35(6,'(17 7TKH QH[W SUHVHQWDWLRQ LV
E\ OV .DWKU\Q &DPSEHOO DV RXWOLQHG LQ &0 + DQG
$
OV &DPSEHOO WKH IORRU LV \RXUYV
&0’ + + $

2UDO SUHVHQWDWLRQ E\ .DWKU\Q &DPSEHOO

06 &$03%(//)LUVW RI DOO IRU WKH
UHFRUG P\ QDPH LV .DWKU\Q &DPSEHOO 7KDQN \RX IRU W
RSSRUWXQLW\ WR H[SUHVV P\ FRQFHUQV DERXW %:;7



,Q VXPPDU\ DQG , ZLOO FRPH EDFN WR LW
Rl FRXUVH SOHDVH GR QRW JUDQW WKHLU DSSOLFDWLRQ
PDQXIDFWXUH XUDQLXP GLR[LGH SHOOHWYV LQ 3HWHUERUR?

3HOOHWLQJ ZLOO EH D GHDWK EORZ WR WKH
UHSXWDWLRQ RI 3BHWHUERURXJK ‘H ZHUH RQFH DQ LQGXV\
WRZQ 7RGD\ RXU WRS HPSOR\HUV DUH HGXFDWLRQ KHDO\
VHUYLFHYV 7RXULVP DQG RXWGRRU UHFUHDWLRQ DUH YLW
HFRQRPLF VWDELOLW\

:RXOG \RX UHQW D FRWWDJH FKDUWHU D ERI
RU JR ILVKLQJ RQ WKH 7UHQW 6HYHUQ :DWHUZD\ LI \RX NQF
XUDQLXP GLR[LGH SHOOHWLQJ ZDV EHLQJ GRQH DQG EHU\O
HPLWWHG QHDUE\" :RXOG \RX VHQG \RXU FKLOG WR D
SRVWVHFRQGDU\ LQVWLWXWLRQ LQ D WRZQ WKDW KDV D St
IDFWRU\ ORFDWHG ZLWKLQ D FHQWLPHWUH SDUGRQ PH L
OLNH D FHQWLPHWUH LW V VR FORVH , OLYH QH[W GRRU W
IHHOV WRR FORVH D SHOOHWLQJ IDFWRU\ ORFDWHG ZLWEk
NLORPHWUH RI WKH GRZQWRZQ FRUH"

, ZDQW WR EHJLQ WRGD\ ZLWK VRPH SHUVRQ!
LQIRUPDWLRQ WR SURYLGH VRPH FRQWH[W IRU P\ FRPPHQW
P\ HPRWLRQV LI WKH\ VHHP WR EH WRR PXFK IRU \RX

6SHFLILFDOO\ , ZDQW WR WHOO \RX DERXW F
IDWKHU +H ZRUNHG DW *( +H GLHG RI FDQFHU LQ +L
ZRUNSODFH ZDV XQVDIH , Q WKHUH ZDV DQ H[SORVLRQ
FDWDVWURSKLF ILUH , P QRW PDNLQJ WKDW XS LW V QRW



DJJUDQGL]LQJ LW zZzDV D FDWDVWURSKLF ILUH 7KUHH
SHWHUERURXJK ILUHPHQ ZHUH NLOOHG $IWHUZDUGV *( FC
WKDW WKH IDFWRU\ ZzDV VDIH EXW FRQWDPLQDWHG HTXLSF
QRW UHPRYHG XQWLO ILYH \HDUV ODWHU

O\ IDWKHU ZDV DQ DFFRXQWDQW LQ FKDUJH F
FDSLWDO DVVHW UHFRUGV $V D FKLOG , vVDZ KLP HYHU\ P
JR RXW LQ KLV FULVS ZKLWH FRWWRQ GUHVV VKLUW ORQJ
LQ ZLQWHU VKRUW VOHHYHV LQ VXPPHU DQG KH PDGH KLV
DURXQG WKH SODQW RQ D UHJXODU EDVLYVY GRLQJ LQVSHFW
XSGDWH WKH SsODQW DVVHW UHFRUGV +H ZDV RQH RI VHY
HPSOR\HHV ZKR GLHG RI PXOWLSOH P\HORPD SRVLWLYHO\ C
WKH FRPSOH[ FRQWDPLQDQWY FUHDWHG E\ WKH ILUH VR F|
WKDW WKH\ GLG QRW NQRZ KRZ WR FOHDQ LW XS LQ IDFW

,Q SBHWHUERURXJK WKHUH DUH PDQ\ IDPLOLF
OLNH RXUV ZKR KDYH ORVW ORYHG RQHV WR ZRUN UHODWH
LOOQHVVHV *(VDLG WR BHWHUERURXJK IDPLOLHV 7UXVW
DQG WKHQ WKH\ EHWUD\HG WKDW WUXVW 1RZ %:;7 OLNH °
VD\V 7UXVW XV KV ZRXOG ZH WUXVW WKHP"

8QGHU FRYHU RI D OLFHQFH WUDQVIHU IURP
+LWDFKL LQ '"HFHPEHU %:;7 ZDV JUDQGIDWKHUHG RQWR
ORQDJKDQ 5RDG VLWH 1R SXEOLF GLVFORVXUH QR SXEOL

,Q WKLV OLFHQFH UHQHZDO DSSOLFDWLRQ %
FODLPV WKDW WKH\ KDYH QR SODQV WR VWDUW SHOOHWLQ
SHWHUERURXJK EXW WKH\ DUH DOUHDG\ ZRUNLQJ WR IXOIL



WKH QHFHVVDU\ OLFHQFH FRQGLWLRQV , KDYH KHDUG LQ
GD\ RU VR WKDW WKDW PD\ QRW EH TXLWH ZKDW LV JRLQJ |
ZH KDG WR FRPH KHUH WR ILQG RXW ZKDW PLJKW EH KDSSH
PD\EH VRPHWLPH LQ D FRXSOH RI \HDUV $QG WKDW LV WK
SRLQW ZH GRQ W NQRZ ‘H ZHUH WROG WKLV WKHQ ZH ZH
WKDW JOH[LELOLW\ LV D YHU\ VWUDQJH ZRUG LQ FRQGLW
OLNH WKLYV

KHQ WKH ,(03 GDWD ZDV UHOHDVHG LQ -DQX
R %:;7 LPPHGLDWHO\ GHQLHG DQ\ UHVSRQVLELOLW\ IR
EHU\OOLXP IRXQG LQ WKH \DUGV RI RXU WRZQ $QG 6WHYH
\RX KRZ IDU DILHOG WKH\ ZHUH LW V QRW MXVW 3ULQFH RI
:DOHV

%:;7 KDV EHHQ LQ 3BHWHUERURXJK WKUHH \HELC
WZR PRQWKY DQG GD\V DQG DOUHDG\ WKH\ KDYH JLYHQ X
UHDVRQV WR GLVWUXVW WKHP

8VLQJ WKH IRUPDW RI P\ ZULWWHQ VXEPLVVL
P\ FRPPHQWYV WRGD\ DUH RUJDQL]HG LQWR IRXU VHFWLRQV
VWDNHKROGHUV WKH JRQH FRPPXQLFDWLRQV DQG WKH IX)

KR TXDOLILHV DV D %:;7 VWDNHKROGHU"
&RUSRUDWH VWDNHKROGHU WKHRU\ VD\V WKDW DQ\RQH ZL)\
VSHFLDO RU SHUVRQDO LQWHUHVW LQ WKH DFWLYLWLHV RI
SDUWLFXODU FRUSRUDWLRQ LV E\ GHILQLWLRQ D VWDNHKR
FRUSRUDWLRQV KDYH D VRFLDO UHVSRQVLELOLW\ WR HQJD
DOO RI WKRVH VWDNHKROGHUYV



,Q D '"HFHPEHU QHZVSDSHU DUWLFOH 0OU
ODF4XDUULH VDLG WKDW KH ZDQWV WR FRPPXQLFDWH ZLWHK
RXU VWDNHKROGHUV HVSHFLDOO\ RXU FRPPXQLW\ QHLJKET
7TKDW ZRXOG EH PH % XW LQ WKDW VDPH DUWLFOH KH ZDV
GLVPLVVLYH RI FRQFHUQV UDLVHG E\ UHVLGHQWYV QH[W WR
IDFWRU\ 'RHV KH UHDOO\ ZDQW WR KHDU IURP XV"

%:;7 LV GRLQJ D WHUULEOH MRE RI
VWDNHKROGHU HQJDJHPHQW 7KUHH H[DPSOHYV

$ EDUEHFXH KHOG RQ D FRQWDPLQDWHG SDU
ORW LV MXVW SODLQ GXPE W FRPHV DFURVV WR XV LQ Wt
FRPPXQLW\ DV SHWW\ EULEHU\ &RPH DQG JHW VRPH IUHH
DQG VHH ZKDW JRRG IRONV ZH DUH ‘H NQRZ LW V
FRQWDPLQDWHG ZH GRQ W ZDQW WR JR WKHUH

7TKHLU QHZVOHWWHU LV JORVV\ SURSDJDQGD
ZLWK QRQH RI WKH VXEVWDQWLYH LQIRUPDWLRQ SURPLVHC
WKHLU UHQHZDO GRFXPHQW DERXW VDIHW\ DQG WKHLU
DFWLYLWLHV W LV DOO JRRG VWXII KDSS\ HPSOR\HHYV
YROXQWHHULQJ 7KH\ DUH QRW WHOOLQJ XV ZKDW WKH\ VI
ZHUH JRLQJ WR WHOO XV

7KH\ ERDVW WKDW WKHLU VWDNHKROGHU FRC
OLVW KDV JURZQ VLJQLILFDQWO\ IURP LQ WR L G

7KHVH QXPEHUV JURVVO\ XQGHUHVWLPDWH WKH 3HWH!

VWDNHKROGHU SRSXODWLRQ

7KH UHDO VWDNHKROGHU FRPPXQLW\ LV EHV!



GHOLQHDWHG E\ WKH ,(03 WHVW VLWHV IRU XUDQLXP DQG
EHU\OOLXP $V VHHQ XS RQ WKH PDS KHUH WKH WHVW GD)
SRVWHG LQ -DQXDU\ SURYLGHG XV ZLWK *36 FRRUGLQDYV
ZKLFK PDS RXW D WZR NLORPHWUH UDGLXV DURXQG %:;7 ¢
ZLWKLQ WKDW WZR NLORPHWUH WHVWLQJ DUHD KDV OHJLW
WR VWDNHKROGHU VWDWXV :H FDOO WKDW WKH JRQH , Q
]JRQH ZH KDYH SURSHUWLHYV &RQVHUYDWLYHO\ ZH
HVWLPDWH PRUH WKDQ IXOO WLPH UHVLGHQWY DQG ZR

1 %:;7 UHDOO\ GRHV ZDQW WR WDON WR WKH
VWDNHKROGHUV WKH\ QHHG WR VHQG RXW DQ DZIXO ORW |
QHZVOHWWHUV

2ND\ 6R QRZ , ZLOO SURYH , GRQ W NQRZ
DQ\WKLQJ DERXW WHFKQRORJ\ :KDW GR , SUHVV QH[W" 2K
NQRZ , MXVW JR FOLFN 7KHUH 6RUU\ |, DOZD\V KDYH WF
WDON WR P\ PDFKLQHV

7KH ]JRQH LV ZKHUH ZH OLYH LW V ZKHUH ZH
ZRUN EXW WKHUH LV D ORW PRUH JRLQJ RQ WKHUH DV ZHO
KDV DQ DEXQGDQFH RI QDWXUDO IHDWXUHV JUDVV OLQHG
ERXOHYDUGYV JUDVV ERXOHYDUGY SDUWO\ WUHH OLQHG

7TKHUH DUH PXQLFLSDO SDUNV ZLWKLQ WKD
WZR NLORPHWUH UDGLXV , KDYH MXVW PDUNHG RXW VRPH
WR VKRZ \RX WKH\ UH HYHU\ZKHUH YHU\ FORVH WR WKH SC
DOO WKURXJKRXW WKH DUHD

7TKHUH LV D JROI FRXUVH RQ WKH OHIW ORZH



FRUQHU -DFNVRQ &UHHN VWDUWYVY DW WKH XSSHU FHQWUH
HPSWLHVY GRZQ LQ WKH ULJKW DW /LWWOH /DNH 7KH 2WRQ
5LYHU UXQV GRZQ WKH VLGH DQG RI FRXUVH ZH KDYH /LWW
LQ WKHUH DV ZHOO 'H DUH D YHU\ QLFH JUHHQ IULHQGO)
FLW\

<RX DOUHDG\ NQRZ DERXW 3ULQFH RI :DOHYV
(OHPHQWDU\ 6FKRRO SRSXODWLRQ DFURVV WKH VWUHH
DOPRVW ZLWKLQ VSLWWLQJ GLVWDQFH FHUWDLQO\ ZLWKLC
GLVWDQFH

7TKHUH DUH DOVR RWKHU FDSWLYH YXOQHUDE
SRSXODWLRQV LQ WKH ]JRQH 7KHUH DUH DV PDUNHG KHUH
HOHPHQWDU\ VFKRROV VWXGHQWY 7KHUH DUH WZR K
VFKRROV ZLWK VWXGHQWY 1RW PDUNHG WKHUH EHFD?
ZDV UXQQLQJ RXW RI DUURZ VSDFH WKHUH DUH VHYHQ UH)\
KRPHV ZLWK VRPH YXOQHUDEOH UHVLGHQWY $QG \RX Z
RIl MXVW WR WKH OHIW VLGH WKH ODUJH EOXH DUHD LV W
SHWHUERURXJK 5HILRQDO +HDOWK &HQWUH RXU RQO\ KRV
LQ IDFW RXU UHJLRQDO KRVSLWDO ZLWKLQ WKH JRQH

7ZR EORFNV QRUWK RI %:;7 LV D +HULWDJH
&RQVHUYDWLRQ 'LVWULFW ZLWK KRPHV WKDW KDYH EHH
UHFRJQL]HG IRU WKHLU XQLTXH DUFKLWHFWXUDO IHDWXUH
FRKHVLYH KHULWDJH LGHQWLW\ , KDYH OLYHG LQ WKDW G
IRU \HDUV DQG LW KDV EHHQ D JUHDW MR\ WR VHH ROG K
ORYLQJO\ SUHVHUYHG 3HOOHWLQJ DQG KHULWDJH FRQVH!I



DUH QRW FRPSDWLEOH

,Q P\ ZULWWHQ VXEPLVVLRQ , JDYH QXPHURX
H[DPSOHV ZKHQ LW VHHPHG WR PH WKDW WKH %:;7 FRPPXQ
ZHUH LQWHQWLRQDOO\ GHFHSWLYH 60OLGH LOOXVWUDWH
J)RU VSHHG VDNH , ZLOO RQO\ SDVV RYHU RQ WKLV RQH EH
*HRUJH LQ IDFW UHFHQWO\ WDONHG DERXW WKLV

%:;7 KDV PDQDJHG WR RU RIIHUV D YHU\
GHFHSWLYH LQWHUSUHWDWLRQ RI WKH VLWH ORFDWHG W
D PL[HG UHVLGHQWLDO FRPPHUFLDO DQG SDUGRQ PH PL
LQGXVWULDO UHVLGHQWLDO DQG FRPPHUFLDO , P JHWW
ZURQJ DJDLQ UHVLGHQWLDO ]JRQH

W V QRW LQGXVWULDO %:;7 LV WKH RQO\
VLIJQLILFDQW LQGXVWULDO SOD\HU LQ WKDW ZKROH DUHD
HQWLUH JRQH 7KHUH DUH WZR UHPDLQLQJ IDEFWRULHV 2C
ZLQGRZ PDQXIDFWXULQJ LQ D VPDOO PDOO DQG RQH LV *HC
GRHV SDFNDJLQJ ,W LV QR ORQJHU DQ LQGXVWULDO VLWH
UHJLRQ

6RPHWLPHV %:;7 H[DJJHUDWHV WKDW WKH\ D
RSHUDWLQJ VDIHO\ RYHU \HDUV KHUH 7KH\ VHHP WR EH
SDWWLQJ WKHLU UpVXPp 7KH\ GR D ORW RI WKLQJV

, ZDQW WR GR WZR WKLQJV DQG , DP QRW JR]|
WR EH DEOH WR GR WKHP DOO GUDWYV

$QG ILQDOO\ D +DLO 0DU\ FRPPXQLFDWLRQ
EHFDXVH , WKLQN , ZLOO KDYH WR JHW WR WKLV RQH , JR



ORQGD\ QLJKW $ WHHQ\ WLQ\ TXDUWHU SDJH QRWH WKDW
WKDW ZH FDQ DSSO\ VR ZH FDQ OHDUQ PRUH DERXW %:;7
QRW ZKDW , ZRXOG FDOO JRRG FRPPXQLFDWLRQ :KDW WK}
DVNLQJ XV WR GR LV FRPH DQG DSSO\ WR DQG ZH PLJKW EF
VHOHFWHG WR FRPH WR D &RPPXQLW)\ /LDLVRQ &RPPLWWHH
FDPH RXW ORQGD\ QLJKW

, ] WKHUH LV JRLQJ WR EH D &RPPXQLW\
ILDLVRQ &RPPLWWHH , ZRXOG OLNH WR VHH LW ZLWK WKH
IROORZLQJ VWUXFWXUH DQG PDQGDWH

:KDW ZLOO EH KRZ ZLOO %:;7 VHOHFW
FLWL]JHQV IRU WKH &RPPLWWHH" KR ZLOO FKDLU WKH PHH'
:LOO WKH &4RPPLWWHH KDYH D PDMRULW\ RI FLWL]HQ PHPEF
:LOO WKH FLWL]HQ PHPEHUV KDYH YRWLQJ SRZHU" :LOO Wl
FLWLIHQVY KDYH DXWKRULW\ WR VHW DJHQGD LWHPV FDOO
GRFXPHQWDWLRQ DVN IRUDQG UHFHLYH EULHILQJV IURP V
PDQDIJHPHQW" :LOO GRFXPHQWY EH SURYLGHG WR WKH &R
DQG DOVR WR WKH SXEOLF" +RZ ZLOO D KDQGIXO RI FLWL]I
VHOHFWHG E\ %:;7 IXOO\ UHSUHVHQW WKH FRQFHUQV RI WK
RI VWDNHKROGHUV" :LOO WKHUH EH RSHQ SXEOLF PHHWLQ
WKH /LDLVRQ &RPPLWWHH" :LOO %:;7 SURYLGH IXQGLQJ IR
UHJXODU GLVVHPLOQDWLRQ RI LQIRUPDWLRQ" +RZ ZLOO GLI
YLHZSRLQWYV RQ WKH &RPPLWWHH EH PDGH SXEOLFO\ DYDL

$QG RQH IRU PH WKDW LV SDUWLFXODUO\
SHUVRQDO %XLOGLQJ LV QRW DQ DFFHSWDEOH PHHWLQ.



7TKHUH DUH WRR PDQ\ JKRVWVY DQG WRR PDQ\ VDG PHPRULH
DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK WKDW EXLOGLQJ

$ &RPPXQLW\ /LDLVRQ &RPPLWWHH ZLOO QRW
D PLUDFOH FXUH %:;7 LV JRLQJ WR KDYH WR GR D JUHDW
RI ZRUN WR UHJDLQ WKH WUXVW RI SHWHUERURXJK DQG WK
WRGD\ LI WKH\ ZDQWHG WR EHJLQ WR UHEXLOG WKDW WU X\
E\ ZLWKGUDZLQJ WKHLU DSSOLFDWLRQ IRU SHOOHWLQJ IUR
SHWHUERURXJK 7KDQN \RX

7+( 35(6,'(17 7TKDQN \RX YHU\ PXFK IRU
\RXU VXEPLVVLRQ OV &DPSEHOO

‘' /IDFURL[ "

0(0%(5 /$&52,;7KDQN \RX ODGDP
&DPSEHOO IRU \RXU WHVWLPRQ\

%:;7 ZRXOG \RX FDUH WR UHVSRQG WR 0ODGD
&DPSEHOO FRQFHUQLQJ \RXU FRPPXQLFDWLRQ VWUDWHJ\"

06 &87/(5 1DWDOLH &XWOHU IRU WKH
UHFRUG

<HV $QG , P JODG \RX UHFHLYHG RXU PDLOH
IRU D &/& FRPPLWWHH UHJLVWUDWLRQ

‘H KDYH WKLV SURJUDP LQ 7TRURQWR ZH KDY
IRU VRPH WLPH DQG ZH VDZ WKDW WKLV LV WKH ULJKW WL
LW KHUH /LNH , VDLG LW KDV EHHQ RQO\ UHFHQWO\ WKDV
KDYH VHHQ FRQFHUQV LQ RXU FRPPXQLW\ VR LW PDGH VHC
WKDW DQG ZH FRPPLWWHG WR GR WKDW LQ RXU &0'" VXEPLYV



'"HFHPEHU

, ZLOO WU\ DQG UHPHPEHU DOO RI WKH
TXHVWLRQV WKDW ZHUH UDLVHG DERXW KRZ WKDW SURJUD

H VHOHFW XS WR PHPEHUV ZLWK SULRULMW
JLYHQ WR WKRVH OLYLQJ FORVHVW WR WKH VLWH DQG PDG
LQGLYLGXDOV WKDW UHSUHVHQW D YDULHW\ RI YLHZV ©6R
UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV RI RUJDQL]DWLRQV VRPH DUH FRPPXQ
FLWL]HQV DW ODUJH $QG ZH DUH JRLQJ WR EH ORRNLQJ W
WKDW UHSUHVHQWDWLRQ EH GHHS DQG YDULHG

‘H GR ZRUN ZLWK RXU PHPEHUV RQ DJHQGD
LWHPV EHIRUH ZH KROG PHHWLQJY :H GR SXEOLFL]H WKH
PLOQXWHYV DQG \RX FDQ JR RQOLQH WR RXU ZHEVLWH DW
QHF EZ[W FRP DQG VHH WKH 7TRURQWR RQHYV DW DQ\ WLPH
KDYH JXHVW VSHDNHUV WKDW FRPH WR VSHDN ZLWK PHPEH
FKDLULQJ WKH PHHWLQJY DUH FXUUHQWO\ LQ 7TRURQWR
UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV RI %:;7 PDQDJHPHQW :H DUH ORRNLQ.
D VOLIJKWO\ GLITHUHQW VWUXFWXUH JRLQJ IRUZDUG ZLWK [
FR FKDLU WKDW LV HIWHUQDO

ODQDIJHPHQW GRHV DWWHQG DOO PHHWLQJV
ODF4XDUULH RXU SUHVLGHQW DWWHQGV DV PDQ\ PHHWLQ
FDQ DOPRVW DOO RI WKHP

$QG WKLV LV VRPHWKLQJ ZH UH FRPPLWWHG
GRLQJ EHFDXVH LW V REYLRXV WKDW ZH KDYH ZRUN WR GR
JDLQ WKH WUXVW WKDW ZH UHFHQWO\ VHH KDV EHHQ ORVW



VRPH

$QG \RX NQRZ ZH DUH YHU\ SURXG WR KRVW
WKHVH PHHWLQJV LQ RXU IDFLOLWLHY 6R WKH FRPPHQW L
IDFLOLW\ FDXVLQJ DQJVW WKDW V JRLQJ WR EH D WRXJK R
XV EHFDXVH ZH ZDQW WR VKRZ PHPEHUV WKDW MRLQ RXU
FRPPLWWHH ZH WRXU WKHP :H WRXU WKHP WKURXJK RX
$QG HYHU\RQH KDV WKH VDPH UHDFWLRQ 7KLV LV VR FOHI
LV VR VDIH IHHOLQJ WKLV LV QRW ZKDW , WKRXJKW $QG :
SURXG WR KRVW WKHP $QG WKH\ IHHO EHWWHU RQFH WKH
WKDW $QG ZH ZRXOG OLNH WR JLYH WKHP WKDW RSSRUW >

6R , OO VWUXJJOH ZLWK WKDW RQH EXW ZH
HQGHDYRXU WR GR EHWWHU

7KDQN \RX

7+( 35(6,'(17 'U OF.LQQRQ"

0(0%(5 OF.,112kHV WKDQN \RX , G
OLNH WR MXVW HODERUDWH RQ WKH VDPH WRSLF DV 'U /DF
$QG ZH YH WRXFKHG RQ LW D OLWWOH ELW EHIRUH EXW , \
WKH FRPPXQLW\ OLDLVRQ FRPPLWWHH LV YHU\ LPSRUWDQW
NQRZ EXW KRZ GR \RX HQVXUH WKDW \RX UH JHWWLQJ WKF
UHSUHVHQWDWLRQ DQG LQSXW" %HFDXVH \RX NQRZ ZLOO
DQ\ VRUW RI VHOI VHOHFWLRQ LQYROYHG" ,W PD\ EH YHU\
GLIILFXOW

6R WZR WKLQJV FDPH WR PLQG :RXOG \RX E
ZLOOLQJ WR HQJDJH ZLWK WKH VR FDOOHG RSSRVLWLRQ St



PLIKW EH \RX NQRZ YHU\ PXFK DJDLQVW WKH IDFLOLW\" %
ZKDW KDV \RXU H[SHULHQFH EHHQ" &DQ \RX ERUURZ DQ\ RI
HISHULHQFH IURP KDYLQJ WKH FRPPXQLW\ OLDLVRQ FRPPL\
7TRURQWR DQG ZKDW NLQG RI GLYHUVLW\ IURP WKH FRPPXC
\RX JHW LQ WKH SDUWLFLSDWLRQ LQ WKDW SDUWLFXODU F

06 &87/(5 1DWDOLH &XWOHU IRU WKH
UHFRUG

TRURQWR ZH KDYH UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV RI
RUJDQL]DWLRQV IRU H[IDPSOH DQG FRPPXQLW\ PHPEHUV D
6R ZH GR KDYH D PL[ )RU H[DPSOH ZH KDYH D SULQFLSDO
VFKRRO LQ 7TRURQWR ZH KDYH UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV WKDW
FRPSOHWHO\ GLITHUHQW LQGXVWULHY WKDW VLPSO\ GRQ W
DQ\WKLQJ DERXW QXFOHDU $QG ZH HQFRXUDJH WKDW :H
WKH SHUVSHFWLYH RQ RXU FRPPLWWHH RI QRW VHHLQJ WK
WKURXJK WKH VDPH OHQV DV ZH GR VR WKDW ZH FDQ EHWMW
XQGHUVWDQG KRZ FDQ ZH PDNH RXU FRPPXQLFDWLRQV PRLU
SDODWDEOH PRUH XQGHUVWDQGDEOH DQG VR WKDW SHUV
LPSRUWDQW

'H KLJKO\ HQFRXUDJH DQ\ LQWHUYHQRUV WR
FRQVLGHU MRLQLQJ RXU FRPPLWWHH EHFDXVH WKDW V JRL
WKH SHUVSHFWLYH WKDW KROGV RXU IHHW WR WKH ILUH R
GRLQJ WKLV WKH ZD\ WKH\ IHHO ZH VKRXOG GR LW WR FRPF
KRZ ZH GR WKLQJV $QG LW VWDUWYV ZLWK WKH WRXU , W
ZLWK D SUHVHQWDWLRQ RQ ZKR ZH DUH DQG KRZ ZH GR WK



$QG LW VWDUWYV ZLWK D WRXU RI RXU IDFLOLW\ WR XQGHU\
ZKDW ZH GR

$QG VR ZH KLJKO\ HQFRXUDJH WKDW :H KDY
KDG VRPH LQWHUHVW DOUHDG\ I[URP LQGLYLGXDOV WKDW Z
SOHDVHG WR VHH DSSOLFDWLRQV IURP $QG ZH ZLOO EH O
WR EURDGHQ WKDW PDNH VXUH LW V GLYHUVH

7TKDQN \RX

05 ODF48%$55,(1 , FDQ MXVW DGG WR
WKDW WKLV LV -RKQ ODF4XDUULH

6R , ZRXOG VD\ UHIOHFWLQJ RQ RXU FRPPLW\
LQ TRURQWR WKDW JHQHUDOO\ DOO WKH PHPEHUV DUH YHL
DERXW RXU EXVLQHVV $QG PD\EH WKDW V D SUREOHP %}
FHUWDLQO\ WKHUH KDYH EHHQ EHHQ QR VLJQV IURP WKDW
WKDW ZH UH QRW GRLQJ HYHU\WKLQJ IDLUO\ ZHOO $QG , .
WKDW V QRW WKH FDVH IURP ZKDW ZH YH VHHQ , WKLQN W
DSSDUHQW

$QG VR PD\EH VSHFLILFDOO\ WR \RXU
TXHVWLRQ \RX NQRZ , IRUJHW KRZ \RX ZRUGHG LW IRUJLY
EXW \RX NQRZ ZKHWKHU ZH KDYH SHRSOH WKDW DUH FULW
JXHVV RI WKH RSHUDWLRQ $QG VR \HDK , WKLQN WKDW V
LPSRUWDQW LQ ERWK ORFDWLRQV SURYLGHG WKDW \RX N
D FRQVWUXFWLYH DQG SURGXFWLYH GLDORJXH RI FRXUVH

%XW , WKLQN LI, \RX NQRZ SHUVRQDOO\
LI , WRRN DZD\ DQ\WKLQJ I[URP WKDW LW V QRW VR KHOSIX



WR KDYH FRPPXQLW\ OLDLVRQ FRPPLWWHH PHPEHUV WKDW
HVVHQWLDOO\ SRVLWLYH DERXW DOO DVSHFWV RI RQH V R
EHFDXVH \RX GRQ W UHDOO\ JHW D IXO0O SLFWXUH RI ZKDW
RQ LQ WKH FRPPXQLW\

6R IURP P\ SHUVSHFWLYH DQG ZH YH WDONH
DERXW WKLV \RX NQRZ ZH DUH JRLQJ WR XVH WKH LQWHU"
WKDW ZH KDYH UHFHLYHG WR WU\ WR ILJXUH RXW KRZ ZH J
FROOHFWLRQ RI YLHZV LQFOXGLQJ WKRVH WKDW DUH \RX
KDYH VRPH VWURQJ FRQFHUQV DQG ZDQW WR UHDOO\ XQGH
EXVLQHVV EHWWHU DQG PD\EH DUH QRW IDYRXUDEOH WRZC
FULWHULD IRU ZKR ZH SXW RQ WKDW FRPPLWWHH $QG ZH
FHUWDLQO\ RSHQ WR LQSXW IURP RWKHUV PD\EH RUJDQL]L
WKDW FRXOG KHOS XV WR ILJXUH RXW KRZ WR PDNH WKH U
VHOHFWLRQ

0(0% (5 OF.,1127KDQN \RX %HFDXVH ,
WKLQN WKH IHHGEDFN Rl LQWHUYHQRUYV OLNH OV &DPSEHO
YHU\ LPSRUWDQW WHVW RI \RX NQRZ WKH HIITHFWLYHQHVYV
FXUUHQW FRPPXQLFDWLRQ DQG \RX NQRZ HQJDJLQJ ZLWK
ZKR ZRXOG KDYH RSSRVLWLRQ ZRXOG EH YHU\ SRVLWLYH

7+( 35(6,'(17 , GRQ W NQRZ LI \RX GR VR
ULJKW QRZ LQ 7TRURQWR EXW ZRXOG \RX FRQVLGHU RSHQL
PHHWLQJY WR DQ\RQH ZKR ZDQWHG WR DWWHQG DV REVHU

06 &87/(5 IDWDOLH &XWOHU IRU WKH
UHFRUG



<HV LQ IDFW ZH KDYH GLVFXVVHG UHFHQWO
KDYLQJ D IUDPHZRUN WR DOORZ PHPEHUV RI WKH SXEOLF Z
QRW ZDQW WR FRPPLW WR FRPLQJ WR D QXPEHU RI PHHWLC
WKURXJKRXW WKH \HDU DQG WR WKH WZR \HDU NLQG RI WH
ZH FXUUHQWO\ KDYH LQ RXU WHUPV RI UHIHUHQFH WR MRL(
PHHWLQJ DV DQ REVHUYHU WR FROOHFW ZKDW WKH\ ZLVK V
I[URP LW DQG FRPPHQW DQG DVN TXHVWLRQV DW WKH HQG

H JLYH D ORW RI WRXUV KDYH D ORW RI
PHHWLQJY DQG D ORW RI GLDORJXH ‘H YH JLYHQ WR LQWHF
DV ZHOO ZH YH RSHQHG RXU GRRUV DQG ZH LQYLWH WKDYV
MXVW PDNHV XV VWURQJHU , W PDNHV XV EHWWHU

7TKDQN \RX

05 ODF48%$55,(1l , FRXOG DGG WR WKDW
-RKQ ODF4XDUULH

6R ZLWK UHJDUG WR ZKHUH ZH KROG WKH
PHHWLQJV ZH YH DFWXDOO\ KDG GLIILFXOW\ JHWWLQJ YRO
WR MRLQ WKH FRPPLWWHH LQ 7TRURQWR WV EHHQ FKDOO
$QG VR ZH YH DFWXDOO\ WULHG WR ILIJXUH RXW KRZ ZH FR?
DWWUDFW PRUH PHPEHUV $QG \RX NQRZ WR GR WKDW ZH
WKLQJY OLNH KROG PHHWLQJY HOVHZKHUH WKDW PLJKW EF
LQWHUHVWLQJ WR FRPPXQLW\ PHPEHUV

6R DV PXFK DV ZKDW 0V &XWOHU VDLG DERX
KROGLQJ WKHP DW RXU IDFLOLW\ \RX NQRZ LI WKDW V QR\
WR ZRUN WKHQ ZH OO KROG WKHP ZKHUHYHU ZH QHHG WR



WKHP 6R ZH UH RSHQ WR WKDW

7+( 35(6,'(17 7KDQN \RX

'U 'HPHWHU"

0(0% (5 '(0(7(57KDQN \RX IRU \RXU
LQWHUYHQWLRQ O\ TXHVWLRQV KDYH EHHQ DGGUHVVHG

7+( 35(6,'(17 'U %HUXEH"

2ND\ WKDQN \RX IRU WKH LQWHUYHQWLRQ
$Q\WKLQJ HOVH \RX G OLNH WR DGG 0V &DPSEHOO"

06 &$03%(//<HV DFWXDOO\ , ZRXOG
7KUHH \HDUV ZKDWHYHU LW LV PRQWKY DQG PRQWKV DQG
ZH KDG WR SLFNHW :H KDG WR SURWHVW :H KDG WR KDY
PHGLFDO RIILFHU RI KHDOWK H[SUHVV FRQFHUQV DQG VD\
QHHG WR EH WDONLQJ WR XV

, GRQ W WKLQN \RX UH VWLOO JHWWLQJ WKH
PHVVDJH DQG LW V UDWKHU OLNH WKH VDPH FRQFHUQ WKEC
J)LUVW 1DWLRQ SHRSOH KDG 7KHUH V D GLIIHUHQFH EHWZ!
EHLQJ WDONHG DW DQG WDONLQJ $QG , P QRW \HW KHDUL
VD\LQJ DQ\WKLQJ DERXW WKLV FRPPLWWHH WKDW ZRXOG L:
WKDW \RX UH JRLQJ WR WDON ZLWK XV DQG OLVWHQ WR XV

%HFDXVH ZH DUH D FRPPLWWHG JURXS WKDW
OLYHV KHUH ZRUNV KHUH DUH EHLQJ LPSDFWHG E\ ZKDW \
PLJKW RU PLJKW QRW EH GRLQJ LQ RXU HQYLURQPHQW $0Q
GRQ W ZDQW WR FRPH DQG EH WDONHG WR :H ZDQW WR El
ZLWK WKH SURFHVV EHFDXVH ZH ZLOO EHDU DV 'U (GZD!



VDLG ZH EHDU WKH ULVN \RX WDNH WKH UHZDUG $QG W
D YHU\ XQHTXDO VLWXDWLRQ ,W V DOVR D SRZHU LPEDOD!
7KLY URRP LV D SRZHU LPEDODQFH , W V

WRXJK WR FRPH KHUH DQG WDON DERXW WKHVH FRQFHUQV
FLWLIHQV EURXJKW LQWR RQH RI WKHVH PHHWLQJV DQG

WKURXJK D ORW RI EXVLQHVYV PHHWLQJV SRZHU LPEDODAQ
PHHWLQJ VKXWV SHRSOH XS $QG LI \RX UHDOO\ GR ZDQW
I[URP WKH FRPPXQLW\ \RX YH JRW WR ILIJXUH WKDW RQH RX

ZHOO

7KDQN \RX

7+( 35(6,'(17 7KDQN \RX YHU\ PXFK

2XU QH[W SUHVHQWDWLRQ LV E\ OV -HQQLIHU
/RIJDQ DV RXWOLQHG LQ &0'  + DQG %

OV /RIJDQ RYHU WR \RX
&0' 4+ + $

2UDO SUHVHQWDWLRQ E\ -HQQLIHU /RJDQ

06 /2*$1 )RU WKH UHFRUG P\ QDPH LV
"HQQLIHU /RJDQ
0\ SUHVHQWDWLRQ LV FDOOHG 7KLUW\ 6L]
6BWHSV
, KDYH EHHQ D PHPEHU RI WKLV FRPPXQLW\ |
\HDUV , P D QXUVH SUDFWLWLRQHU D PRWKHU D QHLJK



ZKR OLYHV ZLWKLQ PHWUHV RI %:;7 O\ FKLOGUHQ DWWF
3ULQFH RI :DOHV 6FKRRO
,Q WKH FHQWUH RI WKLV VOLGH DUH VWHSYV
IRRWSULQWYVY LI \RX ZLOO 7KURXJKRXW WKLV SUHVHQWDW
ZDQW \RX WR WKLQN DERXW ZKDW VWHSV PHDQV WR \RX
VWHSV LV WKH GLVWDQFH LW WDNHV IRU PH WR ZDON IUF
OLYLQJ URRP WR P\ IDYRXULWH FKDLU LQ WKH EDFN\DUG
URRP VWHSV LV KRZ ORQJ LW WDNHV WR ZDON IURP WKL
WR WKH RWKHU VLGH Rl WKH URRP
$V ZH NQRZ %:;7 LV DSSO\LQJ WR UHQHZ LW\
OLFHQFH IRU \HDUV ZLWK WKH DGGHG RSWLRQ Rl SHOOH\
0\ FRQFHUQV
6FRSH RI OLFHQFH RQH OLFHQFH WZR
VLWHV 7RURQWR DQG 3HWHUERURXJK
3UR[LPLW\ WR 3ULQFH RI :DOHV 6FKRRO
&RPPXQLW\ DZDUHQHVYV DQG LQYROYHPHQ
WKH VDIHW\ LPSOLFDWLRQV DQG VDIHW\ SODQ
/LDELOLW\ DQG DFFRXQWDELOLW\
/HW XV VWDUW ZLWK RQH OLFHQFH WZR VLW
7RURQWR DQG 3HWHUERURXJK 0\ TXHVWLRQ LV :K\" :K\ I
OLFHQFH" +RZ FDQ RQH OLFHQFH FRYHU WZR VLWHV ZKHQ
VLWHY DUH VR GLIIHUHQW" +RZ FDQ WKDW EH D JRRG WKL
S3HWHUERURXJK" , P VXUH WKLV WZR IRU RQH GHDO KDV IL¢
EHQHILWV IRU %:;7 %XW DV , P KHUH WR VSHDN IRU WKH



FRPPXQLW\ SOHDVH H[SODLQ KRZ RQH OLFHQFH IRU WZR V
DOORZV IRU 3BHWHUERURXJK V FRQFHUQV WR EH D SULRULW
ZDQW RXU FRQFHUQV WR EH WKH SULRULW\
$QG LI RQH OLFHQFH LV WR FRYHU WZR VLWH
ZK\ LQ \RXU OLFHQVLQJ UHTXHVW GRFXPHQW VHFWLRQ
GLG \RX FKRRVH WZR YHU\ GLITHUHQW SUHVHQWDWLRQ
2QH D WUXH VDWHOOLWH LPDJH RI WKH 7TRURQWR VLWH RC
OHIW DQG WKH RWKHU D KDQG GUDZQ VNHWFK RI 3HWHUE
WKH ULJKW , WKRXJKW WKLV RGG 'LG \RX VXEPLW D GUD
RI WKH 3HWHUERURXJK VLWH EHFDXVH RI LWV ORFDWLRQ"
,Q DQ\ FDVH , ZzDV DEOH WR ILQG DQ LPDJH
IRU\RX 3OHDVH WDNH SDUWLFXODU DWWHQWLRQ WR WKH
DUURZV :KDW ZHUH \RX WKLQNLQJ ZKHQ , PHQWLRQHG V
DW WKH VWDUW RI P\ SUHVHQWDWLRQ" :HOO VWHSV LV |
WKH GLVWDQFH EHWZHHQ %:;7 WKLV SURSRVHG SHOOHWLC
DQG WKH 3ULQFH RI :DOHV VFKRRO\DUG ZKHUH IRXU WR
\HDU ROG FKLOGUHQ SOD\ ,I ZH ]JRRPHG LQ FORVHU ZH |
HYHQ VHH FKLOGUHQ SOD\LQJ LQ WKH SOD\JURXQG
6KRXOG ZH EH FRQFHUQHG" ,V %:;7 WRR
FORVH"
JURP \RXU VDIHW\ DQDO\VLVY UHSRUW SDJH
ZH OHDUQ WKDW %:;7 KDV DGRSWHG D VDIHW\ FXOWXUH WR
XV IURP WKH KD]DUGRXV PDWHULDOV \RX XVH RU ZLOO EH >
%:;7 ZKLFK LQFOXGH DPRQJ RWKHU WKLQJV DV ZH YH DOO



WDONLQJ DERXW WRGD\ UDGLRDFWLYH XUDQLXP GLR[LGH ¢
DQG SRZGHU FDUFLQRJHQLF EHU\OOLXP DQG SRWHQWLDO
IODPPDEOH DQG H[SORVLYH FRPSUHVVHG JDV F\OLQGHUYV Z
I[JURP WKH VDWHOOLWH LPDJH RI WKH 7TRURQWR VLWH DUH

+HUH V WKH LPDJH RI WKH 7TRURQWR VLWH
DJDLQ ,Q WKH XSSHU ULJKW FRUQHU LV WKH K\GURJHQ WL
ZKLFK LV PHWUHY ORQJ FRQWDLQV JDOORQV RI OLT?>
K\GURJHQ ZKLFK LI PL[HG ZLWK IODPH LV FDSDEOH RI
HISORGLQJ EXLOGLQJV

6KRXOG ZH EH FRQFHUQHG" ,V 3ULQFH RI
:DOHV WRR FORVH"

,Q WKH VDIHW\ DQDO\VLY UHSRUW SDJH DC
VHFWLRQ RI \RXU OLFHQVLQJ UHTXHVW GRFXPHQW SDJ
LW VWDWHYV WKDW %:;7 XVHV D ZKDW LI VDIHW\ DQDO\VLV
$FFRUGLQJ WR \RXU UHSRUW D ZKDW LI VDIHW\ DQDO\VLYV
FRQVLVWY RI EUDLQVWRUPLQJ VHVVLRQV WR GHWHUPLQH Z
JR ZURQJ LQ D JLYHQ RSHUDWLRQ DW %:;7

&RXOG \RX HODERUDWH" &RXOG \RX WHOO X'
ZKDW FRXOG JR ZURQJ" :KDW DUH SHRSOH OLYLQJ DURXQG
GR LQ WKHVH HYHQWV" +RZ VSHFLILFDOO\ DUH WKH VWXGF
3ULQFH RI :DOHV WR EH SURWHFWHG LI VRPHWKLQJ VKRXO(
ZURQJ" $UH PHPEHUV RI WKH FRPPXQLW\ WKH VFKRRO ERL
KRVSLWDO RQ \RXU VDIHW\ FRXQFLO™"

7TKDW VDLG , ZRXOG OLNH %:;7 WR NQRZ WKELC



WKH SBHWHUERURXJK FRPPXQLW\ DOVR KDV D VDIHW\ FXOW X
LQFOXGHV ZKDW LIV +HUH V P\ ZKDW LI $ JURXS RI
VFLHQWLVWY IURP 7TUHQW 8QLYHUVLW\ QRWLFH ULVLQJ UD\
FDUFLQRJHQ EHU\OOLXP LQ VRLO VDPSOHV DW 3ULQFH RI :I
6FKRRO ZKLFK LV WUXH :KDW VSHFLILFDOO\ ZLOO %:;7 G
EHU\OOLXP OHYHOV LQ WKH VRLO DW 3ULQFH RI :DOHV SOD
H[FHHG VFLHQWLILFDOO\ DFFHSWHG VDIHW\ OHYHOV"

KLFK EULQJY PH WR WKH TXHVWLRQ RI
OLDELOLW\ DQG DFFRXQWDELOLW\ %:;7 LV D WHQDQW RQ
VLWH WKDW LV DOUHDG\ WR[LF :KR LV OLDEOH LI VRPHWK
VKRXOG JR ZURQJ QRZ RU \HDUV IURP QRZ" ,V LW %:;7"
LW *(" 2U HYHQ WKH &16&"

/IHW V WDNH D PRPHQW DQG UHPHPEHU WKH F
ZRUNHUV ZKR GLHG DQG WKH IDPLOLHV ZKR ZHUH DIIHFWHC
HISRVXUH WR WR[LF FKHPLFDOV XVHG DW *( WKH VDPH VLV
%:;7 LV QRZ *( FODLPHG WKDW LW PHW DOO WKH VDIHW\
VWDQGDUGY UHTXLUHG RI WKHP DW WKH WLPH %XW IRU W
ZRUNHUVY DQG IDPLOLHV WKH FDWDVWURSKLF ZKDW LIV DF
KDSSHQHG 8QIRUWXQDWHO\ WKH HIITRUWYV E\ WKH HPSOR\
WKHLU IDPLOLHV WR UHFHLYH FRPSHQVDWLRQ ZDV H[WUHP
GLIILFXOW DV VKRZQ LQ WKH FULWLFDOO\ DFFODLPHG GRF
TRZQ RI :LGRZV

‘H DUH KHUH WRGD\ EHFDXVH WKRVH ORVW O
DQG SDVW WUDXPDV PDWWHU ‘H FDUH IRU WKRVH ZRUNHU



IDPLOLHY :H KDYH OHDUQHG WR EHFRPH OHVV WUXVWLQJ
YLILODQW $QG , DVN \RX QRZ ZKDW PHFKDQLVPV IRU
FRPSHQVDWLRQ DUH LQ SODFH IRU HPSOR\HHV IDPLOLHV |
FRPPXQLW\ VKRXOG VRPHWKLQJ JR ZURQJ QRZ RU \HDUV
QRZ
, KDYH DVNHG ORWV RI TXHVWLRQV , KDYH
VXPPDUL]HG WKHP DW WKH HQG RI WKLV SUHVHQWDWLRQ W
DQVZHUHG DW WKH HQG RU LQ ZULWLQJ ODWHU :LWK TXH\
WKHUH DUH UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV
,Q P\ KHDUW , ZRXOG QRW OLNH WKLV OLFHQ
WR EH JUDQWHG %:;7 LV WRR FORVH WR 3ULQFH RI :DOHV
PDQ\ KRPHV LQ WKLV FRPPXQLW\ , EHOLHYH WKH ULVN WR
FRPPXQLW\ DQG RXU FKLOGUHQ RXWZHLJK WKH SRWHQWLD
UHWXUQV WR VWRFNKROGHUV RI %:;7
,Q WKH HYHQW \RX FKRRVH WR GLVUHJDUG
3HWHUERURXJK V FRQFHUQV DQG FDUU\ RQ ZLWK WKLV OLF
KHUH DW WKH YHU\ OHDVW DUH P\ UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV
,GHQWLILFDWLRQ RI WKH VRXUFH RI
LQFUHDVLQJ UDWHV RI EHU\OOLXP DW 3ULQFH RI :DOHV 6Fk
UHPHGLDWLRQ RI FRQWDPLQDWHG ODQGYV
,QGHSHQGHQW HQYLURQPHQWDO PRQLWRUL
/LFHQVLQJ DSSOLFDWLRQV VSHFLILF WR
B3HWHUERURXJK V VLWH ZLWK WUDQVSDUHQW GHYHORSPHC
&RPPXQLW\ PHPEHUV RQ %:;7 V VDIHW\



FRPPLWWHH

(VWDEOLVKPHQW RI D FRPPXQLW\ UHVWLWX
IXQG LQ WKH HYHQW RI DQ LQGXVWULDO DFFLGHQW DW WKI
EH FR PDQDJHG E\ %:;7 DQG WKH FRPPXQLW\

7KDQN \RX IRU OLVWHQLQJ WR P\
SUHVHQWDWLRQ ,Q FRQFOXVLRQ , ZDQW DJDLQ IRU \RX W
RI WKH VWHSV $V IDU DV, NQRZ QR RQH KDV VWXGLHG
VKRUW RU ORQJ WHUP KHDOWK HIIHFWV Rl FKLOGUHQ SOD
SOD\JURXQG VR FORVH WR D IDFWRU\ WKDW XVHV KD]DUGR
PDWHULDOV OLNH EHU\OOLXP DQG XUDQLXP GLR[LGH SRZGH
FRPPXQLW\ GRHV QRW ZDQW RXU FKLOGUHQ WR EH XQNQRZ
SLJV LQ D SRWHQWLDO OLIH GHYDVWDWLQJ H[SHULPHQW
\RXU RZQ FKLOGUHQ \RXU JUDQGFKLOGUHQ :RXOG \RX OL
SOD\LQJ VWHSV IURP D IDFWRU\ WKDW XVHV WKHVH WRIL
FKHPLFDOV"

7+( 35(6,'(17 7KDQN \RX YHU\ PXFK
0V /RIDQ

'U OF.LQQRQ"

0(0% (5 OF.,112kHDK WKDQN \RX IRU \RXU
SHUVSHFWLYH 2QH DUHD WKDW VWUXFN PH ZDV \RX NQRZ
GHVFULSWLRQ RI WKH ZKDW LI VFHQDULRYV DQG KRZ WKH\ U
GHWHUPLQHG %HFDXVH , WKLQN LW V YHU\ WUXH WKDW G
SHRSOH ZLOO SHUFHLYH \RX NQRZ GLIIHUHQW KD]DUGV ZL
GLIIHUHQW SULRULWLHV $QG VR LI \RX KDYH D YHU\ FORYV



JURXS LW FRXOG OLPLW WKDW

6R P\ TXHVWLRQ LV WR WKH FRPSDQ\ :KHQ
\RX UH GHYHORSLQJ \RXU ZKDW LI VFHQDULRV IRU \RXU UL\
DVVHVVPHQWY KRZ GR \RX DFWXDOO\ GR WKDW" ,V LW VRF
ZLWKLQ WKH FRPSDQ\" $QG KRZ GR \RX EURDGHQ WKDW
SHUVSHFWLYH" $QG GR \RX KDYH DQ\ LQGHSHQGHQW FKHF|
GHYHORSLQJ WKDW"

05 6123(. 'DYH 6QRSHN IRU WKH UHFRUG

$ ZKDW LI DQDO\VLV LV MXVW WKDW W V D
JURXS WKDW ORRNYV DW , OO EDFN XS

:KDW ZH ILUVW GR LV ZH ORRN DW RXU
SURFHVVHV LQ VHIPHQWY RU DUHDV $QG WKH LGHD RI WK
ZKDW LI DQDO\VLYV ZKLFK LV RQH DYDLODEOH WRRO DQR'
WRRO ZRXOG EH WKH KD]DUG LQRSHUDELOLW\ VWXG\ RU D
VWXG\ 6R LQ VRPH FDVHV ZH XVH D +$=23 VWXG\ LQ FRPL}
FDVHV ZH GR D ZKDW LI DQDO\VLVY W WHQGV WR EH IRU V
VLPSOHU RSHUDWLRQV D ZKDW LI bQDO\VLV WHQGV WR EH
JRU WKH PRUH FRPSOH[ RSHUDWLRQV D +$=23 LV PRUH VXL

% XW WKH REMHFWLYH RI ERWK LV WR LGHQW
KDJDUGV WKDW FDQ GHYHORS LQ WKHVH FHUWDLQ DUHDV L
DQG EUHDN WKH SURFHVYV GRZQ LQWR NLQG RI ELWH VL]H C
ORRN DW WKHP RQH DW D WLPH $QG LW DVNV TXHVWLRQV
\RX NQRZ :KDW KDSSHQV LI SDFENDJHVY DUH GDPDJHG RU GU
:KDW KDSSHQV LI D ILUH RFFXUV LQ WKLV DUHD" :KDW KDS



LI D ODUJH ILUH RFFXUV LQ WKLV DUHD" 2U LI WKHUH V D \
RI PDWHULDO" :LWK FRPSUHVVHG JDV F\OLQGHUV ZKDW KI
LI WKHUH V D IDLOXUH RI WKDW DQG WKHUH V D SLQZKHHO
SURMHFWLOH"

$QG LW V QRW GRQH LQ LVRODWLRQ 7KLV L
VRPHWKLQJ WKDW ZH KDYH GRQH DV SDUW RI RXU VDIHW\ F
ZKHUH ZH EULQJ LQ D WKLUG SDUW\ FRQVXOWDQW WR KHOS
WKDW :H EULQJ LQ $UFDGLV WR GR WKDW DV ZH GR IRU W
+$=23V DQG DQ\ NLQG Rl GRZQVWUHDP TXDQWLWDWLYH DV\
IRU RXU VDIHW\ DQDO\VLYV

0(0% (5 OF.,1122ND\ EXW IRU H[DPSOH
DOO WKH WKLQJV WKDW \RX MXVW PHQWLRQHG , ZRXOG VD
YHU\ LQGXVWULDO W\SH RI KD]DUGV $QG \RX NQRZ LI, ZF
LQ WKH VKRHV RI 0V /RJDQ , ZRXOG ZDQW WR NQRZ \RX NC
LI P\ FKLOGUHQ ZHUH SOD\LQJ QHDU WKH SODQW DQG WKHL
VRPHWKLQJ WR RFFXU ZKDW ZRXOG EH WKH SRWHQWLDO K
WKH ULVNV WR WKHP +RZ GR \RX LQFOXGH \RX NQRZ WK*#
QRQ LQGXVWULDO SHUVSHFWLYH LQ WKH ZKDW LI VFHQDUL

05 6123(. 'DYH 6QRSHN IRU WKH UHFRUG

7KH ZKDW LI VFHQDULRY DQG WKH +$=23
VWXGLHVY DUH WKRVH SUHOLPLQDU\ KD]DUG LGHQWLILFDWL
WHFKQLTXHV 7KH\ UH D VFUHHQLQJ WRRO 6R WKH\ UH GF
D TXDOLWDWLYH ZD\ DQG WKH\ UH PHDQW WR LGHQWLI\ Wk
KD]DUGV WKDW SURJUHVV IRU IXUWKHU DQDO\VLV $QG VR



WKRVH KD]DUGV GR

6R WKH TXDOLWDWLYH UHYLHZ ZKLFK LV WKI
ZKDW LI RU WKH +$=23 PLJKW LGHQWLI\ OHW V VD\ D ILUH
VFHQDULR RU OHW V VD\ D FRPSUHVVHG JDV VFHQDULR ZLW
SRWHQWLDO IRU OHW V VD\ RIl VLWH FRQVHTXHQFHV 7Kl
ZRXOG SURJUHVV WR D PRUH TXDQWLWDWLYH UHYLHZ RI ZK
WKH FRQVHTXHQFH DQG WKH OLNHOLKRRG RI WKDW VFHQD!
$QG LW V WKDW TXDQWLWDWLYH UHYLHZ WKDW ZLOO JLYH
SRWHQWLDO LPSDFWV RQ VLWH DQG RII VLWH

$QG ZH VXPPDUL]JHG NLQG RI WKH ZRUVW FDV
VFHQDULRV LQ WKH SUHVHQWDWLRQ VOLGHY WKDW ZH PDG
PRUQLQJ 7KDW ZDV DQ RXWSXW RI WKH TXDQWLWDWLYH U
KD]DUGV ERWK LQ 7TRURQWR DQG LQ 3HWHUERURXJK

0(0%(5 OF.,1128QG WKDW VHJXHV WR MXVW
D ILQDO TXHVWLRQ , KDYH UHODWHG WR H[DFWO\ ZKDW \RX
MXVW WDONLQJ DERXW

,Q \RXU SUHVHQWDWLRQ \RX PHQWLRQHG VR
RI WKH KD]DUG VFHQDULRV VXFK DV FDWDVWURSKLF ILUH
KDG D SRWHQWLDO IUHTXHQF\ HYHU\ \HDUV 6R WKDW
YHU\ \RX NQRZ SDUWLFXODU QXPEHU LQVWHDG RI

6R ZKHUH GR WKRVH QXPEHUV FRPH IURP" $l
WKHUH VWDQGDUG LQGXVWU\ DFFHSWHG SURFHGXUHV WKD
UHIHUULQJ WR WR \RX NQRZ REWDLQ WKRVH QXPEHUV"

05 6123(. <HDK 'DYH 6QRSHN IRU WKH



UHFRUG

, ZLOO SDVV WKLV EDFN WR 'RXJ &KDPEHUYV
IURP $UFDGLV ZKR SURGXFHG WKH TXDQWLWDWLYH UHSRUYV
WR WKRVH QXPEHUYV

05 &+$0%(56RXJ &KDPEHUV IRU WKH
UHFRUG

<HV WKHUH V D JUHDW GHDO RI LQGXVWULDZ¢
H[SHULHQFH DURXQG WKH ZRUOG DQG WKLV LV SXEOLVKHC
GUDZ UHOHYDQW VWDWLVWLFV I[URP FKHPLFDO HQJLQHHUL
GRFXPHQWV IRU H[DPSOH DQG GRFXPHQWV RI 8 6 'HSDUW
(QHUJ\ ZKHUH WKH\ FRPSLOH VWDWLVWLFV RQ VLPLODU HJ[S
WKURXJKRXW WKH ZRUOG SLSH EUHDN IRU H[DPSOH $QG
IROG WKDW LQWR RXU FKDLQ RI ORRNLQJ DW ZKDW WKH OL
LV

$QG \HV \RX UH TXLWH ULJKW VKRXOG
EH URXQGHG WR VR WKDW V VRPHWKLQJ ZH VKRXOG KI
GRQH

0(0%(5 OF.,1121<HDK , NQRZ LW ZRQ W
FKDQJH WKH FRQFOXVLRQ EXW LW V , ZDV MXVW FXULRX
WKH\ FDPH IURP DQG \RX NQRZ WKHUH V GHILQLWHO\ D
PHWKRGRORJ\ EHKLQG LW ,W V ZLGHO\ HVYWDEOLVKHG DQC
DFFHSWHG

05 &+$0%(56RXJ &KDPEHUV IRU WKH
UHFRUG



7KDW V FRUUHFW ,W V D JHQHULF
PHWKRGRORJ\ 9LUWXDOO\ DQ\RQH LQ WKH LQGXVWU\ ZRX(
D VLPLODU DSSURDFK DGRSWLQJ LW IRU D VSHFLILF SURFH

7+( 35(6,'(17 'U 'HPHWHU

0(0% (5 '(0(7(57KDQN \RX IRU \RXU
LQWHUYHQWLRQ

$QG DV \RX PLJKW KDYH KHDUG WKHUH V EH|
D ORW RI GLVFXVVLRQ DERXW WKH EHU\OOLXP DQG , WKLQU
EHHQ VLJQLILFDQW PRYHPHQW RQ WKDW

7KHUH ZDV D GLVFXVVLRQ HDUOLHU DERXW R
YHUVXV WZR OLFHQFHV WKDW , KDG LQLWLDWHG DV ZHOO
WKLQN LW PLJKW EH JRRG WR KHDU IURP D VDIHW\ DQG VHF
SRLQW RI YLHZ WKH VWDII KDYH SUHYLRXVO\ GLVFXVVHG
WKH DSSURDFK WR RQH VLWH YHUVXV WZR VLWHV IURP D V
VHFEXULW\ SRLQW RI YLHZ LV LUUHVSHFWLYH RI ZKHWKHU L
OLFHQFH RU WZR OLFHQFHY DQG , WKLQN WKDW PD\EH WKI
VXPPDUL]H WKDW IRU \RX VXFFLQFWO\ WKDW WKDW GRHVQ
GRHVQ W LQWHUIHUH ZLWK WKH VDIHW\ DQG VHFXULW\ FRP
RI RYHUVLJKW

%XW , WKLQN , OO OHW WKHP

06 7$'526 +DLG\ 7TDGURV IRU WKH UHFRUG

6R \HV WKDQN \RX $V ZH KDG ORRNHG DW
WKLV TXHVWLRQ DQG UHFRJQL]LQJ WKDW W\SLFDOO\ LQW]
ZRXOGQ W VHH LW IURP VRUW RI D UHJXODWRU\ DQG



DGPLQLVWUDWLYH SHUVSHFWLYH DQG WKDW LV DFNQRZOH!

2XU SHUVSHFWLYH RQ WKLV LV WKURXJK RQH
OLFHQFH WKHUH LV D UHFRJQLWLRQ WKDW WKH DVVHVVPH
ZH JR WKURXJK WKDW WKH ULVNV WKDW DUH DQDO\]JHG UHI
PLWLJDWHG DQG WKH SURJUDPV WKDW ZH VHH DOO RI WKEC
HQFRPSDVVLQJ XQGHU RQH PDQDJHPHQW V\VWHP DQG RQH
WKLV FDVH %:;7

'H GR KDYH RWKHU H[DPSOHV Rl OLFHQFHV W
KDYH RQH VLWH EXW VR WKDW ZH DUH FOHDU ZLWK UHJDU
%:;7 WKHUH ZRXOG EH QR DGGHG VDIHW\ LQ WHUPV RI VSO
LW LQWR WZR OLFHQFHV VR ZKDW VWDII DUH UHFRPPHQGL
SHU WKH FRQVLGHUDWLRQV DQG WKH &RPPLVVLRQ V GHFLV
LQ ZKHQ WKLV TXHVWLRQ ZDV EURXJKW IRUZDUG WKH \
FRQVLGHUDWLRQV WKDW H[LVWHG WKHQ H[LVW WRGD\

%:;7 KDV QRW FKDQJHG WKHLU RSHUDWLRQYV
7KH\ IXQFWLRQ XQGHU RQH PDQDJHPHQW V\VWHP ZLWK FOF
UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV RI ZKR V GRLQJ ZKDW DW ZKDW VLWH

7KHUH LV YHU\ PXFK DQ HIILFLHQF\ JDLQ IUR
D UHJXODWRU\ RYHUVLJKW SHUVSHFWLYH WR HQVXUH WKD\
FKDOOHQJH DQG FRUURERUDWH ZKDW JRHV RQ LQ ERWK OR
XQGHU RQH OLFHQFH DQG UHSRUWLQJ RQ SHUIRUPDQFH LV
HIILFLHQW ZKHQ \RX FDQ UHSRUW RQ WKH HQWLW\ WKDW L
GHOLYHULQJ WKH DFWLYLWLHYV

7KH OLFHQFH DFWLYLWLHY WKDW DUH DXWKF



DUH LQ WDQGHP 7KH\ FRPH WRJHWKHU 7KH\ FRPSOHPHQ\
RWKHU EDVHG RQ WKH LQGXVWU\ WKDW LV EHLQJ UHJXODW
FDVH

'KHUH WKH GLIIHUHQFHY DUH WKHUH DQG ZK:
UHJXODWRU\ RYHUVLJKW KDV EHHQ YHU\ VSHFLILF WR WKH
LQ PLQG LV DUHDV VXFK DV WKH SXEOLF LQIRUPDWLRQ GLYV
SURJUDP $UHDV VXFK DV DFWLRQ OLPLWV UHOHDVH OLPL
WKRVH DUH VSHFLILF WR WKH RSHUDWLRQV WKDW DUH IDFI
VSHFLILF WKH\ DUH VLWH VSHFLILF DQG REYLRXVO\ FRPP>
VSHFLILF LQ WKLV FDVH

$QG LQ WKRVH FDVHV ZH KDYH DFFRUGLQJ \
RXU OLFHQFH DQG RXU /LFHQFH &RQGLWLRQ +DQGERRN VW
WKH DELOLW\ WR JR LQWR WKH GLITHUHQW FRPPXQLWLHV D
FRPSOLDQFH DFFRUGLQJ WR WKH SURJUDPV WKDW EHVW V>
ORFDWLRQV

6R WKH FXUUHQW VWUXFWXUH DV LW H[LVWYV
WKH OLFHQFH WKH SURJUDPV WKH /LFHQFH &RQGLWLRQ +
DUH YHU\ FRQGXFLYH WR RQH OLFHQFH 6DIHW\ LV QRW
FRPSURPLVHG LQ DQ\ ZD\ $QG , FDQ DVN DGG DQ\ IXUWK
TXHVWLRQV

0(0% (5 '(0(7(5<HDK VR WKH RQH PHVVDJH
WKDW , KHDUG WKDW , WKLQN LV LPSRUWDQW LV WKDW \R>}
WKH RYHUVLJKW LV JRLQJ WR EH VXFK WKDW VDIHW\ V QRW
FRPSURPLVHG DW WKH VLWH EXW WKH ZD\ WKDW \RX LQWH



WKH FRPPXQLW\ WKH ZD\ \RX SXEOLF GLVFORVXUH DQG
LQIRUPDWLRQ LV QRW KDPSHUHG E\ KDYLQJ RQH JHQHULF
,W ZLOO EH EDVHG RQ WKH XQLTXHQHVV RI WKDW VLWH DQ
FRPPXQLW\ WKDW \RX UH DW OHDVW WKHUH V  REYLRXYV
WKHUH V ZD\V ~ WKHUH V FULWHULD IRU SXEOLF GLVFORVX
FRPPXQLW\ EXW LI WKH WZR FRPPXQLWLHV DUH YHU\ GLIIH
\RX PD\ KDYH WR WDNH WKDW LQWR DFFRXQW $QG RQH OL
YHUVXV WZR OLFHQFH GRHVQ W KDPSHU \RX I[URP FRPPXQL]
GLIIHUHQW ZD\V WR GLIIHUHQW VLWHYV

06 7$'526 +DLG\ 7TDGURV IRU WKH UHFRUG

7KDW V DEVROXWHO\ WKH FDVH ,W V QRW M
LW KDPSHUV XV LW JLYHV XV PRUH DPPXQLWLRQ WR JR ED
WKH OLFHQVHH EHFDXVH WKH\ DUH UHVSRQVLEOH IRU WKH]
LQIRUPDWLRQ GLVFORVXUH SURJUDPV DV SHU WKH FRPPXQ
WKH\ UH LQ

0(0% (5 '(0(7(5 7TKDQN \RX

'RHV WKDW KHOS \RX ZLWK WKH RQH WZR
OLFHQVLQJ"

06 /2*$1 , KDG D FRXSROHRWKHU
TXHVWLRQV LQ P\ SUHVHQWDWLRQ DQG LW ZDV ZKR ZDV Ol
WKDW \RX UH D WHQDQW RI *( DQG LI VRPHWKLQJ VKRXOG J
ZURQJ LV LW %:;7 RU *( RU &16& EDVHG RQ WKH

7+( 35(6,'(17 6R WKDW V D GLIIHUHQW
LVVXH , WKLQN 'U 'HPHWHU MXVW ZDQWHG FRQILUPDWLR(



\RX XQGHUVWRRG WKH UDWLRQDOH

06 /2*$1 <HV

7+( 35(6,'(17 IRU WKH RQH RU WZR
OLFHQFH

06 /2*$1 , XQGHUVWDQG

7+( 35(6,'(17 :H OO JHW WR \RXU RWKHU
TXHVWLRQ

06 /2*$1 $00 ULIKW

7+( 35(6,'(17 'U %HUXEH

0(0% (5 %(58%(HOO WKDQN \RX IRU \RXU
LQWHUYHQWLRQ

$FWXDOO\ EHFDXVH ZH ZHUH MXVW WDONLQ.
DERXW KD]DUGV , MXVW ZDQWHG WR JR WR \RXU UHFRPPH(
RQ VDIHW\ FRPPLWWHH LQFOXVLRQ

, P ZRQGHULQJ LI %:;7 FDQ WHOO PH DERXW
WKH FRPSRVLWLRQ RI WKHLU VDIHW\ FRPPLWWHH DQG \RX
ZKR V RQ LW ZKDW LV WKHLU UROHV ZKDW LV WKHLU SULF
IXQFWLRQ

7+( 35(6,'(17 6RUU\ EHIRUH \RX DQVZHU
WKDW GLG \RX PHDQ WKH VDIHW\ FRPPLWWHH RU WKH OLD
FRPPLWWHH"

06 /2*$1 ,W ZDV WKH VDIHW\ FRPPLWWHH

05 6123(. 'DYH 6QRSHN IRU WKH UHFRUG

6R DW ERWK Rl RXU VLWHV ZH KDYH D



ZRUNSODFH VDIHW\ FRPPLWWHH 2Q WKDW FRPPLWWHH DU
UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV RI PDQDJHPHQW DV ZHOO DV UHSUHVH
WKH ZRUNHUV

7TKH FRPSRVLWLRQ RI WKDW FRPPLWWHH LV V
WKDW DW OHDVW KDOI RI WKH FRPPLWWHH DUH ZRUNHUYV

‘H KDYH UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV IURP DOO WKH
XQLRQV DQG WKH\ PHHW , EHOLHYH LW V FORVH WR WL
SHU \HDU WR UHYLHZ SHUIRUPDQFH VDIHW\ SHUIRUPDQFH
UHYLHZ HYHQWV WR GLVFXVV LPSURYHPHQWY 7KH\ WDNH
WUDLQLQJ 7KH\ UHYLHZ DVSHRWQ RGN KMHER XUWERR GH
PDNH VXUH WKDW WKH\ UH ZHOO LQIRUPHG RQ HOHPHQWYV \
WR RXU IDFLOLW\ DQG WKH\ UHFHLYH WUDLQLQJ RQ WKH G
WKH HPSOR\HU DQG RI WKH HPSOR\HH ZLWK UHVSHFW WR V
XQGHU WOHQDGD /DERXU &RGH

6R WKH\ UH DQ LPSRUWDQW SDUW RI RXU VDI
VI\VWHP EHFDXVH LW DOORZV WKDW FRPPXQLFDWLRQ EHWZ
GLITHUHQW SDUWV RI WKH EXVLQHVYV PDQDJHPHQW DV ZHO
ZRUNHUYV

WV FR FKDLUHG ZKHUH RQH FKDLU LV D
PHPEHU RI PDQDJHPHQW DQG WKH RWKHU FKDLU LV D PHPE
ZRUNIRUFH

0(0% (5 %(58%6R MXVW SXUSRVH IRU WKH
FRPPLWWHH EDVLFDOO\ ZDV SURDFWLYH WR WU\ WR SUHY
DFFLGHQWY FRUUHFW"



05 6123(. 'DYH 6QRSHN IRU WKH UHFRUG

$EVROXWHO\ $QG WKDW V  LQ GRLQJ WKDYV
WKH\ UH ORRNLQJ DW RXU VDIHW\ SURJUDP WKH\ UH ORRN]|
WKLQJV WKDW ZH FDQ LPSURYH 7KH\ UH ORRNLQJ DW HYH
WKDW ZH FDQ PDNH LPSURYHPHQWY DQG QRW LQFXU VLPLO
LQ IXWXUH

0(0% (5 %(58%R GR \RX EULQJ LQ WKLUG
SDUW\ FRQVXOWDQWY VRPHWLPHV LI \RX JHW VWXFN ZLWK
WKDW UHDOO\ QHHGYV H[WUD DWWHQWLRQ"

+RZ GR \RX H[SDQG \RXU NQRZOHGJH EDVH
RWKHU WKDQ LQWHUQDOO\" ,V WKHUH \RX ZRXOG JR WKL
WKDW ZLWK WKH VDIHW\ FRPPLWWHH , ZRXOG WKLQN

05 6123(. <HDK 'DYH 6QRSHN IRU WKH
UHFRUG

'H YH KDG LWHPV EURXJKW WR WKH VDIHW\
FRPPLWWHH LQ WKH SDVW ,TP WKLQNLQJ RI LQ 7TRURQWR
ZDV D FRQFHUQ WKDW ZDV EURXJKW XS E\ WKH ZRUNIRUFH
EURXJKW XS WR WKH ZRUNSODFH VDIHW\ FRPPLWWHH

$QG WKH\ ZHQW WKURXJK LW DQG WKH\ NLQG
ZUHVWOHG ZLWK LW DQG LW ZDV FOHDU WKDW ZH QHHGHG
LQIRUPDWLRQ VR ZH EURXJKW LQ D WKLUG SDUW\ FRQVXOW
SURYLGHG ORWV RI WLPH ZLWK WKH ZRUNSODFH VDIHW\ FR
DQG DFWXDOO\ LW ZHQW LW DFWXDOO\ ZH XVHG WKH
WRRO



'H KDG WKH FRQVXOWDQW WDON ZLWK WKH H
ZRUNIRUFH VR WKDW LW ZDV FOHDU 7KLV KDG WR GR ZLW|
FRQFHUQ RI UDGRQ DQG WKH TXHVWLRQ ZDV EURXJKW XS |
EHHQ EURXJKW XS KHUH

'H GHDO ZLWK XUDQLXP DQG ZKHQ \RX ORRN
XUDQLXP RQ \RX NQRZ D *RRJOH VHDUFK \RX RIWHQ JHW °
WR GR ZLWK PLQHV DQG ZKDWQRW ZKHUH \RX KDYH WKH UD
FRPSRQHQW RI D GHFD\ FKDLQ RI XUDQLXP 21 FRXUVH LQ
IDFLOLWLHY WKDW V EHHQ LQWHUUXSWHG EHFDXVH RI WKH
UHILQHPHQW RI WKH PDWHULDO SDUW ZKHQ ZH JHW LW

%XW ZH ZDQWHG WR PDNH VXUH WKDW WKDW
LQIRUPDWLRQ ZDV FRPLQJ IURP D YHU\ FUHGLEOH VRXUFH
H[SHUW WKLUG SDUW\ FRQVXOWDQW DQG WKDW LW FRXOG
GHOLYHUHG LQ D ZD\ WKDW LW JDYH FRPIRUW WR WKH ZRU
VDIHW\ FRPPLWWHH DV ZHOO DV WKH ZRUNHUV VR ZH DEVF
GR WKDW

0(0% (5 %(58%6QG VR WKLV LV VRUW RI
OLNH D VWDQGDUG VDIHW\ FRPPLWWHH W\SH WKLQJ

6R KRZ ZRXOG \RX WKLQN WKDW \RX ZRXOG
LQWHJUDWH H[WHUQDO ERGLHV LQWR ZKDW V FOHDUO\ D Y
LQWHUQDO SURFHVV"

06 /2*$1 , WKLQN , ZDV OHDQLQJ LQWR
WKH VRUW RI WKH ZKDW LI FDVH VFHQDULR VR LI WKHUH
ZKDW LI WKDW PLJKW FRQFHUQ WKH VWXGHQWY RU VRPHYV



RXWVLGH Rl WKH RUJDQL]DWLRQ KRZ DUH WKH\ LQFRUSRUI|
WKDW" /HW V VD\ IRU H[DPSOH VRPHRQH IURP WKH KRVSL
VRPHRQH IURP WKH VFKRRO ERDUG JLYHQ WKDW WKLV LV O
VWHSV DZD\ IURP %:;7

, WKLQN WKDW ZRXOG DOVR DGG WR WKH WU
LI WKH\ NQRZ ZKDW WKH VDIHW\ SODQ LV DQG ZKDW WKHLU
LQ WKH VDIHW\ SODQ

0(0% (5 %(58%6R \RX UH ZRUULHG DERXW
WKH SURDFWLYH SRVVLELOLW\ RI SXEOLF VDIHW\

06 /2*$1 <HV

0(0% (5 %(58%IND\ $QG KRZ GR \RX
DFFRPPRGDWH IRU WKDW ZLWK \RXU VDIHW\ FRPPLWWHH"

05 ODF48$55,(RKQ ODF4XDUULH IRU WKH
UHFRUG

6R LQ RXU YLHZ WKDW ZRXOG EH D JRRG WR
RI GLVFXVVLRQ IRU WKH FRPPXQLW\ OLDLVRQ FRPPLWWHH
ZRXOG KDYH PHPEHUV RI WKH FRPSDQ\ RI FRXUVH EXW PH
RI WKH FRPPXQLW\ $QG , WKLQN ZH FRXOG JR WKURXJK D
UHYLHZ RI RXU VDIHW\ DQDO\VLVY DQG DOO WKH YDULRXV
WHFKQLTXHV WKDW ZH XVH DQG JHW FRQVXOWDWLRQ IURP
PHPEHUV RI WKDW FRPPXQLW\ RU IURP VSHFLDO LQYLWHG .
DQG KDYH D WKRURXJK UHYLHZ RI LW DW WKDW IRUXP ZKL
WKLQN ZRXOG EH D JRRG SODFH WR GR LW

7+( 35(6,'(17 7KDQN \RX



‘U /DFURL]

6R JHWWLQJ WR \RXU TXHVWLRQ RQ ZKR LV
OLDEOH LI VRPHWKLQJ EDG KDSSHQHG DQG , OO0 WXUQ WKI
\RX OU ODF4XDUULH EHFDXVH \RX DQVZHUHG WKDW LQ 7R

05 ODF48%$55,6R -RKQ ODF4XDUULH

<HDK ©6R %:;7 LV OLDEOH IRU RXU
RSHUDWLRQV DQG IRU DQ\ LPSDFW WKDW ZH ZRXOG KDYH R
FRPPXQLW\ DQG WKH HYHQW WKDW FDXVHV LPSDFW RQ WKF
FRPPXQLW\ VR WKDW LV RXU OLDELOLW\

$QG WR H[SDQG RQ WKDW DV , YH VDLG
EHIRUH ZH DUH ZH FDUU\ LQVXUDQFH ‘H FDUU\ D
FRQVLGHUDEOH DPRXQW RI LQVXUDQFH E\ D JURXS RI ODUJ
LOQVXUDQFH FRPSDQLHYVY W V D ODUJH DPRXQW RI LQVXUD
IHHO ZH UH ZHOO LQVXUHG

‘H DOVR KDYH D VLIJQLILFDQW FDSDELOLW\
ZLWKLQ RXU FRPSDQ\ WR GHDO ZLWK HYHQWY VKRXOG WKH
VR ZH IHHO ZH UH ZHOO SRVLWLRQHG WR EH DEOH WR PDQI
HYHQWYV WKDW PLIJKW RFFXU

7+( 35(6,'(17 6WDIlI KDYH \RX UHYLHZHG
%:;7 V LQVXUDQFH FRYHUDJH IRU DGHTXDF\" ,V WKDW VRP}
\RX GR™

06 7$'526 +DLG\ 7DGURV IRU WKH UHFRUG

1R LW ZRXOG QRW EH VRPHWKLQJ WKDW ZH

7+( 35(6,'(17 $QG VD\ LI VRPHWKLQJ



KDSSHQHG , GRQ W NQRZ \HDUV IURP QRZ 7KDW V ZKHC(
WKH\ ILQG VRPH OHJDF\ LVVXH $QG LI %:;7 V QRW DURXQG
ZKR V OLDEOH WKHQ"

06 7$'526 +DLG\ 7DGURV IRU WKH UHFRUG

:KRHYHU RZQV WKH ODQG ZRXOG EH OLDEOH
WKDW WLPH LI %:;7 LV QRW DURXQG

‘H KDYH RQH H[DPSOH WKDW ZH FDQ VKDUH
7KH 3RUW +RSH IRU H[DPSOH WKH *RYHUQPHQW RI &DQDG
WDNHQ RZQHUVKLS RI WKDW EHFDXVH RI WKH &URZQ FRUSF
WKDW ZDV LQ SODFH DQG LV FXUUHQWO\ LQ WKH SURFHVV
UHPHGLDWLQJ DQG FOHDQLQJ XS WKH ODQG WKURXJK WKH
WKDW DUH LVVXHG E\ WKH &16&

7+( 35(6,'(17 6R LW V WKH RZQHU RI WKH
ODQG HYHQ WKRXJK LW LV WKH QHLJKERXUKRRG WKDW KDV
LVVXH

6R LQ WKLV SDUWLFXODU FDVH VD\ *( \RX
NQRZ %:;7 KDV GHFRPPLVVLRQHG WKHLU SURSHUW\ DQG PF
*(V WKH ODQGORUG EXW WKHUH DUH VRPH UHVLGHQWLDO
WKDW VXGGHQO\ ILQG FRQWDPLQDWLRQ WKDW KDG QRW EH
EHIRUH <RX UH VD\LQJ *( DV WKH ODQGORUG RI WKLV IDFL
ZRXOG EH OLDEOH"

06 7$'526 +DLG\ 7DGURV IRU WKH UHFRUG

7TKDW LV FRUUHFW )RU FRQILUPDWLRQ
SHUKDSV 0V .DULQH *OHQQ FDQ SURYLGH WKH GHWDLOV



06 */(11 *RRG DIWHUQRRQ 0\ QDPH LV
.DULQH *OHQQ DQG , P WKH 'LUHFWRU RI :DVWH DQG
'HFRPPLVVLRQLQJ KHUH DW WKH &16&

6R ZKHQ ZH ORRN DW ZKDW V UHTXLUHG IRU
GHFRPPLVVLRQLQJ ZH UH ORRNLQJ DW NQRZQ DUHDV $QC
QRUPDOO\ LW LV WKH VLWH XQOHVV WKHUH KDV EHHQ GHW
WKDW RIl VLWH DUHDV KDYH EHHQ FRQWDPLQDWHG DQG W
WKH UHVXOW RI WKH OLFHQVHH V DFWLYLWLHYV DQG WKDW
GHPRQVWUDWHG 7KHQ WKDW ZRXOG QHHG WR SRWHQWLD
FRYHUHG WKURXJK VRPH PHDQV

+RZHYHU W\SLFDOO\ LQ WKH ZKDW ZH
UHYLHZ DV WKH GHFRPPLVVLRQLQJ SODQ LV IRU WKH VLWH
DQG WR UHQGHU WKH OLFHQFH VLWH EDFN WR D SUH GHWH
VWDWH

$QG DW WKH WLPH RI GHFRPPLVVLRQLQJ ZKL
QHHGV WR EH DXWKRUL]JHG E\ WKH &RPPLVVLRQ VR WKRVH
GHFRPPLVVLRQLQJ DFWLYLWLHYVY QHHG WR EH DXWKRULJHG
&RPPLVVLRQ WKHUH ZRXOG EH ZKHQ WKH GHFRPPLVVLRC
DFWLYLWLHY DUH FRPSOHWH WKH OLFHQVHH ZRXOG QHHG
EHIRUH WKH &RPPLVVLRQ DJDLQ SUHVHQW WKH UHVXOWV |
GHFRPPLVVLRQLQJ LQ RUGHU WR EH UHOHDVHG E\ WKH &RF
IURP WKH &16& V RYHUVLJKW

6R WKH\ ZRXOG QHHG WR GHPRQVWUDWH WKI
WKH\ YH UHPHGLDWHG HYHU\WKLQJ WR WKH SUH GHWHUPLC



REMHFWLYHVY DQG WKH HQG VWDWH DQG WKDW WKHUH V QF
OLFHQVDEOH TXDQWLWLHYV RI UDGLRDFWLYH PDWHULDOV R

3HUKDSV ZH FDQ DVN RXU FROOHDJXHV IURP
1DWXUDO 5HVRXUFHV &DQDGD LI WKH\ KDYH DQ\WKLQJ WR |
UHVSHFW WR RIl VLWH DUHDV WKDW PD\ EH GLVFRYHUHG \H
WKH URDG DIWHU D VLWH KDV EHHQ GHFRPPLVVLRQHG DQG
IURP OLFHQVLQJ

05 )$,5&+,/' -DPLH )DLUFKLOG 1DWXUDO
SHVRXUFHV &DQDGD IRU WKH UHFRUG

'LWK UHVSHFW WR OLDELOLW\ OHJLVODWLYH
FRYHUDJH LQ WKH HYHQW RI DQ D FMKFEOHPW /WBHLOLW\
DQG &RPSHQVDWIZRGEW\SRWKHWLFDOO\ DSSO\ 7KH
LOWHUQDWLRQDO VWDQGDUG IRU GDPDJHV WR EH FRPSHQV
HYHQW , QHHG WR FKDUDFWHUL]H LW DJDLQ RI DQ DFFLGF
DQ LQFLGHQW LV XS WR \HDUV I[URP WKH GDWH RI WKDW
SDUWLFXODU DFFLGHQW

, WKLQN ZH YH PHQWLRQHG WKH 3RUW +RSH
, QLWLDWLYH ZKLFK LV EH\RQG P\ DUHD RI H[SHUWLVH DV
HIDPSOH ZKHUH WKHUH ZHUH OHJDF\ LVVXHV EH\RQG D OLF
VLWH IURP WKH UHJXODWRU\

7KLV LV VRPHWKLQJ , G EH SOHDVHG WR WDN
EDFN WR P\ FROOHDJXHV DQG UHSRUW EDFN RQ LQ WKH QH
VR

7+( 35(6,'(17 , WKLQN WKDW ZRXOG EH YHU\



KHOSIXO EHFDXVH LW V D FRQFHUQ WKDW V FRPH XS RYHU
DJDLQ VR LW V QRW WKH OLFHQVHG IDFLOLW\ ZH UH FRQFF
DERXW , WKLQN WKDW V EHHQ DQVZHUHG DGHTXDWHO\ !
LV RIl VLWH IDFLOLWLHYV ZD\ DIWHU WKH OLFHQFH KDV
WHUPLQDWHG

OU 5DP]L -DPPDO"

05 -$00%/ 7KDQN \RX ODGDP &KDLU

, MXVW ZDQW WR PDNH FODULW\ KHUH 7KH
ZH NQRZ WKH 1/&% GRHV QRW DSSO\ VR WKDW V QRW JLYHC
SHUFHSWLRQ VR , UHVSHFW P\ FROOHDJXH V FRPPHQWYV

7TKHUH V RQH WKLQJ , ZRXOG OLNH WR
UHLWHUDWH 7KH IDFW WKDW \RXU TXHVWLRQ LV ZKDW KD
RIl VLWH LI WKHUH LV D QRQ H[LVWHQFH RI D %:;7 RU D
ODQRGRZQHU RU D SULYDWH HQWLW\ WKH &RPPLVVLRQ ZLO
VR LQ RWKHU ZRUGV WKH &RPPLVVLRQ KDV RUGHUHG WKH
PXQLFLSDOLW\ WR FRQGXFW FOHDQ XSV 7KH &RPPLVVLRQ
RUGHUHG ODQGRZQHUV WR FRQGXFW FOHDQ XS RQ VLWH D
vVLWH VR LI WKHUH DUH FRQWDPLQDWLRQ WKDW UHTXLUHYV
DQG RYHUVLJKW E\ WKH &RPPLVVLRQ WKH &RPPLVVLRQ KD
SRZHUV XQGHU WKH $FW WR RUGHU DQ\ HQWLW\ WR GR WKl
FOHDQ XS

6R ZH ZHUH DEOH WR H[HUFLVH RQ PDQ\
RFFDVLRQV HVSHFLDOO\ LQ IL[HG JDXJHV DUHD ZKHUH WK
OLFHQVHH QR ORQJHU H[LVW RU SRWHQWLDO FRQWDPLQDW



WKH SRZHUV Rl WKH ODZ RI WKH 16&$ JLYHV WKH &RPPLV\
WKH SRZHU WR RUGHU DQ\ HQWLW\ WR

7+( 35(6,'(17 %XW P\ VFHQDULR KHUH O0U
-DPPDO LV %:;7 LVQ W DURXQG DQ\ PRUH DQG FRQWDPLQD)
IRXQG RIl VLWH WKDW V WUDFHG EDFN WR WKHLU RSHUDWL
\HDUV SULRU WR WKDW 7KH\ UH QRW DURXQG 7KHUH LV ¢
QXFOHDU OLDELOLW\ FRYHUDJH

‘KR LV DFFRXQWDEOH IRU WKDW FOHDQ XS"
ZRXOG WKH &16& JR WR WR VD\ )L[ WKDW "

05 -$00$/ 5DP]L -DPPDO IRU WKH UHFRUG

7KH &RPPLVVLRQ KDV HYHU\ ULJKW WR RUGH!
DJDLQ WKH PXQLFLSDOLW\ LQ RUGHU WR GR WKDW FOHDQ >
ZKRHYHU HQGV XS EHLQJ WKH HQWLW\ WKDW ZH IHHO VKRX
RXW WKDW FOHDQ XS

7+( 35(6,'(17 %XW GRQ W JLYH PH
K\SRWKHWLFDO RQHV 7DON DERXW WKLV YHU\ VSHFLILF O
B3HWHUERURXJK :KR ZRXOG WKH &16& JR WR"

05 -$00$/ 5DP]L -DPPDO IRU WKH UHFRUG

I *( LV VWLOO WKH ODQGRZQHU VR ZH JR WHF
ODQGRZQHU *( DQG ZH RUGHU WKHP WR GR FOHDQ XS RII V|

7+( 35(6,'(17 6R ZKRHYHU LV WKH ODQGORUG
RI WKH RULJLQDO IDFLOLW\ LV WKH RQH WKDW ZRXOG EH O

05 -$00$/ 3DUGRQ PH" 6RUU\"

7+( 35(6,'(17 ,W V ZKRHYHU LV WKH



ODQGORUG RI WKH RULJLQDO IDFLOLW\ WKDW ZDV GHHPHG
UHVSRQVLEOH IRU WKDW FRQWDPLQDWLRQ LV WKH RQH ZKF
OLDEOH IRU WKH FOHDQ XS" ,V WKDW ZKDW \RX UH VD\LQJ"

05 -$00$/ 5DP]L -DPPDO IRU WKH UHFRUG

$QG ZH KDG WKH H[SHULHQFH RI LQ
2QWDULR VR ZH KDG '(/1252 ZH KDG PDQ\ Rl WKHVH VLWHYV
ZKHUH QR ORQJHU OLFHQVHHV H[LVW VR WKH SURYLQFLDO
JRYHUQPHQW ZDV RUGHUHG E\ WKH &16& WR GR WKH FOHDC
DFFRUGLQJ WR RXU UHTXLUHPHQWYV

7+( 35(6,'(17 6R FDQ ZH DVN VWDII WR
MXVW FRQILUP WKDW DQG WDNH WKDW DV DQ XQGHUWDNLQ
MXVW YHULI\ WKDW ZKDW \RX KDYH VDLG LV WKH ZD\ LW ZR

7KHUH ZLOO EH VRPHRQH OLDEOH %:;7 ZKLO
WKH\ UH RSHUDWLQJ LW DQG DIWHU WKDW LW V ZKRHYHU
ODQGORUG RI WKDW SDUWLFXODU IDFLOLW\

06 /2*$1 7TKDQN \RX

7+( 35(6,'(17 2ND\ <RX KDYH WKH ODVW
ZRUG WKHQ

06 /2*$1 , MXVW ZDQWHG WR WKDQN HYHU\RGC
IRU OLVWHQLQJ WR P\ SUHVHQWDWLRQ DQG DOVR WKDQN \I
3HWHUERURXJK FRPPXQLW\ IRU WDNLQJ WKLV VHULRXVO\ D
KHUH IRU WKH WKUHH GD\V 7KDQN \RX

7+( 35(6,'(17 7KDQN \RX IRU \RXU
LQWHUYHQWLRQ



, P VRUU\ 0V -RUGDQ , WKLQN ZH UH
JRLQJ WR WDNH D EUHDN QRZ DQG WKHQ GRHV WKDW ZRL
\RX™"

06 -25'$1 <HDK

7+( 35(6,'(17 2ND\ 6R ZH OO WDNH D
EUHDN QRZ DQG EH EDFN DW WR

8SRQ UHFHVVLQJ DW S P
6XVSHQVLRQ | K

8SRQ UHVXPLQJ DW S P
SHSULVH j K

7+( 35(6,'(17 2XU QH[W SUHVHQWDWLRQ LV
E\ OV 'DQD -RUGDQ DV RXWOLQHG LQ &0' + DQG $
OV -RUGDQ WKH IORRU LV \RXUV 7KDQN \RX

&0’ + + $
2UDO SUHVHQWDWLRQ E\ 'DQD -RUGDQ

06 -25'$1 *RRG DIWHUQRRQ O\ QDPH LV
'‘DQD -RUGDQ IRU WKH UHFRUG

, DP D \HDU ROG VWXGHQW DQG FRQFHUQH:
FLWLIHQ RI SBHWHUERURXJK 2QWDULR KHUH WR VSHDN WR!
FRQFHUQ WR WKH %:;7 1XFOHDU (QHUJ\ &DQDGD ,QFRUSRUL



PDQXIDFWXULQJ VLWH LQ 3IHWHUERURXJK 2QWDULR

, NQRZ WKDW WKLV VLWH LQFRUSRUDWLRQ
DVVHPEOHV IXHO EXQGOHV IRU &%$1'8 UHDFWRUV DQG FXUUI
%:;7 1(& LV DSSO\LQJ WR KDYH WKH FDSDELOLW\ RI PRYLQJ
SURGXFWLRQ RI QDWXUDO XUDQLXP SHOOHWYV IURP LWYV IDI
TRURQWR WR WKH SHWHUERURXJK VLWH

$V D FLWL]JHQ RI BHWHUERURXJK OLYLQJ QHD
WR WKH %:;7 1(& VLWH ,fP SDUWLFXODUO\ FRQFHUQHG ZLW
SRWHQWLDO QHJDWLYH KHDOWK LPSDFWV RQ WKRVH OLYLC
FRPPXQLW\ |, UHVROYH WKDW WKHVH FRQFHUQV EH DGGUH
QRQ SDUWLVDQ LQ GHSWK DQG SXEOLFO\ DFFHVVLEOH LQT
KHDOWK DQG VDIHW\ PHDVXUHVY FRQGXFWHG LQ D IDLU PDQ

, /] WKHVH ILQGLQJY DUH WR EH LQ YLRODWLR
RI WKH &DQDGLDQ &KDUWHU RI 5LIJKWV DQG )UHHGRPV ©6HF
3DUW Rl WEKRIQVWLWXWLRQ $FRW WKHFXSDWLRQDO
+HDOWK DQG 6DIHRVI\ $FW, IXUWKHU DVN RI \RX WR GR
DOO WKDW LV ZLWKLQ \RXU SRZHU WR SUHYHQW D SRWHQW
WKUHDW EHFRPLQJ D UHDOLW\

6R WKH ILUVW FRPPXQLW\ PHHWLQJ KHOG E\
RUJDQL]DWLRQ &LWL]JHQV $JDLQVW 5DGLRDFWLYH 1HLJKER:
RU &$51 GUHZ RYHU SHRSOH DQG VLQFH WKHQ PDQ\ GHC
IRONV KDYH EHHQ RXW UDOO\LQJ DQG JHWWLQJ WKH DWWH
WKH FRPPXQLW\

$QG DOWKRXJK , KDYH EHHQ WR D IHZ RI WKF



UbOOLHV , KDYH EHHQ LQ DQG RXWVLGH RI WKLV FRPPXQL
EHLQJ FRQFHUQHG E\ WKH SHOOHWLQJ , OHDUQHG WKDW W
XUDQLXP ZLWK UDGLRDFWLYH SURSHUWLHYVY WKDW ZLOO UH
UDGLRDFWLYH LQ KXPDQ ERGLHV EHFDXVH RI LWV ORQJ SK'
KDOI OLIH $OVR QRUPDO IXQFWLRQLQJ RI WKH NLGQH\ E!
OLYHU KHDUW DQG RWKHU QXPHURXV VA\VWHPV FDQ EH DIIl
XUDQLXP H[SRVXUH EHFDXVH XUDQLXP LV D WR[LF PHWDO F
RI FDXVLQJ ORQJ WHUP KHDOWK HIIHFWV

TKHUHIRUH ZLWK UHVSHFW WR WKH LVVXHV
UDLVHG DW WKLV PHHWLQJ ZKLFK , DWWHQGHG ,1P DFWXD!
IHDUIXO RI WKH SURVSHFW RI QXFOHDU SURGXFWLRQ LQ P\
FRPPXQLW\ DQG XUJH %:;7V DSSOLFDWLRQ WR EH UHMHFW
VSHFLILFDOO\ RQ WKH JURXQGV RI WKH LQKHUHQW GDQJHU
OLIH DQG HQYLURQPHQWDO SURVSHULW\ WKDW WKLV ZRXO

6R %:;7 1(& KDV UHTXHVWHG WKH &DQDGLDQ
1XFOHDU 6DIHW\ &RPPLVVLRQ RU &16& WR UHQHZ WKHLU
XUDQLXP SHOOHWLQJ SURGXFWLRQ OLFHQFH IRU WKH 3HWF
VLWH LQ SHWHUERURXJK FLWL]J]HQV OLNH P\VHOI DUH
HVSHFLDOO\ FRQFHUQHG DERXW WKLV SURVSHFW VLQFH YH
LQIRUPDWLRQ KDV EHHQ UHOHDVHG WR WKH SXEOLF GHVSL
SXEOLF GLVFORVXUH SURWRFRO ZKLFK SURPLVHV WKH SUF
LOKHUHQW RQ WKHLU OLFHQVHG DFWLYLWLHV WR SHUVRQV
QHDU WKH VLWH IRVWHULQJ SXEOLF DZDUHQHVYV DQG SUR)
IRUXP IRU FRPPXQLW\ PHPEHUV WR GLVFXVV LVVXHV DQG F



UHODWHG WR WKHVH OLFHQVHG IDFLOLWLHYV

7KLV SXEOLF GLVFORVXUH SURWRFRO DOVR \
DERXW FRQVXOWDWLRQ ZLWK VWDNHKROGHUV DQG WZR ZD
FRPPXQLFDWLRQ ZKLFK WR GDWH KDV EHHQ ZRHIXOO\ LQD
E\ RXU ILQGLQJV

W LV P\ XQGHUVWDQGLQJ WKDW PLFURVFRSL
DQG LQGHWHFWDEOH FDUFLQRJHQLF SDUWLFOHYV ZLOO EH |
LQWR WKH DLU WKURXJK WKHLU XUDQLXP SURGXFWLRQ LI L
FRQWLQXH $QG LI ZRUNHUV DUH QRW DGHTXDWHO\ SURWH
WKH XUDQLXP GXVW HVFDSHV IURP WKLV PDQXIDFWXULQJ |
LQWR WKH HQYLURQPHQW ZKLFK LW ZRXOG SUREDEO\ EH D
LPSRVVLEOH IRU LW QRW WR KDSSHQ WKHUH FRXOG EH D
VHULRXV WKUHDW WR WKRVH LQ QHDUE\ QHLJKERXUKRRGYV
LQJHVWHG

)RU H[DPSOH WKHUH DUH WZR HOHPHQWDU\
VFKRROV 3ULQFH RI :DOHV OLWHUDOO\ DFURVV WKH VWUH
P\ IRUPHU SXEOLF VFKRRO ZKLFK , ZHQW WR 4XHHQ 0DU\
DSSUR[LPDWHO\ NLORPHWUHV IURP WKH VLWH

7KH KHDOWK Rl PDQ\ SHRSOH LQFOXGLQJ WK
ZRUNHUV DW %:;7 DQG IDPLOLHV ZLWK FKLOGUHQ DQG SUH.
ZRPHQ FRXOG EH SXW DW ULVN Rl GHYHORSLQJ FDQFHU RU
VHULRXV UHODWHG LOOQHVVHV LI WKH\ ZHUH WR LQKDOH V
XUDQLXP GXVW

6R &$51 RQ EHKDOI Rl FRQFHUQHG FLWL]HQV



VXFK DV P\VHOI DQG , SROLWHO\ DVN IRU DQ HQYLURQPHQ
DVVHVVPHQW , IHHO WKDW DQ ($ ZRXOG H[SODLQ WKH UL\
DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK EULQJLQJ WKH XUDQLXP SHOOHW SURG)’
SHWHUERURXJK DQG WKDW LW ZRXOG PDNH DYDLODEOH WR
DOO RI WKH LQIRUPDWLRQ DQG IDFWV WKDW DUH FUXFLDO
, W LV DOVR LPSRUWDQW IRU %:;7 WR KROG
SXEOLF PHHWLQJV GXULQJ ZKLFK FLWL]JHQV FDQ KHDU GLUE
IURP FRPSDQ\ UHSUHVHQWDWLYHYVY DQG DVN TXHVWLRQV UH
WKH SURSRVHG SURGXFWLRQ RI XUDQLXP SHOOHWY LQ 3HW
,Q DGGLWLRQ LW ZRXOG EH KHOSIXO |IRU
UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV IURP &16& DQG WKH OLQLVWULHV RI /D
WKH (QYLURQPHQW WR DOVR EH SUHVHQW DW WKHVH SXEO
DQG KDYH D YRLFH WKHUH
ODQ\ IDPLOLHV LQ BHWHUERURXJK KDYH ORY'
RQHV ZKR KDYH GLHG RU EHFRPH VHULRXVO\ LOO DV D UHV
WKH H[SRVXUH WR DVEHVWRYV LQ *(fV SBHWHUERURXJK VLWH
LV WR EH WKH %:;7 VLWH DV ZHOO ZKHQ LW ZDV SUHYLRXYV
E\ *HQHUDO (OHFWULF 7KLV WUDJHG\ VWLOO UHVRQDWHYV
FRPPXQLW\ DQG LQ WKH PLQGY DQG KHDUWYV RI SHRSOH ZK
DITHFWHG 6R ZH GRQfW ZDQW KLVWRU\ WR UHSHDW LWVH(
, bOVR VWURQJO\ EHOLHYH WKDW LW LV RXU
ULJKW WR NQRZ DERXW DQ\ KD]JDUGV UHVXOWLQJ IURP RSH
LQ SHWHUERURXJK DQG SURWHFWLYH PHDVXUHYVY WKDW ZLO
SODFH SHRSOH QHDUE\ DQG DOO RI WKH QHLJKERXUKRRGYV



DQG VDIH

, WKHUHIRUH UHVSHFWIX0OO\ DVN WKDW \RX
HQVXUH WKDW FRQFHUQHG FLWL]JHQV DUH DGGUHVVHG DV ¢
&16& UHYLHZ RI WKH %:;7 1(&TV UHTXHVW WR H[SDQG LWV >
SHOOHW PDQXIDFWXULQJ ZLWKLQ WKLV FRPPXQLW\

7KDQN \RX

7+( 35(6,'(17 7KDQN \RX IRU \RXU
VXEPLVVLRQ

'U 'HPHWHU

0(0% (5 '(0(7(5 7TKDQN \RX YHU\ PXFK
YHU\ PXFK DSSUHFLDWHG ERWK WKH ZULWWHQ DQG WKH SU
WKDW \RX MXVW GLG

, VRUW Rl JRW WZR WKUHDGV LQ \RXU
SUHVHQWDWLRQ DQG PD\EH ZH FDQ ILQG VRPH PLGGOH JUR

2QH ZDV D VWURQJ PHVVDJH WKDW QR SHOO}
LQ SHWHUERURXJK 7KHQ DW WKH HQG \RX WDONHG DERXW
WKHUHYV JRLQJ WR EH SHOOHWLQJ WKHQ ZH QHHG WR KDY
IRUXPV DQG WKHVH GLVFXVVLRQV DQG KDYH WKH HQYLURQ
DVVHVVPHQW

.V WKHUH D PLGGOH JURXQG WKDW \RX ZRXO
ILQG WKH SHOOHWLQJ RSHUDWLRQ DFFHSWDEOH LI LW PHW
UHFHSWLRQ" ,fP MXVW FXULRXV EHFDXVH LW VHHPHG WR [
KDG ERWK PHVVDJHV

06 -25'$1 'DQD -RUGDQ IRU WKH UHFRUG



, EHOLHYH WKDW LQ WHUPV RI PRYLQJ IRUZD
WKHUH PLJKW QHHG WR EH D WUDQVLWLRQ HQHUJ\ IURP DO
,IYH KHDUG EXW ,fP QRW VXUH LI QXFOHDU LV WKH RQO\ Z
$QG LI LWIV VHHQ WR EH E\ WKH JRYHUQPHQW WKDW PLJK
ZH QHHG WR XVH LW ,fP QRW VXUH LI WKDWYTV KRZ LW LV
QRW EXW LW VHHPV WR EH WKDW ZD\ JLYHQ WKH IDFW WK
LV DOUHDG\ RSHUDWLQJ

6R , ZRXOG GHILQLWHO\ EH DJDLQVW SHOOHYV
EHFDXVH RI WKH LQKHUHQW GDQJHUV RI LW $QG OLNH DO
QXFOHDU , WKLQN LW ZRXOG EH EHWWHU WR WUDQVLWLRQ
WR JUHHQ LI WKDW ZDV IHDVLEOH DQG XVH UHQHZDEOHV

%XW ULJKW QRZ OLNH QXFOHDU LV DOUHDG\
SURGXFWLRQ LQ 3HWHUERURXJK 6R , GRQTW NQRZ LI WKD
UHYHUVLEOH RU HYHQ LI HYHU\ VLQJOH FRPPXQLW\ PHPEHL
IRUZDUG ZLWK WKHVH FRQFHUQV LI WKDW ZRXOG EH GRQH
SHRSOH LQ SRZHU

, DP Rl WKH VWURQJ EHOLHI WKURXJK P\
VWXGLHY WKDW UHQHZDEOH HQHUJ\ LV GHILQLWHO\ WKH ZI
%XW LI WKLV LV WKH RQO\ WUDQVLWLRQ WKDW ZH KDYH Zt
PDNH VXUH WKDW LWV VDIH DQG UHVSRQVLEOH IRU HYHU\
LQYROYHG

0(0% (5 '(0(7(5 7TKDQN \RX IRU WKDW
7KDWYTV DFWXDOO\ TXLWH D SUDJPDWLF DSSURDFK WR WKH
VLWXDWLRQ



'H KDYH KDG D ORW RI GLVFXVVLRQ ERWK LG
WKH 7TRURQWR SKDVH DQG WKLV SKDVH DERXW SXEOLF GL\
DQG LQIRUPDWLRQ DQG WKH QHHG WR VLJQLILFDQWO\ HQKI
WR FRPPXQLWLHV

7KDQN \RX YHU\ PXFK IRU \RXU SUHVHQWDWL

7+( 35(6,'(17 'U %HUXEH

0(0% (5 %(58%T{KDQNV IRU FRPLQJ -XVW D
SHUVRQDO FRPPHQW ILUVW 0\ VRQ LV \RXU DJH DQG WKHLU
ZD\ KH FRXOG KDYH GRQH ZKDW \RX MXVW GLG 6R
FRQJUDWXODWLRQV RQ WKDW ,W WDNHV D WUHPHQGRXV I
FRXUDJH WR FRPH DQG WDON WR D EXQFK RI SHRSOH OLNH
WKLV 6R JRRG RQ \RX <RX VKRXOG DSSODXG \RXUVHOI D
FHUWDLQO\ GR

, ZDQW WR DVN \RX :KDW EURXJKW \RX KHUFL
'K\ GLG \RX IHHO FRPSHOOHG WR FRPH DQG WDON WR XV"
\RXU FKLHI FRQFHUQ" :KDW LV \RXU ELJJHVW IHDU KHUH"
GR \RX QHHG WR EH KHUH WDONLQJ WR XV DERXW WKLV"

06 -25'$1 'DQD -RUGDQ IRU WKH UHFRUG

3HUVRQDOO\ LWV YHU\ LPSRUWDQW WR PH
D </6 JUDGXDWH , VWXGLHG OHDGHUVKLS DQG VXVWDLQDEL
ORRNHG GLUHFWO\ DW ZRUOG LVVXHV , KDYH H[WUHPH SD
IRU WKH HQYLURQPHQW , ZDQW WR EH DQ HQYLURQPHQWCE
6R , WKLQN JHWWLQJ LQYROYHG DW WKH JUDVVURRWYV LQ F
FRPPXQLW\ DV , KDYH ZLWK GHOHJDWLQJ FLW\ FRXQFLO DC



RQ WKH (QYLURQPHQWDO $GYLVRU\ &RPPLWWHH DUH WKLQ
SXOO0 DW P\ KHDUW VWULQJYV DQG DOVR WKDW DUH MXVW
IXQGDPHQWDOO\ UHTXLUHG WR KDYH D VXVWDLQDEOH FRPF
OLYH LQ

, MXVW I[HHO WKDW LI , FDQ KHOS LQ DQ\ ZD\
WKDW LV VRPHWKLQJ WKDW LV D GXW\ IRU PH WR GR

%XW DOVR DV , VD\ ZLWK P\ VSHFLDOL]HG
FRQFHUQ , KDYH ORYHG RQHV OLYLQJ GLUHFWO\ LQ WKLV
QHLJKERXUKRRG DQG , NQRZ WKHUHTV VR PDQ\ FKLOGUHQ
FRXOG EH LPSDFWHG WKDW , QHHG WR ORRN DW

0(0% (5 %(58%{KDWYTV D ELJ OLVW $QG
WKHUHYV QRW D ORW Rl HQYLURQPHQWDO ODZ\HUV WKDW F
XV E\ WKH ZD\ VR \RXTYH EHDWHQ WKHP RXW DOUHDG\

&16& KRZ GR ZH DGGUHVV WKH FRQFHUQV RI
WKLV \RXQJ ODG\" +RZ GR ZH H[SUHVV WR KHU WKDW ZHTU
RXU KRPHZRUN DQG WKDW WKLQJV DUH VTXDUHG DZD\"

06 7$'526 +DLG\ 7TDGURV IRU WKH UHFRUG

, WKLQN RQH RI WKH PDLQ WKLQJV WKDW ZH
KDYH KHDUG DQG , KDYH KHDUG LV WKH IDFW WKDW VDIHW\
XWPRVW FRQFHUQ WR HYHU\ERG\ , WKLQN ZH QHHG WR ZR
EHWWHU WRJHWKHU RQ ZKDW ZH DOO DJUHH ZLWK DQG KRZ
SXO0 WRJHWKHU DQG XQGHUVWDQG GLIIHUHQW SHUVSHFW
WKDW PHDQV EHFDXVH , WKLQN WKHUHYV D FRPPRQDOLW\ F
LW LV VDIHW\



OD\EH E\ EXLOGLQJ RQ WKDW FRPPRQDOLW\ Z
FDQ ILQG D ZD\ WR ZRUN WKURXJK LW

'LUHFWO\ ZLWKLQ WKH PHFKDQLVPV DQG WKF
DFWLYLWLHV ZH GR DV \RX KDYH KHDUG DQG DV ZH KDYH
FRQWLQXHG WR VD\ ZKLOH %:;7 KDV D KXJH SRUWLRQ RI ZF
GR LQ WKHLU RZQ FRPPXQLWLHV DV WKH UHJXODWRU DQG
YDOXHV LWVHOI WR EH IRU WKH SXEOLF JRRG ZH ZRXOG QI
XS RXU JDPH RQ KRZ ZH FRPPXQLFDWH ZKDW ZH GR ILQG W
PHFKDQLVPV WKDW ZRUN

7KH ZRUG WDUJHWHG FRPHV WR PLQG :H GR
ORW DOUHDG\ EXW ZKDW PRUH FDQ ZH GR WR EULQJ WKDW
FRQYHUVDWLRQ WR WKH FRPPXQLW\ DQG GR PRUH OLVWHQ
PRUH WDONLQJ"

6R WKHVH DUH WKLQJV ZH DUH JRLQJ WR JR
DZD\ ZLWK DQG WU\ WR FRPH EDFN ZLWK WDQJLEOH PHFKD(

0(0% (5 %(58%(KLOH ZH DUH GLVFXVVLQJ
ZLWK &16& VKH KDV EURXJKW RXW WKLV LGHD Rl ORQJ WHI
VXVWDLQDELOLW\

'RXOG \RX SOHDVH H[SODLQ KRZ \RXU ZRUN
OHDGV WR WKH VXVWDLQDEOH GHYHORSPHQW RI WKLV DQG
VXVWDLQDELOLW\ SHULRG LQ WHUPV RI SURWHFWLRQ RI Wt
HQYLURQPHQW"

06 7$'526 6R PD\EH , ZLOO VWDUW DQG DVN
RXU HQYLURQPHQWDO SURWHFWLRQ VSHFLDOLVWY WR VSH



2QH RI WKH WKLQJV WKDW WKH &16& VSHDNYV
WUHPHQGRXVO\ LV WKH OLIHF\FOH DSSURDFK :H DUH D OL
UHJXODWRU 2XU UHJXODWRU\ IUDPHZRUN LV EXLOW VXFK
LV D IUDPHZRUN WKDW ORRNV DW QRW ZKDW FRPSDQ\ LV Kl
FRPSDQ\ LV WKHUH LW ORRNV DW WKH SURWHFWLRQ RI WK
DFWLYLWLHY EDVHG RQ WKH QXFOHDU PDWHULDO DQG WKH
HQHUJ\ WKDW LV XVHG IURP WKH WLPH WKDW LW LV PLQHG
JURXQG WR WKH WLPH WKDW LW LV GLVSRVHG RI

6R ZLWK WKDW OLIHF\FOH DSSURDFK WKHUH
FRQFHSW RI VXVWDLQDELOLW\ WKHUH IURP WKH SHUVSHFW
QHHG WR ORRN DW LW DOO DOO WKH WLPH

2QH RI WKH RWKHU DQJOHV RI VXVWDLQDELO
LV SXEOLF DZDUHQHVV WR HQVXUH WKDW IURP D NQRZOHCG
PDQDIJHPHQW NQRZOHGJH WUDQVIHU SHUVSHFWLYH WKHUF
JHQHUDWLRQV WKDW FRPH EHFDXVH RI ZKDW ZH GR DQG EF
WKH SURGXFWY DQG PDWHULDOV WKDW ZH UHJXODWH WKH
WR EH DURXQG IRU D ZKLOH ZKHWKHU WKH\ EH LQ WKH EDI
RU ZKHWKHU WKH\ EH WKURXJK LQGXVWU\

6R SHUKDSVY RXU HQYLURQPHQWDO SURWHFW
VSHFLDOLVWY FDQ VSHDN D OLWWOH ELW PRUH IURP WKHL
SHUVSHFWLYH LQ WHUPV RI VXVWDLQDELOLW\ DV ZHOO

05 5,1.(5 OLNH 5LQNHU IRU WKH UHFRUG

, JXHVV WKHUHTV D IHZ HIDPSOHV ZKHUH ZH
LQFRUSRUDWH HOHPHQWYVY RI VXVWDLQDELOLW\ LQWR RXU



IUDPHZRUN 2QH RI WKHP LV D UHTXLUHPHQW IRU PLWLJDW
PHDVXUHV IRU SROOXWLRQ WR EH EHVW DYDLODEOH WHFKC
DUH HFRQRPLFDOO\ DFKLHYDEOH 6R ZH H[SHFW WKH WHFKk
WR PLQLPL]H UHOHDVHV Rl SROOXWLRQ WR EH WKH EHVW W
DYDLODEOH

7KDW ZRUNV WRJHWKHU ZLWK WKH SULQFLSO
$/$5$ DV ORZ DV UHDVRQDEO\ DFKLHYDEOH 6R GHVSLWH
H[DPSOH D OLFHQVHH KDYLQJ UHOHDVHV WKDW DUH EHOR:
ZH H[SHFW WKHP WR KDYH D SURJUDP WKDW IXUWKHU DQG
FRQWLQXDOO\ RSWLPL]JHY DQG LPSURYHV WKHLU SURFHVVH
FRQWLQXDOO\ UHGXFH ZRUNHU H[SRVXUH DQG WR UHGXFH
WR WKH HQYLURQPHQW

$QG VRPHWKLQJ LQ SDUDOOHO WR WKDW WKI
ZRUNV DV D OLIHF\FOH UHJXODWRU ZKLFK LV GLIIHUHQW
RWKHU DSSURYDOV 7KH OLIHF\FOH UHJXODWRU PHDQV WK
GRQIW LVVXH D SHUPLW RU D OLFHQFH WR FRQWLQXH RSH!
OHDYH WKH IDFLOLW\ ZH FRQWLQXH WR KDYH UHJXODWRU\
RYHUVLJKW /LFHQFHV DUHQYW IRU RSHUDWLQJ WKH IDFLO
OLFHQFHV DUH IRU D SHULRG RI RSHUDWLRQ

6R GXULQJ WKDW SHULRG LI ZH VDZ VRPHWKL
WKDW ZH GLGQYW OLNH RU ZH GLGQIW WKLQN ZDV XS WR P
VWDQGDUGY WKHQ ZH FDQ UHTXLUH DGDSWLYH PDQDJHPH(¢
DGDSWLYH PDQDJHPHQW LV D FRUH HOHPHQW RI VXVWDLQEC

$QG ILQDOO\ WKH SROOXWHU SD\V SULQFLSC



LV UHDOO\ LPSRUWDQW 6R ZH UHTXLUH ILQDQFLDO JXDUD
'H UHTXLUH OLFHQVHHVY WR QRW RQO\ DGKHUH WR WKH SUL
SROOXWLRQ SUHYHQWLRQ ZKLFK LV OLNH $/$5%$ EXW DOVR
DUH UHVSRQVLEOH OLNH ZH GLVFXVVHG EHIRUH WR GR DC
FOHDQ XS Rl SROOXWLRQ VKRXOG LW RFFXU

0(0% (5 %(58%(RHV WKDW KHOS \RX RXW
ZLWK DQ\ RI \RXU TXHVWLRQV"

06 -25'$1 , WKRXJKW WKDW ZDV D UHDOO\
JUHDW TXHVWLRQ IRU \RX WR DVN

<HV DV WKH OLIHF\FOH DSSURDFK JRHV LW
UHPLQGHG PH RI VRUW RI FRQIXVLRQ WKDW , FDUULHG RQ |
ODVW SUHVHQWDWLRQ

'R \RX PLQG LI , DVN D TXHVWLRQ"

0(0% (5 % (58%6XUH

06 -25'$1 2ND\ 6R FDQ \RX HQVXUH WKDW
WKH &LW\ RI 3BHWHUERURXJK QDPHO\ WKH IXWXUH WD[SD\H
ZKLFK ZRXOG LQFOXGH WRGD\TV \RXWK VXFK DV P\VHOI ZL
EH KHOG OLDEOH IRU WKH UHPHGLDWLRQ FRVWV LQ WKH IX

I LW ZHUH WR JR WR WKH ODQGORUGYV ZRXO
WKDW FDUU\ RQ WR WKH FLW\ DQG WKH WD[SD\HUV"

, ZDV MXVW D ELW FRQIXVHG DERXW WKDW

0(0% (5 %(58%6R &16& PD\EH \RX ZDQW
WR WDON DERXW WKH ILQDQFLDO VHFXULW\ %

06 -25'$1 ,I LW LV D OLIHF\FOH DSSURDFK



OLNH WKH\ ZRXOG EH UHVSRQVLEOH LQ WKH IXWXUH

0(0% (5 %(58%QD\EH \RX FDQ WDON DERXW
WKH GHFRPPLVVLRQLQJ DQG WKH UHDVRQ ZK\ ZH GR WKDW

06 7$'526 +DLG\ 7TDGURV IRU WKH UHFRUG

6R ZH KDYH RXU H[SHUWV LQ 2WWDZD ZKR OR
DW SUHOLPLQDU\ GHFRPPLVVLRQLQJ SODQV DQG GHWDLOH:
GHFRPPLVVLRQLQJ SODQV DQG DUH LQYROYHG LQ WKH ZDV
PDQDJHPHQW LQ JHQHUDO

6R ZLWK WKDW 2WWDZD RYHU WR \RX SOHD

06 */(11 *RRG DIWHUQRRQ .DULQH *OHQQ
IRU WKH UHFRUG

6R DOO OLFHQVHHV DUH UHTXLUHG WR SURYI
ILQDQFLDO JXDUDQWHHVY WR HQVXUH WKDW GHFRPPLVVLRQ
IDFLOLW\ FDQ RFFXU LQ WKH HYHQW WKDW WKH\ DUH XQDE
FRPSOHWH WKH DFWLYLW\ WKHPVHOYHV

6R LI %:;7 IRU LQVWDQFH ZDV WR JR
EDQNUXSW D ILQDQFLDO JXDUDQWHH LV SD\DEOH WR WKH
&RPPLVVLRQ 7KH &RPPLVVLRQ FRXOG FDOO XSRQ WKDW IL
JXDUDQWHH DQG WKHQ XVH WKH PRQH\ WR PDNH VXUH WKD
LV IXOO\ FOHDQHG XS DQG GHFRPPLVVLRQHG WR UHWXUQ L
WKH HQG VWDWH REMHFWLYH

7KDW LQFOXGHV DOO WKH FRVWV RI WKH
ORQJ WHUP PDQDJHPHQW RI DQ\ ZDVWH WKDW ZRXOG EH Jk

7KLV LV D SHUIHFW RSSRUWXQLW\ IRU PH WR



FLUFOH EDFN WR D TXHVWLRQ WKDW 'U %HUXEH DVNHG RQ

6R WZR SRLQWV , ZDQWHG WR FRQILUP WR
UHDVVXUH WKH &RPPLVVLRQ WKDW LQ WKH HYHQW WKDW W
JRHVY EDQNUXSW WKH LQVWUXPHQW LV SD\DEOH 7KH VXUl
LV H[SOLFLWO\ ZULWWHQ LQ D ZD\ WKDW H[SOLFLWO\ VWDW
LI WKH OLFHQVHH ZDV WR JR EDQNUXSW WKH ERQG LV SD\I

7KDW LV DFWXDOO\ WKH YHU\ SXUSRVH RI ZK
ZH DQG WKH &RPPLVVLRQ LPSRVH D ILQDQFLDO JXDUDQWHF
GHFRPPLVVLRQLQJ ,WTV QRW IRU WKH OLFHQVHH WR IXQG
DFWXDO GHFRPPLVVLRQLQJ EXW UDWKHU LWYTV WR HQVXUH
IXQGV VKRXOG WKH\ QR ORQJHU EH DYDLODEOH WR GHFRPF
WKHLU IDFLOLW\

7KH VHFRQG TXHVWLRQ , ZDQWHG WR UHVSR(
WR 'U %HUXEH ZDV DERXW ZKHWKHU RU QRW WKH ERQGKI
LQVXUHG LQ FDVH RI EDQNUXSWF\ VR ZKHWKHU RU QRW Wt
LQVXUDQFH FRPSDQ\ WKDW SURYLGHV WKH ERQG VKRXOG
EDQNUXSW GR WKH\ KDYH LQVXUDQFH"

$QG WKH VKRUW DQVZHU LV QR 7KH LQVXUD
FRPSDQ\ SURYLGLQJ WKH ERQG LV QRW LQVXUHG E\ DQRWK
LQ FDVH RI EDQNUXSWF\

%XW WKDW EHLQJ VDLG WKH LQVXUDQFH
FRPSDQ\ LQ WKLV FDVH $YLYD LV D IHGHUDOO\ UHJXODWH
ILQDQFLDO LQVWLWXWLRQ XQGHU WKH RYHUVLJKW RI WKH
WKH 6XSHULQWHQGHQW RI )LQDQFLDO ,QVWLWXWLRQYV



)XUWKHUPRUH LQ RUGHU WR PLWLJDWH WKH
ULVN WKH &16& UHTXLUHVY WKH OLFHQVHH WR SURYLGH ZL
SURSRVDO DQG RQ DQ DQQXDO EDVLV WKH ILQDQFLDO UD
WKH ERQG LVVXHU

,Q WKH FDVH RI $YLYD WKH\ KDYH D &0ODVV §
UDWLQJ ZKLFK LV WKH KLJKHVW UDWLQJ WKDW FDQ EH JLY
,WTV D PDUN RI LWV ILQDQFLDO VWUHQJWK DQG UHOLDELO|
7KLV UDWLQJ LV RQH RI WKH PDQ\ SDUDPHWHUV WKDW DUH
E\ &16& VWDIl DQG RXU ILQDQFLDO DGYLVRUV KDYH DVVHV
ERQG LVVXHU WR EH DFFHSWDEOH

BKRXOG WKH UDWLQJ RI WKH ERQG LVVXHU
FKDQJH DQG GHFUHDVH &16& VWDII FDQ UHTXHVW WKDW %
VXEPLW D QHZ LQVWUXPHQW IURP D ILQDQFLDO LQVWLWXW
UDWLQJ WKDW PHHWV RXU H[SHFWDWLRQYV

J)LQDOO\ VKRXOG WKH ERQG LVVXHU JR
EDQNUXSW %:;7 LV REOLJDWHG WR SURYLGH WKH &16& ZLW
LQVWUXPHQW WR HQVXUH RQJRLQJ FRPSOLDQFH ZLWK WKH
RI WKHLU OLFHQFH

6R WKDW FORVHV RIl D FRXSOH RI LVVXHV Wk
ZH KDG GLVFXVVHG ZKLOH WKH &RPPLVVLRQ ZDV LQ 7RURQ

%XW , ZDQW WR UHDVVXUH WKDW IURP D
OLIHF\FOH SHUVSHFWLYH WKHUH DUH IXQGV WR HQVXUH Wi
VLWH ZLOO EH GHFRPPLVVLRQHG WR WKH SUHGHWHUPLQHG
DQG WKDW DOO RI WKH ZDVWH ZLOO EH PDQDJHG LQ WKH O



LQ D VDIH PDQQHU

7+( 35(6,'(17 'U /DFURL]J

0(0% (5 /$&52,; 7TKDQN \RX YHU\ PXFK 0V
-RUGDQ IRU \RXU SUHVHQWDWLRQ

,Q \RXU ZULWWHQ VXEPLVVLRQ \RX UDLVHG D
SRLQW WKDW QR RQH HOVH KDV UDLVHG WKXV IDU DQG , IR
IDVFLQDWLQJ DQG LQWHUHVWLQJ ,W LV WKH IDFW WKDW V
QHJDWLYH KHDOWK HIIHFWV RI QXFOHDU HQHUJ\ FRXOG EH
YLRODWLRQ RI WKH &DQDGLDQ &KDUWHU RI 5LJKWV DQG )U

, ZRXOG OLNH WR KDYH WKH OHJDO DGYLFH F
OHJDO SHUFHSWLRQ RI VWDII RQ WKLV PDWWHU

06 7$'526 +DLG\ 7TDGURV IRU WKH UHFRUG

'H ZLOO JHW \RX WKDW LQIRUPDWLRQ

7+( 35(6,'(17 'U OF.LQQRQ

0(0%(5 OF.,1121<HV WKDQN \RX IRU
FRPLQJ DQG UHSUHVHQWLQJ \RXU DJH JURXS

7KH LVVXHV ZH DUH WDONLQJ DERXW GR KDY
ORQJ WHUP HIIHFWV DQG VRPHWKLQJ WKDW KDV EHHQ WRX
WKDW LV UHODWHG WR WKDW LV VXVWDLQDELOLW\ :H KDY
WDONHG DERXW LW WRR PXFK EXW LW RIWHQ FRPHV XS LQ
GLVFXVVLRQV Rl HQYLURQPHQWDO LVVXHV

6XVWDLQDELOLW\ LV VRPHWKLQJ OLNH VDIHW
FXOWXUH ,W PD\ PHDQ GLIIHUHQW WKLQJV WR GLIIHUHQW

6R , ZRXOG OLNH WR DVN WKH FRPSDQ\ :KD\



LV \RXU LQWHUSUHWDWLRQ RI VXVWDLQDELOLW\ DQG KRZ \
GHDOLQJ ZLWK WKDW IRU WKH IXWXUH Rl 3BHWHUERURXJK"

05 ODF48$55,(-RKQ ODF4XDUULH IRU WKH
UHFRUG

, ZLOO SUHIDFH WKLV E\ VD\LQJ WKDW ZH
GRQTW KDYH D IRUPDOL]HG VXVWDLQDELOLW\ SROLF\ EXW
JLYH \RX P\ YLHZ RQ KRZ WKH FRPSDQ\ EHKDYHV LQ WKDW |

2XU YLHZ LV WKDW ZH QHHG WR RSHUDWH DQ
QRW KDYH D ORQJ WHUP LPSDFW RQ WKH HQYLURQPHQW DL
,IP MXVW JRLQJ WR VSHDN H[WHUQDO WR WKH FRPSDQ\ QR
HPSOR\HHV

6R ZH QHHG WR HQVXUH WKDW ZKDW ZHJUH C
LVQIW FDXVLQJ ORQJ WHUP LPSDFW QHJDWLYH LPSDFW W
FRPPXQLW\ DURXQG XV 6R ZH PRQLWRU RXU EXVLQHVV DQ
FRQWURO RXU EXVLQHVV WR HQVXUH WKDW ZH GRQIW KDY
KDSSHQ

, WKLQN LI \RX ORRN DW RXU RSHUDWLRQV
WKHVH WZR OLFHQVHG RSHUDWLRQV DQG ORRN DW WKH Yt
WUDFN UHFRUG WKDW ZH KDYH KDG VLQFH WKH PLG vV Z
VHHLQJ ERWK LQ HYHU\WKLQJ WKDW ZH PHDVXUH DQG ZKDV
PHDVXUHVY ZH DUH QRW VHHLQJ D EXLOG XS RI VD\ XUDQLX
WKH FRPPXQLW\ DURXQG WKH IDFLOLW\ LQ 7TRURQWR 7KHL
HYLGHQFH WKDW ZH DUH VHHLQJ DQ\ EXLOG XS Rl XUDQLXP
ZDWHU V\VWHP DQ\ZKHUH LQ 7RURQWR



.l \RX ORRN DW 3HWHUERURXJK ZH DUH QRW
VHHLQJ DQ\ + RWKHU WKDQ WKLV UHFHQW GDWD RQ EHU\O
ZKLFK ZH KDYH KDG D ORW RI GLVFXVVLRQ DERXW DQG ZH |
VRPH TXHVWLRQV DERXW ZH DUH QRW VHHLQJ DQ\ LQGLFD
WKHUH LV DQ\ FRQWULEXWLRQ WR XUDQLXP LQ WKH FRPPX!
DQ\ RWKHU KD]JDUGRXV PDWHULDO

6R ZH IHHO WKDW GHVSLWH YHU\ ORQJ WHUP
RSHUDWLRQV ZH DUH QRW KDYLQJ D QHJDWLYH LPSDFW RC
FRPPXQLW\

7+( 35(6,'(17 OV -RUGDQ RYHU WR \RX IRU
DQ\ ILQDO FRPPHQWYV

06 -25'$1 7R WKDW SRLQW DERXW WKH ZDWH!
LQ WKH FRPPXQLW\ , ZDV XQGHU WKH LPSUHVVLRQ WKDW L
ZDWHU JHWV XVHG GXULQJ WKH SURFHVVHV = ,fP QRW VXL
VSHFLILFV * WR FRRO GRZQ WKH XUDQLXP SHUKDSV DQG L
WKHQ IOXVKHG RXW LQWR WKH VHZHU V\VWHP RI 3HWHUER

1P QRW VXUH LI LW FRQWLQXHV WR EH KDUP
DIWHU WKDW %XW , GR NQRZ WKDW D ORW RI ZDWHU LV X\
WKH SURGXFWLRQV

, ZDV ZRQGHULQJ LI \RX FRXOG MXVW
HODERUDWH D OLWWOH ELW RQ WKDW

7+( 35(6,'(17 ,Q WKH LQWHUHVWV RI WLPH
WKHVH DUH TXHVWLRQV WKH &RPPLVVLRQ QHHGV WR KDYH
IRU XV WR PDNH RXU GHFLVLRQ :H KDYH DFWXDOO\ GLVFX



WKDW TXLWH H[WHQVLYHO\ ZKHQ ZH WDONHG DERXW HQYLL
PRQLWRULQJ 6R \RX ZLOO MXVW KDYH WR ZDLW DQG VHH :
DQVZHU LV %XW LW KDV EHHQ DQVZHUHG

$JDLQ WKDQN \RX IRU \RXU LQWHUYHQWLRQ I
WKDQN \RX IRU FRPLQJ WRGD\

06 -25'$1 7KDQN \RX

7+( 35(6,'(17 ORYLQJ RQ WR RXU QH[W
SUHVHQWDWLRQ LW LV E\ OU 3HWHU +DUULV DV RXWOLQH
&0'  + DQG %

OU +DUULV WKH IORRU LV \RXUV

&0’ + + $
2UDO SUHVHQWDWLRQ E\ 3BHWHU +DUULYV

05 +$55,6 7TKDQN \RX YHU\ PXFK

$QG ZHOO GRQH 'DQD , WKLQN \RX DUH
JRLQJ WR PDNH PH ORRN EDG KHUH

0\ QDPH LV 3HWHU +DUULV , DP D QHLJKERX
Rl %:;7 LQ 3BHWHUERURXJK 0\ FKLOGUHQ DWWHQGHG 3ULQ]I
:DOHV DQG DV \RX FDQ VHH IURP WKH LPDJH RQ \RXU VFUH
3ULQFH RI :DOHV MXQLRU SOD\JURXQG LV LQ WKH IRUHJUR?
%:;7 LV LQ WKH EDFNJURXQG 7KH GLVWDQFH EHWZHHQ WK

PHWUHYV
, KDYH VXEPLWWHG LQWHUYHQWLRQV WR WK]|



SUHYLRXVO\ DQG P\ VXEPLVVLRQV KDYH HPSKDVL]HG WKH |
Rl %:; 79V SUHGHFHVVRU WR FRPPXQLFDWH ZLWK LWV QHLJ}
XQGHU LWV OLFHQFH REOLJDWLRQV 7KLV KDV EHHQ D FRCQC
WKHPH DW &16& KHDULQJV DQG LW KDV HYHQ EHHQ WKH VX
D OHPEHU RI 3DUOLDPHQWYfV UHTXHVW IRU D SXEOLF KHDUL

, OLYH DSSUR[LPDWHO\ PHWUHYV IURP WKL
SObDQW DQG KDYH QHYHU UHFHLYHG DQ\ SULQWHG PDWHULI
%:;7 ORUH LPSRUWDQWO\ , OLYH ZLWKLQ WKH FDWFKPHQW
BULQFH RI :DOHV 6FKRRO %:;7 DV ZDV WKH FDVH ZLWK *(
+LWDFKL KDV QRW GHILQHG LWV WDUJHW DXGLHQFH D OLI
UHTXLUHPHQW

%:;7 GHOHJDWHYV &DQDGD 3RVW WR GHOLYHU
PDWHULDOV 2QFH %:;7 SDVVHV WKHP WR &DQDGD 3RVW Q
%:;7 QRU WKH &16& PHDVXUHYV LI WKHUH KDV EHHQ VXFFHV)\
FRPPXQLFDWLRQ ,Q P\ PLQG WKLV LV DQ HDVLO\ TXDQWLII
SHUIRUPDQFH REMHFWLYH

3HUKDSV WKH PRVW VHULRXV FRPPXQLFDWLR
LVVXH LV %:;79V UHSHDWHG PLVUHSUHVHQWDWLRQ RI WKHI
LOWHQWLRQV %:;7 ZULWHV RQ LWV ZHEVLWH WKDW %:;7 1
VHHNLQJ WKH IOH[LELOLW\ GXULQJ WKH SURSRVHG QH[W
OLFHQFH SHULRG WR SHUPLW %:;7 1(& WR SURGXFH QDWXU
XUDQLXP SHOOHWYV

7KH ZRUG B3IOH[LELOLW\" LV XVHG UHSHDWHG
KHUH



8QIRUWXQDWHO\ WKLV SKUDVH ZDV UHSHDWF
RIWHQ LQ WKH PHGLD WRJHWKHU ZLWK 3*WKHUH DUH QR EX
SODQV WR PDQXIDFWXUH SHOOHWYV LQ SHWHUERURXJK DW
WKDW LW FUHDWHG FRQIXVLRQ DV WR %:;7V LOQOWHQWLRQV

W ZDVQTW RQO\ WKH PHGLD WKDW ZDV SDUW
WKLV 3, KDYH DOVR EHHQ DVVXUHG WKDW WKHUH DUH QR
PRYH WKHLU SHOOHWLQJ SODQW RSHUDWLRQ WR WKLV SOLC
GLUHFW TXRWH IURP 3HWHUERURXJKTV O0D\RU

7KH &16& PXVW EHDU UHVSRQVLELOLW\ IRU P
RI WKHVH LVVXHYV

&RPPXQLFDWLRQ LV RQH RI WKH PRVW LPSRU
FRQGLWLRQV LQ %:;79V OLFHQFH , W LV WKH RQH FRQGLWI
WKH SXEOLF FDQ HDVLO\ PHDVXUH )RU WKH SXEOLF LW LV
GLUHFW UHIOHFWLRQ RI &16&TV FDSDELOLWLHYVY DV D UHJXC

7KH &16& KDV FRQVLVWHQWO\ IDLOHG WR
HVWDEOLVK FOHDU FRPPXQLFDWLRQ SURWRFROV IURP LWV
7KLV PXVW FKDQJH LI WKH &16& ZLVKHV WR FRPPDQG WKH ¢
UHVSHFW &RPPXQLFDWLRQ LV D PHDVXUH RI WKH &16&1V
FRPSHWHQFH DV D UHJXODWRU

&RPPXQLFDWLRQ LV D OLFHQFH FRQGLWLRQ
WKH OLFHQFH PHDQV VRPHWKLQJ WKH &16& VKRXOG HQIRU
FRQGLWLRQ ,Q WKH FDVH RI D GULYHUTV OLFHQFH D VSH
ZKR NHHSV VSHHGLQJ ZLOO ORVH KLV RU KHU OLFHQFH , W
EH QR GLITHUHQW KHUH



7KH &16& GRHV QRW FXUUHQWO\ UHTXLUH %:
WR KDYH OLDELOLW\ LQVXUDQFH ,Q DGGLWLRQ WKH 0XQL
RI 3BHWHUERURXJK UHTXLUHV QR LQVXUDQFH IURP %:;7 7K

PLOOLRQ IRU D 6DQWD &0ODXVH SDUDGH QRWKLQJ IRU %:

7HQ \HDUV DJR , ZDV DVWRQLVKHG WR OHDUC
IURP WKH 3UHVLGHQW RI *( +LWDFKL WKDW WKH DPRXQW RI
OLDELOLW\ LQVXUDQFH PDLQWDLQHG RQ WKH ORQDJKDQ SU
OHVV WKDQ WKDW RI P\ KRXVHKROG 7KH &16&fV SROLFLH)
UHVSHFW WR OLDELOLW\ LQVXUDQFH QHHG PRGHUQL]DWLR
/REFDWLQJ &0DVV QXFOHDU IDFLOLWLHV LQ XUEDQ UHVLGF
DUHDV LQFUHDVHV OLDELOLW\ H[SRVXUH ,W GRHV QRW GF
OLDELOLW\

%:;7 QHHGV WR KDYH LQVXUDQFH WKDW LV
DOLJQHG ZLWK SURSHUW\ YDOXHV

%:;77V XQLTXH SRVLWLRQ DV D OHDVRU RI D
&ODVV QXFOHDU IDFLOLW\ PHDQV WKDW SURSHUW\ FDQQR
LQ WKH HYHQW RI D FDWDVWURSKH 7KH &16& PXVW DGMX\
SROLFLHY WR DFNQRZOHGJH %:;77V XQXVXDO VLWXDWLRQ |
DQG OLFHQVHH

,Q \HDUV RI DVNLQJ , KDYH \HW WR
UHFHLYH D VDWLVIDFWRU\ DQVZHU IURP *( +LWDFKL %:;7 R
&16& DV WR ZK\ WKLV SODQWYTV PRVW GDQJHURXV HPLVVLR
FORVH WR D SXEOLF WKRURXJKIDUH DQG VR FORVH WR WKF
SOD\JURXQG RI DQ HOHPHQWDU\ VFKRRO



KR ZRXO0OG HQJLQHHU VRPHWKLQJ OLNH WKLV
FDQ RQO\ VSHFXODWH WKDW WKH HQJLQHHU GLGQTW NQRZ
EHWWHU

, UHVSHFWIXOO\ UHTXHVW WKH IROORZLQJ
%HU\OOLXP SRLQW VRXUFHV RQ WKLV SURSHUW\ VKRXOG E
UHORFDWHG WR PLQLPL]JH SXEOLF ULVN

7KH &16& ZHEVLWH VWDWHYV 7KH &16& KDV
LPSOHPHQWHG LWV ,(03 WR YHULI\ WKDW WKH SXEOLF DQG
HQYLURQPHQW DURXQG OLFHQVHG QXFOHDU IDFLOLWLHV D
7KH NH\ SKUDVH KHUH LV 3YHULI\ WKDW WKH SXEOLF LV VDI

S5SHFHQW LVVXHV ZLWK ULVLQJ EHU\OOLXP OH
LQGLFDWH WKDW &16& VWDII KDYH QRW XVHG WKLV GDWD V
WKDW WKH VLWH LV VDIH EHIRUH UHFRPPHQGLQJ WKDW %:;
DOORZHG WR H[WHQG LWV RSHUDWLRQ WR LQFOXGH SHOOH

K\ GLG WKH &16& FODLP WKDW WKH KD]DUGYV
DVVRFLDWHG ZLWK WKH 3HWHUERURXJK VLWH DUH ZHOO
FKDUDFWHUL]J]HG DQG FRQWUROOHG ZKHQ WKH ,(03 GDWD L!
WKH RSSRVLWH"

6LQFH ,(03 GDWD LV LQGHSHQGHQW ZK\ LV W
&16& QRW ZHLIJKWLQJ LW PRUH KHDYLO\ LQ LWV DQDO\VHV"

5SHFHQWO\ UHOHDVHG LQIRUPDWLRQ LQGLFDYV
WKDW WKHUH ZHUH VHULRXV LVVXHV ZLWK WKH KDQGOLQJ
EHU\OOLXP DW WKH *( SODQW 7KLV ZDV SULRU WR %:;7 DGQC
+LWDFKL 7KH OLQLVWU\ RI /IDERXU UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV ZH



LIQRUHG E\ *( VWDII DQG WKH UHSRUW RI WKH $GYLVRU\
&RPPLWWHH RQ 5SHWURVSHFWLYH ([SRVXUH FLWHYV *(TV FDO
GLVUHJDUG IRU WKH KHDOWK RI ZRUNHUV DQG LWV SRRU V
FXOWXUH

, W VHHPVY YHU\ OLNHO\ WR PH WKDW WKHUH 2
DQ HIWHQGHG SHULRG RI WLPH LQ ZKLFK EHU\OOLXP ZDV H
ZLWK QR RU IHZ FRQWUROV RQ WKH ORQDJKDQ VLWH

0(&3 UHFRUGYV LQGLFDWH WKDW +(3% ILOWHU"
ZHUH QRW LQVWDOOHG XQWLO VRPHWLPH DURXQG 0(&
UHFRUGY DOVR LQGLFDWH WKDW SULRU WR WKH LQVWDOO
+(3%$ ILOWHUV WZR $$) EUDQG DEVROXWH ILOWHU DVVHPEO
DSSURYHG LQ $PHULFDQ $LU )LOWHUV GRHV QRW FXUU
PDQXIDFWXUH ILOWHUV IRU EHU\OOLXP DQG , FRXOGQYW Il
PRUH LQIRUPDWLRQ DERXW WKHVH ILOWHUYVY LQVWDOOHG L

7KH SODFHPHQW RI WKH EHU\OOLXP SRLQW
VRXUFHVY RQ WKH VLWH PD[LPL]HV SXEOLF H[SRVXUH WR EH
(YLGHQFH LQGLFDWHY WKDW WKHUH LV QR VDIH OHYHO RI I
EHU\OOLXP

'LWK WKH DGYHQW RI EHU\OOLXP O\PSKRF\WH
SUROLIHUDWLRQ WHVWLQJ WKH &16& LV LQ D SRVLWLRQ WHF
GHWHUPLQH WKH GHJUHH RI EHU\OOLXP H[SRVXUH KLVWRU]
ZRUNHUV |RUPHU VWXGHQWY RI 3ULQFH RI :DOHV 6FKRRO I
IRUPHU UHVLGHQWY ZKR OLYHG LQ WKH YLFLQLW\ RI WKLV

, KDYH D QXPEHU RI UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV KHU



7KH\ DUH DOO DYDLODEOH RQOLQH ZLWK P\ SUHVHQWDWLR
WLPH FRQVWUDLQWY , FDQIW JR WKURXJK WKHP DOO

, WKLQN WKH &16& VKRXOG UHDVVXUH WKH
SXEOLF WKDW WKHLU KHDOWK LV VDIHIJXDUGHG :H DUH WL
OLYLQJ ZLWK WKH OHJDF\ Rl WKLV SODQW

7KH LPDJH WR WKH ULJKW VKRZV GDPDJH FD>
E\ D K\GURJHQ H[SORVLRQ ZKHQ D VXSSOLHU ILOOHG D K\G
WDQN ,W RFFXUUHG DW DQ 2KLR FRDO EXUQLQJ SRZHU SO
NQRZ WKDW WKLV LV D KLJK SUHVVXUH WDQN 7KLV KDV E}
GLVFXVVHG \HVWHUGD\ RU WKH GD\ EHIRUH LQ 7TRURQWR
WKHUH DUH OHVVRQV WR EH OHDUQHG IURP WKLV H[SORVLI

5LVN DVVHVVPHQW ZDV GRQH E\ WKH K\GURJ!I
VXSSOLHU DW WKH VLWH &16& DQG %:;7 DOVR XVHV ULVN
DVVHVVPHQW IURP WKH YHQGRU )XHO WDQNHUV FDUU\ K\C
SUHVVXUH DW VLJQLILFDQWO\ DERYH SVL ZKLFK zZDV ZK
FODLPHG WKDW WKH WDQN LV VDIH QRZ +\GURJHQ FDQ OL
QLWURJHQ LQ WKH DLU WR OHDYH DQ R[\JHQ HQULFKHG DW
IRU DQ H[SORVLRQ ([SORVLYH SUHVVXUHV JHQHUDWHG XQ
WKHVH FLUFXPVWDQFHV DUH VLJQLILFDQWO\ JUHDWHU WKE
QLWURJHQ R[\JHQ PL[WXUH

5HIXHOOLQJ LV ZKHQ DFFLGHQWY PRVW FRPP
KDSSHQ &U\RJHQLF HPEULWWOHPHQW FDQ FDXVH IDLOXUF
WDQNV

ORVW SHOOHW PDQXIDFWXUHUV DURXQG WKH



XVH DQG DUJRQ K\GURJHQ DWPRVSKHUH ZKHQ PDQXIDFWXU
SHOOHWV %:;7 &16& GRHV QRW 'HVSLWH QRW XVLQJ D V
UHGXFLQJ HQYLURQPHQW WKH &16& KDV OLFHQVHG SHOOH\
IDFLOLWLHY LQ UHVLGHQWLDO DUHDV 7KHUH LV QR LQWH!
SUHFHGHQW IRU VLWIHXJOSPWLQJ IDFLOLW\ Rl WKLV W\SH VR
FORVH WR D VFKRRO
,QWHUQDWLRQDO $WRPLF (QHUJ\ $JHQF\TV
VLWLQJ JXLGHOLQHV IRU QXFOHDU IDFLOLWLHV VWDWH
6SHFLDO DWWHQWLRQ VKDOO EH SDLG W
YXOQHUDEOH SRSXODWLRQV DQG
UHVLGHQWLDO LQVWLWXWLRQV IRU H[DP
VFKRROV KRVSLWDOV QXUVLQJ KRPHV L
SULVRQV ZKHQ HYDOXDWLQJ WKH SRWHQ
LPSDFW RI UDGLRDFWLYH UHOHDVHYV
'RHV VLWXDWLQJ D &0DVV QXFOHDU IDFLOL
LQ D UHVLGHQWLDO DUHD QH[W WR D VFKRRO DELGH E\ WKI
VLWLQJ UHJXODWLRQV"
7KH ILYH SRVWHUV WKDW \RX VHH RYHU KHUF
WKDQNV WR P\ SRVWHU JLUOV DQG ER\V DUH RI WKUHH SH:
IDFLOLWLHY LQ WKH 86 WKHVH SURGXFH IXHO IRU UHDFWR
WKH 86 DQG WKH\ DUH OLJKW ZDWHU UHDFWRUV 7KH RWK}
DUH &DQDGLDQ IDFLOLWLHYV &DQ \RX WHOO ZKLFK IDFLOL\
IROORZ ,$($ VLWLQJ UHIJXODWLRQV" , WKLQN LWV SUHWW\
7KLV LV XQUHDVRQDEOH ULVN PHWHUV U



D MXQLRU SOD\JURXQG
7KH *( +LWDFKL (PHUJHQF\ ODQDJHPHQW
30DQ IRU 7TRURQWR VWDWHYV
7KH GHIDXOW HYDFXDWLRQ GLVWDQFH II
D UDGLRORJLFDO UHOHDVH LV
PHWHUYV
1P QRW VXSSRVHG WR NQRZ WKLV LQIRUPDW
'LOO WKH &16& UHTXLUH HPHUJHQF\ UHVSRQ\
WUDLQLQJ IRU DGPLQLVWUDWRUV WHDFKHUV DQG FKLOGU
3ULFH RI :DOHV 6FKRRO"
, WKHUHIRUH UHVSHFWIXOO\ UHFRPPHQG Wi
IROORZLQJ
7KH &16& VKRXOG DELGH E\ LQWHUQDWLRQDC
VWDQGDUGYV
W VKRXOG SURWHFW WKH YXOQHUDEOH
6LWLQJ D SHOOHWLQJ SODQW LQ D UHVLGHQ)
DUHD RQO\ PHWHUV IURP D VFKRRO ZRXOG EH LQ RSSRVL
LQWHUQDWLRQDO VWDQGDUGY ,W ZRXOG EH DQ XQUHDVR
*RRG QHLJKERXUV GRQIW PDNH UDGLRDFWLYH SHOOHWYV
7KDQN \RX
7+( 35(6,'(17 7TKDQN \RX YHU\ PXFK 0U
+DUULYV
'U %HUXEH"
0(0% (5 %(58%A(KDQNV IRU \RXU



SUHVHQWDWLRQ DQG REYLRXVO\ \RXU SDVVLRQDWH DERXYV
ZKLFK LV ZK\ \RXTUH KHUH

/HWIV DVN DERXW WKLV ,$($ UHFRPPHQGDWL
&16& FRXOG \RX VKHG VRPH OLJKW RQ WKRVH VWDQGDUGYV
WKH\ DUH WKH DSSOLFDEOH KHUH" $UH WKH\ LQDSSOLFD
$UH WKH\ EHLQJ LQWHUSUHWHG FRUUHFWO\" ,fP XQFHUWD

05 $0%$/5%- -XOLDQ $PDOUDM IRU WKH
UHFRUG

6R WKH ,$($TV GRFXPHQWY LQ WHUPV RI VDIH
VWDQGDUGYV UHTXLUHPHQWY DUH LPELEHG LQ &16&TV UHJX
GRFXPHQWYV DQG WKH &0ODVV 1XFOHDU )DFLOLWLHV 5HJXO
7KH\ WDON WR D JUHHQ ILHOG SODQ QHZ IDFLOLW\ JRLQJ W
D OLIHF\FOH LQFOXGLQJ VLWLQJ UHTXLUHPHQWYV IRU DVVH\
DQG WKHQ VXEVHTXHQW FRQVWUXFWLRQ VXEVHTXHQW RSt
WKHQ GHFRPPLVVLRQLQJ DQG WKHQ DEDQGRQPHQW  $QG
UHTXLUHPHQWY DUH E\ VWDJH

5LJKW QRZ DW WKLV SRLQW WKLV LV LQ WH
RI WKH VFRSH Rl WKLV OLFHQFH UHQHZDO LW LV D UHQHZE
DSSOLFDWLRQ RI DQ H[LVWLQJ IDFLOLW\ DQG WKH VLWLQJ
FRQVLGHUDWLRQV IRU WKHVH WKLQJV ZHUH GRQH PXFK SU
WKLV DQG WKLV LV DQ RSHUDWLQJ IDFLOLW\ DQG WKH
QHLJKERXUKRRG LV DQG WKH IDFLOLW\ KDV EHHQ RSHUD
D ORQJ WLPH $QG WKH FRQVLGHUDWLRQV LQ IURQW KHUH
WKH UHQHZDO RI DQ RSHUDWLQJ OLFHQFH



'5 '8&526 &DUROLQH 'XFURV IRU WKH
UHFRUG ,1G MXVW OLNH WR DGG WR WKDW WKRXJK $Q
LPSRUWDQW SRLQW LQ WR PDNH , WKLQN LV LQ WHUPV |
LV VLWHG WKHUH LW LV DQ H[LVWLQJ IDFLOLW\ %XW ZKH:
UHFHLYHG WKH DSSOLFDWLRQ ZH WUHDW WKDW DSSOLFDW!|
FRQWH[W RI ZKDW LV DURXQG LW DQG ZKR LV WKHUH $QG
VRUW RI EULQJV PH WR WKH SRLQW RI ZH GR XVH GLIIHUHC
GDWD VR PD\EH ZHYfOO ORRN DW RQH ORFDO SRSXODWLRQ
SUR[LPLW\ LQ WHUPV RI WKH VDIHW\ DQDO\VLV LQ WHUPYV |
HPLVVLRQV LQ WHUPV Rl WKH HQYLURQPHQWDO ULVN

6R WKH VDIHW\ FDVH LW GRHVQYW PDWWHU
ZKHWKHU WKLV LV DQ H[LVWLQJ IDFLOLW\ RU D EUDQG QHZ
IDFLOLW\ ZH ZRXOG EH ORRNLQJ DW HYHU\WKLQJ WKDWTV
DQG DQ\WKLQJ WKDW FRXOG EH LPSDFWHG 6R WKH DFWLY
UHODWLRQ WR WKH HQYLURQPHQW LV ZKDW ZH ORRN DW

7+( 35(6,'(17 'U /DFURL["

0(0% (5 /$&52,;7KDQN \RX OU +DUULV IRU
\RXU LQWHUYHQWLRQ

<RX KDYH PHQWLRQHG WKDW ':;7 KDV QRW
FRPPXQLFDWHG WKHLU EXVLQHVV SODQ :RXOG \RX FDUH V
FRPPHQW"

05 ODF48$55,(W V -RKQ ODF4XDUULH IRU
WKH UHFRUG

6R E\ WKLV SODQ , DVVXPH OU +DUULV LV



UHIHUULQJ WR RXU SODQV DV WR ZKHWKHU ZH ZRXOG PRYH
IDFLOLW\ RU QRW |, WKLQN LV SUREDEO\ ZKDW DQG VR |
LQ WKH ODVW IHZ GD\V ZHYYH FRPPXQLFDWHG IDLUO\ FOHD
DERXW WKDW :RXOG \RX OLNH PH WR UHSHDW DQ\ RI WKD\
WKLV WLPH"

0(0%(5 /$&52,;HOO \HV IRU 0U
+DUULVY SOHDVH

05 ODF48%$55,ND\ 6R ZH DUH LQ D
PDUNHW ZKHUH ZHfUH VXSSO\LQJ IXHO WR 3LFNHULQJ DQG
'‘DUOLQIJWRQ VWDWLRQV DW WKLV WLPH 7KHUH DUH RWKH!
SODQWYV LQ &DQDGD %UXFH 3RZHU DQG 1HZ %YUXQVZLFN 3R
IURP WLPH WR WLPH ZH KDYH VXSSOLHG WKRVH RWKHU SOL
ZHYUH D FRPPHUFLDO HQWHUSULVH ZH WU\ WR VXSSO\ DV
FXVWRPHUV DV ZH FDQ

$W WKLV SRLQW LQ WLPH ZH XQGHUVWDQG W
RQH RI WKH SODQWYVY WKDW ZHYfUH VXSSO\LQJ 3LFNHULQJ
OLNHO\ UHDFK LWV HQG RI OLIH DQG DW WKDW SRLQW LI ZF
VXFFHVVIXO VXSSO\LQJ WR RWKHU FXVWRPHUV ZH FRXOG V
VLIQLILFDQW UHGXFWLRQ LQ WKH GHPDQG IRU RXU SURGXTF

$W WKDW SRLQW LQ WLPH DQG ZH VWLOO DU
DVVHVVLQJ WKLV EXW WKHUH PD\ EH D QHHG WR FRQVROL¢
ZH WKLQN WKH SHWHUERURXJK VLWH ZRXOG EH D JRRG SOL
FRQVROLGDWH

7TKHUHYV D IDLU ELW RI XQFHUWDLQW\ WKDW



IDFH LQ WKH PDUNHWSODFH ZLWK RQO\ WZR VXSSOLHUV LQ
DQG WKUHH FXVWRPHUVY DQG ORQJ WHUP DJUHHPHQWY DQC
DQRQG VR WKDWTV LQ WHUPV RI D EXVLQHVYV SODQ \RX NQF
WKDWIV ZKDW ZH KDYH WR ILJXUH RXW RYHU WKH QH[W OL'
ZKLOH DQG WR VRPH H[WHQW \RX NQRZ ZHYOO GR RXU EH
WU\ WR FRQWLQXH WR VXVWDLQ RXU EXVLQHVV WKH ZD\ LW
JURZ LW % XW ZHfUH QRW LQ FRQWURO RI WKDW

'‘RHVY WKDW DQVZHU WKH TXHVWLRQ"

, ZRXOG OLNH WR MXVW PD\EH RQ WKH SRLQ
R VLQFH ZHYfUH WDONLQJ DERXW FRPPXQLW\ FRPPXQLFD
DQG VKDULQJ DQG VR \RX NQRZ ZH KDYH FRPPXQLFDWHG W
ZDQW WR GR EHWWHU DQG ZH GR ZDQW WR EH PRUH WUDQOQ\
ZKDWQRW W LV FKDOOHQJLQJ

,Q WKH FDVH RI Rl OU +DUULV KHTV
YLVLWHG RXU IDFLOLW\ LQ SBHWHUERURXJK VDW ZLWK RXU
WRXUHG WKH IDFLOLW\ DQG KHYV WUDYHOOHG WR 7RURQW
SHOOHW SODQW EHHQ LQ WKDW IDFLOLW\ WRXUHG WKH ID
:HfYH WULHG WR EH DV WUDQVSDUHQW DV ZH FDQ EH WKHL
&OHDUO\ LWV QRW HQRXJK ZH XQGHUVWDQG WKDW WKDW
HQRXJK %XW QRZ ,fP MXVW WU\LQJ WR H[SODLQ WKDW ZF
ZHYUH PDNLQJ DQ HIIRUW KHUH WR UHDOO\ RSHQ RXU GRRL
WU\ DQG EH DV FOHDU DV ZH FDQ DERXW HYHU\WKLQJ WKD\
RQ LQ RXU EXVLQHVV ©6R , MXVW ZDQWHG WR VKDUH RXU
HISHULHQFH WKHUH



7TKDQN \RX

0(0%(5 /$&52,;7KDQN \RX

7+( 35(6,'(17 'U OF.LQQRQ"

0(0%(5 OF.,112kHV WKDQNV IRU EULQJLQJ
XS D ORW RI LQOWHUHVWLQJ SRLQWYV

, ZDQW WR IRFXV RQ \RXU FRQFHUQ DERXW W
ORFDWLRQ RI WKH VWDFN DQG LW GRHV VHHP OLNH D YHU)
GHFLVLRQ WR SODFH LW LQ WKDW FRUQHU EHFDXVH , DFW
FKHFNHG RQ *RRJOH 6WUHHW KHUH DERXW WKH VFKRRO D¢
D GDWH , WKLQN WKH VFKRRO KDV EHHQ WKHUH RYHU \
LI , TP QRW PLVWDNHQ

6R , NQRZ LWV SUREDEO\ QRW DQ HDV\ WKL
WR GR WR UHORFDWH D VWDFN ZLWK DOO RI WKH WKLQJV |
WR LW EXW LV WKDW D SRVVLELOLW\" 7KDWY{fV WKH ILUVW
TXHVWLRQ

7KH VHFRQG LV , NQRZ \RXYfYH WDONHG DER:
WKH \RX NQRZ WKH XVH RI WKH KHSD ILOWHUVY DQG FDSW
DQ HI WUHPHO\ KLJK SHUFHQWDJH RI WKH HPLVVLRQV VR W
OHDGV WR P\ VHFRQG TXHVWLRQ DERXW ZKDW \RX GR ZLWK
EHU\OOLXP WKDW LV FDSWXUHG DQG HQVXUH WKH VDIH GL\
WKDW™"

05 ODF48%$55,(WfV -RKQ ODF4XDUULH IRU
WKH UHFRUG

6R RQ WKH ILUVW TXHVWLRQ DERXW WKH



SODFHPHQW RI WKH VWDFN VR WKH VWDFN LV ORFDWHG EL
GLUHFWO\ DERYH WKH RSHUDWLRQ VR , SUHVXPH WKDW{YV
ZDV SXW WKHUH

%XW LQ WHUPV RI'LV LW SRVVLEOH WR WR
UHORFDWH LW VRPHZKHUH HOVH RQ RXU URRI" W LV SRVYV
HIfYH EHHQ ORRNLQJ DW WKDW DQG VR ZHTOO FRQWLQXH
WKDW

6R RQ WKH VHFRQG TXHVWLRQ VRUU\
UHIUHVK P\ PHPRU\ RQ WKH VHFRQG TXHVWLRQ SOHDVH"

0(0%(5 OF.,1121W ZDV LQ FRQQHFWLRQ
ZLWK WKH FDSWXUHG EHU\OOLXP

05 ODF48%$55,6K \HV

0(0%(5 OF.,112BbR DV SDUW RI LW LV \RX
NQRZ HPLWWHG

05 ODF48%$55,&HV <HV

0(0%(5 OF.,1121 DQG \RX FDSWXUH D KLJK
SDUW DQG LWYV WKH VDIH GLVSRVDO RI ZKDW \RX FDSWXUl

05 ODF48%55,(<HDK VR LQ WHUPV RI
%HU\OOLXP ZDVWH VR PD\EH ,1f00 MXVW ZDON \RX WKURXJ
WKH WKH ZDVWH VWUHDPV WKDW PD\ KDYH EHU\OOLXP R
EHU\OOLXP FRQWDPLQDWLRQ DQG KRZ ZH KDQGOH WKDW

7KH\ DUH HVVHQWLDOO\ KDQGOHG LQ WKH VELC
ZD\ EXW VR ZH KDYH VR ZKHQ ZRUNHUV DUH ZRUNLQJ L
WKDW DUHD WKH\fUH ZHDULQJ SURWHFWLYH FORWKLQJ DQ!



FDQ WKLQN RI LW OLNH D 7\YHN FRYHUDOO DQG VR WKRVH
DUH DOO FRQWUROOHG 7KH\ DUH FRPSDFWHG LQWR GUXP"
XWLOL]H WR SURYLGH WR RXU ZDVWH KDQGOLQJ JURXS 6F
D FRQWUDFWRU WKDW WDNHV DOO RI RXU KDJDUGRXV ZDVW
FDVH %HU\OOLXP ZDVWH

6LPLODUO\ LQ WKDW URRP ZKHUH ZH GR
FRDWLQJ RI JLUFRQLXP WKHUHYV D FRDWHU ZKLFK LV ZKHU
YDSRUL]H WKH EHU\OOLXP 6RPH Rl WKH SDUWV LQ WKDW ¢
HTXLSPHQW QHHG WR EH EHU\OOLXP QHHGV WR EH UHPRY
ZH GR WKDW LQ HVVHQWLDOO\ DQ DFLG EDWK DQG VR WKHL
OLTXLG ZDVWH IRUP 7KH VDPH LGHD WKDW JHWV LWV
FRQWDLQHUV DQG LW JHWV VHQW RU LW JHWV SLFENHG XS
DFWXDOO\ E\ WKLY FRQWUDFWRU ZKR KDQGOHV DOO RI WK
$QG ZH GR KDYH D VPDOO IRUP Rl VROLG VRUW RI [ODNH IF
ZDVWH DV ZHOO VR DOO RI WKDW LV FRQWDLQHG DQG LQ
FRQWDLQHUV DQG WDNHQ DZD\ E\ D FRQWUDFWRU ZKR LV -
WR KDQGOH WKDW

7+( 35(6,'(17 'U 'HPHWHU"

0(0% (5 '(0(7(57KDQN \RX IRU \RXU
SUHVHQWDWLRQ LW ZDV D UHDOO\ XQLTXH VXJJHVWLRQ \R
DQG , WKLQN LW PD\ EH DQ XQGHUWDNLQJ IRU HLWKHU %:;7
VWDII WR IHUUHW RXW WKH DQVZHU EXW ,f100 SUHIDFH WK
TXHVWLRQ ZLWK WZR VWDWHPHQWY 2QH , XQGHUVWDQG
VRLO FRQFHQWUDWLRQV PHDVXUHV WR GDWH DUH EHORZ W



JXLGHOLQH DQG ZD\ EHORZ WKH KXPDQ KHDOWK ULVN

$QG RQ WKH IDFH RI LW ZHYYH EHHQ WDONL
D ORW DERXW WKH WUHQGV VR WKDW PD\ LPSDFW ZKDW Zt
WKH IXWXUH

6R LQ VLPLODU IDVKLRQ WR ZKDW FRPPXQLW
KDYH GRQH ZLWK FRQWDPLQDWHG OHDG DQG WKH\TYH GRQ
Rl EORRG OHDG OHYHOV LQ LQKDELWDQWYVY LQFOXGLQJ FKL
ZKHQ WKH OHDG OHYHOV ZHUH DERYH JXLGHOLQHYV

.V WKHUH DQ\ XWLOLW\ RI WKH EHU\OOLXP
O\PSKRF\WH SUROLIHUDWLYH WHVW WR XVH IRU VFUHHQLQ.
NLQG RI VFHQDULR" , RQO\ NQRZ RI LW EHLQJ XVHG LQ DQ
RFFXSDWLRQDO PHGLFLQH NLQG RI VHWWLQJ , GRQIW NQI
LWV JRW SDUDPHWHUV VXFK DV \RX NQRZ IDOVH SRVLWLY!
PD\ FUHDWH PRUH SUREOHPV WKDQ QRW LQ WKH IXWXUH ¢
QHYHU KHDUG RI LW EHLQJ XVHG LQ WKDW W\SH RI VHWWLC
WKDW{V ZKDW WKH LQWHUYHQRU UDLVHV DV D SRVVLEOH V
WRRO IRU WKH FRPPXQLW\ $QG , NQRZ WKDW WKHUH PD\
DQVZHU DW WKLV SRLQW EXW LW PD\ EH DQ XQGHUWDNLQJ
WKLQN LWV DQ LQWHUHVWLQJ SRLQW VKRXOG WKH QHHG I
WKH IXWXUH DQG WKH TXHVWLRQ JHW UDLVHG 6R ,100 OH
DW WKDW XQOHVV WKHUH LV DQ DQVZHU NQRZQ DW DQ XQG
RU LI VRPHRQH KDV DQ DQVZHU ,YG EH KDSS\ WR KHDU LW

06 7$'526 +DLG\ 7DGURV IRU WKH UHFRUG

6R ZHTOO GHILQLWHO\ ORRN LQWR WKDW EX



,IP MXVW ZRQGHULQJ LI WKH 3HWHUERURXJK 3XEOLF +HDO"
$XWKRULW\ LV VWLOO ZLWK XV"

1R" 2ND\ WKDQN \RX

05 5,1.(5 OLNH 5LQNHU IRU WKH UHFRUG
6R , GR ZDQW WR FRPPHQW VR ZHT0O ORRN LQWR WKDW D
EDFN %XW HYHQ ZLWK ZKDW ZH VHH DV WKH YDULDWLRQ F
WUHQGLQJ LWYTV VWLOO ZLWKLQ WKH W\SLFDO YDOXHV DFL
2QWDULR $QG VR ,fP QRW FHUWDLQ WKDW ZH KDYH DQ\ H'
QRZ WKDW ZH ZRXOG VHH DQ\WKLQJ

0(0% (5 '(0(7(5 6R WKDW ZDV WZR SUHIDFHV
RQH WKDW WKH FXUUHQW OHYHOV DUH EHORZ JXLGHOLQH\
WKH KHDOWK ,W{V

05 5,1.(5 $QG ZLWKLQ EDFNJURXQG"

0(0%(5 '(0(7(5 <HDK 6R ZKDW LW
SURYLGHV LV VKRXOG \RXU QH[W VDPSOLQJ VKRZ WKDW W|
LV LQFUHDVLQJ \RXTYH JRW WKDW LQ \RXU EDFN SRFNHW I
DQVZHU WKDW WKLV LV UHDVRQDEOH RU WKLV LV QRW UHL
IRU ZKDWHYHU UHDVRQV VR WKDW WKH TXHVWLRQ LVQIW |
DJDLQ 6R ,fP QRW VD\LQJ LW VKRXOG EH GRQH ,TP MXVW
VD\LQJ LW ZRXOG EH DQ LQWHUHVWLQJ WHVW WR ORRN LQ\
WKH QHHG DULVH

05 5,1.(5 OLNH 5LQNHU IRU WKH UHFRUG

6R , WKLQN WKDW LV UHODWHG WR ZH VKRXO
PDNLQJ D SODQ IRU WKH ZKDW LI VFHQDULR VKRXOG ZH ILQ



VRPHWKLQJ XQH[SHFWHG DQG EHU\OOLXP YDOXHV DUH KLJI
ZKDW ZH H[SHFW 7KHQ ZH ZLOO WDNH WKDW LQWR FRQVLC

7KDQN \RX

7+( 35(6,'(17 OU 5LQNHU FDQ , MXVW
IROORZ XS RQ WKDW :KHQ \RX SODQ RQ WKLV DGGLWLRQD
VDPSOLQJ GRHV WKH 2QWDULR OLQLVWU\ Rl (QYLURQPHQW
&RQVHUYDWLRQ DQG 3DUNV ZRUN WRJHWKHU ZLWK \RX RQ

05 5,1.(5 OLNH 5LQNHU IRU WKH UHFRUG

6R ZHTYH GRQH WKDW RQ D FDVH E\ FDVH ED
DQG , WKLQN WKDW ZRXOG EH RQH RI PDQ\ H[FHOOHQW
SDUWQHUVKLSV LQ WKLV LQLWLDWLYH , WKLQN WKH\JUH ¥
SKRQH QRZ ,fP QRW FHUWDLQ %XW WKH\ PD\ ZDQW

7+( 35(6,'(17 /HWYIV FKHFN OLQLVWU\ RI
(QYLURQPHQW &RQVHUYDWLRQ DQG 3DUNV DUH \RX RQOLC

06 63($.(5 +L WKLV LV &DWK\ &KLVROP
IRU WKH UHFRUG ZH DUH RQ WKH OLQH

<HV"

7+( 35(6,'(176R WKH TXHVWLRQ ZDV WKH
&16& LV SODQQLQJ RQ GRLQJ VRPH IROORZ XS VRUW RI
PRQLWRULQJ IRU EHU\OOLXP LQ 3HWHUERURXJK ,V WKDW
VRPHWKLQJ \RX DUH SODQQLQJ RQ GRLQJ RU FDQ \RX GR L
WRJHWKHU ZLWK WKHP" ,W PD\ EH ZRUWKZKLOH GRLQJ LW

06 &+,62/0 , DP JRLQJ WR SDVV WKLV RQ WR
-DPLH 0XJIRUG IRU UHVSRQVH



05 08*)25' -DPLH OXJIRUG IRU WKH
UHFRUG

‘H VHH %:;7 LV FRPPLWWHG WR GRLQJ VDPSO
IROORZ XS DQG &16& LV GRLQJ WKH LQGHSHQGHQW HQYLUR
PRQLWRULQJ SURJUDP :HTG EH KDSS\ WR UHYLHZ WKH
HQYLURQPHQWDO PRQLWRULQJ SURJUDP DQG ,(03 SODQV Z
%XW EDVHG RQ WKH HPLVVLRQV WKDW ZHYUH VHHLQJ DQG
WKDW ZHYUH VHHLQJ DW WKLV SRLQW ZH GRQTW VHH WKH
WKH OLQLVWU\ WR EHFRPH LQYROYHG ZLWK WKDW  %XW LI
ZDV D QHHG ZH FRXOG EHFRPH LQYROYHG

7+( 35(6,'(17 7TKDQN \RX , WKLQN P\
VHQVH LV WKH PRUH SHRSOH WKDW NLQG RI ORRN DW LW D
WKHLU VXSSRUW IRU LW WKH ORQJHU GLVWDQFH LW ZLOO
SURYLGLQJ DVVXUDQFH VR , VHH WKH IRONV IURP WKH &16
VD\LQJ WKDW WKH\ ZLOO UHDFK RXW WR \RX IRU VXSSRUW
PD\ EH DEOH WR SURYLGH WKHP

05 &+$0%(56V LW SRVVLEOH WR PDNH D
VKRUW FRPPHQW"

7+( 35(6,'(17 *R DKHDG

05 &+$0%(56RXJ &KDPEHUV IRU WKH
UHFRUG

'KRHYHU GRHV LW , IXO0\ VXSSRUW WKH
ELJJHU FROODERUDWLYH HIIRUW , WKLQN LW ZLOO EH YHL

$QG VRPHWKLQJ WKDW 0U 5LQNHU FRPPHQW



WKLV PRUQLQJ LV FULWLFDOO\ LPSRUWDQW IURP SDVW H[S
WKDW LQ ORRNLQJ DW WKH VWXG\ GHVLJQ DQG WKH SURWR
YHU\ LPSRUWDQW WR PDNH VXUH HDFK RI WKH SDUWLFLSDC
XQGHUVWDQGY WKH DFWXDO SURFHVV RI ZKDW \RX GR ZLW
VDPSOH RQFH \RX FROOHFW LW IURP WKH JURXQG

<RX NQRZ PRUWDU DQG SHVWOH VLHYH VL]F
DQG YHU\ LPSRUWDQWO\ WKH GLJHVWLRQ SURFHGXUH EHF
SDVW H[SHULHQFH ,fYH VHHQ ODEV WKDW SXUSRUWHGO\ X\
VDPH SURWRFROV EXW WKH\ EDNH WKH VRLO LQ DFLG IRU L
KDOlI KRXU RU VRPHWKLQJ DQG \RX JHW YHU\ GLIITHUHQW Q>
6R , WKLQN LQ DQ\ FRPSDUDWLYH VWXG\ ZH KDYH WR UHDC
FDUHIXOO\ DW WKH IXO0 SURWRFRO IURP WKH VDPSOH FRO
ULJKW WKURXJK WR WKH PRUWDU DVVD\

7KDQN \RX YHU\ PXFK

7+( 35(6,'(17 7KDQN \RX

OU +DUULV ZHUH \RX DURXQG ZKHQ WKH
3HWHUERURXJK OHGLFDO 2IILFHU Rl +HDOWK ZDV SUHVHQW
HDUOLHU WRGD\"

05 +$55,6, ZDV

7+( 35(6,'(17 $QG JLYHQ KHU FRQFOXVLRQ
DERXW WKH ODFN Rl KHDOWK LPSDFW RI WKH RSHUDWLRQV
FXUUHQW RSHUDWLRQV RI %:;7 LQ 3BHWHUERURXJK DQG KHU
FRQILGHQW WKDW HYHQ LI SHOOHWLQJ ZHUH WR EH EURXJ}
VKH GLGQIW WKLQN LW ZRXOG QHFHVVDULO\ FDXVH KDUP



UHDVVXUHG E\ WKDW"

05 +$55,6 )UDQNO\ QR , ZDVQTW

$ ORW RI WKLV KHDULQJ KDV EHHQ VSHQW
DURXQG &16& WR EH KRQHVW DQG &16& VWDII DFWLYLWLH
EHU\OOLXP LQ SDUWLFXODU , ILQG WKDW ZKDW KDSSHQHC
WKH EHU\OOLXP VDPSOHV ZDV DEVROXWHO\ DSSDOOLQJ

OU $KHUQH RU'U $KHUQH , WKLQN
ZRXOG EH TXLWH D ELW PRUH SROLWLFDO WKDQ , DP EXW
SDUHQW ZKRVH NLGV DWWHQGHG WKDW VFKRRO GXULQJ Wt
WLPHIUDPH ,fP UHDOO\ DSSDOOHG E\ ZKDW ,TYH VHHQ IUR
VWDII

7ZR PRQWKV DJR \RX KDG D VWDWH RI WKH D
ODERUDWRU\ DQDO\VLQJ EHU\OOLXP HQVXULQJ WKDW WKH
ZDV VDIH

$ FRXSOH RI GD\V DJR DQG GXULQJ \RXU
SUHVHQWDWLRQ LQ 7TRURQWR , VHH WKDW WKHUHYV D  SH
PDUJLQ RI HUURU IRU WKH UHVXOWV $QG , VHH D
ZKLWHZDVKLQJ KDSSHQLQJ WR EH SHUIHFWO\ KRQHVW

'U $KHUQH ZDV FRQFHUQHG DERXW WKH
LQFUHDVHV LQ VRLO EHU\OOLXP OHYHOV QRW WKH DEVRO)
TXDQWLWLHY 6R DVNLQJ DERXW XUDQLXP \RX NQRZ WKH .
WKH UHJXODWRU KHUH DQG WKHVH NLQGV RI WKLQJV WKH
SURSHU FRPPXQLFDWLRQ SURWRFRO ,fP UHDOO\ FRQFHUQ
WKLV



, KDG SDUHQWV VLJQ D OHWWHU DVNLQJ
TXHVWLRQV IRU WKH OLQLVWHU RI 1DWXUDO 5HVRXUFHV DC
GHIHUUHG PH WR \RX $QG LWfV QRW \RXU MRE , ZRQGHU
WKHUHYV D FXOWXUDO LVVXH KHUH WR EH SHUIHFWO\ KRQ
MXVW VHH D ZKLWHZDVKLQJ KDSSHQLQJ DQG ,TP YHU\ FRQF
DERXW WKDW DQG WKDW GRHVQIW UHDVVXUH PH DURXQG
GRHVQIW UHDVVXUH PH DURXQG DQ\WKLQJ WKDW{V KDSSH
WKLV SODQW

7+( 35(6,'(17 6R OHW PH WU\ D VOLJKWO\
GLIIHUHQW DQJOH ZLWK \RX OU +DUULV EHFDXVH , ORRN
WKLV VOLGH LQ WKH &16&TV SUHVHQWDWLRQ RQ EHU\OOLX
FRQFHQWUDWLRQ LQ VRLO 7KHUH DFFRUGLQJ WR WKLV FD
ODE DQDO\WLFDO XQFHUWDLQW\ KDV LPSURYHG RYHU WKH
VWDUWHG DV DW SOXV RU PLQXV SHUFHQW EXW WKH OD"
LV SOXV RU PLQXV SHUFHQW 6R WR PH WKDW VRXQGV
LWV JHWWLQJ HYHQ PRUH VWDWH RI WKH DUW GRHVQTW L

05 +$55,6 1R

7+( 35(6,'(172ND\ 7HOO PH

05 +$55,6 ,W FDOOV LQWR TXHVWLRQ WKH
LQFUHDVH GRHVQYW LW" 7KLV SHUFHQW HUURU ZDV QR
UHSRUWHG ODVW \HDU LW ZDV UHSRUWHG WKUHH GD\V DJF
WKDW UHSUHKHQVLEOH

6R WKDW PDUJLQ Rl HUURU LV VXGGHQO\ WKt
VR LW FDOOV LQWR TXHVWLRQ SOXV RU PLQXV SHUFHQ



LQWR TXHVWLRQ WKDW YDOXH 6R QRZ \RX VHH DQ LQFUHLEL
DJDLQVW WKH YDOXH WKDW LV RI TXHVWLRQDEOH YDOXH
<RXYfUH WU\LQJ WR UHDVVXUH WKH SXEOLF
\RXfUH QRW GRLQJ WKDW <RX DGG \RX DGG D FRQWURO
WKDW ZDVQIfW WKHUH LQ HLWKHU RI WKH RWKHU WZR V
:KDW" , PHDQ WKDWTfV FUD]\ <RX VDPSOH <RXTUH WKHUH
\RXfUH VDPSOLQJ ZK\ ZRXOG \RX WDNH VXFK D OLPLWHG Q
RI vVDPSOHV" , PHDQ ,YP D VFLHQFH WHDFKHU P\ *UDGH
VWXGHQWY ZRXOG NQRZ WKDW \RX QHHG D FRQWURO

7+( 35(6,'(17 &16& VWDII DQ\WKLQJ \RX
ZDQW WR DGG LQ UHVSRQVH WR WKDW"

, WKLQN WKH ELW DERXW ODE DQDO\WLFDO
XQFHUWDLQW\ , PHDQ WKHUH VKRXOG EH D VWDQGDUG SUI
KRZ \RX UHSRUW \RXU UHVXOWYV LV LW QRW"

06 6$89e .L]D 6DXYp IRU WKH UHFRUG

KHQ ZH QRWLFHG WKHUH ZDVQTW D EDFNJUR
VDPSOH EHLQJ WDNHQ ZH DGGHG LW LQ DQG ZH DUH
FRQWLQXDOO\ WU\LQJ WR LPSURYH WKH SURJUDP :HYUH U
WU\LQJ WR EDODQFH KRZ ZHfUH UHSRUWLQJ UHVXOWYV IURF
SXEOLF IULHQGO\ DQG D WHFKQLFDO ZHYUH WU\LQJ WR ED
WKRVH WZR WKLQJV $QG VR ZHYUH KHDULQJ DERXW WKH
DQDO\WLFDO XQFHUWDLQW\ DQG ZHYfUH DFWXDOO\ ORRNLQ.
UHYDPSLQJ KRZ ZHTUH UHSRUWLQJ ULJKW QRZ

‘HYfYH JRW VRPH GUDIWV RI D QHZ ZHESDJH



JRLQJ DQG ZHTUH HYHQ WDONLQJ ULJKW QRZ ZLWK RXU
FRPPXQLFDWLRQV WHDP DERXW KRZ ZH FDQ EHWWHU UHSR!
GRLQJ EHWWHU UHSRUWLQJ HQJDJLQJ WKH SXEOLF DW WK
WLPH WR PDNH VXUH WKDW KRZ ZHTUH UHSRUWLQJ PHHWYV
WKH\TUH ORRNLQJ IRU VR ZH FDQ JHW IHHGEDFN FRQWLQXF
WKH SURJUDP DQG RQ WKH UHSRUWLQJ $QG OLNH , VDLG
UHDOO\ WU\ WR LPSURYH

7+( 35(6,'(17 3HUKDSV 0U +DUULV \RX
DQG PD\EH OU $KHUQH \RX NQRZ ZKR WR PH VRXQGV YHU\
NQRZOHGJHDEOH DQG H[DFWO\ NQRZ ZKDW ZRXOG DW OHDV
IHHO D ELW PRUH FRPIRUWDEOH WKDW ZKDW{V EHLQJ GRQF
UREXVW DQG VROLG DQG LQGHSHQGHQW WKDW PD\EH \RX
ZRUN ZLWK WKH &16& VWDII DV WKH\ HPEDUN RQ WKHLU IRC
PRQLWRULQJ

05 +$55,6 <HDK P\ H[SHUWLVH LV QRW
EHU\OOLXP , PHDQ ,TYH IROORZHG LW IRU D ORQJ WLPH [
,IYH EHHQ YHU\ FRQFHUQHG DERXW LW IRU D ORQJ WLPH

'U $KHUQH LV WKH VSHFLDOLVW LQ WKH URR
ZLWK DOO GXH UHVSHFW WR WKH &16& KHfV WKH JX\

<RX GLGQIW JLYH KLP HQRXJK WLPH ODVW
QLJKW WR EH SHUIHFWO\ KRQHVW , NQRZ

7+( 35(6,'(17 <HV , ,1P VRUU\ DERXW
WKDW :H ZHUH VWUDSSHG %XW ZH GR KDYH TXHVWLRQ W
UDLVHG VR ZHJOO WU\ WR JHW KLP LI KH LV KHUH



05 +%$55,6 +H LV YROXQWHHULQJ WR FRPH
EDFN LQ DQG \RX NQRZ KHYOO RIIHU KLV H[SHUWLVH WRQLJ
WRPRUURZ LI \RX DUH ZLOOLQJ

, GRQITW NQRZ , PHDQ LI \RXfUH LI \RX
ZHUHQfW UHDG\ WR KDYH ,(03 UHVXOWY UHOHDVHG ZK\ ZR
UHOHDVH WKHP" 7KDW ZRXOG EH P\ SRLQW WR &16& VWDII

, bOVR DP YHU\ WURXEOHG E\ WKH WLPLQJ RI
WKH UHOHDVH RI WKLY :H KDG WR DVN RXU HQYLURQPHQMW
RXU OHJDO UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV WR DVN &16& VWDII WR UH(
GDWD $QG XOWLPDWHO\ LW ZDV UHOHDVHG RQH PRQWK DI
&0’ + ZDV UHOHDVHG ROQH PRQWK DIWHUZDUGYV

+RZ FDQ \RX VD\ WKDW WKH SXEOLF LV VDIH
ZKHQ \RXTYH QRW JRW WKH GDWD LQ IURQW RI \RX" 6R ,fF
GHHSO\ WURXEOHG E\ WKLV DQG , KRSH PHPEHUV DUH DOV
ERWKHUHG E\ LW

7+( 35(6,'(17 6R ZH GLG DVN VWDII DERXW
WKH WLPLQJ RI WKH UHOHDVH RI WKH UHVXOWY DQG ,1Y00 V
UHFDOO ZKDW |, , WKRXJKW ZH KHDUG ZDV WKH OLFHQFH
UHQHZDO DSSOLFDWLRQ ZDV DFWXDOO\ JRLQJ WR EH EDVH!
SUHYLRXV VHW RI UHVXOWV WKH UHVXOWYV %XW WKD
JRW WKH UHVXOWY 7KH\ QRUPDOO\ ZRXOG KDYH WDNHC
PRUH WLPH WR UHYLHZ DQG PDNH VXUH WKH\ XQGHUVWRRG
PHDQW EXW JLYHQ WKDW WKH QXPEHUV ZHUH XS , WKLQN
WKH\ HUUHG RQ WKH JUHDWHU WUDQVSDUHQF\ VLGH DQG O



LW ZHOO PD\EH QRW K\ GRQ W , JHW \RX WR H[SODLQ V
UHVXOWY DQG WKH WLPLQJ RI WKH UHOHDVH RI WKRVH

UHVXOWV"

06 6$89e .L]D 6DXYp IRU WKH UHFRUG

<RX DOPRVW KDG WKH WLPLQJ KHQ WKH RS
KRXVHV RU WKH OHHW WKH 1XFOHDU 5HIXODWRU VHVVLRQV
VFKHGXOHG ZH VDLG OHW V PDNH VXUH WKRVH UHVXOWYV L
DYDLODEOH VR WKH\ FRXOG EH GLVFXVVHG RQ VFUHHQV RL
\RX NQRZ \RXU SKRQH EHFDXVH \RX FDQ DFFHVV WKHP RQ
6R WKDW V ZK\ ZH UXVKHG WKHP IRU -DQXDU\ WR JHW WKH
IRU WKRVH

%XW , GR ZDQW WR SRLQW RXW , DP JRLQJ W
vD\ LW DJDLQ WKDW ZKHQ , KDYH EHHQ UHYLHZLQJ WKH UF
ZKHQ , GR UHYLHZ WKH UHVXOWY DJDLQ , KDYH FKLOGUHC
DUH LQ VFKRRO DQG , ORRN DW KRZ ZRXOG , ZKDW ZRXOC
LI, VDZ WKHVH UHVXOWY DQG KRZ ZRXOG , UHYLHZ WKHVH
NQRZLQJ WKDW P\ FKLOGUHQ ZHUH DW WKDW VFKRRO $QG
WKH\ DUH EHORZ DQ\ JXLGHOLQHY :H GR VHH WKH WUHQG
DUH IROORZLQJ XS EXW WKHUH LV QR ULVN WR WKRVH FKL
WKH VFKRRO

7+( 35(6,'(17 <HV EXW , WKLQN WKH PRUH
FULWLFDO SRLQW LQ P\ PLQG KHUH LV WKH &16& ZDV QRW \
RQ WKRVH UHVXOWYV

05 +%$55,6 7TKHUH zZzDV QR VWDWLVWLFDO



DQDO\VLV RI WKH UHVXOWY WR VKRZ WKH WUHQG DQG WKD
FRQFHUQLQJ \RX NQRZ $QG WKDW LV WKH IRFXV RI WKH C
, VHQW WR WKH OLQLVWHU RI 1DWXUDO 5HVRXUFHV LV WKL
GLGQ W GR WKH ZK\ ZRXOG \RX DVN XV RU WHOO XV WKD\
VDPSOLQJ LV QHHGHG ZKHQ \RX DUHQ W JRLQJ WR GR WKH
DQDO\VLV" <RX NQRZ \RX UH DVNLQJ IRU PRUH ODE UHVXQO
EXW \RX GRQ W GR WKH VWDWLVWLFDO DQDO\VLV , P VRUI
LV QRW DFFHSWDEOH

'S5 '8&526 &DUROLQH 'XFURV IRU WKH
UHFRUG

&DQ , MXVW FRPSOHPHQW P\ FROOHDJXH V
DQVZHU"

, Q WHUPV RI WKH HQYLURQPHQWDO DVVHVVP
LQ WHUPV RI GHWHUPLQLQJ ZKHWKHU WKH HPLVVLRQV DUH
SURWHFWLYH WKH\ DUH ORZ HQRXJK WR EH SURWHFWLYH
KHDOWK RU QRW WKH GDWD WKDW LV YHU\ FULWLFDO WR
LV WKH FRQWLQXRXV PRQLWRULQJ GDWD DW WKH VWDFN D
UHFHLYH WKDW GDWD LQ WKH DQQXDO FRPSOLDQFH PRQLW
UHSRUW DQG WKDW LV ZKDW ZH LQVSHFW DJDLQVW

6R WKH ,(03 QHHGV WR EH SXW LQ WKH FRQW
RI' LW V WKH SXEOLFO\ DFFHVVLEOH DUHDV WKDW V D VSRW
DIJDLQVW WKH PRUH UREXVW DQG VFLHQWLILF (QYLURQPHQ
ORQLWRULQJ 3URJUDP WKDW ZHQW LQWR RXU DVVHVVPHQW

06 6$89e .L]D 6DXYp IRU WKH UHFRUG



7KH RWKHU WKLQJ , ZRXOG DGG LV ZH GLG
VSHDN ZLWK 'U $KHUQH DIWHU WKH VHVVLRQ HQGHG HDUO
QRW HDUO\ ODWH ODVW QLJKW DQG ZH GLG VD\ ZKHQ ZH G
EDFN ZH ZRXOG EH UHDFKLQJ RXW WR KLP WR ORRN WR KD"
LQYROYHG LQ GHVLJQLQJ WKH SURJUDP

7+( 35(6,'(17 $QG LI 'U $KHUQH LV
DYDLODEOH WRGD\ ZH ZLOO WU\ WR EULQJ KLP EDFN KHUH
VSHDN WR KLP

$Q\ ILQDO ZRUGV IURP \RX 0U +DUULV"

05 +$55,6 <HV , JXHVV DJDLQ , ZRXOG
OLNH WR SRLQW RXW WKDW LW ZDV D QRQ &16& HPSOR\HH .
UDLVHG WKH DODUP :H ZRXOG QHYHU KDYH NQRZQ KDG 'U
QRW KDYH KDSSHQHG WR KDYH DQDO\]HG WKH UHVXOWV LQ

\HDU UHQHZDO F\FOH WKH \HDU OLFHQFH 6R \RX NQF

WKHVH DUH FKDQFHV DQG \RX ZDQW WR UHDVVXUH XV DER>
W V NLQG RI KDUG WR GR WKDW , WKLQN ZKHQ LW V WKH S
WKDW LV UDLVLQJ WKH FRQFHUQ DQG QRW &16& VWDII

7R EH KRQHVW , KDG KRSHG LQ WKLV
SUHVHQWDWLRQ WR IRFXV D ORW PRUH RQ %:;7 V DSSOLFD'
, IRXQG WKDW , ZDVWHG D ORW RI WLPH WDONLQJ DERXW &
VWDII DFWLYLWLHYVY , GRQ W WKLQN WKDW LV DSSURSULDW
KRQHVW

, ZRXOG KDYH SRLQWHG RXW WR OHPEHUV Dt
VKRXOG VD\ LQ FORVLQJ WKDW , KDYH PHW ZLWK %:;7 VWDI






